CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, August 8, 2013

9:00 a.m. — Appropriative Pool Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
1:30 p.m. — Agricultural Pool Meeting -

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

T

9:00 a.m. — Appropriative Pool Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Non-Ag Pool Conference Call Meeting
1:30 p.m. — Agricultural Pool Meeting

POOL AGENDA PACKAGES




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING

9.00 a.m. — August 8, 2013
WITH
Mr. Marty Zvirbulis, Chair
Mr. Scott Burton, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and
non-controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will
be no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the

public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Appropriative Pool Meeting held June 13, 2013 (Page 1)
2. Minutes of the Special Appropriative Pool Meeting held on July 18, 2013 (Page 18)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the Month of May 2013 (Page 37)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the Month of May 2013 (Page 51)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013 (Page 55)
Treasurers Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2013 through May 31, 2013
{Page 58)

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013 (Page 63)

Cash Disbursements for the Month of June 2013 (Page 77)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the Month of June 2013 (Page 89)

Combining Schedule for the Pericd July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 (Page 93)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2013 through June 30, 2013
{Page 97)

10. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 (Page 101)

11. Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Engineering Services Task Order Increase (Page 115)

BN

LN ;M

C. INTERVENTION

1. TAMCO Request for Intervention as an Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Party
Consider and give advice to the Watermaster Board on the TAMCO's request for

Intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool, effective as of the end of fiscal year
2012M13. (Page 121)

D. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1067.000 acre-feet
of water from West End Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase
is made from the West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City of
Upland is ufilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company
shares. Date of Application: May 23, 2013. (Page 131)



Agenda Appropriative Pool Meeting August 8, 2013

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water

from West End Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is
made from West End Consolidated Water Company’s storage account. Golden State Water
Company is utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company
shares. Date of Application: June 5, 2013. (Page 141)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1500.000 acre-feet of
water from the City of Pomona by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City
of Pomona's Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application: June 28, 2013. (Pags 151)
Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On July 17, 2013, Watermaster received
Forms 3, 4, and 5 water transfer Applications, with Ameron International Corporation (Ameron) as
Transferor and the TAMCO, a California Corporation (TAMCO) as Transferee for the permanent
transfer in the amount of 15.000 acre-feet of its adjudicated Safe Yield rights, effective as of the
end of fiscal year 2012/13. Simultaneous with these applications, Watermaster received a request
for Intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool from the TAMCO. Date of Application:
July 17, 2013. (Page 167)

BUSINESS ITEMS

RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE AMENDMENT (DISCUSSION ONLY)

Consider and give advice to Watermaster staff on the first draft of Section 8 of the Recharge
Master Plan Update Amendment, titled “Recommended 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update.”
{FPage 175)

. BUDGET TRANSFER FORMS T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02

Recommendation to Approve Budget Transfer Forms T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02 (Page 199)

. PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM COST-SHARING AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT

Recommend Advisory Committee approval of the Prade Basin Habitat Sustainability Program
cost-sharing agreement amendment with IEUA, subject to any necessary non-substantive
changes. (Page 207)

. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION FUTURE WORKSHOP FOCUS - (DISCUSSICN ONLY)

2007 SUNDING REPORT UPDATE (APPROPRIATIVE POOL ONLY)

Authorize Watermaster staff to proceed with the update of the 2007 Sunding report (Page 215)

POLICY FOR COST AND BENEFIT ALLCCATION OF YIELD ENHANCING PROJECTS
{POST CBFIP) '

Consider whether the current method of allocating cost and benefit of stormwater capture
projects should remain unchanged, or if a different methadology should be developed. If it is
desired to develop a different methodology, identify a process by which the Pool would like to
proceed. (Page 219)

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. Annotated Judgment

2. CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume

3. CCG Motion for Leave to Sue Watermaster

4. June 27, 2013 and July 25, 2013 Watermaster Board Confidential Sessions

B. CFO REPORT

1. CCG Motion for Leave to Sue Watermaster

C. GM REPORT

1. Watermaster Policy on Well Data Gathering and Reporting



Agenda Appropriative Pool Meeting August 8, 2013
IvV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for July 2013 (Page 221)
V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS
Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Appropriative Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during

the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

Thursday, August 8, 2013 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting

Thursday, August 8, 2013 11:00 a.m. Non-Agriculture Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, August 8, 2013 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting

Monday, August 12, 2013 1:30 p.m. Safe Yield Recalculation Workshop

Thursday, August 15, 2013 8:00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting

Thursday, August 15, 2013 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting

Thursday, August 15, 2013 10:00 a.m. RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting
Thursday, August 22, 2013 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

Tuesday, August 27, 2013 10:00 a.m. Safe Yield Recalculation Workshop

Thursday, August 29, 2013 10:00 a.m. RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting

Meeting Adjourn




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL CONFERENCE CALL MEETING
11:00 a.m. - August 8, 2013
WITH
Mr. Brian Geye, Chair
Mr. Bob Bowcock, Vice-Chair

1-800-930-9525 PASS CODE: 917924

Call can be taken at

Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting held June 13, 2013 (Page 21)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the Month of May 2013 (Page 37)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the Month of May 2013 (Page 51)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013 (Page 55)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2013 through May 31, 2013
(Page 59)

Budget vs. Actual Report far the Period July 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013 (Page 63)
Cash Dishursements for the Month of June 2013 (Page 77)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the Month of June 2013 (Page 89)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 (Page 23)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2013 through June 30, 2013
(Page 97)

10. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 (Page 101)
11. Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Engineering Services Task Order Increase (Page 115)

oM =

©oNo o

C. INTERVENTION
1. TAMCO Request for Interventicn as an Qverlying (Non-Agricultural) Party
Consider and give advice to the Watermaster Board on the TAMCO's request for

Intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool, effective as of the end of fiscal year
2012/13. (Page 121)

D. WATER TRANSACTIONS
1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1067.000 acre-feet
of water from West End Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase
is made from the West End Consolidated Water Company’s storage account. The City of
Upland is utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consoclidated Water Company
shares. Date of Application: May 23, 2013. (Page 131)



Agenda Non-Agricuttural Pool Meeting August 8, 2013

2.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of
water from West End Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This
purchase is made from West End Consolidated Water Company’s storage account. Golden
State Water Company is utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water
Company shares. Date of Application: June 5, 2013. (Page 141)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1500.000 acre-feet of
water from the City of Pomona by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the
City of Pomona'’s Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application: June 26, 2013. (Page 151)
Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On July 17, 2013, Watermaster received
Forms 3, 4, and 5 water fransfer Applications, with Ameron International Corporation (Ameron)
as Transferor and the TAMCO, a California Corporation (TAMCO) as Transferee for the
permanent transfer in the amount of 15.000 acre-feet of its adjudicated Safe Yield rights,
effective as of the end of fiscal year 2012/13. Simultanecus with these applications, Watermaster
received a request for Intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural} Pool from the TAMCO.
Date of Application: July 17, 2013. (Page 161)

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE AMENDMENT (DISCUSSION ONLY)

Consider and give advice to Watermaster staff on the first draft of Section 8 of the Recharge
Master Plan Update Amendment, titled “Recommended 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update.”
{(Page 175}

BUDGET TRANSFER FORMS T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02
Recommendation to Approve Budget Transfer Forms T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02 (Page 199)

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM COST-SHARING AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT

Recommend Advisory Committee approval of the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program
cost-sharing agreement amendment with IEUA, subject to any necessary non-substantive
changes. (Page 207)

SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION FUTURE WORKSHOP FOCUS — (DISCUSSION ONLY)

POLICY FOR COST AND BENEFIT ALLOCATION OF YIELD ENHANCING PROJECTS
{POST CBFIP)

Consider whether the current method of allocating cost and benefit of stormwater capture
projects should remain unchanged, or if a different methodology should be developed. Ifitis
desired to develop a different methodology, identify a process by which the Pool would like to
proceed. (Page 219)

ll. REPORTS/UPDATES

A.

LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. Annctated Judgment

2. CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume

3. CCG Motion for Leave to Sue Watermaster

4. June 27, 2013 and July 25, 2013 Watermaster Board Confidential Sessions

CFO REPORT
1. CCG Motion for Leave to Sue Watermaster

. GM REPORT

1. Watermaster Policy on Well Data Gathering and Reporting
2. Sunding Report Update



Agenda Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting August 8, 2013

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for July 2013 (Page 221)

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

Vl. OTHER BUSINESS

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Non-Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. Non Agricultural Water Availability — Exhibit G — Paragraph 9

Viil. EUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

Thursday, August 8, 2013 9:00 am. Appropriative Pool Meeting

Thursday, August 8, 2013 11:00 a.m. Non-Agriculture Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, August 8, 2013 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting _

Monday, August 12, 2013 1:30 p.m. Safe Yield Recalculation Workshop

Thursday, August 15,2013  8:00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting

Thursday, August 15,2013 2:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting

Thursday, August 15, 2013 10:00 a.m. RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting
Thursday, August 22, 2013 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

Tuesday, August 27, 2013 10:00 a.m. Safe Yield Recalculation Workshop

Thursday, August 29, 2013 10:00 a.m. RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting

Meeting Adjourn



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING
1:30 p.m. — August 8, 2013
WITH
Mr. Bob Feenstra, Chair
Mr. Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REQRDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

Note:

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and

non-controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will
be no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the

public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A. MINUTES

1.
2.

Minutes of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held June 13, 2013 (Page 25}
Minutes of the Special Agricultural Pool Meeting held on July 11, 2013 {Page 35)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

A=

LN O

Cash Disbursements for the Month of May 2013 (Page 37)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the Month of May 2013 (Page 51}

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013 (Page 55)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2013 through May 31, 2013
{Page 59)

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013 {Page 63)

Cash Disbursements for the Month of June 2013 (Page 77)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the Month of June 2013 (Page 89)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 (Page 93)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2013 through June 30, 2013
(Page 97)

10. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 (Page 101)
11. Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Engineering Services Task Order Increase (Page 115)

C. INTERVENTION

1.

TAMCO Request for Intervention as an Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Party
Consider and give advice to the Watermaster Board on the TAMCO’s request for

Intervention into the Overlying (Nen-Agricultural) Pool, effective as of the end of fiscal year
2012113, (Page 121)

D. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1067.000 acre-feet
of water from West End Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase
is made from the West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City of
Upland is utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company
shares. Date of Application: May 23, 2013.(Page 131)




Agenda Agricultural Pool Meeting August 8, 2013

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of

water from West End Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This
purchase is made from West End Consolidated Water Company’s storage account.

Golden State Water Company is utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated
Water Company shares. Date of Application: June 5, 2013. {Page 141)

Consider Approval for Notice of Safe or Transfer — The purchase of 1500.000 acre-feet of
water from the City of Pomona by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the
City of Pomona's Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application: June 26, 2013. (Page 151}
Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Notice of Sale or Transfer — On July 17,
2013, Watermaster received Forms 3, 4, and 5 water transfer Applications, with Ameron
International Corporation (Ameron) as Transferor and the TAMCO, a California Corporation
{TAMCO) as Transferee for the permanent transfer in the amount of 15.000 acre-feet of its
adjudicated Safe Yield rights, effective as of the end of fiscal year 2012/13. Simultanecus with
these applications, Watermaster received a request for Intervention into the Overlying
(Non-Agricultural) Pcol from the TAMCO. Date of Application: July 17, 2013. {Page 161)

BUSINESS ITEMS

A. RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE AMENDMENT (DISCUSSION ONLY)

Consider and give advice to Watermaster staff on the first draft of Section 8 of the Recharge
Master Plan Update Amendment, titled “Recommended 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update.”
(Page 175)

. BUDGET TRANSFER FORMS T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02

Recommendation to Approve Budget Transfer Forms T-13-08-01 and T-13-06-02 (Page 199)

. PRADC BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM COST-SHARING AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT

Recommend Advisory Commitiee approval of the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program
cost-sharing agreement amendment with |EUA, subject to any necessary non-substantive
changes. (Page 207)

D. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION FUTURE WORKSHOP FOCUS - (DISCUSSION ONLY)

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. Annotated Judgment

2. CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume

3. CCG Motion for Leave to Sue Watermaster

4. June 27, 2013 and July 25, 2013 Watermaster Board Confidential Sessions

B. CFO REPORT

1. CCG Motion for Leave to Sue Watermaster

C. GM REPORT

1. Sunding Report Update
2. Policy for Cost and Benefit Allocation of Yield Enhancing Projects (post CBFIP)

IvV. INFORMATION

Cash Disbursements for July 2013 (Page 221)

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

VI.

OTHER BUSINESS




Agenda Agricultural Pool Meeting

August 8§, 2013

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIELE ACTION

Pursuant to the Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during the

Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
1:30 p.m.
1:30 p.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.

Thursday, August 8, 2013
Thursday, August 8, 2013
Thursday, August 8, 2013
Monday, August 12, 2013
Thursday, August 15, 2013
Thursday, August 15, 2013
Thursday, August 15, 2013
Thursday, August 22, 2013
Tuesday, August 27, 2013
Thursday, August 29, 2013
Meeting Adjourn

Appropriative Pool Meeting

Non-Agriculture Pool Conference Call Meeting
Agriculturat Pool Meeting

Safe Yield Recalculation Workshop

IEUA DYY Meeting

Advisory Commitiee Meeting

RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting
Whatermaster Board Meeting

Safe Yield Recalculation Workshop

RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Appropriative Pool Meeting held on
June 13, 2013

2. Special Appropriative Pool Meeting
held on July 18, 2013




DRAFT MINUTES
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING
June 13, 2013

The Appropriative Pool meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San Bernardino
Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on June 13, 2013 at 9:00 a.m.

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT

Marty Zvirbulis, Chair
John Bosler
Rosemary Hoerning
Ron Craig

Mark Kinsey

Van Jew

Seth Zielke

Tom Harder

Ben Lewis

Teri Layton

J. Arnold Rodriguez
Todd Corbin

Watermaster Board Members Present
Bob Craig

Watermaster Staff Present
Peter Kavounas

Danielle Maurizio

Joe Joswiak

Janine Wilson

Brenda Corona

Watermaster Consultants Present
Brad Herrema

Mark Wildermuth

Veva Weamer

Others Present
Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra
Nadeem Majaj
David De Jesus
Eunice Ulloa

Dan Chadwick
Michael Thornton
Justin Scott-Coe
Pete Hall

Josh Swift

Sheri Rojo

Curtis Paxton
Paula Laniz
Darron Poulsen
Chuck Hays

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Upland

City of Chino Hills

Monte Vista Water District

Monte Vista Irrigation Company
Fontana Water Company

Jurupa Community Sefvices District
Golden State Water Company

San Antonio Water Company

San Ana River Water Company
Jurupa Community Services District

Jurupa Comrr{unity Services District

General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Chief Financial Officer
Recording Secretary
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck .
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Chino Hills

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
CBWCD

City of Fontana

TKE

Monte Vista Water District

State of California, CIM

Fontana Water Company
Fontana Water Company

Chino Desalter Authority

City of Pomona

City of Pomona

City of Fontana

Chair Zvirbulis called the Appropriative Pool meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013
AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

Chair Zvirbulis asked Mr. Kavounas if there are any additions or reorders.

Mr. Kavounas stated there is one addition to the agenda and one proposed reorder.

Mr. Kavounas stated in terms of the addition you will find at your place, and also at the back of the room,

CBWM has prepared the minutes of the Special Appropriative Pool Meeting that was held on May 16™.
That meeting was a one item meeting. The item was discussed in closed session; the pool came out of

closed session with a motion. The motion was captured in the minutes and Mr. Kavounas stated he .

realizes this is last minute, so if the pool does not feel comfortable approving them today, it's
understandable. However, CBWM feels we have captured the motion well and Mr. Kavounas
recommends if it's an acceptable addition, we take that second in the agenda. The first thing we'll do on
the agenda is reorder item 3 BI, the Engineering Report, State of the Basin presentation, as the first item
of the agenda. The reason is because we have postponed this item once before, it's something that
CBWM would like to move forward with and Ms. Weamer with Wildermuth Environmental is in attendance
to do the presentation, and we'd like to make her available also fo the Non-Agricultural pool to do the
same presentation. Moving this item first to the agenda makes sure her presentation will be finished at the
Appropriative Pool.

Chair Zvirbulis confirmed Mr. Kavounas wants to take this before the consent calendar and Mr. Kavounas
confirmed yes, we'll take that first, take the Special Pool meeting minutes next, and then move on with the
remainder of the agenda.

Chair Zvirbulis asked if there were any objections, hearing none, the meeting was reordered.

Ms. Weamer presented her Engineering Report, State of the Basin presentation: Ms. Hoerning stated that
there are some water quality constituents that are goals right now, and the EPA is evaluating what should
be the MCL, and she thinks if she recalls correctly, some of the background natural occurrences of those
constituents are higher than what the EPA may be looking at in terms of establishing the MCL. Ms
Hoerning asked if Watermaster has reached out and contacted or said anything to them expressing a
concern over establishing an MCL that's lower than what we can sustain without some sort of treatment or
expensive situation. Mr. Kavounas answered that Watermaster has not reached out to advise regulators
as to what regulatory limits should be set at. It would be appropriate for Watermaster to express views
about how regulatory standards are set in terms of meeting scientific standards, and also opinions as to
the impacts that regulatory standards would have. Mr. Kavounas stated this is an effort that generally is
undertaken by water districts throughout the state and Watermaster would be happy to add its voice to
that effort. Ms. Hoerning stated it would be helpful from her stand point if she got some of that information
or guidance from Watermaster as a local jurisdiction to see if we might want to move in that direction
given the characterization of the basin. Scott Burton commented that in the past there was a water quality
committee and maybe it can be reconvened to discuss that topic. Watermaster has a Iot of parties and
can potentially send a message for a big group of parties.

No further comments were made.

Mr. Kavounas asked Chair Zvirbulis if he would take the minutes of the Special Appropriative Pool
Meeting separate since it was not part of the agenda.

Chair Zvirbulis stated we have the minutes from the Special Appropriative Pool Meeting on May 16" that
are presented by staff today and asked if we have a motion to approve those minutes.

Motion to approve the Special Appropriative Pool Meeting Minutes by Craig, second by
Burton, and by unanimous vote moved to approve as presented.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Appropriative Pool Meeting held May 8, 2013

P2



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

Vice Chair Burton would like the word “not” to be inserted into paragraph four, line seven of the
May 9, 2013 minutes. The sentence should read: “Vice Chair Burton stated the suggestion about the 10%
without doing a salary study is the part, for the City of Ontario, of being something that we could not agree
to with a hig gulp”.

Motion to approve by Craig, second by Burfon, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the Amended Consent Calendar item A, as presented

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2013

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of April 2013

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through April 30, 2013

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2013 through April 30, 2013
Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through April 30, 2013

gk wN=

Motion to approve by Ms. Hoerning, second by Burton, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar item B, as presented

. BUSINESS ITEM
A. RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE AMENDMENT

Mr. Kavounas presented draft number 4 of Section 5 of the Recharge Master Plan Update
Amendment. Draft number 4 is the same version as what was presented to the Steering
Committee last Thursday. CBWM accepted the changes that were shown in that draft and made
some additions to reflect the comments that were received at that meeting. CBWM believes
there is consensus from the Steering Committee on the alternative that is being recommended
as how to account for MS4 Recharge, and that is the hybrid alternative 3. The item would require
your recommendation to the Advisory Committee to approve in order for the Board to approve.

Mr. Zielke with Fontana Water Company (FWC) stated that FWC appreciates CBWM's work and
diligence with the Recharge Master Plan and its process, and specifically Mr. Kavounas and Mr.
Wildermuth. FWC has read the response letter from CBWM to City of Fontana, and appreciates
CBWM's intention of Section 5. However, FWC sees possibly some missed opportunities with
allocation. FWGC understands the monitoring, reporting, and accounting of what Section 5
represents; however, FWC is still unclear as to how and where exactly this water will be
allocated. FWGC’s understanding is if allocation is not being discussed or addressed, once the
water is monitored, reported, and accounted for, it will be allocated based on Qperating Safe
Yield, absent another method of being proposed by the Pools. In effect, no action regarding
allocation wilt create an action; that would be based on Operating Safe Yield, and for those who
lack or have limited Operating Safe Yield, doesn't seem to be the best solution. FWC's position
from the beginning has been, whether discussing stormwater, supplemental water, etc. that the
party who pays for it and constructs it, should be the party that is the beneficiary of whatever is
created from those projects. This position is not new, it's been consistent, and dates back to a
letter that FWC submitted back in November 2012 to CBWM on this very topic. By continuing not
to address the element of allocation in a different draft proposal or section, it seems that
Operating Safe Yield would be the mechanism used to eventually allocate this particular water,
and FWC was under the impression from the conversations of water allocation, would be
occurring in a parallel path. That was discussed sometime ago, and those parallel paths in
conversation would be conducted with the intention to avoid any delays in sections, and things of
that nature. FWC is directly impacted by the lack of recharge of the Chino Basin, specifically
MZ3, and FWC has lost capacity due to this lack of recharge, so we're in support of a proposal
that offers a maximum incentive for parties to recharge; FWC always votes in favor of a proposal
that would achieve that. Voting in favar of a proposal that wouldn't achieve that would be taking a
position contrary to the 2012 letter. FWC also supports an inclusive dialog among this poo!

P3



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

regarding the element of allocation, how fo be incorporated through this process, and eliminate
further delays; thus achieving the overreaching goal of maximizing recharge in Chino Basin and
protecting Operating Safe Yield. ‘

Mr. Hays, Public Works Director for the City of Fontana read part of the Judgment, under section
VI, titled Physical Solution. It reads, “pursuant to the mandate of Section 2, Article 10 of the
California Constitution the court hereby adopts and orders the parties to comply with a physical
solution. The purpose of these provisions is to establish a legal and practical means for making
the maximum, maximum beneficial use of the waters of the Chino Basin by providing the
optimum economic, long term, conjunctive utilization of surface waters, ground waters and
supplemental water, to meet the requirements of water users having rights in or dependant on
the Chino Basin.” It is essential that this physical solution provide maximum flexibility and
adaptability in order that Watermaster and the court be free to use existing and future
technological, social, institutional and economic options, in order to maximize bensficial use of
the waters of the Chino Basin. Task 5 in its current form does just the opposite of this, it
disincentives all land use agencies to construct MS4 or other recharge refated projects above
and beyond what is mandated by the Regional Board. This doesn't promote the maximum
beneficial use of the water in the basin. As written, Task 5 allocates all New Yield captured by
MS4 projects to the appropriators based on OSY; this severely disincentives the land use
agencies who are also members of the Appropriative Pool from constructing MS4 upgrades
above and beyond the minimum requirements. These land use agencies should have the option
to capture as much recharge water as possible for the benefit of their constituents. If an agency
makes the investment to construct facilities that maximize recharge then that agency should
receive the credit. If we don't seize the opportunity we have now as land use agencies and good
stewards of the basin to construct recharge projects, the opportunity will be lost forever as
development takes place. The City of Fontana has been told repeatedly that task 5 does not
allocate MS4 recharge, but that is exacily what this version of Task 5 does. We were also told
that discussions with the AP would take place to discuss equitable allocation of benefits, funding
sources and incentives and that the AP supported an implementation plan that maximizes the
capture of storm water recharge. The current version of Task 5 doesn't work to maximize the
capture of storm water, it works to minimize the capture, and the discussion of equitable
allocation of benefits, funding sources and incentives has never taken place.

Mr. Hays stated for those reasons the City of Fontana opposes the current version of Task 5, we
also intend to pursue innovative and effective MS4 upgrades and other recharge projects within
our jurisdiction. Fontana respectfully requests and expects cooperation from the AP and
Watermaster in facilitating these projects. The projects will recharge storm water into the Chino
Basin that would otherwise flow beyond the basins boundaries. As such the City requests that in
calculating MS4 or other storm water recharge for allocation, Watermaster not include projects
located within the City’s jurisdiction. Fontana would like to see a version of Task 5 similar to the
July 19,2012 version that contained the original language from the 2010 Recharge Master Plan
Update, section 7.1 which stated: Watermaster should allocate new yield that is created by new
recharge above that required by MS4 compliance to the owners of those projects that create new
recharge. This will require the development of (a) new agreements involving the WM and project
owners. Now that would be a step in the right direction in carrying out the true intent of the
judgment which is to make maximum beneficial use of the waters of the Chino Basin.

Mr. Kavounas stated he appreciates the participation that everyone has given CBWM in
developing the Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment, not just on Section 5, but all the
sections, including Section 8 which is where we're going to be doing a lot of work in the coming
months. As far as Section 5, Mr. Kavounas found it to be one of the most interesting exercises at
Watermaster. Mr. Kavounas summarized that the Recharge Master Plan was required by the
Peace Agreement every five years. It was done in 2005 and in 2010 lacking agreement, it was
agreed at that time that the recharge master plan update would be amended to review projects
that were proposed in 2010. It was also suggested, since MS4 requirements became a reality,
there should be an evaluation as to what happens with MS4 and CBWM should try to quantify

P4



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

and understand how much of that recharge is due to MS4. The direction that the Appropriative
Pool, Advisory Committee, and the Board got from the court was the direction they suggested to
the court, which was to create a way to account for any MS4 recharge. MS4 recharge is not
something that CBWM has imposed, and if it happens, it will benefit the basin. It's yet to be
determined if the current MS4 requirements stay as they are or if they morph over time. There is
discussion that MS4 requirements will shift from capturing water at individual development
locations fo more centralized facilities. In order to complete the 2010 Recharge Master Plan
Update Amendment, we followed the order as requested: Develop ways to monitor and account
for recharge when it comes from MS4 compliance. Mr. Kavounas understands there are parties
that don’t get any portion of the Operating Safe Yield, and would like to see this as an opportunity
to gain for themselves Operating Safe Yield as a result of complying with MS4, and
Mr. Kavounas sees the need for incentivizing recharge, but sees this as a conversation that
needs to take place in a broader Watermaster context and not the context of amending the 2010
Recharge Master Plan Update. Mr. Kavounas does not agree with the statement of “this Section
5 is a missed opportunity to incentivize maximum recharge in the basin.” This Section 5 is
saying, “As MS4 recharge is happening, this is how we'll track it’. It doesn't de-incentivize
recharge. It is for the Watermaster process as a whole to come up with a process to do that,
When CBWM gets there, all the parties will have to think who should get any benefit from
innovative recharge projects. Whether it should be the jurisdiction allowing recharge to be
happening, mandating it on developers to pay, should there be jurisdictions that are using grant
monies, which is other people’s money, and should get any of that portion of the recharge to
themselves, or whether it should go to those that hold water rights in the basin because that's
what the judgment said. That discussion can be had at Watermaster along with other issues that
were identified. It was helpful for Mr. Kavounas to hear everyone’s issues and concerns at the
March 12, 2013 Refresh, Recharge and Reunite event. This issue was raised and Mr. Kavounas
sees this as his task to help that move along. However, he does not see that fitting in the Section
3 discussion. He feels Section 5 is a small component of what is the Recharge Master Plan
Update Amendment. In Section 8 is where CBWM will identify recharge projects, how to finance
them, and how to implement them over time. Mr. Kavounas stated he has heard the concerns
expressed by Fontana Water and The City of Fontana; CBWM responded to the City of Fontana
by letter and the letier is available at the back table for anyone’s review.

Chair Zvirbulis asked for a time frame as to the potential of allocation of these waters,
Mr. Kavounas stated the biggest focus right now is completing the Recharge Master Plan
Amendment; the other priorities that were identified in the Refresh Recharge and Reunite, need
to be sorted out and identified as to what is priority for the Board to look at as well as the Pools to
look at. Some of the issues that have come up, for example: the role of Watermaster regarding
water quality which was mentioned and discussed at length at the Refresh Recharge and
Reunite, and the guiding documents is something that may have higher priority and may be
something we need to address sooner. This issue was highlighted by the CDA’s request and it's
really put a point on it; we don't exactly have a clear direction: how do we deal with a pressing,
real time issues related to water quality. Mr. Kavounas stated the recharge of the basin is an
important issue; he would rank it one rung lower than dealing with water quality. However,
Mr. Kavounas does not see CBWM getting to it in the next six months, but sometime within the
next year based on priority.

Mr. Scott-Coe, Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) stated they appreciate the process and
apologize for not attending the last committee meeting. One change that occurred at the last
committee meeting is the very last sentence of the section where it says “If the preferred
alternative 3 does not pan out because people don't provide the right amount of data then we will
default to alternative 2". MVWD expressed at a number of committee meetings where we
discussed this section: Alternate 2 seems fo efide the distinction of stormwater recharge new
yield, in the process of resetting safe yield, which we do not think it would be appropriate and
may even speak to the interest to the Fontana community. MVWD is wondering in that
alternative section, if it couid be particularized so in this alternative it's specifically talking about
MS4 recharge, not all new storm water recharge. Mr. Scott-Coe also commented that MVYWD is

P5



Minutes Appropriative Poal Meeting June 13, 2013

going to be going through this process with alternative 3 in the next resetting of Safe Yield which
will be 10 years down the line, and will probably be revisiting the recharge master plan before
that time, so Mr. Scoit-Coe asked what's the necessity of saying alternative 2 as a fall back if
alternative 3 doesn't pan out on a timeframe issue.

Mr. Kavounas replied to Mr. Scott-Coe, that he would entertain any editorial comment that would
help highlight MVWD's comment. The language pertains only to MS4, simply because it's in this
section, but things can be misread. Mr. Kavounas would be happy to create that and as we said
in the Staff Letter, any changes we make to this today, is what the Advisory Committee will
receive next week. The comment Mr. Scott Coe is referring to is in response to a comment that
was made at the Steering Committee last week.

Ms. Layton commented her concern is if we agreed to this procedure and Fontana said, but they
don’t get any credit they don't want to put out those figures if they don't get the credit and she
was thinking that relying on all the Appropriators to give the information on the MS4 permits and
if that doesn’'t come in, are we now going to pay Wildermuth to do a lot of work to get that
information, and Ms. Layton stated where’s the benefit in that. She wants to make sure we're not
going to incur additional costs in the end.

Ms. Hoerning asked Mr. Wildermuth, her understanding of alternative #2 is that, if you weren't
tracking MS4 as all when you do your safe yield recalculation, you're going to use the information
and data that you have available to you to make that determination that may be water surface
profiles or other; just as you have historically done with Operating Safe Yield calculation, and so
that it should be, while you might not realize any kind of benefit for 30 to 40 years because of the
time it takes to see that water percolate to the ground water table and become a useful resource
in terms of production. [t will eventually be iterated in to a safe yield calculation. Maybe you can
clarify if my understanding is correct or not.

Mr. Wildermuth added that in the absence of having the information gained by alternative 3, we
won’t be able to do quite as good a job of estimating recharge in the basin. If we were calibrating
all projects and we were seeing ourselves sufficient in recharge, we'd have to use the modei; it's
probably not ideal to estimate that new recharge. In time, if it were significant, we would see it in
the data. It's a less accurate way of proceeding. Wildermuth has put in everything they know
about, and they did a back of the envelope calculation several months ago and determined that
there really wasn't a significant about of recharge from the existing inventory of MS4 facility, so
they weren't overly concerned about it. They also know that there is the potential for a lot in the
future and that's what drove alternative 3. The short answer is we can muddle through without i,
but something might show up and they'll have to re-calibrate the model to make it work. That
would be moving away from a less accurate recharge model. We can get there, but it's probably
going to be a bigger issue 10 to 20 years out.

Mr. Wildermuth went on to explain alternative 3 allows building more accurate recharge models
that can drive the ground water model. The concept is to be able to make reasonable estimates
and adjust those in calibration.

Mr. Marty Zvirbulis commented that he's seen from past experience, that over-estimating
recharge and distributing benefits can lead to challenges in the future, and feels this in one of

those areas we want to avoid that because of the functionality of the types of projects that would
be considered.

Mr. Burton responded to the discussion regarding the recharge, and he would Tike to recommend
a process where there is a check in‘once a year on what data is being received:; is it sufficient for
your needs down the road. He feels the land use agencies can't provide the data that
Watermaster needs. Mr. Burton does not wanti it to be a silent process where we don't act on it
because agencies do not provide what CBWM needs. Mr. Burton wants to see some process of
a proactive effort where agencies do a check in once per year. Mr. Kavounas stated that was

P6



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

raised at the Steering Committee and a suggestion was made that CBWM create a repository on
the website or the FTP site that would show the projects for which we have received information
and what type of information. Mr. Burton suggests if an agency has not provided an update by a
specific time frame, CBWM will send the agency a reminder. Mr. Kavounas stated CBWM can
add language to that effect in the recommended altemnative: That the data will be accumulated
and shown on the CBWM database and will be reviewed periodically with the parties. Mr. Burton
agreed.

Mr. Burton also commented on Data Requests where there wasn't a real big response from the
land use agencies. On page 5-4 of section 5, there is a table that talks about a survey that
CBWM did to identify future development anticipated by the different land use agencies; it
doesn't look like there was a big response. Mr. Burton is wondering two things: In the next 20
years how much land development to you expect? Some agencies answered it with that frame
work on the question, and other agencies just said ultimately we're going to have this much, but
we don't know if it will be in the first 20 years. Mr. Burton is wondering what the usefulness of
having this table in the report is, and also stated, CBWM only received four responses and there
are two columns, one for within the first 20 years (which is speculative) and didn't realize it was
going to be formalized in the final report and is wondering what the purpose is there. He also
stated the table seems to be incomplete. Mr. Kavounas stated, in hindsight, Section 5 as written
reflects the thought process we went through in developing this, but you also have an attached
process that was discussed in terms of real time, submission and processing of information; it's
safe to say that the way Section 5 is written reflects the process CBWM went though in
developing Section 5. Mr. Kavounas agreed with eliminating that table, but would like to hear
from the rest of the pool, but sees no harm done in eliminating the table. However, Mr. Kavounas
feels there is some value in preserving some of the thought process CBWM went through for
those who may read this in the future. Mr. Kavounas suggested keeping the text, but eliminating
the references fo the table, and the table itself. Mr. Burton stated he would be comfortable with
that, and stated another approach that Ontario would want to do is just provide what Chino and
Cucamonga water district did, and just give CBWM their ultimate numbers as they don't want to
provide speculative numbers. Another approach would be, before this is finalized, request the

rest of the land use agencies to provide some input, but Mr. Burton is comfortable with all three
of these approaches.

Ms. Hoerning stated she feels as long as the process is outlined is sufficient; the details are not
needed. Mr. Harder stated he would support to remove the table as well. Mr. Kavounas took note
to remave the table.

Mr. Burton also commented on the section of allocation and how it was scoped out, identifying
that the court was not requiring fo look at allocation. Mr. Burton doesn't think the court said they
couldn’t look at allocation, but given that Ontario went in the direction of not addressing allocation
for at least the past year since last July, he thinks the section is pragmatic and is comfortable
with the approach. It reserves the abilily to have discussions about allocation in the future, but
Ontario has concerns: Are we doing what optimizes recharge within the Chino Basin from land
use, not only new land use, but it's redevelopment, existing land use as there are property
owners change, tenant improvements, conditional use permits, there is the opportunity to
implement recharge potential. Section 3 identifies the range of 5300 acre feet to 10,500 of MS4
related recharge, and it's for new land use development. There are all kinds of redevelopment
that’s going to take place, densification. As Mr. Burton mentioned the other ways-that land use
agencies look at projects and land use and look at implementing things like stormwater capture.
Ontario has a project that they submitted it's on the list of projects; it's not a big project, it's called
The Ontario Bioswale, it's in a completely developed area, and it's above and beyond minimum
MS4 requirements and it captures 8 acre feet of new yield. Not a big number, Ontaric is not
particularly concerned about not getting credit for that 8 acre feet; however, that's for a very small
area within the Chino Basin, so even the numbers listed here for new development is a big
number on top of that other ones. Mr. Burton further stated he thinks we're missing an
opportunity to identify really what's at stake here, and how do we maximize the beneficial capture

P7



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

of this water; one of the ideas is to give the land use agency credit to try and do that. Mr. Burton
stated he feels troubled by this because this discussion has not taken place. He recognizes the
approach that has been taken to carve off that piece; today is the first time he's heard
Mr. Kavounas mention it publicly. Mr. Burton would like to task CBWM to set up a committee that
is specifically going to focus on this issue. Based on priorities, it may not happen this month or
next month, but does feel we need to prioritize all the things we're trying to accomplish and
everybody should get to weigh in on what the priorities are. One idea Mr. Burton wants the pool
to think about is, to direct Watermaster to let pools know in a month from now when this process
can get started. Mr. Burton thinks as we recalculate the Safe Yield of the basin, we factor that in
to the list of recharge master plan projects; the question does come up as we start to make
adjustments for potential decline in safe yield. Arguments can be made that the best efforts have
not been taken to protect and enhance the safe yield of the basin if we haven't had these
discussions when we're talking about very big numbers in terms of acre feet. For this committee
Mr. Burton would be comfortable with approving this section today and also tasking Watermaster
with setting up the process to have the discussions that we're talking about: to maximize storm
water capture as a part of land use agencies implementing their objectives.

Ms. Leyton commented that she would lke to see all the priorities and requested that
Mr. Kavounas prepare it. Mr. Zvirbulis replied that the priorities have already been distributed. He
said they all have received copies of the summary of notes that were captured from the Refresh,
Recharge, and Reunite event, and Mr. Kavounas is in the process right now of sorting through
those and planning the type of discussion Ms. Layton and Mr. Burton are recommending.
Mr. Zvirbulis stated this is consistent with the discussions we had previous to the workshop; to
identify what the issues were and put them in priority in a collaborative fashion. it may seem like
a lot of time has passed since that has occurred, but in Watermaster years, it's moving fast.
Mr. Zvirbulis stated that they all discussed and agreed on a process that would help
collaboratively identify what those are, and to the extent that Mr. Kavounas can help them do that
and build on the comments and topics that were identified from the workshop. Mr. Kavounas
stated he plans to do that in concert with the Watermaster Board. Mr. Kavounas stated he's here
to support the Pool 100%. CBWM is developing strategies on how to deal with issues; the issues
have been prioritized and Mr. Kavounas plans to share them with the Board to get their
feedback, and then CBWM will come back to the pools. Mr. Kavounas does not recommend
voting to set priorities to avoid confusing issues. The Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment
had a specific purpose, which was to make sure there was enough recharge capacity to meet
future obligations. So it's focused on that task. Mr. Zvirbulis agreed with Mr. Kavounas and stated
it is part of the record, the comments have been made, and they'll be in the minutes; there is no
reason to believe it won't occur in a timely fashion. No other questions were asked on this topic.
Mr. Zvirbulis stated the work that has been completed as Task 5, is consistent with the court
order. There is clear need to continue discussions about other issues raised by Fontana and
Fontana Water and those discussions need to be scheduled and need to occur, but the issue
before us today is to consider staff requests to approve Section 5 of the Recharge Master Plan
Update Amendment. Mr. Zvirbulis recommends approval to the Advisory Committee.

Mr. Burton requested to understand what the recharge master plan pricrities are coming to this
process for final approval. Wants to understand what the priorites are with regards to
maximizing MS4 recharge will be on the priority list and the pool will have an idea if that
discussion is going to occur and when prior to final approval of the Recharge Master Plan Update
Amendment. Mr. Kavounas stated he does not think we'll have that discussion before approving
the Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment. Mr. Burton clarified, not the discussion, but at
least Mr. Kavounas would bring back the priorities after discussing with the Board and parties
alike: Ontario, City of Fontana, will at least know where that topic falls on the priority list and
when it might be discussed. Mr. Kavounas replied yes, that is the intent.

Mr. Zvirbulis stated Staff is recommending based on some of the discussion today, there are a

couple of amendments that were agreed upon by the parties as it relates to the table, and
associated language. Staffs recommendation is to approve Section 5, titled “Monitoring,

P8



Minutes Appropriative Poo! Meeting : June 13, 2013

Reporting and Accounting Practices fo Estimate Long Term Average Annual Net Use
Stormwater Recharge,” and move that to the Advisory Committee for approval.

Mr. Scott-Coe made the motion, and Mr. Harder seconded the motion as amended per
discussion. Page 79 5-9, ond sentence, “In this alternative, in regard to MS4 projects, the net new
recharge from determining safe yield would be automatically incorporated into the safe yield and
the direct estimation of net new recharge would not be made.”

Mr. Chuck Hays stated that the City of Fontana is opposed: Mr. Ziclke stated that Fontana Water
Company is opposed.

Mr. Kavounas stated CBWM will take that comment and it will be reflected in the Advisory
Commitiee Package.

Motion to approve staff’'s recommendation by Mr. Scott Coe second by Harder, and by
majority vote
Moved to approve Business Item Il.A as amended per discussion. Opposed by City
of Fontana and Fontana Water Company.

B. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-13-04-01 .

Consider Staff's Recommendation to Approve Budget Transfer Form T-13-04-01.

CBWM CFO Joe Joswiak, stated as discussed over the last four or five months in the financial
reports B5, CBWM created the estimated budget for salary purposes as to allocation within the
administrative, OBMP, and the implementation projects. Over the past four or five months we've
had staff shifting of priorities, so we're getting a little farther away from our original estimates.
Transfer Form T-13-04-01 reallocates some salary funds within the salary categories and
absorbs some of those costs, but it does not allocate any funds to any other categories, for
example: legal, engineering, and reserve. It will not cause any special assessments, but it will
bring our salaries back into budget for the end of the year. No questions or comments were
made.

Motion to approve by Van Jew, second by Burton, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Business Calendar Item B, as presented

C. SUNDING REPORT UPDATE (APPROPRIATIVE POOL ONLY)

Authorize Proceeding with the Update of the Sunding Report

Mr. Kavounas commented that this item came up as part of the budget. CBWM was asked to
add on to the budget the appropriate amount for updating the 2007 Sunding report; CBWM has
contacted Mr. Sunding and received an estimate of $50,000.00 which was included in the
budget, and it is CBWM's understanding that we will not proceed unless or until re receive
approval or authorization from the Appropriative Pool Committee to move forward. Part of the
staff report is an illustration of the cost that each agency would incur should the Appropriative
Pool decide to proceed.

Mr. Zvirbulis commented that there are a number of parties that have expressed concerns about
the urgency of this report and why it needs to be done right now, and thinks there is a reason this
item went on the agenda now, and requested Mr. Kavounas to expand on as to why on a matter
of timing why it's included as part of this packet,

Mr. Kavounas commented that there were a couple of reasons, and the first one is just being
practical with time; Dr. Sunding is an active teaching professor and has the summer off, so from
the perspective of being able to confine it and get it done in a short amount of time, now is the
best time. The second is, the study looked at the cost benefit for the major right holders within
the Appropriative pool, and as we are looking at making additional investments in the basin,
getting the data of how the study presented itself in the beginning and how it should be corrected

P9



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

to allow for realities compared to assumptions that were made back in 2007. It's usefu
information for people to have as they make their own individual decisions within their own
agencies. |t seems appropriate to get it done before votes are taken on the Recharge Master
Plan Update Amendment, which will call for a financial commitment.

Mr. Zvirbulis commented that based on some of the discussions he’s had, he does not feel there
is an immediate urgency for the pool to take action on this today: however, does believe from his
perspective, it is important work to be considered. Suggestions have been made that the pool
through the formation of, whether it be a steering committee or an ad hoc committee, work with
CBWM fo clarify and identify certain specific elements as it relates to the scope to the work.
Mr. Craig raised some valid points and issues related to Safe Yield and how it relates to that, and
what are needs are for long term recharge and capacity. Perhaps a good first step in moving this
item forward would be to have the pool or the parties that are interested, meet with Mr. Kavounas
to clarify that the scope address important items.

Mr. Kavounas asked Chair Zvirbulis if he’s appointed members of the steering committee or is it
open to everyone. Chair Zvirbulis replied that he does not want to exclude anyone. There are 10
agencies in particutar that are included as part of that evaluation and should those agencies wish
to participate, then Chair Zvirbulis encourages them to participate. Mr. Kavounas stated CBWM
will send out invitations to those 10 agencies and will start the process at some point.

Mr. Harding reiterated what Dr. Sunding said, “This will be available on September 1%and we're
talking about having the Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment go through the pool process
in August to meet our October deadline. In terms of a document we would use to evaluate
recharge master plan projects, is it going to be available to do that? Mr. Kavounas replied if we
take the approach of having the Steering Committee and himself review/revise the scope, he
doesn'’t see how Dr. Sunding could be held to his commitment of September 1%, The whole point
of this is to serve the Appropriative Pool and its members. Maybe it won't be available for the
Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment decision, but that's okay.

Mr. Burton stated he is still not clear on what the need is to factor this information into the
Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment, and asked Mr. Kavounas to explain. Mr. Kavounas
explained his perspective that the Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment comes as a result
of the Peace Agreement; the Sunding Report evaluated the cost and benefit associated with the
Peace Agreement. The parties are about to re-commit a few million dollars above and beyond
what's already been committed in implementing the Peace Agreement. To Mr. Kavounas, it
seems it would be helpful to understand the cost benefit calculation, updated with reality
compared to assumptions that were made in 2006 and 2007. Mr. Burton stated that when we
looked at the formula last time for implementing the Recharge Master Plan it was basically
Operating Safe Yield percentage, so maybe we won't use that same methodology. It seems
dollars contributed have to equate to a pro rata share of any new vyield from the stormwater
capture, if it's not based on Operating Safe Yield, it would be some other way of coming up with
dollars contributed that equate to benefit moving forward. Mr. Burton also stated he is concerned
if we're trying to identify other aspects of the Peace Il Agreement, which has already been
approved and look backwards and try to recalculate who got what benefit and somehow factor
that in to who pays for Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment moving forward. Mr. Burton
went on to say that he’s concerned about that being a divisive approach that actually could
prevent us from meeting schedules that we're working so hard to meet on the Recharge Master
Plan Update Amendment. Maybe that discussion is for a separate committee.

Mr. Zvirbulis stated to Mr. Burton that he may be reading too far into this, than what it really is.
Mr. Zvirbulis said this is really just a tool to use for planning and making decisions in the future.
it's consistent with the approach that CBWM has used on a lot of the issues over time.

Mr. Burton stated there was a discussion about priorities, not being able to do certain things that
parties wanted to do because CBWM can't do everything at once. From Ontario’s perspective, if

P10



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

we spend our resources on that, we are not spending those same resources on something else.
Maybe this study needs to be put into that list of priorities Mr. Kavounas talked about. Rather
than assume this is a fop priority; maybe it should be included with the list of the whole host of
things and the stake holders can decide what they want to spend our time on. It's not just
CBWM's time, it's all of their time too. Mr. Burton feels this got thrown in very late, quickly, and
has jumped above other priorities. Mr. Zvirbulis stated it depends on whose priority it is. From his
perspective, it is important from a timing perspective for all to sit down and talk about whether or
nat it is important. As we saw an issue come before the pool today, and a couple parties weren't
supportive of it. Mr. Zvirbulis stated he respects his position from Mr. Burton's agency, but
everybody else has a perspective and thinks it's important to share that, and decide whather or
not it needs fo be done. We have a window of opportunity of Dr. Sunding to do the work now and
he feels it's something they need to consider and talk about. Mr. Harder stated that JCSD there
is interested in the steering committee. What's lacking is a very clear objective of what the study
is and feels the objective is missing here. Mr. Harder echoed Mr. Burton’s concern with schedule.
He sees as having the potential of slewing down an already slow moving year. He would like to
see the value of spending $50,000.00 on this. Mr. Zvirbulis commented that these are legitimate
questions and that is why he is suggesting that they meet and confer to have a discussion apart
from the regular pool meeting to review that.

Mr. Burton asked Mr. Kavounas, based on the budget as a special assessment, would
Watermaster then hold off on the special assessment until we can have a committee that talks
about finding a benefit for this work. Mr. Kavounas answered, “Yes.” Mr. Scott-Coe echoed that
they also support doing this, they believe it won't slow the process down, that it is part of the
transparency of making public policy decisions and making sure these decisions on a go forward
basis meet the needs of all of our constituents and believes that it does not change past
negotiated deals, but just clarifies what they mean in terms of cost benefit and understanding if
different results occur and how we can make better decisions in the future, so Monte Vista Water
District believes this is vital in making well informed decisions going forward. Mr. Poulsen, City of
Pomona is concerned, being one of the more larger share holders in the basin, agrees with
Mr. Zvirbulis’ recommendation today to move this topic to a steering committee. He feels this will
give us appreciation as to what's frying to be accomplished here. Mr. Zielke stated that Fontana
Water Company is in favor of studies and documents that provide the most current relevant
information that helps us make the best decisions for the basin, so they're in favor of those
studies, but as he was reading through the staff letter, the $50,000.00 is an Appropriative Pool
Assessment distributed throughout the pool and while there are 10 agencies being considered in
the report, not including Fontana Water Company. Mr. Zielke requests to be included in the
second one, and stated he agrees with Cucamonga in support of a committee and would like to

be considered as well, and requested if the verbiage can be changed to 11 agencies instead of
10. :

Mr. Kavounas stated his position that this item was not expedited any differently than any other
request that was made of Watermaster during the budget process. There were three requests
that were made, and they were each handled with the same speed. Mr. Kavounas asked the
Pool members when they would like the steering committee to come together, and Mr. Zvirbulis
stated next month.

ll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1.  Annotated Judgment

Mr. Herrema commented that he will be taking this item to the Watermaster Board this
month.

2. CDA Reguest re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume
This pool met in a special session immediately prior fo the Advisory Commitiee meeting last
month. The Advisory Committee with the exception of the representative of the Ag Pool
approved the same action that this pool requested, which was to have Watermaster's

P11



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

hydrological consultant work with the Regional Board to determine the status of hydraulic
control in regards to the Chino Creek Well Field as its now better understood. That process
is ongoing and should be completed by the end of July. Watermaster Board at its meeting
last month did not take any action on this item. It's content to allow this process with
Mr. Wildermuth and the Regional Board to continue.

3. Court Filings- 2 court filings

The first filing is a motion by Watermaster for a court approval of the Cyclic Storage
Agreement and specifically the 8" and 9™ amendments to the Cyclic Storage Agreement.
The 9" amendment was approved a few months ago and Watermaster always sought court
approval of those amendments in the past with the exception of the 8" amendment, since

- the original agreement was approved by the court back in 1978. The 8" amendment never
went to the court for approval; it looks that was an oversight during the Peace 2 negotiations,
so we've asked the court to approve both the 8" and the 9™ amendments. As part of that
pleading, we've also asked the court to receive and file the most resent OBMP status report.

The second filing was made on behalf of the Ag Pool. It's the Ag Pool motion to amend the
Court's 1998 Order that established the nine member Watermaster Board. Last month the
representatives from the Ag Pool were present as part of an information item on that
pleading. What they've asked the court to do is effectively bless their course of practice over
the last 10 years to allow the Ag Pool chair and the Ag Pool Advisory Committee
representatives fo be the alternates to their board member appaintees. According to the
1998 Order, having those folks serve as board alternates could be read as being contrary to
the Court Order. The Ag Pool has done this over the last 10 years and there hasn’t been any
objection.

Consistent with the Paragraph 15 requirements the hearing has been scheduled for July 12
at 1:30 p.m. on both those motions. Ms. Leyton asked if the Appropriative Pool is the only
one that can’t do what they're asking now, why wouldn't we just change it for everybady?
Mr. Herrema stated that the Appropriative Pool can ask for a similar change if they wished. It
is Watermaster's practice to do the filing for any party who has a filing with the court, so they
were made in conjunction and a hearing was scheduled on each of the same time for
efficiency purposes and preserve recourses.

4. Santa Ana sucker appeal :

The Santa Ana sucker decision is being challenged by 12 or 13 water agencies. The court
decision designated critical habitat for the Santa Ana sucker, including a portion of the Sana
Ana River that runs along the eastern boundary of the Chino Basin. Watermaster doesn't
have facilittes directly located in the river; however, Watermaster does have recharge
facilities in tributaries to the Santa Ana River. Some of the members of that group of plaintiffs
that have challenged the critical habitat designation are also Watermaster's stakeholders,
specifically Western Municipal Water District. Watermaster filed two letters in support of that
group in the critical habitat designation process. In October 2012 CBWM was advised that
the District Court ruled against the plaintiffs in their case, motion for summary judgment and
ruled in favor of Fish and Wildlife service. At that time the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeal will
set a briefing schedule. There were articles in the papers last week regarding the Santa Ana
sucker case, and they may have implied that the appeal was filed last week. The appeal was
filed back in the fall; the Ninth Circuit set its briefing schedule then. What was filed last week
was the opening brief by the group of plaintiffs. Based on the briefing scheduled as it exists
now, which is always subject to extension, the Fish and Wildlife Service responsive brief is
due on July 3™ and any appellant brief would be due July 17™. If argument is set and giving
time for the court to make a ruling, legal counsel anticipates this fall or this winter would
probably be the earliest we would see any decision in the case.

P12



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

State of the Basin Part |l Presentation

Engineering Report [tem B. was taken out of order as the first item on the agenda.

Mr. Craig would like a timing status update relative to working with the Regional Board on
CDA Well 18, and also the analysis of the decline of safe yield, and losses.

Mr. Wildermuth answered that WEI is confident to have everything resolved with the
Regional Board by the end of July. WEI is going to produce a draft report on the modeling
effort by tate June or early July and will present the first glimpse of the model's most recent
suggestions are about Safe Yield. Mr. Craig asked if that would include perspective on
losses as well. Mr. Kavounas replied yves. Mr. Craig commented that it seems to him on
what's happening with Operational Safe Yield and with losses has or can have a substantial
influence on the pricritization of financial viability of expanded recharge capability. He feels
those are fundamental understandings we should have before we even embark on a review
of Dr. Sunding’s report. Mr. Kavounas stated that the Appropriative Pool will also get an
assessment on Desalter replenishment obligations, as part of the Safe Yield recalculation.

C. GM REPORT

1.

Prado Basin Habitat Sustzinability Program update

Ms. Maurizio, Assistant GM gave a brief presentation on the Prado Basin Habitat
Sustainability Program. She stated this program is required by Peace II EIR mitigation
measure 4.4-3; the EIR was adopted by IEUA’s Board on October 2010. The purpose of this
is to ensure the Prado Basin Riparian Habitat will not incur adverse effects due to the
implementation of Peace Il. As stated in the mitigation measure the IEUA, Watermaster,
Orange County Water District, and individual stakeholders that choose to participate, will
jointly fund and develop the adaptive management program. The program parts that are
included within the mitigation measure are to convene a committee, create an adaptive
management plan, install monitoring wells, perform vegetation, aerial surveys, and perform
photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of the program, there was a cost
sharing agreement that was approved between |IEUA and Watermaster in September 2012.
The current total capital budget is approximately $546,000.00 to be split 50/50 between
Watermaster and IEUA. Included within that cost sharing agreement is to hire a consultant to
develop the adaptive management plan; WEI to perform project management tasks related
to moenitoring installation for the wells; and to hire a contractor to construct and install 16
monitoring wells at nine separate sites. CBWM was originally looking at 17 monitoring wells,
but found a suitable monitoring well at RP2 that we were able to use, and USVR to perform
vegetation surveys and monitoring every three years. IEUA applied for three grants towards
this program, but we did not receive any of them. To date, there has been approximately
$124,000.00 of expenses through consultants: $62,000.00 each for Watermaster and IEUA,
and for cost of Watermaster staff time has been about $7,000.00 to date. Once the wells are
installed there will be additional water level and water quality costs, already included in the
budget. The first year we're looking at approximately $100,000.00 for these monitoring costs,
and hope to significantly reduce that in future years. The first year we have to monitor for a
lot of water quality constituents. If we don't find those in there, we should be able to reduce
that in the future and probably reduce the frequency. As a reminder, any kind of hydraulic
control monitering associated costs is 100% Watermaster costs. The capital is shared 50/50,
but the monitoring expenses are borne 100% by Watermaster per the bright-line agreement.
As for the current status of activities, there have been two of the large committee meetings
primarily to discuss the adaptive management plan. The first one was in November 2012 and
Ms. Maurizio reported on that last time, but has since met in May 2013. IEUA hired RBF in
April to develop the adaptive management plan and that's why there was a second large
committee meeting. Now that RBF is on board, we expect to have plan completed in
September. IEUA is currently finalizing the site acquisition for all the well sites. Ms. Maurizio
presented a map reflecting the well sites, and stated that four sites are already permitted,

P13



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13,2013

we spend our resources on that, we are not spending those same resources on something else.
Maybe this study needs to be put into that list of priorities Mr. Kavounas talked about. Rather
than assume this is a top priority; maybe it should be included with the list of the whole host of
things and the stake holders can decide what they want to spend our time on. If's not just
CBWM's time; it's all of their time too. Mr. Burton feels this got thrown in very [ate, quickly, and
has jumped above other priorities. Mr. Zvirbulis stated it depends on whose priority it is. From his
perspective, if is important from a timing perspective for all to sit down and talk about whether or
not it is important. As we saw an issue come before the pool today, and a couple parties weren't
supportive of it. Mr. Zvirbulis stated he respects his position from Mr. Burton's agency, but
everybody else has a perspective and thinks it's important to share that, and decide whether or
not it needs to be done. We have a window of opportunity of Dr. Sunding to do the work now and
he feels it's something they need to consider and talk about. Mr. Harder stated that JCSD there
is interested in the steering committee. What's lacking is a very clear objective of what the study
is and feels the objective is missing here. Mr. Harder echoed Mr. Burton’s concern with schedule.
He sees as having the potential of slowing down an already slow moving year. He would like to
see the value of spending $50,000.00 on this. Mr. Zvirbulis commented that these are legitimate
questions and that is why he is suggesting that they meet and confer to have a discussion apart
from the regular pool meeting to review that. .

Mr. Burton asked Mr. Kavounas, based on the budget as a special assessment, would
Watermaster then hold off on the special assessment until we can have a committee that taiks
about finding a benefit for this work. Mr. Kavounas answered, “Yes.” Mr. Scott-Coe echoed that
they also support doing this, they believe it won't slow the process down, that it is part of the
transparency of making public policy decisions and making sure these decisions on a go forward
basis meet the needs of all of our constituents and believes that it does not change past
negotiated deals, but just clarifies what they mean in terms of cost benefit and understanding if
different results occur and how we can make better decisions in the future, so Monte Vista Water
District believes this is vital in making well informed decisions going forward. Mr. Poulsen, City of
Pomona is concerned, being one of the more larger share holders in the basin, agrees with
Mr. Zvirbulis’ recommendation today to move this topic to a steering committee. He feels this will
give us appreciation as to what's trying to be accomplished here. Mr. Zielke stated that Fontana
Water Company is in favor of studies and documents that provide the most current relevant
information that helps us make the best decisions for the basin, so they're in favor of those
studies, but as he was reading through the staff letter, the $50,000.00 is an Appropriative Pool
Assessment distributed throughout the pool and while there are 10 agencies being considered in
the report, not including Fontana Water Company. Mr. Zielke requests to be included in the
second one, and stated he agrees with Cucamonga in support of a committee and would like to

be considered as well, and requested if the verbiage can be changed to 11 agencies instead of
10.

Mr. Kavounas stated his position that this item was not expedited any differently than any other
request that was made of Watermaster during the budget process. There were three requests
that were made, and they were each handled with the same speed. Mr. Kavounas asked the
Pool members when they would like the steering committee to come together, and Mr. Zvirbulis
stated next month.

ll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Annotated Judgment

Mr. Herrema commented that he will be taking this item to the Watermaster Board this
month.

2. CDA Reqguest re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume
This pool met in a special session immediately prior to the Advisory Committee meeting last
month. The Advisory Committee with the exception of the representative of the Ag Pool
approved the same action that this pool requested, which was to have Watermaster's

P14



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

there are five sites that are on core property and that's taking a lot longer to get through the
process and feel it will take a couple more months until those are finalized. IEUA is going out
to bid later this month for the installation of the monitoring wells and for cone penetrometer
testing and they expect to award that contract in August. We expect to complete the wells by
the end of the calendar year and hoping to do it in two phases. Half are already permitted, so
we're hoping to expedite those and get them done as soon as possible. As for the permitting,
IEUA has to wait to get the permitting done on the core property and we've run into a bird
nesting problem. Only the core properties have that, so we have to wait until after September
15" anyway to install those monitoring wells, but at the same time Orange County Water

District is anxious to start seeing some data out of it. We're looking at installing them in two
phases.

Mr. Kavounas asked Ms. Maurizio if Orange County participated in this effort so far, and
Ms. Maurizio answered no they have not, with the exception of any in house contributions.
Mr. Kavounas also asked about the limit of the cost sharing agreement; Ms. Maurizio
answered the limit was $220K each, for a total of $440K. We will most likely have to amend
the cost sharing agreement. We don’t know until IEUA receives a bid on the well installation
costs, but we went out to bid on one and received one bid back, which our budget was
significantly lower than what it came in at. Likely we will have to amend that.

2. Watermaster policy on well data gathering and reporting

Mr. Kavounas advised the committee that there is an item on the Ag Pool agenda today that
does not appear on the Appropriative Pool Committee agenda, but it will in the future; the
item relates to the policy on private well data gathering and reporting by Watermaster. This is
an issue that was debated in the past, and CBWM came up with the current policy.
Mr. Kavounas believes the policy in its current form can present some problems. To address
these CBWM thought we would start a review with the Ag Pool since it primarily affecis the
Ag wells and explain what the problems are and recommend a different way to move
forward. Depending where this discussion goes, if the Ag Pool is willing to entertain some
modifications to the existing guidelines, we'll bring them back through all pools in the future,

s0 all pools have opportunity to participate as well. The staff letter is there for review and
reflects what the item is about.

3. Consider cancelling July Meeting

CBWM is recommending cancelling the pool meetings: Advisory, Agricultural, and
Appropriative, primarily because there is not a hot-pressing item that we will bring in July,
and also CBWM views July as the month to focus on Section 8 of the Recharge Master Plan
Update Amendment. Section 8 is turning the corner right now; we're pulling together the
information we need, and CBWM believes it can be done in July for formal considerations of
the pools in August and September. To do that it would help to not have the pool meetings.
Chair Zvirbulis suggested scheduling Appropriative Pool steering committee meeting to
discuss the Sunding Report Update in lieu of the Appropriative Pool meeting.

Mr. Kavounas also commented on RMPU amendment. He stated he understands that this is
a difficult process, and understands that every party has their own interests and their own
perspective, so from his point of view, he'd like to congratulate everyone for getting section
5, 6, and 7 approved. Mr. Kavounas thanked everyone for all their cooperation and feedback
on Section 8; specifically on Section 8, CBWM had some feedback last week at the Steering
Committee and Mr. Kavounas wanted to bring the pool up to speed and not wait until next
week. When CBWM came back with Section 8 last week, the table that showed the projects
did not include any in lieu projects. The suggestion was to include projects and CBWM will
do that. The pools will see will see discussion of in lieu projects at the next Steering
Committee. Mr. Kavounas concerns with the in lieu projects are that Watermaster cannot
drive those projects, and we cannot give you a good cost assessment on those because
those are projects that relate more to distribution system improvements: to the extent that

P15



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

this is understood, Watermaster will incorporate that in the description. We wili have in lieu
projects included in that, including the GRA, which was described as an in lieu project in
table 8-1, which is what we agreed to address in Section 8.

Mr. Kavounas mentioned that part of the Refresh Recharge and Reunite meeting brought out
one of the earlier comments made, which is apparent by inspection of the Watermaster
process, and that is that there is some lack of clarity on the roles of the Pools, Advisory, and
the Board. Mr. Kavounas stated he's heard that comment from a number.of people and was
not surprised when it came up at the Refresh, Recharge and Reunite event, so CBWM went
back and reviewed some of the material of the Watermaster landscape, and created a brief
summary. There are copies at the back table for those who want one. The summary
identifies the four different categories of actions that Watermaster can take and the role that
the Advisory and the Pools can play in each one. To conform fo this, Watermaster has
changed the look and feel of staff reports to help make it more obvious and more compliant
with this as to what future actions are going to be, by which body as they come up.
Mr. Kavounas invited everyone to take a copy, look at it, and provide any feedback that can
help make the process befter.

Mr. Kavounas gave a brief heads-up that there is likely going to be a change in the budget
for the Wildermuth environmental contract; there were some assumptions that were made
early in the fiscal year; we have changed some of those assumptions, we are still looking at
all the work being done, there may be some cost savings to offset some of the projected
overrun, but we do expect that there might be an overrun. In summary, some of the things
that have changed are [1] the list of the projects that we assumed Wildermuth would be
evaluating grew dramatically; [2] the criteria that were developed in task 7 created a larger
need for Wildermuth to do more work per project than originally envisioned; [3] originally,
Mr. Kavounas' assessment of Section 5 was going fo be something that he could accomplish
in house and started down that path, then it became obvious that we needed more
involvement and analysis for Wildermuth, so that was added on work; [4] finally, the effort to
review each project was greater than what was thought last November when we put that list
together, so we've leaned a lot more heavily on Wildermuth. There have been some
activities that they've not been able fo undertake, so we'll see some reduction in those
categories, but we do expect to exceed the budget. In addition to the budget transfer that you
saw today, you'll probably see one more adjustment by the end of the year.

Teri Layton asked Mr. Kavounas if he knows about how much we're going to be exceeding
the budget, and Mr. Kavounas stated probably close to $100K pertaining to the Recharge

Master Plan. Mr. Kavounas replied that this is all the WEI work, not just the Recharge Master
Plan.

Mr. Kavounas stated that the Safe Yield recalculation workshop is scheduled for July 30™,
moved from June 18" as to have a well documented discussion on that. As of right now,
we’re looking to meet that date.

Mr. Kavounas announced that he'll be on vacation from June 18" returning back to the office
July 8", All questions and inquiries can be addressed to Ms. Danni Maurizio.

IvV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for May 2013
No comment was made.

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
Teri Layton asked if the ethics and sexual harassment training is that for the board.
Mr. Kavounas stated that the training is open to everyone as many public agencies have the

P16



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

need to have some kind of training. CBWM does feel the need for cur board to have the
opportunity to do that. CBWM staff is taking the training and it's open to all agencies that
want to attend. Mr. Herrema stated that the training meet the requirements AB1234.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made.

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Appropriative Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

There was no confidential session.

VIll. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

Thursday, June 13, 2013 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting

Thursday, June 13, 2013 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, June 13, 2013 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting

Tuesday, June 18, 2013 1:00 p.m. Ethics & Sexual Harassment Prevention Training
Thursday, June 20, 2013 8:00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting

Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting

Thursday, June 20, 2013 10:00 a.m. RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting
Tuesday, June 25, 2013 9:00 am. GRCC Meeting

Thursday, June 27, 2013 11:00 am. Watermaster Board Meeting

Chair Burton adjourned the Appropriative Pool megting at 10:56 a.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P17



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P18




DRAFT MINUTES
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SPECIAL APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING
July 18, 2013

The Appropriative Pool meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San Bernardino
Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on July 18, 2013 at 9:00 a.m.

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT

Marty Zvirbulis, Chair Cucamonga Valley Water District
Scott Burton City of Ontario

Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Mark Kinsey Mante Vista Water District

Seth Zielke Fontana Water Company

Tom Harder Jurupa Community Services District
Teri Layton San Antonio Water Company
Watermaster Board Members Present .

Robert Craig Jurupa Commurniity Services District
Watermaster Staff Present

Peter Kavounas General Manager

Danielle Maurizio - Assistant General Manager

Brenda Corona Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present

Brad Hefrema Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Dr. Sunding The Brattle Group

Others Present

Sheri Rojo Fontana Water Company

Nadeem Majgj City of Chino Hills

Todd Corbin Jurupa Community Services District
John Bosler Cucamonga Valley Water District
Justin Scott-Coe Monte Vista Water District

Jack Safely Western Municipal Water District
Darron Poulsen City of Pomana

Ryan Shaw Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Robert Tock : Jurupa Community Services District
Sandra Rose Monte Vista Water District

Charles Morrees . San Antonio Water Company

Mario Garcia Three Valley’'s Municipal Water District
Rene Salas City of Pomona

Chair Zvirbulis called the Special Appropriative Pool Meeting to order at 9:05 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.

P19



Minutes Special Appropriative Pool Meeting July 18, 2013

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. SUNDING REPORT UPDATE

Mr. Kavounas introduced Dr. Sunding who called in to participate via conference call.

Dr. Sunding provided an explanation on the reasons the report needs to be updated. Based on today's
economy, everything has changed from the original proposal: the water demand conditions are very
different today than they were when he wrote the original study. With the new study, current realistic and
projected future demand conditions for each agency would be looked at. This might have a large impact
on the distribution of the benefits. Another big change from the original report is the MWD rates are
different as the rate structure has changed, particularly with regard to the elimination to the replenishment
water program which was a big part of the economics in the past report. Also, the water supply conditions
at MWD have deteriorated substantially since the last report. Conditions in the Delta or Colorado have not
improved, so there is a higher degree of unreliability with respect to MWD supply; that would increase the
value of any groundwater storage in Southern California. The third factor is the recycled water recharge
has not occurred at the rate that was assumed in the previous report; as a result, the distribution of the
benefits might be different. Essentially, the proposal was to modify and equalize existing structure, make
changes where appropriate, to include the change in cost for recycled water, modify the report that was
completed a few years ago, and keeping it more current with today's reatity. There might be a need to
expand a number of entities that we are measuring benefits for beyond the original ten. Dr. Sunding stated
that he wrote a proposal and is open to any questions. More discussion ensued as to the importance to
the updated report. Mr. Kavounas will meet with Dr. Sunding, ask if the revised scope will change his
estimate, and define what will go into the scope of the updated report; a draft of the scope will be created
and reviewed with the Pool at the next Pool meeting. All suggestions and recommendations will be
considered.

Mr. Kavounas asked if any Pool members oppose to CBWM summarizing the minutes. Included will be
the highlights to the scope, the reasons for the change, and the purpose scope elements, and then the
decision by the Pool. Mr. Zvirbulis stated the Pool may want to consider summarizing the minutes as we
have gotten into having verbatim minutes and that came out during litigation with the Non Ag Pool. Maybe
we can move in the direction of summary minutes moving forward.

Chair Zvirbulis adjourned the Special Appropriative Pool meeting at 9:43 a.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P20



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

I. BUSINESS |ITEM ROUTINE

A. MINUTES

1. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call
Meeting held on June 13, 2013




Draft Minutes

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL CONFERENCE CALL MEETING

June 13, 2013

The Non-Agricultural Pool conference call meeting was held via conference call using the Chino Basin
Watermaster conference call number on June 13, 2013 at 11:05 a.m.

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT AT WATERMASTER

Brian Geye, Chair
Veva Weamer
Chuck Hays

Mark Wildermuth

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT ON CALL
Dave Penrice

Tom O'Neill

Allen Hubsch

Ken Jeske

Watermaster Staff Present at Watermaster
Peter Kavounas

Danielle Maurizio

Janine Wilson

Brenda Corona

Joseph Joswiak

Brad Herrema

Non-Agricultural Pool Counsel Present on Call
Allen Hubsch

Auto Club Speadway

Wildermuth Environmental Inc. (WEI)
City of Fontana

Wildermuth Environmental Inc. (WEI

Agua Capital Management LP
Ontario City Non-Agricultural
Non-Agricultural Pool Attorney
California Steel Industries (CSI)

General Manager

Assistant General Manager
Recording Secretary

Recording Secretary

Chief Financial Officer

Brownstein, Hyalt, Farber & Schreck

Hogan Lovells US LLP

Chair Geye called the Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call meeting to order at 11:05 a.m.

ROLL CALL
Ms. Wilson called roll call.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or reorders to the agenda.

. BUSINESS ITEMS - ROUTINE
A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting held May 9, 2013

Motion by Jeske, second by O'Neill, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve the May 9, 2013, minutes.

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2013

R

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of Aprif 2013

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through April 30, 2013

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2013 through April 30, 2013
Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through April 30, 2013 5. Budget vs.

Motion by O'Neill, second by Jeske, and by unanimous vote

P21



Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

Moved to receive and file the financial reports, without approval

BUSINESS ITEMS
A. RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE AMENDMENT

Approve section 5 titied “Monitoring, Reporting, and Accounting Practices to Estimate Long-Term
Average Annual Net New Stormwater Recharge.”

Mr. Kavounas stated CBWM is recommending approval to Section 5 of the RMPU Update
Amendment Plan for its process, monitoring, reporting, and accounting practices to estimate long
term average of new stormwater recharge from MS4 projects. The method that is being
recommended is one of three alternatives that the Steering Committee has looked at. The
Appropriative Pool passed the item by majority vote; there were two “No’s™ The City of Fontana
and Fontana Water Gompany. The other members present at the Appropriative Pool meeting,
voted in favor. There were fwo minor edits made to this report, one was to remove a table on
page 74 of the package and any references to the table, and the second change was on page 79
to clarify alternative II; a sentence to read “In this alternative, in regard to MS4 recharge, the net
new recharge from determining safe yield would be automatically incorporated into the safe yield
and the direct estimation of net new recharge would not be made.” It was just to clarify that
alternative Il only pertains to MS4 recharge.

Motion by Jeske and second by O’Neill and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment with the

adjustment of page 5-4 and the language change on the alternative Il paragraph on
page 5-9.

. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-13-04-01

Consider Staff's Recommendation to Approve Budget Transfer Form T-13-04-01.

Mr. Joswiak stated only the salary budget will readjust; taking funds from categories that are
under budget and reallocating those to the salaries budget that needs the funds. The 5 items that
this form does not do: it does not change the total budget dollars, does not allocate any new
funds to any new projects, it does not adjust the current budget for legal or engineering projects,
it does not use any new reserves, and it does not need any special assessments.

Motion by O'Neill, second by Jeske, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve staff's recommendation to approve the Budget Transfer Form
T 13 04-01.

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. Annotated Judgment
Counsel Herrema gave a report.

Mr. Allen Hubsch stated that one of the Pool members would talk to staff and counsel with
regards to the annotated judgment.

2. CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume
Counsel Herrema gave a report.

3. Court Filings
Mr. Herrema stated that the 8" amendment to the Cyclic Storage Agreement was never
submitted to the court for approval, so we're asking the court to approve both, the 8" and 9"
amendments. CBWM has also asked the court to receive and file Watermaster's resent
OBMP status reports.

4. Santa Ana sucker appeal

Counsel Herrerma gave a report.

P22



Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting ' June 13, 2013

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

C. GM
1.

State of the Basin Part [l Presentation
The Pool passed on the Engineering Report.

Mr. Joswiak stated the State of the Basin presentation was available for review on the
CBWM website.

REPORT
Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program update

Ms. Maurizic gave a report

Watermaster policy on well data gathering and reporiing
Mr. Kavounas gave a report.

Sunding Report update
Mr. Kavounas reported that the Appropriative Pool decided to have a discussion with a few
representatives of the Appropriative Pool that would help clarify the scope and objectives of

the 2007 study update. They agreed to meet on the 2™ Thursday of July for the Steering
Committee to come together.

Consider cancelling July Meeting
Mr. Kavounas recommended canceling the July meeting.

Other

The RMPU, Section 8 is the last section that is missing. It is the most difficult one because
its about dollars and a commitment to a schedule. CBWM encourages everyone fo
participate. At the last weeks Steering Committee meeting, it was suggested that CBWM
include in lieu projects even though Watermaster does not control or estimate the cost of
those projects. CBWM will be presenting some of that at next week's Steering Committee
meeting. Mr. Kavounas stated CBWM is working on a priority list from the Refresh,
Recharge, and Reunite meeting and will be taking key issues to the Board and gain their
consent and bring it back to the Pools to get consensus. To help with the roles as to the
Board and Advisory, CBWM went back to 1998 order establishing the 9 Member Board and
prepared a summary table that explains the roles. The table is a hand out available at this
meeting and will also be on the CBWM website.

Tuesday, July 30, 2013 we have a planned workshop to discuss Safe Yield Recalculation.

Mr. Kavounas announced that he plans to take vacation starting Wednesday, July 19, 2013
through July 8, 2013. Danni Maurizio will be available for any questions.

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for May 2013

No

comment was made.

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
A discussion ensued regarding the CDA Request (Business Item A). Mr. Jeske stated that one of the

VI

reasons
manner.

the Pool deferred action on the Pleading is because they didn't get the Pleading in a timely

OTHER BUSINESS
Chair Geye requested clarification as to which agenda to add the Legal Budget to. Joe Joswiak

stated A

ugust.

P23



Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting

VII.

VIl

June 13, 2013

CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Non-Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

Brain Geye suggested a brief closed session to review the Annotated Judgment and CDA Request
regarding Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume.

Chair Geye called a closed session at 11:41 a.m. and came out of closed session at 12:06 p.m.

No reportable actions came out of the closed session.

Tuesday, April 9, 2013

Thursday, April 11, 2013
Thursday, April 11, 2013
Thursday, April 11, 2013
Tuesday, April 18, 2013
Thursday, April 18, 2013
Thursday, April 18, 2013
Thursday, April 18, 2013
Thursday, April 18, 2013
Tuesday, April 23, 2013
Thursday, April 25, 2013
Thursday, April 25, 2013

10:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m,
1:30 p.m.
2:30 a.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
1:00 p.m.
9:30 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

Personnel Committee Meeting

Appropriative Pool Meeting

Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting

Budget Workshop

IEUA DYY Meeting

Advisory Committee Meeting

RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting
Watermaster Board Confidential Confarence Cali
Potential 2™ Budget Workshop

Watermaster Board Confidential Session Meeting
Watermaster Board Meeting

Chair Geye adjourned the Non-Agricultural Pool meeting at 12:06 p.m.

Minutes Approved: _May 9, 2013

Secretary:

P24




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

I. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Agricultural Pool Meeting held on
June 13, 2013

2. Special Agricultural Pool Meeting
held on July 11, 2013




Minutes

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING

June 13, 2013

The Agricultural Pool meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San Bernardino

Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on June 13, 2013 at 1:30 p.m.

Agricultural Pool Members Present
Bob Feenstra, Chair
John Huitsing

Gene Koopman
Rob Vanden Heuvel
Jeff Pierson

Glen Durrington
Pete Hall

Veva Weamer
Chuck Hays

Sherri Rojo

Watermaster Board Members Present
Paul Hofer
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

Watermaster Staff Present
Peter Kavounas

Danielle Maurizio

Joe Joswiak

Brenda Corona

Watermaster Consultants Present
Brad Herrema
Mark Wildermuth

Others Present
Tracy Egoscue
Larry Dimock
Rick Reese

Dairy

Dairy

Milk Producers Council
Milk Producers Council
Crops

Crops

State of California, CIM

. Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

City of Fontana
Fontana Water Company

Crops
J & D Star Dairy

General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Chief Financial Officer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Egoscue Law Group
California Department of Corrections
Amec

Chair Feenstra called the Agricultural Pool meeting to order at 1:32 p.m.

Chair Feenstra thanked Mr. Dimock for sitting in as our State Representative along with Mr. Hall. He also

welcomed the new recording Executive Secretary, Ms. Corona.

Chair Feenstra stated he may have to leave the meeting early, but Mr. Pierson will take over.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held May 9, 2013

P25



Minutes Agriculturat Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2013

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of April 2013

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through April 30, 2013

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2013 through April 30, 2013
Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through Aprit 30, 2013

bWk~

Motion by Durrington, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar items A through B, as presented

I. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. CDA RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE AMENDMENT
Approve Section 5 titled “Monitoring, Reporting, and Accounting Practices to Estimate
Long-Term Average Annual Net New Stormwater Recharge.” :

- Mr. Kavounas stated the first business item is approval of Section 5 of the Recharge Master Pian
and Update. Section 5 is intended to address the monitoring, reporting and accounting practices
to estimate long term average annual stormwater recharge. The section has been developed and
brought to the Steering Committee twice a month for their review. CBWM has identified three
different ways to accomplish what we set out to accomplish. There is broad censuses’ among the
Steering Committee that the recommended alternative 3 is the way to proceed. It was presented
to the Appropriative Pool this morning; a few editorial changes were made and the Committee
approved it by majority vote with the amended text. Fontana Water Company and City of
Fontana voted against it. The edits will be made and CBWM will bring the item back to the
Advisory for approval next week. The item also went to the Non Ag Pool and they also concurred:
they voted unanimously to approve Section 5 with the edits proposed by the Appropriative Pool.
Mr. Kavounas requested the Ag Pool to review Section 5 with the edits proposed by the
Appropriative Pool, and recommend to adopt.

Mr. Hays, Public Works Director for the City of Fontana read part of the Judgment, under section
Vi, titled Physical Solution. It reads, “pursuant to the mandate of Section 2, Article 10 of the
California Constitution the court hereby adopts and orders the parties to comply with a physical
solution. The purpose of these provisions is to establish a legal and practical means for making
the maximum, maximum beneficial use of the waters of the Chino Basin by providing the
optimum economic, long term, conjunctive utilization of surface waters, ground waters and
supplemental water, o meet the requirements of water users having rights in or dependant on
the Chino Basin.” It is essential that this physical solution provide maximum flexibility and
adaptability in order that Watermaster and the court be free to use existing and future
technological, social, institutional and economic options, in order to maximize beneficial use of
the waters of the Chino Basin. Task 5 in its current form does just the opposite of this, it
disincentives all land use agencies to construct MS4 or other recharge related projects above
and beyond what is mandated by the Regional Board. This doesn't promote the maximum
beneficial use of the water in the basin. As written, Task 5 allocates all New Yield captured by
MS4 projects to the appropriators based on OSY; this severely disincentives the land use
agencies who are also members of the Appropriative Pool from constructing MS4 upgrades
above and beyond the minimum requirements. These land use agencies should have the option
fo capture as much recharge water as possible for the benefit of their constituents. If an agency
makes the investment to construct facilities that maximize recharge then that agency should
receive the credit. If we don't seize the opportunity we have now as land use agencies and good
stewards of the basin to construct recharge projects, the opportunity will be lost forever as
development takes place. City of Fontana has been told repeatedly that task 5 does not allocate
MS4 recharge, but that is exactly what this version of Task 5 does. We were also told that
discussions with the AP would take place to discuss equitable allocation of benefits, funding
sources and incentives and that the AP supported an implementation plan that maximizes the
capture of storm water recharge. The current version of Task 5 doesn't work to maximize the

P26



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

capture of storm water, it works to minimize the capture, and the discussion of equitable
allocation of benefits, funding sources and incentives has never taken place.

Mr. Hays stated for those reasons the City of Fontana opposes the current version of Task 5, we
also intend to pursue innovative and effective MS4 upgrades and other recharge prejects within
our jurisdiction. Fontana respectfully requests and expects cooperation from the AP and
Watermaster in facilitating these projects. The projects will recharge storm water into the Chino
Basin that would otherwise flow beyond the basins boundaries. As such the City requests that in
calculating MS4 or other storm water recharge for allocation, Watermaster not include projects
located within the City's jurisdiction. Fontana would like to see a version of Task 5 similar to the
July 19,7202 version that contained the original language from the 2010 Recharge Master Plan
Update, section 7.1 which stated: Watermaster should allocate new yield that is created by new
recharge above that required by MS4 compliance to the owners of those projects that create new
recharge. This will require the development of (a) new agreements involving the WM and project
owners. Now that would be a step in the right direction in carrying out the true intent of the
judgment which is to make maximum beneficial use of the waters of the Chino Basin.

Mr. Feenstra thanked Mr. Hayes for his time, and opened to the room for questions.

Mr. Koopman stated there was contradiction to what Fontana Water Company is stating: FWC
wants to maximize the amount of water that can be for recharge, but you also said you don't
want Watermaster or anyone else doing anything within your jurisdiction. Koopman stated we
don’t know the physical or financial ability of Fontana Water Company to do this.

Mr. Hays stated FWC is willing to work with CBWM, but the way the formula and the current task
5 is set up, there will be no benefit at all to FWC or the City of Fontana.

Mr. Koopman stated it's because the City of Fontana has no Safe Yield in the basin.
Mr. Hays agreed, which is why FWC is willing to make a financial investmenit.

Mr. Koopman stated the first thing you need is a storage agreement with Watermaster. Mr. Hays
agreed.

Mr. Koopman also stated the way Mr. Hayes explains it, is if CBWM comes in to the FWGC
jurisdiction, Fontana will get the full benefit of that and not the rest of the Appropriators.

Mr. Hayes stated that the way task 5 is currently written, there would be no incentive at all for
FWC to do any business in Fontana, but if it wasn't written the way it is, and it was changed
where there was benefit, then FWC would be more than happy to work with anybody to do any
type of project in the city.

Mr. Koopman stated he understands and feels it doesn't make bad sense, but has a problem
with “us doing anything within your jurisdiction” meaning: if anything needs to happen; only FWC
can do it, or it's not going to happen.

Mr. Kavounas stated that Watermaster has not proposed any projects at this point.

Mr. Vanden Heuvel requested to hear from Staff of some of the history and if Staff has a position
on this he'd like to hear it.

Mr. Kavounas stated that the July 2012 version is not one that he can speak too as he wasn't
here. What Mr. Kavounas looked at was the way the 2010 Recharge Master Plan was written,
submitted to court, and then the order that came back from court. In his assessment, which he
shared with the Steering Committee, this isn't a discussion about allocating new yield. He
understands how the City of Fontana would like it to be a discussion about allocating new yield,

P27



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

and how they would like any projects within the City of Fontana to result in yield attributed to the
City of Fontana; it's in their best interest and understands. However, the Recharge Master Plan
Update Amendment that we were tasked to do, that is due in October 2013, simply asks for, how
do we account for MS4 induced recharge, and that's what CBWM has come up with: a way to do
that. What's in Section 5 does that and would actually do that and preserve the accounting for
the City of Fontana along with any other Appropriator that does MS4 Recharge within their
sphere of influence. There’s a lot of questions that need to be answered; for example: If an
Agency, like a city authorizes a development to move forward, and the developer pays for that
MS4 compliance, who gets the credit, is it the city that authorized it or the developer? CBWM is
not touching those questions and in this Section 5, CBWM is not saying whether it's the
developer or the city, we're saying if there is any MS4 that happens, that data should be
collected, turned over to Watermaster, and when Watermaster does a Safe Yield Recalculation
every ten years, that data will be used to analyze and aftribute recharge to MS4. Separate and
apart from the Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment, Watermaster may choose to allocate
New Yield differently; Watermaster may choose to review any of the provisions that govern Chino
Basin. The difference that Mr. Kavounas sees between the Staff's recommendation and the City
of Fontana, and Fontana Water Company, is that they believe this is the way to address
“Allocating new yield differently”, and we don't. It's just a simple task that comes up with
accounting for MS4 Recharge and not addressing other issues. There are many other broad
issues that could be brought in to the Recharge Master Plan Update that are not being brought in
for the same reason.

Mr. Vanden Heuvel confirmed the concemn is the aliocation of MS4, and Mr. Hayes replied yes.
More discussion fook place as to the allocation.

Mr. Feenstra thanked Mr. Vanden Heuvel for his involvement. It's been a pleasure having you
and Mr. Hofer here today.

Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated that he understands it as Staff explained it to him and approves.

No further questions.

Mr. Pierson asked Staff, in the text of Section 5, we are not allocating new yield to anything that
is a result of MS4 projects. It's silent whether it is operating on Safe Yield or any other
negotiations at the time the new yield is found, is that correct?

Mr. Kavounas stated that is correct, it's silent which implies that the existing rules remain
unchanged and in effect.

Mr. Pierson asked, on the recalculation of the new yield, that new yield is a portion back to all the
existing members operating safe yield?

Mr. Kavounas stated yes, that is what is happening today and is preserved through this version.

Mr. Pierson asked, so by being silent on this, Fontana will not be able to participate in any of the
new yield that is developed through their vacant properties where MS4 projects would be
imposed by them on a land use basis. Costs incurred by dairyman property owners, farmers,
whoever has the vacant land, so in effect the benefit is going to end up in the Basin, which is
good, hbut it's going to preclude the private property owners, the city of any gain or beneficial
storage of additional new waters?

Mr. Kavounas answered yes, if that's the decision of the coliective that the existing rules not be
changed, that's what we would do. The proposed approach in Section 5 is to preserve the data of
those projects as they go forward. If the collective wants to change those rules at some paint,
they can. At this stage and time, looking at the order that we have, which is find a way to

P28



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

measure it, our recommendation is to keep track of the data for now, and if nothing else is done
when the Safe Yield is recalculated, we'll understand which component of the Safe Yield is due
fo MS34 recharge.

Mr. Pierson stated if not Fontana, are there any other members other than statutory
requirements for attempting to prevent a certain flow off your property. Is there any incentive
beyond that for Fontana as a City and there land use regulations to attempt to conserve greater
amounts of flow that could be captured.

Mr. Kavounas stated that he doesn't know of any, but will say that as far as those requirements,
MS4 requires that there is containment of stormwater of all the smaller storms, and does not
require containment of the very large storms. If you look at what happens to that, the innovation
of capturing more than just MS4, is capturing that little bit of extra. Those opportunities come with
regional type facilities with infiltration. Mr. Kavounas stated he believes the Regional Board is
headed that way and will be changing the MS4 requirements to be, not necessarily site specific,
but more regional. Mr. Kavounas applauds everyone that is thinking of how much can we
conserve and how can we be as creative as possible. These things take a long time anyway.

Mr. Pierson does not like the idea of Operating Safe Yield as a determining factor who benefits.
He doesn' like it to be unequal.

Mr. Kavounas stated what CBWM described to the Appropriative Pool is that this draft evolved as
we were trying to understand how we would go about accounting. One of the things we asked is
if they would send us information about anticipated growth and timing of growth. We tried to
summarize those in a table that is shown on page 74. The table doesn’t add value in explaining
that we have disparate data from the land use agencies. One of the changes that the
Appropriative Pool asked for was to eliminate that table. Another change was suggested collect
the data over the next 10 years and then reassess it. However, one of the members of the
committee said, “if you're finding that the data is not coming in, or if the data coming in is not
useful, then we need to keep the option open to reconsider.

Motion by Mr. Glen Durrington second by Mr. Gene Koopman, and by majority vote
Moved to approve Business Iltem I.A as amended per the Appropriative
Pool discussion. Mr. Jeff Pierson abstained from the vote.

B. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-13-04-01
Consider Staff's Recommendation to Approve Budget Transfer Form T-13-04-01

Mr. Joswiak stated CBWM has a system where Watermaster staff time will be allocated to either
administrative time, OBMP, or to the implementation projects. The budget transfer form
T-13-04-01 reallocates the budget to actual expenses. This form does not change the budget
amount, it does not allocate any new funds, it does not use any reserve funds, it does not adjust
the legal and or the engineering budget, and it does not need any special assessments.

Mr. Feenstra stated since there is no financial impact are there any questions or comments
regarding the budget and its final approval.

Motion by Mr. Jeff Pierson second by Mr. Gene Koopman, and by majority vote
Moved to approve the Budget Transfer Form T-13-04-01.

P29



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

C. OVERLYING WATERMASTER POLICY ON WELL DATA AND REPORTING
(AGRICULTURAL POOL ONLY)
Consider the Existing Policy and Recommend Clarification of the Guidelines to the Board

Mr. Kavounas stated he realizes this is a sensitive subject and realizes it is most sensitive for the
Agricultural Pool. CBWM is starting this discussion here and if there is a recommendation from
this committee, then it will go to the rest of the Board.

Currently, CBWM collects data from Agricultural Pool wells. In some cases its a routine
collection and sometimes on special occasions. The policy that was adopted in 2001 with
resolution 0103 which is included in the package. This resolution makes CBWM keep the water
well data to its self. The challenge with that is, on occasion the water quality data from private
wells used for domestic consumption exceed maximum contaminate limits. As such, it creates a
difficult situation for Watermaster to know of a circumstance and not be able to act on it. CRWM
respectfully requests fo consider some alternatives for Watermaster reporting practices. CBWM
has listed four bullets of alternatives in the package on page 98. One option is to stay as we are,
the other option is to report all ground water quality data to the well owner and well user only,
another option would be to report the data to the well owner and all regulators regardless, and
the fourth option that CBWM recommends, report the ground water quality data to the well owner
and only on occasions where there is an exceedance of drinking water standards report those to
the regional board and public health.

Mr. Kavounas invited Mr. Herrema and Ms. Egoscue to comment on this topic.

Ms. Egoscue stated that she would like the record to reflect this agenda item is not brought to the
Agricultural Pool in a manner as to insinuate that the Agricultural Pool has somehow prevented
full disclosure of water quality data.

Mr. Kavounas, stated he was not here in 2001 when this policy came about and is here now and
is trying to address what he believes is a difficult situation and knowing the sensitivity to the
Agricultural Pool he thought we would start here and then work our way through the rest of the
Pools.

Much discussion ensued.

Mr. Feenstra called a Confidential Session at 2:46 p.m. The meeting was called back in at
2:57 p.m. No reportable actions.

Mr. Feenstra turned the meeting over to Mr. Pierson at 2:57 p.m.

The Pool gave direction to Watermaster staff to bring this item for discussion in a future Special
Confidential Meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS
No comments

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Annofated Judgment
Mr. Herrema stated the Annotated Judgment is part of the budget process. At the
June 27, 2013 Watermaster Board Meeting, Watermaster Legal Counsel will request the
Board approve our circulation of the draft document that CBWM's has created to be a
platform for the Annotation of the judgment. If approved, CBWM will circulate the document
and assist the Parties and Stake holders to work together fo create the annotations that
they believe are most helpful. Mr. Herrema suggests there be one or two workshops for that
purpose.

P30



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

2. CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume

Mr. Herrema stated on May 16, 2013 the Advisory Committee by majority vote with the
Agricultural Pool dissenting, reported motion to request Watermaster to continue analyzing
the hydraulic control issues within the Chino Creek Well field with regard to Well 18. The
Board met on May 24™, but did not take any further action on the CDA request.

Court Filings
Mr. Herrema stated the first filing was the Agricultural Pool motion to revise the 1998 court
order establishing the nine member board, which was approved last month.

The second filing was a motion by Watermaster for approval of the 8" and 9™ amendments
to the Cyclic Storage Agreement. In 1978 the court approved the original Cyclic Storage
Agreement, in the process of preparing this motion CBWM discovered the 8" amendment
was not submitted to the court for approval. CBWM has requested that the court approve
the 8" and 9" amendments. CBWM also included in the filing a request that the court
receive and file the most resent semi-annual OBMP status updates. A hearing has been

scheduled for July 12" at 1:30 p.m., Mr. Herrema will be there.

Santa Ana sucker appeal
Mr. Herrema stated that there was an article in the news paper last week related to the

Plaintiff water agencies appeal of the Federal District Courts ruling in regards to the
designation to the Critical Habitat, Santa Ana Sucker. Back in October the Federal District
Court denied the motion for summary judgment brought by the plaintiffs and found in favor
of the Fish and Wild Life Service in regard to its motion for summary judgment on the
Critical Habitat designation. The plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal and a briefing schedule
was issued. The plaintiffs filed their brief on June 3“’, and that was the reference in the
news paper last week. If there is oral argument scheduled, it will probably be sometime this
Fall. Mr, Herrema anticipates the final decision will come sometime this Winter or the first
quarter of next year. A guest in the audience asked if the environmental group that filed this
suit has intervened. Mr. Herrema is unsure and will report back to the Board advising if they
filed amicus curiae.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

State of the Basin Part | Presentation

Mr. Kavounas stated CBWM is in preparation for the 2012 report. This report is required
every two years. The first part of the presentation was presented a couple months ago and
Ms. Veva Weamer with Wildermuth Environmental is presenting on the second piece of it.

Ms. Weamer gave her presentation. A guest in the audience requested the State of the
Basin Report to reflect if the contaminants are higher or lower for monitoring purposes. Ms.
Weamer stated there are some maps that she didn't present today that have time histories of
representative wells for TDS and Nitrate.

C. GM REPORT

1.

Prado Basint Habitat Sustainability Program update
Ms. Maurizio stated that she reported on this item back in January 2013. She stated this is

required by Peace Il, EIR Mitigation Measure 4.4-3, which was adopted by IEUA’s Board in
October 2010. The purpose of the measure is to ensure Prado Basin riparian habitat will not
incur unforeseeable significant adverse effects due to the implementation of Peace |I. IEUA,
Watermaster, Orange County Water District, and individual stakeholders that choose to
participate will jointly fund and develop an adaptive management program. The task of the
program as stated in the mitigation measure was to convene a committee, create an
adaptive management plan, to install monitoring wells, to perform vegetation and aerial
surveys, and to perform photo station monitoring. There is a cost sharing agreement that is
in place between Watermaster and IEUA that was approved in September 2012. That cost

P31



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

sharing agreement is for $440,000.00 total, so its $220,000.00 each. If's a 50/50 split on the
capital side of it. The current budget that we're looking at is exceeding that; it's $556,000.00,
so we'll have to come back with an amendment to the cost sharing agreement. So it's
looking to be about $273,000.00 for [EUA and Watermaster. Included within that cost sharing
agreement we are to hire a consultant to develop the Adaptive Management Plan; WEI to
perform project management tasks related to monitoring well installation; for a contractor to
construct and install 16 monitoring wells at nine separate locations; and for USBR to perform
vegetation monitoring every three years. No grant money was granted. The wells are
expected to be completed by the end of the calendar year and CBWM is expecting to have
them done in two phases for the sites that are already permitted. As for the core sites, we
hope to have the permits in place by September 15" but as of right now we can't install the
wells because there are some bird nesting issues at those sites.

2. Sunding Report Update
Mr. Kavounas stated this is an item that was added to the budget at the request of the
Appropriative Pool. Non-Ag and Ag Pools agreed to add it to the budget as long as they don’t
pay for it. In July the Appropriate Pool will take a Committee of interested Appropriators to
review the scope and define the deliverables prior to approving.

3. Consider cancelling July Meeting :
Mr. Kavounas stated that CBWM recommends canceling the July Pool Meetings: Advisory,
Agricultural, Non-Agricultural, and Appropriative primarily because there is not a hot-pressing
item that we will bring in July. If any special issues come up, CBWM can then have a Special

meeting. CBWM views July as the month to focus on Section 8 of the Recharge Master Plan
Update Amendment.

Mr. Kavounas stated that CBWM is focusing on task 8 of the Recharge Master Plan
Amendment. There was a question at the last Steering Committee meeting whether in lieu
projects should be included even though there is lack of data, and furthering the discussions
with other parties; CBWM will include in lieu projects and rely on them to provide that

information to complete the chart. That discussion will start next Thursday at the Steering
Commitlee.

Mr. Kavounas stated that CBWM is Working with the material collected in March at the
Refresh, Recharge, and Reunite event. Mr. Kavounas intends to take this to the Board and
then bring it back to the Pools, so all parties know what Watermaster plans are.

Mr. Kavounas stated CBWM developed a summary chart of the 1998 Court Order
establishing the 9 Member Board. The chart will reflect that there are four types of actions
that can be taken by the Watermaster Board and what the authority of the Advisory
Committee is with respect to each one, and what the responsibilities are for the Board.

Mr. Kavounas also stated the look of our staff letters has changed so the reader can tell what
type of action it is and what the next steps or previous steps are.

Mr. Kavounas advised that Wildermuth Engineering Inc. scope has changed on the
Recharge Master Plan Update, so CBWM will probably run over budget. In net we’ll be about
$100,000.00 over budget. CBWM asked WEI to do a lot more work than anticipated in
December 2012.

On July 30" a Safe Yield Recalculation Work Shop will present a presentation with the new
model and calibrated model. It affects many aspects of managing the basin.

Mr. Kavounas announced that he'll be on vacation from June 19" returning back to the office
July 8" Al guestions and inquiries can be addressed to Ms. Danni Maurizio.

P32



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 13, 2013

D. AGRICULTURAL POOL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
No comment was made.

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for May 2013
No comment was made.

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

No comment was made.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made.

Vil. C

Pursuant to the Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during the
Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIIl. EUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

Thursday, June 13, 2013 9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting
Thursday, June 13, 2013 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, June 13, 2013 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting

' Tuesday, June 18, 2013 1:.00 p.m. Ethics & Sexual Harassment Prevention Training
Thursday, June 20, 2013 8:00 am. IEUA DYY Meeting
Thursday, June 20, 2013 8:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting
Thursday, June 20, 2013 10:00 a.m. RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting
Tuesday, June 25,2013 . 9:00a.m. GRCC Meeting ‘
Thursday, June 27, 2013 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

Chair Feenstra adjourned the Agricultural Pool meeting at 2:53 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved: June 13,2013

P33



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P34



Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SPECIAL CONFIDENTIAL AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING

July 11, 2013

The Special Confidential Agricultural Pool Meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster,
9641 San Bernardine Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on July 11, at 1:30 p.m.

Agricultural Pool Members Present

Bob Feenstra, Chair Dairy

Nathan deBoom Dairy

John Huitsing Dairy

Gene Koopman Milk Producers Council
Rob Vanden Heuvel Milik Producers Council
Jeff Pierson Crops

Pete Hall State of California, CIM
Carol Boyd Siate of California, CIM
Glen Durrington AG- Pool, Farm

Julie Cavender State of California

Watermasier Board Members Present

Paul Hofer Crops

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Dairy

Watermaster Staff Present

Brenda Corcna Recording Secretary
Others Present

Tracy Egoscue Egoscue Law Group

Chair Feenstra called the Special Confidential Agriculturat Pool meeting to order at 1:34 p.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.

. €

Pursuant to the Agriculturaf Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during the
Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1.

Well Water Quality Data :

At the Watermaster General Manager's request and in response to the June 13, 2013
Agricuitural Pool meeting agenda, the Agricultural Pool has carefully considered the existing
Watermaster policy regarding the procedure for release of information and documents.
Based upon the Agricultural Pool's current knowledge and understanding, during a special
Agricultural Pool meeting on July 11, 2013, the Agricuitural Pool has concluded that there is
no challenge with the implementation of the existing procedure for the release of information
pursuant to Watermaster Resolution 01-03. In fact, it is the experience of the Agricultural
Pool that water quality data has been efficiently shared upon request. As such, the
Agricultural Pool recommends no further clarification.

Motion by Pierson, second by Koopman, Mr. Durington voted no, three State
representatives abstaining, other than that it carries.
Moved to approve the Agricultural Pool implementation of the existing

procedure for the release of information pursuant to Watermaster Resolution
01-03, as presented

P35



Minutes Special Confidential Agricultural Pool Meeting

The confidential session concluded at 3:05 p.m.

VI, EUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

Thursday, July 11, 2013 10:00 a.m.
Thursday, July 11, 2013 1:30 p.m
Thursday, July 18, 2013 8.00 am.
Thursday, July 18, 2013 9:00 a.m.
Thursday, July 18, 2013 10:00 a.m.
Thursday, July 25, 2013 9:00 a.m.
Thursday, July 25, 2013 10:00 a.m.
Tuesday, July 30, 2013 T.B.A.

Thursday, August 1, 2013 10:00 a.m.
Thursday, August 8, 2013 9:00 a.m.
Thursday, August 8, 2013 11:00 a.m.
Thursday, August 8, 2013 1:30 p.m.
Thursday, August 15,2013  8:00 a.m.
Thursday, August 15, 2013 9:00 a.m.
Thursday, August 15, 2013 10:00 a.m.
Thursday, August 22, 2013 11:00 a.m.
Thursday, August 29, 2013 10:00 a.m.

July 11, 2013

RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting
Agricultural Pool Special Confidential Session
IEUA DYY Meeting

Appropriative Pool Special Meeting

RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting
Watermaster Board Special Confidential Session
RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting
Safe Yield Recalculation Workshop

RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting
Appropriative Pool Meeting

Non-Agriculture Pool Conference Call Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting

IEUA DYY Meeting

Advisory Committee Meeting

RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting
Watermaster Board Meeting

RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting

Chair Feenstra adjourned the Special Confidential Agricultural Pool meeting at 3:06 p.m.

Minutes Approved:

Secretary:

P36



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR (App & Ag Pool)
B.

—

&

©oe~No

10.

11.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the Month of May 2013

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the Month of

May 2013

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2013
through May 31, 2013

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through May 31,
2013

Cash Disbursements for the Month of June 2013

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the Month of June 2013
Combing Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2013
through June 30, 2013

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through June 30
2013

Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Engineering Services Task Order Increase

l. BUSINESS ITEM ROUTINE (Non-Ag Pool)
B. |

1.
2.

Hw

o

© o~

11.

FINANCIAL REPORTS .

Cash Disbursements for the Month of May 2013

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the Month of

May 2013

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2013
through May 31, 2013

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through May 31,
2013

Cash Disbursements for the Month of June 2013

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the Month of June 2013

Combing Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2013
through June 30, 2013

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through June 30
2013

Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Engineering Services Task Order Increase

7




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.35888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: *  Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 {(May 31, 2013)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of May 31, 2013.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for May 31, 2013 be received and
filed as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Neon-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Advisory Committee: August 15, 2013; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2013; Receive and Fite (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool —

August 8, 2013 — Non-Agricultural Pool —

August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool —

August 15, 2013 — Advisory Committee —

August 22, 2013 —Watermaster Board ~ I

P37 |



Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 August 8, 2013
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of May 2013 were $399,301.72. The most significant
expenditures during the month were to Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amounts of $52,469.54
and $78,624.37 (check number 16904 dated May 6, 2013 and check number 16966 dated May 29, 2013);

and Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $88,772.74 (check number 16968 dated May 29,
2013).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B1

P38



Z1 jo | ebieg

00s/L eauBUSIB g SNedey SIOIUSA - 2210 E1/SZ/P U0 SHINA £ - £L/L L/ WO SHONA  USEA £LOZ/OE/FD na
By 1,usD espawY Jo yueg - ZLOL BDNITIVLIA oLnY 050 00691  £LOZ/LO/0 o8y~ Jud 11g

S0'GS

50'55 sU| UOISIA % 2R - 229109 £10g A=y - wniwadd uotsI LODOBRLL0LO0  ELOZ/0ENT : na
By5 |,usD eauawy Jo jueg - Z1.0l L000-682101-00 NvTd IDIANTS NOISIA 66891  €LOZ/LO/S0 }oayo- pud e

07’659

02659 sat)ileg Alelodwiel - £L09 £1/12ZF Bulpua saepp L000Z  £LOZ/OEHD 1]
BYD |,USD) EILSWIY JO YuRd - ZL0L 2109 dNOY¥D NOLMYT SHL 2689L  £10Z/L0/50 Hosyg- Jud g

00'590

00'599 yoney - £°Lo0g yodel [enuuy - Buljg ssesBold Zoglwdy  £LozrEvD liz]
By |,UeD eopswy 10 Yueq - ZLOL Z0EL-14Y DT SINVLTASNOD NOLLYDINNWINOD HONYH £689L  £LOZ/LO/S0 39549~ Jwy |1g

452

PLEL saliddng-eny JMpIo - 92012 siredal 104 JusLudinba puag LGBROLO00G0EC008  £LOZ/DEAD na
B33 L.usD eapawy yo yueq - ZLOL 1988910006060008 HaMod ISYHIUNd 96891  £L0Z/L0/S0 ¥o81o- Jud [ng

8L 1p

v e———

62'L¥ sa|/ddng-fenD amMpID - 9'80LL selddns Alfenb Jejepn 002896SY  £LOZ/OSHD ina
B39 Luen eoLtaury Jo yueg . Z10) 00289657 *ONI ‘NOLLNAIYLSIT HIYXYHd 86891  £LOZILO/SO 393y~ Jwd g

007002

00’05t 186 9 QIED-ISISIN SUN-Y] - 8°Z0).2 G586T

00°052 IR 1§ lleday-1sie sul-l| - GZ0LL 65082 §5882  £1DZ/0EV0 na
B39 |\uaD eatawry Jo yueg . ZLol $58EZ HOIAYTS '? ST1VS WALAW S TTYDIN ¥6BIL  £LOZ/LO/SO Haato- jwd g

SECTY'Y

G6'8Zh'Y solnsag [efaT] Gy-UoN - Loca £10Z [Ndy - seaineg [efie [aod By-UoN g6l0slz  €L0ZOEM0 lirg
By ,usny LWy Jo yueq - ZLOL £61L082Z ST13ACT NVOOH £639L  €LOZ/LO/SO ¥aay- pud Mg

65°92

—

BS'GZ seliddngenD UMpIS) - 9°€0LL 6990EY5Z16 BOBOEYSZLE  ELOZ/OEH0 na
B39 |ueD eowewry o yueg - ZL0b : 6980EY52LE HIDNIVHD zEBOL  ELOT/LO/50 HI2YD- jud g

0Z'sBL

0Z'561 a/empleH 1SIhdWag - G509 JUBIUNOODY-3SROW PUE pIE0gASY JUsWeoe|dey ZiZL8  ELOTIOEMD It}
Byg usD eapswy Jo yueg - ZLOL Tizi8 MUOMLIN YILNLINOD L6891  €LOZ/LO/G0 y8UD- W |11g

Junowy pred Junoody o3 2WEN wny a)jed wn;._-
£1.0Z Aely

Td - voday erdueU

JO Yiuop sy Jod sjuswesingsidq Ysesn
HILSYINHTLYAA NISVE ONIHD

T¢LOL

IWLOL

TYLOL

IVLOL

TvloL

TWLOL

L0L

w101

IvlOL



Zl Jo z obed

00'5ZL uoltesuadiuey) Jaqiisiy preogd - |LE9 dolsyieAr JeBpng gL/9 L doysyiopplefibng gl £LOZ/9L0
00°521 uoesuadwios JsqWsy preog - |LES Buneai sepilwoy [suuosied £L/60/y WwoD [suucsiad 6c/t  £LOZ/EB04H0
005z uopesuados JadLialy pieog - |LE9 Bunsein NAWY & Lo/ BYA NdWY 0/  ELOZ/POMVD
Byo |,ues eouawy 1O yueg - 7101 SNV 'OTeLYNND 90691 €102/90/50 A9YD- Jwd 1ig
00°008 Lol
00°5ZL uonesuadoD Jequialy pieoq - Lige Gunealy esnIUWIOD AOSIADY EL/gL/Y wwod MesIApY 8Ly £LOZ/B L0 g
00'5Z1 ucnesuadiuog Jaquioly pieog - LLEg doysxions 1e6png €L/o L4 doyssuopn 1eBpna gL/ €LOZ/9LFO lirg
00521 uopesuadwod feqWaly pIeog - LLE9 Bugesiy jood aaneldoiddy g1/L Ly Byn lood ouddy LLsy  €LOZ/L LD g
00’5zl uotestediiog Jaqusp preoq - |1e9 Gunsalnl vaD €L/ED Bunesi waD €0/F  ELOZ/EC/PD I
By3 LUaD eILdWY 0 yueg - ZLOI 1¥IE0Y DIYHI S089L  £10Z/90/50 yo8yD- nud Ing
P5'6Ob'ZS IYLOL
sTosee LORB|NDIEdaY PISIA 8Jes - LL'g.08 o8rLes
G409 Uk(e Jesey ob1eyosy - 6€° 2069 0BFLES
85126 [0U0D SlnelpAHAeesSaq - £E° 06T ' oRYLES
L920L'YL slunay 3 sbieyssy ‘yseyey - 018209 08bLES
ELZLLL shoaueyaosiy - (2Bs SJHE - BL0D 0BYLES
:ReTo senss| AsusBelaiyr - |eBe §4HE - ¥209 08¥LES
pz'eLl'e uswBpnr psielouuy - |68 S4HA - 2209 oarles
0L P9l ucneulpIoed Uneg - fefe SIHY - 1208 CBYLES o
ZL'808'v fiuges|y preoy - (697 §4HY - 5489 08rLES M
€L 161} agqIUuIeD AlosIAY - [eBe S - 5229 08¥LeS
62’980 [eded enbyy|SO - 6| udesBeled - |'gi68 oerles
BEPFI'T lood By-UoN - [eBaT SJHE - 5.6 08¥LES
BY'IBS'E tood remynonby - ebe SJHG - Give 0gvles
6Z°108'7 [00d @anendoiddy - [eBa7 S4Hd - 569 C8FLES 0BYLES  £LO0Z/IE/ED g
S6'vre'e Jonuod SYneIpAMASESaq - €67 2069 Zarles Z8PLES  €£L0Z/Le/20 ]
0£'66%°C SIeNel |suuosiad - jefe §JHE - 800 LBFLES LabLes  ELOZT/LERD e
B0 | uaD eauawy Jo yueq - ZLoL MOIUHOS HIAHYL LIVAH NITZLSNMOXE vO6SL  £1L0Z/90/50 ¥oayD- Juid Ing
oLELL TYLOL
OL'ELL senddng eou0 JaulQ - L'LEDS saliddns saljo snosue(zosiy LBBEVPSZOR  ©LOZILZIFD g
B39 L,ueD BoMBWY JO YUEE - ZLOL L6BEYYSZOR AOYLNYAQY SSANISNE S37dVLS €089L  £1.02/90/50 M98~ I 11
00°g85 ) TvloL
‘toees uopeplodsUBIL » p/L9  INOL UISBA SPISISAA £10Z '1Z ABIN SNQ JaeLD £10Z/L0/50 g
By LuaD eouswy Jojureq - ZLgL €102 'LZ Aol Jnoy, ujseq apIsisafn 00 'YOHINY SNE XN LWB9L  CLOZIZO/SO #9249~ Juid |Itg
00'5LL TYLCL
unowy pled N0IDY aweN winy ayeq odAL

14 - Hoday |ejpueuly

CL0Z Ao
1O LIUOp 8YL JO4 SIUALUSSINGSIT YSBY
HIALSYINYALYM NISYE ONIHD



Z} o ¢ abed

B39 1,U35) e3lISLIY JO Yued - ZLOL NHOr 'ONISLINH ZL6OL  £L02/080/50 HI3UD- Hud g
00'6.8
sz reppads- pusiyy Bunesiy By - 02bg Bunesiy sspiLwog AOSIAPY E1/a1/p wwed AoSIAPY 8L/ €LOZ/8 LD e
00°52L [e1vadg- puspy Bunesy By - 078 Bunssiy NdNY €L/e L BN NdNY BL/F  €LOZALIFD g
00521 |eladg- pusily Bunealy By - 0spe daysyopnebong Lol doysxlopnieBpng oLy ELOZ/OLAO ng
00’5z} [ewadg- pusiyy Bugesyy by - 0.6 Bupsaly Jood eageudoiddy gL/t L BN jood oxddy LIy gLoz/LLpO Ina
no'szl leeds- pusy Buneel By - 0.bg Bunssi wood By gL/L Wi Bun1ood BY LIy £L0Z/LLAPO na
o0'szZ ) [eradg- pueny Buyssly By - 0Lbg Buneay NdWY €LY0H BIN NdWY ¥O/F  SLOZ/PO/D Ing
00’5zl |21edg- pusyy Bugeely By - 078 Bunesi vao ¢LE0Y BIN waD €0/ ELOZ/ED/PO g
By9 1,uag) espdwy Jo yueq - ZLOL +203d TTVH LL69L  £10Z/90/50 yaeun- Jud (g
00°C05
S0tz 'eloadg- puany Sunesp By - 0.8 Bunzay |ood By €1/LLiv BN 10od By LLsr  €LOZ/LLIPD ing
oo'oal [e1oedg- puepy Bunsew By - 0L¥3 Bunssiy sanensiuLIPY CL/0LIY
oo'sE uohesusdwiog - |19 Buneapy aAnENSIULIPY £1/0L/F Bunssin UWPY OLiy  £LOT/OLYD 1nd
00'00} lewadg- puehy Bunesly By - 04pg Bupssiy espiuno [puuosiad §L/60/F
op'sZ uopesuadwoy - Ly Buisepy sepiwwe) [suucsied €L/60/ WLWoD [sulosiad 80/r  £10Z/60/0
00°00L [eloadg- pualy Bunssiy bY - 0.r8 Bugasiy YA eL/eoi
005z uoesuadwod - LLbe Bugesy vaD €L/EC/H Bupespy vaD EMF  SLOZ/E0/YD Ing
Bxo |ueD BoWeWY JO quRd - ZLOL H08 "YHLSNI3A 0L69L  £10Z/90/90 Hasug- uud g
00’521
e uopesuedilog Jeqaly pieod - LLE9 Bunas|y sABNSILILIPY €L/Z0MH BuN LIWPY Zo/r  £10Z/20/F0 na
BY5 Lusn eaMawy 3o ueg - ZL0L Bunespy sanensiunwupy cL/2o NIAILS ‘33 80691  £LOZ/90/50 Ha9y2- Jid [N
00052
a.l [eads- pusy Bunear By - 02r8 uanesuaduios Jequialy jood By N
0052 uoyesusdwoy - |18 Bupasiy [0od BY £ 1L/L LY BN l0ood By LIty €102/ Lb0 ng
00001 Ielvadg- pushy Bupsely By - 0.t8 uopesuadileg Jaquep 1ood By
0052 uopesusdwe) - LLg Bunssi vao eL/e0ry Bunsely YA2 €0/ £LOZ/COMA0 na
' By5 Lues esuawy 1o yueq - ZL0k N3O ‘NOLONINENG 80691  €10Z/90/50 N8y Jwid IS
00'sz) .
alll repadg- pusny Bugesyy By . 0279 uoResusdilos Bunasy Jequapy [cod By
00°6Z uopesuadwos - |y Bunaeiy tood BY ¢L/LLY By 10ood By LIy ELOZ/LLVO g
B35 Luan eanWY Jo ueq - ZLOL uopesuadwoy Bunos Joqusy 100 by NVHLYN ‘WOOHE 3G 20891 €L0Z/90/50 ¥3042- Jwd INg
00°008 '
00'sZL uchestiadiwio Jaqualy pieod - | LEg Bunesiy SARRASIUWIPY E1/2Z/Y BN ulWpY 227 SLOZZZIP0 Ina
junowy pred Junoloy [ERET ] SweN wnN ajeq 2dAL

T4 - Loday |eroueuly

€10z few

10 YIUOR 31| 104 SUAWSSINGSI YSBY
HALSVYINNILYM NISYE ONIHD

TYLOL

IVIOL

WLOL

T¥LO0L

vLoL

vLlOoL



ZL Jo ¥ abed

Byn U89 eSLIBLIY O jued - Z}a) . goLz S3ID0TONHIAL ¥3LNdWOD ASMddy 61691 S10Z/90/90 A98Y3- 3Uid )18

00’08z

Dozt uopesusduiog jeguisiy pieog - LLEY doussuopp Jelipng £1/6Z/4 doysxtiond 196png €2/ €£1L0Z/EE/H0

ao'szh uoljesuadwog Jsquisiy piecd - |LE9 Bunes|y sspiunuog |puuosied ¢ LI60/H wweg [puuosisd 60/ €L0Z/600 s
By 5 Lua9 eauswy Jo yueg - ZLOL ¥313d ‘sy3anod 81691  ELOZ/I0ISD ¥I249- Jud g

00°00s

00°SZ1 [ejoedg- pusily Bupsaiy By - 04Fe Bunsajy sspLWLon AOSIAPY CL/A LY Wwo?) A0SIAPY gl £10g/81/v0 ng

00'sz) reiedg- puany Bupesiy By - 04¥2 - BunesiAl NdNM €L/aLIY BN NdWY Bl SLDZ/B LD Ing

00°52L . leedg- pusny Bunssiy 6y - 0.¢8 Bupse |ood By £L/L LA Bunosan jood By LLF  ELOZ/LLFG g

00’5l leloedg- pushy Bunssly By - 0.p8 Buneayt vao g1/e0M Bunesl vdD €0/F  £L0Z/E0M0 I
ByD |,uaD eapRury JO Yueg - ZL.0L ATHd43r ‘NOSHId L4891 £L0Z/90/50 }22UD- Jwd i

0z'0ve

o $301M95 |[0JAR - 7109 £loz judy COSZPOELOZ  €LOZ/OE/ND g
B30 |,u29 BINSWY Jo jued - ZLOL 0059208102 XAHDAVA 9Lag9L £102/90/50 AU~ jud (ig

00°00+' i

vz uinog dwoed s9eld Med - 12508 £10Z 1udy - JURINSUOD L[ vib  SLOZIOEHO g
B39 juag eouetuy Jo yued - ZLOL PLr  "ONI'SNOILMIOS ¥3LNJWOD 30V Td Mulvd 51691 €LOZ/B0/S0 3o~ JWd |ng

00°620

00'szlL uopesusdwo) Jaquisiy pieog - LLgg Bunes|y sANBNISILIIPY £ L/EE/Y BN uwpY €2y £102/82H0 ng

00'sZ ) uojesuadilos) Jaqs preog - | Lgo Bunssi SARBNSILILPY CL/ZE/H BN UWIPY 22/ £1L0Z/ZTP0

0’5zl uonesuadwion Jaquisiy pleog - LLeg doysiiopn 126png EL/s LY doussopnzefpng sl £L0Z/OLYO

00'sZL uopesuaditiod faquialy pleog - LLE9 Bupaaiy 1ocd sanendoiddy £1/1.14 BN jood auddy L1y £L0Z/) LD

007621 uopesusdwloed Jeduwspy preog - 1159 Bunesiy sepiwwar leuuosiad €1/60/ wwoQ jsuucsiad 60k €LOZ/BO/PO g
By9 U35 BOMBLY §0 Yued - ZL01 904 ‘NHNA PLEOL  £LOZ/90/50 Haaug- jud g

00’621

i |etadg- puehy Bupesy By - 0/+8 uonesuadwoy) Bunssiy Jequisiy jood By

00'sZ uopesusdwos - LLbe Buneey 1004 &Y EL/L L BN 1eod BY LI €L0Z/LLAD g
By5 |uaD esmawry Jo jjueg . ZLoL uopesuaduwoy Bunasiy saquisy |ood By ANTD ‘NYINJOOM £L69L  €LDZ/A0/50 AU~ Wi 1itE

00°052

Mc.c#ll |eloadg- pusyy Buneay By - 040 Uolyesuadwon Jagwaly jood By

0052 uohesuedwo) - 148 Bunssin |ood By g1/ L/ By lood BY L1y £L0Z/LLPO k=]

goranl [eleds- pueny Sunaaly By . 0/F8 uonesuadlng Jaquap 1ood By

0082 uopesuadwo? - |1 ¢8 Bupsal vao eL/ean BIN YAo €0/ £1L02/E0/F0 g

Junoty pred unogsy oway awey wny ajeq adAy

T4 - Moday [epueury

£1.0z femy
JO Yiuop 8y 104 susIasIngsia Usen
YILSYINYILYM NISYE ONIHD

IviloLl

YLOL

TYLOL

TWLOL

TYLOL

v1i0l

IVLOL



ZL Jo g abed

LL9sL'L TYlct
ﬂ setiddng 8ollQ LD - 27 LE0Y sa)ddns Bunsall pue 90110 Shoste|eosiy PPLZODCIEOELE00L  EL0T/9ZHO na
B2 1,uss esnawry Jo yueq - ZL0L rrLC-0001-60€L-C00L SNOILNT0S SSINTSNE DESH LZ69L C10Z/EL/S0 Haayg- jud lirg
ar'ees T WLOL
sves a/empiep Jandwol - 5509 anup drjoeq pue qny yod 2 ¥2798  £LOZ/OE/0 g
00°9LE elempieH Jendwog - §509 Jejund 009€ cIH 103 Ja5Ty Jo Juaiuzoeiday 25898  £10Z/0EAHO na
B39 |,uas eoLeury jo jued - ZL0L MHOMLIN HILNHWOD 9zZ6gL  ELOZ/ELISO yoayo- Jwd Mg
oE'eLl's ) IvloL
eele siqeded S|UN0JDY - 000Z  SHIZ/PD-E L L/P0 10} SUORaNpep Lot sakoldwy NY1d L6 SHIdTVD EL0Z/LZW0  ELOTILTVO feuInor [elauagy
By |,ua9 ealiaty Jo yueg - ZLoL £LILZIP0-ELIFLIP0 J0) Bunjueq NY1d L9 SHALTYD G269  CLOT/ELISO 392Yo-Juid 119
D6'602 TYLOL
oewoz a.L7% aeavd ‘sl pledels - 60bL 86100 - WNJW3Id SUBmsu| 96100  £10Z/R0/S0 g
9_0 LURS BaLOWY JO jUeq - 2101 86100 L LIFOHLNY IONYHNSNI SHIMO LNIOr YMOY ¥ZBIL  £LOZIELISO ¥oays- Juid g
£6°901 : ) IvLOL
Tweor aueUsjuely g Nedey Buipjing - +Z09 £102 el Jof sopweg BYBELZ 23-B0  ELOZ/Z0/50 na
Byg |uag eopaly Jo yueq - ZLo) BPZELT THGO FAJAYIS TYSO4SIA NOMNA £Z69L  €£L0Z/90/50 HPUD- WL A en
g
. (a8
£1168 TYlOL
ﬂ ssuadxy SO - GOb.L BOSHL2LEGLZLIOSZLO 20SPLALZSIZILOSELD  £L0Z/OE/HFO ina
82408 auoydaja, - 2209 £0126/0569L16LGZL0 £0LZ620569116LGZL0  €LDZ/EZH0 na
BY9 LUSD EDUAWY JO YUeg - Z10L NOZIH3A f4A4:1:15 £102/90/50 H2ayD-Juld g
00°05T WLOL
i _m_umnml pueny m_._.:.wOS_ m{ «0.¥8 _._D_wmmchEOO Isquialpy oo m(.
0052 uonEsuadLIoD - | 1pg Bunasy (ood BY ¢L/L LY BN j00d BY LIy €h0Z/LLD
00°00L |eloedg- pusyy Bugeal By - 0/t0 uoiesusdwon Jaqusy 100g By
00'5¢ uotesuadwoy - L+ Bunssit vao e L/e0H BIN Yo E0/F  £LOZ/ED/FD g
By9 [,USE) EDLIBLIY JO YUY - ZLOL A0y "13ANTH NIANYA K289L  EL0Z/90/50 3}oeyD- uud g
00'62) YLOL
0'sZL ucfiestiadilio)) Joqualy pleod - | LE9 Bugesiy 10od By gL/ LY Bin lood By Ly €LOZ/L LIV g
B35 |,usH eoLBWIY JO juRY - Z10L L1E9 ATHAH03D “TFANTAH NIANYA 02691 €10Z/I0/50 yoRYD- jwd g
om'/go's IWLOL
08'250'¢ louyas L Jandwog peiddy - 2509 €10z |udy - }eynsuoy) asegeIRg 80lZ  ELOZ/9THO g
OR[N aweyN wny ajeq adil

Junowy pred

19 - Hoday [epueuly

JUNoooYy

tlLoz Aew

40 yuoyy sy Jo4 syuswWSSINgSK] YSED
HALSVINHILYAA NISYE ONIHD



i jo g alfiey

al/8e TvLOL
allll.ll. sabieyn aowag Bupueq - |L'6E08 " abreyn solAles

B9 |,u8S EIUBWY Jo Yued - ZLOL aBreyy aseg abieyg aowteg £LOZ/SLIS0  £L0T/SLISO HIBUD
r2'5al TYLOL
Yree, [end 910I8A - 519 €102 iy BB6ZEL008  ELOZ/OS/FO g

By5 |,USD BILISWIY 0 Yued - Z1.0L €86-2£4-00¢ 9. NOINN £E60L  ELOZIELISO yreus- uid g
00'sl TYLOL
ooer TeisUSD - SEOUBIRJUOD - L6LD  SEUNOAEMseliEa!d disIspesT £L0Z 9 sunr £L0Z/80/50 g

B9 ,uag esjiewry Jo yjueg - ZL0L Isepjeasg diusiepesT £Loz 9 sunp LSI0 ¥ILYM TWLIDINNI SASTIVA ITMHL ZE69L  £LOZ/SLISO 3}osug- Jwd g
00'vZ8 TYLOL
00'¥Z8 soojMeg Aelodwa) - 2109 £L/z/r Buipus deam 8200  £L0Z/9TIP0

B39 |,uzD BaIBUIY JO YURE - ZL0) 2109 dNOYS NOLMY1 IHL LEBAL  EROZIELISO A9y~ Jwid |I1g
ce'polL's IvLloL
£g'F0L'L sjgeded SjUNcodY - 000Z ELLZIFO-ELITLIVD 10 UBtDINaY SHAHIBD  WILSAS LNIWINILIY SITAOTLND JITand €l0Z/LZH0  El0Z/LZivD jeLinor [elsusg

B39 I,Uss) BIRMIY Jo YuRg - ZLOL gebei# Jofed  WIALSAS LNIWIMILIY ,STAAOTING DIMENd 08691  ELOZIELISO Hoa2uD- Jud g
0LGEL oL
v suouds(sl - 2209 o8] 83IAIDG M
566 suoydsje] - ZZ09 aey Ajyiuoly
BO'8S sasuadx3y Bunesiy - Z1E9 GZ/F U0 ||ea epuabe pieog
Zl'szl sBugesiy JNE0 - 1°6069 §2/F UO |22 HYS
0Z00k sesuadxz Bupsain - 2180 g1/ U [[e9 [EnUuspljues pleog
90°0l seddng-eBieyosy dwog - y0z. gL/F Uo |29 NdWy ,
1668 sBUBSIN JINEO - |'6069 129 [eRUSPLUSD
L0'¥s asladxg Bunesy - Z15% L LA uo Jles Bunassul j0od By Uoy
€091 sBunesiy dWA0 - 16069 IleD/Bunssyy suonenoled MoluepUn HYS
9G¥ sBunasiN UIWPY - £'L¥ |8 80/t UO S:HE pUe o] MM s|Ie9 190png
] osuadxy BUpSS - 2158 20/ Uo ||eo epuaby
oF'g sosuadxg Bunesyy - ZLE9 20/F Uo |jea epualby
ar'g sesuadxg Bupsely - Ti¥e Zo/k Lo ||ea epusby
626 seyddng-g9e3d - GOSL BZ/€ UO ||E3 YOO LPSSLEL  £LDZ/OZHO e

By Lusg eauswy Jo yited - ZLOL LbL8SLEL SIDIAMIS TVEOTD FJUFININA 82691  £LOZ/CL/G0 H8UD-Wd |lig
LE'SHL IYLOL
LE'STL sal|ddng~end JMpID) - 9'E0LL salddns Arenb Jeyep BEGZABSY  £LOZ/OZIFO na

B9 uaD eajawy Jo yueq « ZL0J 8€6Z865Y "ONI ‘NOILNEINLSIO HIVXvyd 82691  CLOZIELISO ¥a9ya-jud Ing

uNoLuy pred UNO30Y [ 1ITET7T] awepn wny aeq adA]
tLoz Ao

18 - Moday |epueury

JO ypuoy ayL 104 SJusLIgsINgsId yses
HALSYINHALYM NISYE ONIHO



Zl jo L abeg

0Z'699

02'659 s8ojAlag Alelodwal - 208 £1/50/5 Buipua yaepp 0S00Z  €£10Z/50/50 e
By 9 J,uen eopawry Jo jued « Z101 2109 <NOYD NOLMY FHL IF691  ELOZI0Z/S0 H23UD- juid (g

zLeze's

Yz eEr's logeTIlel sullFyl - L 20k, 00882

8915l Jurep) g Hedoy-Isieiy au-u) - §'Z0LL 00622 00BEZ  £10Z/50/50 [
B2 LU BOMALY JO Yued - 2101 006€2 FOIAYTS ¢ $STTVS HWALTW . TTVDON ove9lL  £L0ZI0Z/S0 }IeyD- Jud g

00'0058'Z

000052 S8OIAIST 890IN0SeY UBWNH - £1.09 LLgES | - UORENIBAT NS LIBESL  £lLo0Z/ol/sn Ing
Byp ,uen eolaury o sueg - Z1.0L LL8ESL dNOY9 SNILTNSNOD SIHLYIN 68691  €10Z/0Z/G0 3193YD- Jud g

00598

00'598 aoueusjuRl 7 Jedey Suping - +209 £10Z e 9le8Z-+  EL0Z/SL/S0 g
By 7 [uag) edpsLIY JO YUBH - ZLDL 91962 *ONi ‘3DIANAS TYIHOLINYF dI3LNVEYND BEEDL  £L0Z/0Z/S0 yasyo- g g

¥L150'9

¥2250'8 dinb3 ded-gelg WAA-I9AST AMPLD - 2'pDL. 1921 1921 €10ZfZZH0 g
B33 |,uag) eopawy Jo yued - ZLOL vLaL) SIADIAYIS TYIINHITLOZD I£691  €LOZIOZISO Yasyo-jwg Mg

00Z20'2

000 SIAG OBTHORUD DINRIPAH - #'80LL LEQOZLOT l£80z107  €LOZ/OEHD g

00'265'L SOAS 0BT-|oNUe] SNEPAH - #'80LL ZES0ZLOT ZESOZLOT  £LOZIC/v0 g
Byo |,ueD eouowy Jo yued - ZLOL TUDLLATYNY NOLYZ SNIJOXNT 9£69l  €102/0Z/50 ¥oeuD- Juid INg

052560

——

05'256'9 saolaeg (ealuyos g (2507 By - 2obg €102 Hdy - ssoineg |eba jood By EPE0L  ELOZ/OSHO g
B9 | uen Bouaury J0 yued - ZLOL EYE0L dN0YD MYTIN0S0Da 88691  ELOZ/0Z/SO yoaysy- pud e

£2aL

£Z0L aouBUSIUEl '§ Siedey 8dIueA - 2719 uopipadxa 1o} deo jesum usLwsoa|day £10Z/01/50 na
BY9 |ueD) ealsuny 10 yueg - ZL.0L ayod sn¥LID ¥YEB9L  CLOZIOZISO yosyo- ud |jg

L¥E0l'2E

ZFo0P'e By |,ues) Baualuy Jo ¥ued - ZLOL EL/LLAG0-ELIRZ/PD 10 SaXe |lolfed

§0°869'02 B2y |ueD esuswy jo yuegd - ZL0L £4/1 L/S0-€1/BZIP0 104 sisodeq 10900
B35 LuoD edpAWY Jo Yued - ZLOL EL/LL/SO-ELIRZ/F0 10} SAXEL pUue [|elheg E1/LLISO-EL/3ZIP0 0] SOXRL PUe [joifed £L0ZI02/S0  £102/02/50 [ewinor |essuan

Junoiuy pied junoady owap awepN wnp aeqg adA

T8 - Woday [epueul

£L0Z fem
JO Yuop 8] 104 SJUBLLSSINGSIq YSeD
HIALSYIWNHILYM NISYS ONIHD

IvioL

I¥LOL

WVLIOL

W01

TvLOL

Tv.l0oL

VLol

IYLOL

TYLOL



71 jo g abieg

0z'0L YLOL
0zZ'02 aiempleH Jendlwod - 5509 8Ald AAQ Jo Juswsor|day SipL8  €l02iZe/s0 g

Byg e eopeury Jo yueg - Z10L SIpl8 HHOMLIN HILNdNOD 6691 EL0Z/EZIS0 ¥IayD-3wd Mg
00'2ZR8'Z TvlOoL
00228 dSY S[lIH oulyD-eAsT pID - L9202 £10Z lndy-yolepy 6 €L0Z/0E/FD 11z ]

By Luag espswwy Jo yueg - ZLOL 6 +d0 ALID 'STIIH ONIHD 8r69lL  £LOZ/EZ/R0 %990~ Jud g
og'ell'e TYLOl
% e|qeded SIUNCOOY - 0O0Z  £L/L L/SO-EL/8ZPO0 Jo) suononpap JGp eafoldig N¥1d £5% SH=dTYD £L02/0E/50 £10¢/0g/80 [euwInor [elauag

BYD |,ua9 eauawy Jo Jued - ZLO} €LILL/SG-EL/2ZIY0 10} SaXe ] pue [|oJied NYd L5t SHAJIYD LvE9l ELOZ/ETISO H3ayD-wg Ing
£9°Z0t's Iv10l1
£9°20t's aauensy] [edipaty - L2309 £10T SUnf - Wniwald soU=Insul [edlpsy ELOT sunp €L0Z/EZ/S0 g

B39 ruan ealawy Jo yueq « ZL0L EVIS06YBEL SHI4TYD or69L ELOZIEZISO ¥aayp- jud ing
PE'ZEET TYLOL
ﬂl sasuadxy Suneoy - ZLEQ ulpen Aua)/a B yd
£E'¥L sasusdxg Bunsey - £1E8 uojieT] lie | pUB S9al00 S3UeL /M Bl 3d
L2LE gosuadx3 Bupes|y - Z1e8 Butuuely usy|m Biw Md
65'9Z sasuadx3 Bunealy - Zibg BlIsUSS qogym B yd [ 1=
15'08 sa(lddng-en WmpID - 9°e0) /L Buneaw uenepsiusy plemeAn %9910 auD-UsunT M
LBLEL) sa|ddng-{sA IMpIS) - P01 UBINSEDLU [@AS] J31BM 10} JaPUNDS LUoYjod eseyaInd
L2262 $3||ddhg-enty aMpIo - 9'g0L2 Ja1eW nIYL mold Joj asuadxa Jledey
g9 JL sa)ddng astQ Jewo « 2'Leda sol|deins reuolue| sseLoing
¥8'6GLI sBunasiy UIWPY - £ LPLo Jaliel seehopds - |BlsUN) Joy Slamol
£€°0L2 sBuneay LWpy - £°1¥19 malra) 1eBpNg Zz/ 10} Yaund LPEEIQONOOCEO0O ELOT/0E/HFO ng

B35 L,uag eopalwy Jo yuegq - ZLOL L EE-X0ON-XXAXK YORAWY 40 MNvE $¥63lL  £L0OZ/E2/50 303YD-Jwd Ing
Qo'og IvlioL
j SUJ UQISIA ' [eued - 228109 €102 Aef - Whnrssd souBInsyl [ee] caell E10Z/5)/S0 g

B35 Luen eapowy Jo djueg - ZL0} Z8RLL "ONI 'SADIAHTS TYINIA NHILSTM ¥r69l €L02/02/50 Hasuy - itg
&b Lot vLCL
Sriee suoydelay, - ZZ0g solates Alpualy ZTPSOEKOLE  ELOT/SLISO =

B39 1.Usg eapatuy Jo yued - Lol ZZPSIER0LE SSITIYUIM NOZIHIA £¥69L £1.02/02/50 A99YD- i 119
L6'99 Lol
2698 sa)ddng~enD HMPID - 9801 L Jledas Jareia niy L, ol OXLEXZ  €LOZI0EHO g

By |ues eouswy 1O Yued - ZLO0) OXLEXZ JOIAHIS 1394 Yd ATLINN Zy69L £L0Z/0E/S0 ¥IBo-1ud it

JUnowy pigd JUNo20Y owsay aweN wnpy ajeq adfy
€10z Aely

T4 - 1oday [eloueuld

40 tpuoly 8y] Jo4 SUSWASINGSIg YseD
YILSYINUILYM NISYE ONIHD



ZL 40 6 obed

B30 ,uen eouBwy Jo ued - 2101 6000-6626¥9-00 # Aollod “00 FONVHNSNI JUVANYLS 65691 £LOCIEZIS0 YD~ Jud Iig

0o'sg

0o'se souBwelIEY B Jedey Buipling - $Z09 lonuoa jeed Jo yusunean Bunuguoy Ze859L0 £10g/eerso g
6iyD |,u2s ealauNy o yueg - Z10} LE8SIL0 SAJIANIS 1S3d ABY 85691 €L02IET/S0 NasyH-jud Iig

€801 2

e8P0l s|geied sjuncody - 000Z LLLA0-EL/BZ/P0 10} WallallsY SHALIBD  INTLSAS LNIWIHILIY .SIFIAOTdNE DN9nd £LaZ/LL/s0 ELOZ/L LI5S0 [BUner [BlausD
By ,uoD ealsuIY JO sjued - Lo} £6vE#Jofed  WIALSAS INFWIHLLIY ,STITACTJWE oMldnd L5691 £102/62/50 ¥o9yo-jwd g

00211

00°L¥rL se0nlag Aunasg - 8209 EHOE/OEL/LO/ Woy Bulicjuow [elR1swWiwo) Shbeee ELOZ/0E/FD ng
By LueD eonawy Jo yueq - ZLOL StPEEE INMYTY OVrin 95691 ELOZIESIS0 YR8y~ pud g

oe’Ls

08'Ls souemsy| eafoidwy Jauls - #6109 €102 A=l - sucnonpep eshojdwzy [4}:190) £L02/ezis0 g
By |uaD eoweuny Jo YUBE - Zi0L c08LLL dT3Hs VoI 5369} EL0Z/E2I50 AU~ Jud lirg

95'El

95°¢El usluasinguliiey - WD - L°LLLS wetussInquies esuadxe [anel] £102/08/v0 ng
B35 Luan eatiswy yo yjueg . ZLol JusasInguUIeY ssuadxy |saaly Y313 ‘SYNNOAYH ¥5691 £L0ZIETIS0 YYo= Jwid Ing

69'BRY'9

89'a8Y' soineg (eba - foel £L0Z udy - [00d saneudorddy €L0Z/0E/P0 na
By |uen eajiatly 1o yueg - ZLOL £102 1dy Z1YHOS ' NHOr £45691 £LOTIEZIS0 HI3UD- Jwud g

26'5.2'9

ZBGLE'D gafiley? vyn 3| - Uised opeld - 62°8012 2612000081 962000081 EL0Z/9L/50 ng
Byp | uag voLaWY JO yUeg - ZLOL 9612000081 ADNIOV S3ALLNALLN FYIdINT ANYTNI ZG691 ELOZIEZISO yasYyg-jud g

09'651'G

92626 ©94 soueus\Uey 2 aBesn yoory - 7’209 saldoy Jojon 1oy sbespy

PELER'L &34 solsusiUey 9 sbesn Yoo - Z'e€+00 saldon yoerg Joy sfiesn

Q0°66.L'Z 884 98807 UODIY - ['ek09 8310AU| 6/8959€EL ELOZ/0EMO g
B39 |,usD eoLRUNY JO YURY - ZLOL BLEYSAEL ‘d¥0OD DNISYI Y2IHIWY LYTHD 15691 £102/ETIS0 ey jud |iig

00'g60'g

00'g80'e usy predald - zz2¥L -gl0Z '} aunr snp esee’] £10Z/91/50 l1f=]
Byy |uag ealsuly o jueg . ZL0L £10Z ‘| aunf snp esesT LONMLSIT HALYM AZTTIVA YONONYIND 05691 £10Z/E2I50 H2ayD-3ud nia

unoly preq uneady owdp awep WNHN ayeqg adi)

TH - Woday [eppueuly

€10z Aepy
10 YUOP aYL 104 SYUBLIBSINGSIT YSBD
HILSYIWHILYM NISYE ONIHO

VL0l

T7LOL

vi0L

IViOL

TWI10L

TvLOL

WLOL



Z1L 40 01 ofied

LREEo'y 1004 By-UoN - [2B87 §4Hd - 5.8 65PEES
seale's Jood |ennayby - [2627 §4HE - 548 B8YEES
£4°660°C 1o6d aAleldolddy - |eBs S4Hg - 5288 BSPEES
+0'Z69'61 s13j1B)N [oUuos)ad - (8657 '54HE - £209 95+EES BSPEES  £LOZ/OEMHO g
$Z°650'92 alnfd Hodiy oulD - &' 2069 95FESS ISPEES  ELOZ/OT/PO g
B35 |,usg) eaMBIY JO Yueg - ZLOL ' 9SYEES  £LOZ/OE/VD g
MHTYHOS ¥IENVL LLVAH NISLSNMOYG 99691  £L0Z/6Z/90 3a8yg- Jud g
9. ¥¥9'6Z
ey B2 [uep eoueWY JO YUBY - ZLOL E1/52/50-€1/Z1/50 10} sexe |[ched
6€°901'9 B30 e esllawny o yueq - ZL0i EL/SZ/S0EL/Z1/50 Joj SO |l0ihed
61'296'S B4 1ueg) eouaLly Jo Yueg - ZL0L ELSZIS0E /T LIG0 104 I3YD [folfed
15'EEQ'RL B30 ||UsD Eoliatny 10 JUBg - ZLO) £1/52/50- LZL/50 Joy sysodeq oeng
BYD |,USD eauswry yo yueg - ZLOL £LISZT/SO-ELIZL/S0 10} sexe) pue |[olhed £LISZIS0-ELIZL/G0 J0) Saxe] pue [jo1ied SLOZISTISD  £L0Z/STISO0 [ewnor [e1suss
£O°T0OP'S
£0ZOV'S eoueINSU| [eatpaly - L'Z8L0g €10 ABTy - @ouBINSUL |BOIDSH EPLGO6YBEL  ELOZ/OLHO na
B39 (,uag) BOLIBLIY Jo yued - ZLOL E¥L506VEEL SYAdTvO §968L  £1.0Z/E2/S0 ¥osua- Jwd |Iig
SE'EPS)
Seevst asUadxg Jewa - £500 5£0.2180 §£92/189  ELOZMIL/SD Ing
BY9 |, UaD BopBWY 10 yueg - ZLOL SE9LILBY SSIANISNG NOZIWIA ¥969L  ELOZ/CZIG0 ¥93u0- Jwd g
£5°E8S
‘tetes SU| UOISIA '§ |BIUSC - 2°ZBL0O £10Z aunf - wnjweud e 96722ElE00  £102/ZZ/50 g
By [.usD esauawy Jo yueqd - ZLOL 952TZELE0D TUYOHLIVIH a3LINn £969L  €L0Z/CTIT0 yoeys-Jwd mg
oo'rze
tovzs seoineg Alelodway - 7109 £L/Z1is Bupua yeapa €002 €LOZIZLISO e
B39 |,ven eouswry Jo yueg - ZLOL 1109 dNOYD NOLMYT THL 29691  £LOZ/EZISD Hoeyy- g [ig
L9'agel
Teoer [2alpaly saIReY - +'28109 [29lpa) S8Ry £L0Z/ZZ/60 g
Bx5 uag vauswy jo yueg - ZLOL [ealpap sausy T AUV YINY1S 19691  ELOZIEZISO ¥2ay- Jwid g
52669
52660 eoueinsu| dWay €J53I0M - £BL0D E1/9Z/9-E1/OZ/S - JUNODIB Lo WNIWAIL ZL-0/60/6L  CLOZ/ZZ/SO ng
B3 |usD eauaury Jo yueq - ZLoL ZI0460261 NN THNYHEASNI NOLLYSNILINOD J1V1S 09691  £L0ZIEZ/S0 W9y~ g |1
+8°65F
Yeser s)jauag sulrqesiq g a4 - 1L610S B000-6626+5-00 # Adliod 600086Z6¥900  €1.0Z/ZZ/00 g
junowy pled UNO5oY owasp aweN wnp aeq adA ]

19 - Yoday |edueuly

£L0Z Ao

10 YIUOJN 81 L 104 SJUSLISEINGSI] YSED
HIALSYWYILTM NISYE ONIHD

TVLOL

IVLOL

V10l

Ivlol

W01

TYLlOl

TYLOL



Zl Jo 1) abed

0Z'E95'L WLOL
j B39 |,ueD Baltetry Jo yueg - ZLOL £10Z Al - Sligaq 10ana vS- SHIoAL ABEAR
8e'slhL B0 | usD eouawly Jo Yueg - 101 £10z AB - Siga( 198110 S S3I0AA ebepn
82'589 By7) 1uacy eocually Jo sued - Z1LoL £1.0T Ael - slgeQq 199110 YSH SyJops ebean
81'589 630 ||IeD BolBLLY Jo yueg - ZLO) £10Z AN - sU0eQ 102010 WSS syop efep
B9 |,uas BOUaLLY Jo YUuRd - Z10L £1.0Z Kely - sNGaQ 19310 vSd Sop 2Bz £1.02 Lely - ST 1021(Q Y SO 9Bep £L0Z/LEISD £LOZ/LEIS0 [ewInor [elauan
¥22l2'88
tooer BuusauiBug-£p93ad - Z05.L BOLELOZ IvYLOL
05°5E8y Bupssuibug-+3d - Z0bL BOLELDZ BOLELOZ  £L0Z/0E/P0
86'098'2 uonejuataidiu-aBleloay mEmO - €202 LoLeloz B80LELOT £102/0E/70
00°'620'8 ujseq opeld - [onueD ollelpAH - 2801 20l€L0g LOLELOZ  ELOZ/OE/RO0
PrERLLL BupssuiBuz-onuc) o|nelpAy - £'80L.L SOLELOE s0Leloz EL0Z/0EMN0
| 52600} BupssuBuz-onuod 2nelpiH - £'80LL YOILELOZ soLeloZ ELOT/0E/0
| S¥2iL BunesuiBug-jonuod siMe:pid - £'801L ealeLoz ¥0LEL0Z  E€L0Z/0EMD g
08'Lbi'e Bupzauibuz-paa pi9 - 272012 . coieloe E0LELOT £102/0E/¥0 g
OD'TLE‘L USY S|lIIH oUIYD-eAs] PID - 1972012 loLeLoz ZoLeloe £10Z/0E/0 g
20°Z62'LL BupsauSuz-faAe HMMD - £'p0LL 0oLelog loleloz £10T/0E/70 ng
05'zz2'lL BuuesuBuzenD HMpID - £'E0LL B880€ 102 oolelLoe EL0ZOEH0 g
SZ98L' seojueg BuuesuiBul dWAO0 - 5069 880£l0g 660€102 £L02/0L/P0 g
05'285'z sao)ues Bunesuibul NG - 5069 2B0EL0E B60ELOT ELOZ/0EMD g
5/'859'e el todily cuyDd - g8°2069 980E1L02 LBOSLOZ  £L0T/DED g o
64859 saajaies Supssuibus JWEO - 9060 960€ 10T M
052 saolag BulesurBuz WSO - 9069 S60ELOZ 860€10T £L0Z/0E/F0 =]
00'SPE saoieg Bupsaulbug JNGO - 9069 PE0EL02 S66EL0Z EL0Z/0CHD g
B39 f,uen eajtewry Jo yueg . ZLOL +60EL0Z £1028/0€/¥0 g
INI TVLNIWNOYIANT HLAWYIATIM 89691 £10Z/62150 ¥28yy- jud g
Ze'GLEL
pZ's08'g By d-eoueinsy| pledald - Lop| wnjwald sBefenos acueinsul gq TY1lol
29'a01'l saLInsY; dwon sJeylop - £8109 mn,EE_._mc_ duwloo siexiom Joj o) abieiayo.g [=7Ad €L02/82/50 g
B9 |, usD) BIlIAY Jo Yueg - ZLOL £1.0Z/8¢/50 ne
SALVIOOSSY ¥ ILLYIT 29691 £102/6Z/50 oeyo-jud (g
levzo'sl
DE'LZL'Z sjuswesiBy abelo)s - 0¥ 2069 6G1EES IVLIOL
06°208'e ueld Je)sey afieyosy - 6° 2060 BEPEES
§eese ewnid podily oulyd - 28' 4069 BSYEES
St'e6R's uopenoedey plali ejes - |1'8L09 65PEES
08°0.0'c snoaue|eosiy - 8637 S4Hg - 8209 B5kECS
SE'vEhL uoeyipiood Uneg - [efa g3Hg - 1209 BSPESS
EE'¥ZY Sunsapy pieod - fefia] SJHE - 5/£9 BaFEES
SIYEL'T seWWO) AIOSIARY - [2627] S4HE - 5229 SSFEES
junoury pied unosay owapy suleN wnN a)eq adfy
£10Z Aep

1O (UOLY 8t 104 SJUBLISINGS] Yses)

14 - Hoday fepueuly HIALSYINHILYA NISYE ONIHO



Zl Jo z1 ebed

2L L0E'66E

IsjuBLIBSINgsI] 210

Junoury pred

T4 - Moday [erpueuy

unoooy

owapy

£1.0Z Aew
JO LpUOW 2, JoJ SjuswesIngsid ysen
HILSYIWHI LY NISYE ONIHD

aweN

Wy

ajeqg

adAl

P50



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.ory

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 (May 31, 2013)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of May 31, 2013.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for May 31, 2013 be received
and filed as presented.

Financiatimpact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2011 3; Receive and File

Advisory Committee: August 15, 2013; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool -
August 8, 2013 — Non-Agricuftural Pool =
August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool ~
August 15, 2013 — Advisory Committee —
August 22, 2013 —Watermaster Board —

P51



VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 August 8, 2013
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial
Officer's Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSICN

Total cash disbursement during the month of May 2013 was $2,382.84. This payment was processed by
check number 16945 dated May 23, 2013. The menthly charges for May 2013 were for routine and
customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts,

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B2

P52



} jo ) aBed

o
[Ip)
o

veZeET ‘Sjusasingsiq |eoL BLALeTl

MM..NN| sesuadxg bunssly - ZLEg uiyen s m Bl Md

£E¥L sasuadx] Buneaw . ZLeg UQIAET L9 ] pue sesllooly saeyqs Blw yd

LLAE sasuadxg Bunssy - ZLEg Buiuuepy uaym Biw 4

65'92 sasuadxg Bunesw - ZL+g ehsuse qogym Biw yd

1608 sa|ddng-enD H4MpID - 9'E0LL Bunsel uonelpalal PISRIIBAA X930 CUILD-LIUNT

L6'LEL' L salddng-jaas JMpID) - 94012 JUBWSINSEDW [2AT| JOJBM J0} JAPUNOS WOROY SSBUIIN

| WAY1-7 so|ddng-|end AMpIDy - 98012 Ia)e|N niy] mold Joj ssuadxe Jiedey

Go'l) sefddng 20O AU - £'LE0Y sa)/ddns [epojiuef ssalaind

¥86)1 sbuyaspy ulpy - €'L¥Lo e} sas40dws - [Bisun) 1o} SI9MO|4

£E0LE sBunesiy Uwpy - £'1¢19 malral 18Bpng Zziy Jo) youn WFEB-XOOO=X000C XXX €10Z/0E/¥0 na

B0 tuag) eslialy yo djued - ZLoL LPEE-00000MNX YIId3WY 40 ¥MNvYd Sh6gl £1L0Z/E2/S0 yaayo-uwd |I'g
Junowy pred junoaay owapy awen areq wnN ELEYR

zd - noday |ejzveuld

£10Z few
Hoday 1eyeg 39249 vSIA
HILSYINNILYM NISYE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P54




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013 - Financial Report B3 (May 31, 2013)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2012
through May 31, 2013.

Recommendation: ~ Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and

Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013 be received and filed
as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013 Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013: Receive and File

Advisory Committee: August 15, 2013; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2G13; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Non-Agricultural Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool -
August 15, 2013 — Advisory Committes —
August 22, 2013 -- Watermaster Board —

P55



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital August 8, 2013
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,
2012 through May 31, 2013 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2012/2013 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the

Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Financial Report - B3

P56



15210 IB12UBLL JOlun) “Yewmsop g ydasor Aq paledarg

ELOZARN-ZL0ZIN{EI e LOE AE " ampay;

2 W-£H - S0B0E} 1 BEISAE | OZvainUly 9 sepuaby - sBunsapUDIBASILP YN
‘JuUSwWaaIby asead auy ul 0} pasibe se Jajsues aouB[eq pund,

%000°'00L %BELE %980'6¢2 %9.L1°L9 sabejusaiag uononpold ZLiLl
Gri'0LL'8LL LBEPILY'Y GZL'E5E'pE £EGZE'EL uananpold a|qessassy gLl
LLIE'SHE'g LLE'GYB' 0 LGZ'25] 299'v2 ZGP'ERL 0EQ'8LYF Z8E'000'9 patiad JO pu3 'feyded Buppops
¥R0'6LL'S 952z LGZ'851 129'vZ LEG'EEL £V Ly 6L9'vR6'Y ZL0e ‘1L Aing 'lendeg Bupjiopa
(z1Z'csr) £62'990°L (952) - Ge ¥19'6F LEL'L £0.'GL0°} £62'990" | 8901233}y (Woud4)/0] Sisysuel] 1N
0 (0R9'Er9) - - ge Gz - (¥66°1+0) {asuadx3)/awoou) J8Ul0 1eN
0 - - 195Q abueyssy-punjay
0 (Lv9'88.) (015'%2) (1eV'P90) S8AJ959Y SSeOg-puUniey
o] - - JuaUIysiuSday Je1empunnIn
0 - - Sa5BUMINd JBlep AMMIN
1] (912°682'2) (0/2'882°20) S95EYDING JRJBAA oIl By-UoN
0 - - SaSEYIN JBJeAN OANN
0 Ge ce anUaAsY Jsalalu|
0 Lgess’L L12'98L') SSSBUIIN J9IEAA POLOIS By-uoN
0 166'L+9 - 68L22 z0z'se9 Sjuslussassy Jajean Wawysusidey
{asuadx3)/aweau| o0
(Z12'sel) £I6°60L°L (957) - - GEE'LG 2E1') 1G1'1G9°L BWI0oU| SARENSIUILPY JON
ELP'BEZ.  982°060°C 152 - - LEF'ZET - 95.°¢89F sesuadx3 |BloL
- (Lil'gee’l) 1LL'Z8E"L Joysurl) esuadxg [gInnauby
- 162'6L8 152'G1E lood ddy 0} asia1ag 1qe(] ejesoly
- z.9'9zl 699686 ¥05'9.2'2 Gha'gLE’'e s[00d 01 sesuadx3 dINgO 18N s1eao)ly
- 161728 188'¥5Z 689'885 £E£'9.0 8/00d 01 $95USMXT UWPY JON 9jed
loeg'r0s'E} (eeg'0s8) $5URAXT dWIO/AMIBASIUIIPYREN
ELFBEEL  88Z'060'C 162 - - 866'2.L GlLo'lbl L¥8'02L 9B5'70L'E 181°060') sasUadxs dNBORANENSIUIWDY [BJ0]
000°0L 000'0L 000'0k 51800 10804 AousBy eninpwy
FATA 16¢ FA*TA 881 spun4 UeRBINP
628'2L2 000°2s 000°2S sjuawsaoidw abieyssy uiseg
GG0'L0S | 1GA'GLE LGL'GLE anneg 1qag
LGE'9GL'E  POS'ELE'E ¥OS'ELE'S $1507 103f0id JINGID
Lr9'a6l'L  LFE'ELDY LPE'ELO‘) uonEnsIuLpY JWwB uiseqg wnwhdo
656’429 pSZ'GEE 266'2L GL9'LFL Lp9'0Z1 UoHBISILILIDY |00
oor - - pund By - asuadx3 28Iy |00d By
6L2'LL1 Ge9'ssl Ge8'GEL 29NILULLIOY AIOS|IAPY-pIeOg JS)SEULDIBAA
£+9'GH9 962’016 95Z2'016 UDRASIUILPY 19]SELLIS)EAA
‘saunypuadx] 122l 9 SANRASILILPY
L0g'508'9 192'008'9 0 - - 29.'e82 1E1°1 E15'LbE'D - 8Pa'ELlL S8nusAay [ej0),
0 B6Z T g62'z22 80U} SNOSUE|3SIN
0 - awoay| Juels
BE6'Z5) 0%5°LSL 055161 anuaaay joalold Asusby [ennpy
009°6¢ £68'cl 0 6OE eV 2882l snuahy 1saua) -
£09°ZLO'9%  616'219'9 £6e'c02 9Z}'82L'9 gluaLlssassy SANRASIUILPY
ISANUSASY SANRNSIUILPY
£1L02-2102 SIVLO1 SANN4 SAaNn4d ININHSINT IS 100d 100d 100d LNIWIOVNYI [ NOILYHLSININGY
139ang ANYHD NOLLYONAa3 Zceds HIALVAMANNOYD Sv-NON oY JALLYIHdO¥ddY NISva HIALSYINHILYAA
SNOLLYHAdO HILVMANNCHS | SLD3rodd TWI03dS § NOILYHISININAY 100d WNWILHO

£8 - Hoday |eroueUyy

€102 ‘1€ AYIW HONOYHHL 2102 'L AN OIN3d IHL ¥Od

HILSVINHILYAM NISYE ONIHD

TLIdYD ONDEOM NE STONYHD ONY SISNIAXT 'INNIATY 20 ITINAIHIS ONINISWNOD



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P58



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax; 9089.484.3890 www.cbwim.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: " Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2013 through May-31,
2013 - Financial Report B4 (May 31, 2013)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster
for the Period of May 1, 2013 through May 31, 2013.

Recommengdation: Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May
1, 2013 through May 31, 2013 be received and filed as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool; August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Advisory Committee: August 15, 2013; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool —
August 8, 2613 — Non-Agricultyral Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool —~
August 15, 2013 — Advisory Committee —
August 22, 2013 — Watermaster Board —

P59



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs August 8, 2013
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2013 through May 31, 2013 is provided to
keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and CalTRUST) and on
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the
changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also
provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CalTRUST, the most current effective yield as of the last quarter,
and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Soiutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system.
The Treasurers Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Repori - B4

P60




Z io | obed

(zoc'eee) %

{L06'G¥E)
(z91'eL1)
¥Z8'89
(02+'9)

{889) $

(zoc'eee) ¢

ov9'0Ey'L
8ee1e0’L $

DEP'IESD
80¥'v61

005 $

g - Hodey |erouelly

(zoc'see) ¢ (000°00S) $ - - $ 869001 $ - $

gee'le0’l " $ 0cr'oes'n ¢ - $ 8O¥'PBI $ 008 $
(zoe'ssE) - (L6L'e®) (g¥6'q1E) -
{000'00%) {000'005) 252'e8 (£62'eR) -
000008 - - 000005 -

ore'oer’. ¢ OEp'oee's $ - ¢ oLl'e6 ¢ 00s $

s[ejo] SPuUnd JUatU}SIAL| [odAed puewag yses
fouaby |20 Junoooy Bupjasyn 13800 Anod
aouejeg olez

(3sv3¥530A) ISVYIUONI AOId

SAIBSDY (040} 18isuUel |

sSlllIgelT Walng I8yl B saxe| |j0JAed ‘joihed pamooy

ajqeAed SIUNCIDY

8J988Y JUalIng JaY)O B sisodaq ‘sesuadxg predald

9|qBAIS00Y SIUSWISSASSY

2|qeAIz28Y SIUNCIoY

{3svauo3a) ASvVIMONI Aolyd

eL0e/0e/r ANYH NO ANV SMNYd NI HSVD 1¥.L0OL

e1L02/LEIS aNVH NC ANV SYNvE NI HSVD TV.LOL

OJUSWIBIJES - PUN4 Juawsaau] Aousby oo

- % llolhed - UNCIYY aduejeqg 0Ja7
0+ ¥ 4 s)Isodeq puewag-Bunisyd [elUSLUILIAACL)

BDlaWY JO yueyg
use) Ajled - pueH uo ysen
'SANOLISOdaa

£10Z ‘L€ AVIN HONOXHL L AVIN

(3sv3y03Q) MO ISYIUONI QORI
€L0Z/LE/S IO SE Saouefeq

SH08UD/SEMBIPUNAA

siajsuel)

sysodag

£102/0E/r 1O sk seoleeg
"SNOILOVSNVYL TVIDONVNIH 30 AUVNINNS

saniiqel u asealou|(asea10aq)

'sjossy Ul (aseaiou])/esesioaq
‘01 9NA NOLLISOd HSYD NI 3DONYHD

QOIN3d FHL ¥Od SHIVAIY TVIONYNIH 40 1H043Y S HIUNSYIL

HILSVINYILYM NISVE ONIHD

P61



T Jo g abed

cLozAeN[sx g .07 ABy Hoday siaunsesi) W-+d - 90B0E LOZHSI8NT HRIS\E L 0Z\SINUIA 2 Sepusby - SEUNSaNUONRASIURUDY N

19)SBULIAIBAA LiSeg oulyD
J82O [eloUBL JBIUD
yemsor g ydasor

‘pepiwugns Ajnfoadsay

“fanjod
JUBILSaAU| 5J8)SELLISIBAA LISEE OUIUD) LI POIE)S BUSIID U} UJIM 95UBPIOISE Ul POINISXS LSaq SARY SUOIIIBSUERI] JUSW]SSAL |[Y

“SyjuoLL XIS Jx3u By} Sunnp sainypuadxs josfold pue aagensiuwpy pauue|d pue USSSI0) [|B JoawW 0} JURIDINS SJE PUBY UO Spunt

OEP'9E£9'9 $ SININWISIAN] TV10OL
oeF 08’9 g pun4 jusuysaau| Asusby oo
aled o)ey sAeq junowry uonmnsu] [eruetld
Runep VLI Jo JaquinN fedisund
£10Z ‘1€ ey
SNLY.LS INJNISIANI

‘'€10Z 'LE UDIepy papua JaUenD 9] 12 1Bl p|oiA SAI0SYS BU) SEM %4870 ‘918! SIELEA AllBp B ST 41"y 104 8Bl sBujuies eyl

- (000°00S) $ SNOLLOVSNVYNL LNIWLSIANI TvLOL
(000°'008) $ 4Tv1 [EMEIPYIAN £L0Z/ELIS
PISIA (,)9)ey Ajunep pawaapay Aoy Aoysodaqg uojjoesSUBRI| ajeq
Aunep 1s9191U| 0] sheq anoayg
SNOLLOVSNYML INJWLSIANI

£10Z ‘L€ AV HONOYHL | AYIN
dOR3d FHL ¥0d SHIVAAV TVIONVYNIL 40 LHOd3d S.H3UNSYINL
8 - poday [ejoueuly YILSVINYTILVM NISYE ONIHO

P62



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Ranche Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 809.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013 -
Financial Report BS (May 31, 2013)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2012 through
May 31, 2013.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012
through May 31, 2013 be received and filed as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Advisory Committee: August 15, 2013; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Businass)

ACTIONS:

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Nen-Agricultural Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool —
August 15, 2013 — Advisory Commitiee —
August 22, 2013 —Watermaster Board ~

P63



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period . August 8, 2013

Page 2 of 11
BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

As part of the Mid-Year Review presented during the February 2013 meetings, the Budget Transfer form
(T-13-02-01) was approved and incorporated into the financial reports as of January 31, 2013. The
Budget Transfer form (T-13-02-01) is a zero-based document, which means the reductions and additions
within the general ledger accounts equal. Overall, the approved expense budget for FY 2012-2013 of
$7,238,413.48 (which includes the additional “Carry Over” funding of $433,212.48) was NOT increased.

During the June 2013 meetings, the Budget Transfer form (T-1 3-04-01) was approved and incorporated
into the financial reports as of May 31, 2013. The Budget Transfer form (T-13-04-01) is a zero-based
document, which means the reductions and additions within the general ledger accounts equal. The only
general ledger accounts changed were related to the Watermaster staff salaries. Overall, the approved
expense budget for FY 2012-2013 of $7,238,413.48 (which includes the additional “Carry Over” funding
of $433,212.48) was NOT increased.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the eleven months ending May 31, 2013, all but two categories were at or below
the projected budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $1,725,291 or 25.3% below the (YTD)
Budgeted Expenses of $6,817,380. The two categories above budget were the Watermaster Legal
Services (6070's) over budget by the amount of $23,411 and the Groundwater Quality Monitoring
Expenses (7103's) over budget by the amount of $5,078.

It is anticipated that a final Budget Transfer request will be presénted as part of the End-of-Year Review
in the upcoming months.

SALARIES EXPENSE

The chart below summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared to the
Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget” and the "% of Budget” columns
are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-
month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format,

As of May 31, 2013, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $233,423 or 17.0% below the
(YTD) budgeted amount of $1,374,187. The budget was deveioped with a staffing level of 9.5 Full Time
Equivalents (FTE's). As of May 31, 2013, the actual staffing level is 8.0 Full Time Equivalents (FTE’s).

Regarding the current Field Technician position that we are recruiting for, the cuteff date for receipt of
applications was May 31, 2013. Watermaster received more than 250 applications for the Field
Technician position. Staff is reviewing and evaluating the potential applicants for the next step, which will
be the interview. It is anticipated that the interviews could be completed by late July and the new
employee could start by mid to late August.

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours
worked and also allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be

P64



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period
Page 3 of 11

charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation Project categories. Most recently, some
Watermaster staff spent more time on administrative related tasks and less time on specific project
refated areas. When the FY 2012/13 budget was developed, basic assumptions were used in allocating
how staff’s time would be spent and on which projects or activities. The staffing dollars are then allocated
into those specific areas and budgeted on a 1/12 monthly budget. When actual staffing activities vary
from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or negative variance can be created. This is what is currently
taking place within the administrative salary category. Note that the Budget Transfer Form (T-13-04-01)
corrected the Watermaster staffing budget variances in May 2013.

At fiscal year end, the vacation, sick, and admin leave accrued balances by employee will be adjusted
either as a increase to the accrual balance or a decrease to the accrual balance and the correct ending
balance will be recorded on the Balance Sheet as a Current Liability. This is a standard accounting
journal entry that is completed each fiscal year. | mention this year-end journal enfry because the
increase or decrease will be reflected in the accounts 60185 or 60186 as needed. :

The table below shows how on a consolidated basis, the Watermaster employee activity compares with
the budgeted activity. In some cases, the activity is above the budget, and in most cases, the activity is
below the budget. The foilowing details are provided:

i o : P Pl T o
i | | o [ Jul2 . May 13| Budget $ Over Budget | : % of Budget

Anpual Budget

WM Salary Expense

August 8, 2013

|
L SOM WM Saff Salades 1 ewaner | sroreds AN | eeaw | eeasen |
60112 - W Staff - Admin. Paid Leave 23078 | 250000 | 95.03% 250000, |
5201 Advisory Commitiec -WM Staff Salarios | wosast | ane3on| 75 o B2E% | 2a0s 5
__f_iiMi-Wq;g_r_lpaster Board - WM Staff Salaries ' 21,191.24 | 23,512,007___:‘ o L T4.32%. I 3104000 |
iE301-Appropriatl've Pool - WM Staff Salaries 19,886.94 I 2}',]:]4!3.25 ,_ 3 T3.65%: : 29,505.00 |
01 Agricultural ool WM St Seleries  fateak | mazenwr | aswess | mome | s |
___B591 - Non-Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries | 10,699.03 13,486.75: | 2,789.72! 79.32%; | 1715000 |
. 901 OBMP -VVI Staff Salaries . 19110063 | 1s3841A7° | 274064 . sassw | 2izesec0
71011 - Production Monitor - WH Staff Salaries | 5208425 |  £3,096.33, | 5.912.05) 8828 | 6799000
71021 - Iniline Meter - WH Siaft Salaries _ 27576 | 96882 | 631 wem | nsyroo
. [T1031 - Grdwater Quality - WM Staff Salaries | 37.40880] | o Ems% | egem |
71041 - Gecwater Level - WM Staff Salaries 48,5205 | 9385%, _ S9ETIOD |
1051 - Sur Wer Qual - WH Staff Safories 00| | 28807 268 C00% . 3amme0 |
,571“7-1'(5"’ Level Monitoring - WM Staff Salaries 0.00, 1,540.00 Ao - 0.0%: 1-53'3-0_'_3_‘_...__3
T108.1 - Hydray rol -VIM Staff Salariss | | 685042 L M88% . 748300

T108.11 - Prado Basin - WH Staff Salaries

_ 10,000.00,

1000

|
7201 - Comp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries M3573 3RS 9serr | 2%, |
. 7301 - PE385 - WM Staff Salaries | 5AI2| 1043008 | 493887 s2eT% |
._.TAW - PE4- WM Staff Salaries o0 699 363067 - 276368 | 2333% |
.. TS0 PEGRT WM Staff Salaries (Plume} | - 261993 . so0eod]  30sori | 4eer% | ool
7501 - PEGRT - WM Staff Salaries .. 1.20548| 6,896.0¢ . . hamE0 38K 75000
7601 - PEBRD - WM Staff Salaries 4MBS0, | 902833 | 487T9E) 4595% | 1294000 .
7701 - Inactive Well - WM Stall Salaries 0.00; | 385,00 | -385.00 00% 42000
Subfotal WM Staff Costs 9918600, | 121508189 | 222,895.69 B1.66% | 132490000,
_...5185 - Vacation _ _ | esstemal - aadeegy | L300 esEe% | _12,893.00, 7
80186 - Sick Leave AUTSY | 423335 SMsT2 88.1% M0,
60187 - Holidays 45,810.45] 4322100 ¢ 241056 ! 95.0% 1822100
Subtotal WH Pald Leaves 148,577.72 | 159,105.08 40,521.36 93.30% 166.040.00,
To_talW’“a'aW Costs 1,140,763.720 | 1,312,186.97 -233,423.25, 83.01% 1,490,940.00,

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES

P65




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Pericd August 8, 2013
Page 4 of 11

The chart listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of May 31,
2013 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget' and the
“% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month
Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and
complete format.

As of May 31, 2013, the BHFS expenses are $322 or 0.05% below the (YTD) budgeted amount of
$637,244. As approved during the July 2012 meetings, the Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board
meeting for the month of August were not held. For the month of April, the Board meeting scheduled for
April 25, 2013 was not held. As a result, the related meeting expenses from (BHFS) are lower than
budgeted. For the month of May, there were some individual line items that were over the budgeted
amount, but overall the BHFS expenses were on target with the overall legal budget.

As reported during the current monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed an appeal with
CalPERS regarding CalPERS original determination (from February 2013) which rejected the base salary
of the former CEO, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his retirement pension benefit. The expense of
approximately $25K which relates to the filing of the appeal letter is captured in account 6073 (Personnel
Matters). This activity was not anticipated during the budget process and therefore not budgeted for.

The eleven month average of the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal services invoicing totals
$57,560. Subtracting the year-to-date legal expenses of $636,922 from the annual budget amount of
$679,955 reveals a remaining budget balance of $43,033. It is probable that the legal services invoicing
for June might be higher than the remaining budget amount by approximately $14,536.

Currently, a Budget Transfer request to reallocate the (BHFS) legal services budget is not scheduled for
this month, but might be part of the End-of-Year Review or other adjustments in the upcoming months.

The following details are provided:

P66




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period Augﬁst 8,2013
Page 5 of 11 :

i [

__Jul™2 -May 13 Budget | :.5 Over Budget: | % of Budgeti_____fAnnual Budget,

8070 - Watermaster Leqal Services

| _|8071-BHFSLegal -CourtCoordination | 4535
8072 BHFS Logal - Amnotated Judgment | 2921570

| sTow00 | 277a30, | S126% | 67,000.00)

;____hj6073 - BHFS5 Legal - Personnel Matters B 37,754.9# : 7625.00) 30.169.94% ) ‘5155_67%{ 7 o ]agg_ug;
. SU4:BHFS Logal interagencylssues | 147680 | 310933 | aetesy | sommm | 3nomon
U5 BHES Logal -ReplenishmntWater | om0 oo o | |

:EWE' BHFS Legal - Storage lssues 5.54%(@_ _0.oo ‘ B 6,642.00°

___{sm- BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance . e D,UDL 1. _;

{607 BHES Legal - Miscellansous (Nota 1) | st877.84 L

6078.10 - BHFS Legal - Refresh, Recharge, Reualte | 36,1963 |

__/SO7B11- BHFS Legal - Safe Yiold Recaciulation | - 1639578 | LoossesTel [ tonow  om|
. |6078.20 - BHFS Legal - Approp. Pool Issue Resolution ; 2,084.85. (o 2,084.85: 100.0%: 0.00
:Towlm?a-WatemaﬂerLegal Services | 25637.86 | 202,26.67, | 23,411.18° 111.58% ) 210,645.00
R B S ] L T -
825 BHFS Legal - Advisory Committes | 2063733 2684000, | 530262 |  7552% 2928000
. U5-BHFSLegal -BoardMeetng | sagtace $3886.67| | 627258 | 8938% | 6424000
?E3T5'Bljll_F_S Legal-Apprupriative_‘_pr_ol___________‘ 44,529,23"; i 46,349._02_{___? -2,310.77" e ____g@_._[_):l_‘%@ﬁ! o %[{
| B4T5°BHFS Logal AgriculwralPool | 261743 | 2664000 | g6 | orean 29,280,001

8575 BHFS Legal - NonAg Pool

: sl
857510 BHES Logal -Paragraph 15CSUAqua | 1076913
Total BHFS Legal Services L 18RE6RAS

673 -WMLegalCounsel [
. 690730 - Peace Il-CEQA A0

L AMeZ [ watew | as2e000] |
7913 | 107.59% | 10.000.00

ALETT.22 93.03% | 2136000 |

e |

1700.1]“{.7-\77 : 3

___G0731-SowthArchibaldPlumo | qg L0 00% | 3180000
___|6907.32- Chino Airport Plume B 6766540 38,515.40 23213% . 3180000
____16907-33 - Besalter/Hydraulic Control o BBA4481 | 4552500 1221991 126.61%5 50,0000
| GNI30-SantaAnaRiverWaterRighs | 026970 213260 | towmwl | avten | zzco |
| BI35:ParagrephYMofion etz | wawen | anirel | vresw wenco
__ 690735 - Santa Ana River Hahitat 1 1 | | 4esee 1asono
_B907.37 - Water Auction o o 0.0% 040
.. _B9738 - Reg. Wator Quality CotlBoard | | WSS L 00% | 1195000
8079 RechargeMastorPlan | sgqagar | | 53TAT G MOES% | 5450000
SWTM0- Storago Agreements | omasm | 636er.  63wes | eto | 1re0oon)
+ Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability oL 15300 | 718000 | 699700 | 2% | 780000 |
-WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated | 040 | .00 0.00 06%  0.00]
WM Legal Counsel L 23BTMEs . 2377084 1005699 | 95785% 25795000
Brownstoin, Hyat, Farbor, Schreck Costs | 63692215 | 637,004.18) | 3003 9995% | 1aaman: |

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellansous” legal category account 6078 are as follows:
(1) Discussions with the new General Manager regarding Watermaster issues and topics; (2) Assessment Package Review,
Workshops: (3) Research Pool Membership Issues; (4) Research Watermaster Peace | and II Obligations and Task Lists; (5)
Review OBMP Milestones; (6) Stormwater and New Yield: {7} Annual Financial Audit Response; {8) Review Consulting
Agreement(s); {9) Coordination of Ongoing Watermaster Projects; and {10) Review of draft documanits.

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS

For May 31, 2013, the accounts 6901-6906 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was above the Year-
To-Date (YTD) budget by $10,937 or 2.4%. Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program
Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses.
Within the legal expense category, some individual line item activities were above the budget $60,275

P67



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 8, 2013
Page 6 of 11

while some other line item activities were below the budget $70,331. Above the budget line items were
the Peace Il CEQA of $1,071; the Chino Airport Plume of $38,515; Desalter/Hydraulic Control of $12,220;
the Paragraph 31 Motion of $3,112; and the Recharge Master Plan of $5,357. The individual legal
projects/activities that were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the South Archibald
Plume of $28,150; the Santa Ana River Water Rights of $11,043; the Santa Ana River Habitat of $5,869;
the Regional Water Quality Control Board of $10,954; Storage Agreements of $6,318; and Prado Basin
Habitat Sustainability of $6,997. For the eleven months ended May 31, 2013, the overall cumulative
(YTD) budget was $238,771 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $228,715 which resulted in an
under budget variance of $10,056 or 4.2%.

The chart below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of May 31,
2013 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget’ and the
“% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month
Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and
complete format.

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $899,979 compared to a (YTD)

budget of $907,459 for an under budget of $7,480 or 0.8% as of May 31, 2013.

[ P L !
P } o B Jul "2 - May 13 Budgst r ismerBudgeti I % of Budget I.!\nnual Budgat: i
£900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan T s P N
_loo01- WM Saff Salaries C1st0083) | 19384197 | -z}ziblééi_i" | seswsl | si2smano |
1699;.31-oampiwndermum Staff ] 300540, | 00, 3,085.40] 1009%! | o |
6903 - OBMP SAWPA Group 10,583.00° | 11.000.00 407.00 95.3% 100000 |
G906 OBMPEngincering Senvices | [ T 0 O
_ ,,L,,;.5995-,1_.'.9.?!'!‘?.TW*“E"“““B’ Model Update - 171509.44) | 9982000 ' 7168144) _ n ...‘_g,gvﬂs;qgf
.| |6906.7- 0BMP . Data Requests a0 | oeo [ 4sssol | 1000 | ooo] |
.| i6%6.8- 0BMP Reports 14000 | 000 | 14000 100.0% | 0.00
| 5308 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 28739511 | 352BTE0E | 6553897 8143%| |  3sa.ces0n
. ijii)’é.té!j_ﬁébﬁ-OBMrP”liEEéinlﬂell_a_r_Ir_lg_?_n:,:nz‘_r‘_i‘qgf - 45354066 | a62.703.08' | 10,93747 102.20% | 402400
__G07-OBMPlsgalFees [ 7T | o
|| 890730 -Peace - CEQA B P L 1.071.00] 100.0% oo
| 's%0731- South Archibald Plume 00 2006000 - 281000 | gow| | 318000
1 a7z Chino AportPlume | 67,665.40] 3 L 3851540 | 23213% ..3113@3,9 ;
|| §90733 - Desalterfydraulic Controt | 58,144.81] | L 1221981 126.61% 5010000
|| sWT3-Santa AnaRiverwaterRighs | waerdl | arareso | mpan] | corn 226000
] 16907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion _ Cwennz | orsones | amtgal | vmaewl | 17,800.0
|| 6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 435140 | 1022083 | 586943 42.57%) 1115000,
|| BT -WaterAucton L BT Y A ¥ IR Y 000
|| 690738 -Reg. Water Quality CntrlBoard  © Q00 | 1095417 | 4095447 | 11.950.00, -
| 890730 -RechargoMasterPlan | seua  sonater  saera7l | B4,50000°
‘ i5,9,9?'-_49_'EI-PISEI.?.PQTF?I‘,‘E!‘E,, ... 999388 | 1831667 831783 | L ]U@,—UIE-E
;.. 890741 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainabili 15300 | 75000 __-B.e9T0g] - . .7-,3“-[3,”
| |6307.90 - N Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00 000, 0.00| oo
| [Total 6907 - WM Legal Counssl 20TUE5 | 2377084 | -10,05599] 5579% | 267.950.00 |
.iT"ta‘ 5907 - OBMP Legal Fees (22871495 | 230,770.64! 1005599 | 95.75% | 257,950.60: |
6909 - OBMP Other Exponses R e :
| 69091 0BMP Meotings ] 000 AM04ss | qooe%| o
| 169993 - Other 0BMP Expenses oo - oared | seonl
| 6094-Pdntng _am oog)
62995 - Ad Hoc Litigation Committes L N T
.TGBP?'?'03@?&35’!?‘?5iMi.SE?!'EEE‘?',J-"_ L seeer 0.166.67] | : ‘
{Total 6909 - OBMP Other Expenses 284495, | 114367 920872 | 25.53% 197700
Totl 6300 - Optimurn Basin Mymt Plan 899,979.38 | S07.458.76 747938 | 99.18% 982,305.00!

P68




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period
Page 7 of 11 '

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS

August 8, 2013

The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100's — 7700s) were (Under) budget as of May 31, 2013
with the exception of the Groundwater Quality Monitoring category (7103's) which was over budget by the
amount of $5,078. The over budget category was a direct result of increased activities and allocating the
budget in equal 1/12 portions throughout the fiscal year. The Year-To-Date expense in this category was
slightly ahead of budget and should level off as the fiscal year progresses. A Budget Transfer request is
not anticipated at this time.

The chart below summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI) and
other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the “3
Over Budget” and the "% of Budget” columns are a comparisen of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget,
not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the
data in a full and complete format.

As of May 31, 2013, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $2ﬂ7,036 or 11.7% below the
(YTD) budget amount of $1,859,784. The following details are provided:

:V i e Jul'11-May'13 | Budgst \5 Over Budget' | % t:fE!udgetE WZAnnual Budget
_ I{5_9402.'-'»1 K OBMP-_ﬂ[@emuﬂn S_t@_Ff o o 3,085‘40_;__E ODU i 3.085.40 0 100_0%; : 0.00
6306: OBMP Engineering Services -Other |  287.386M1) 3287508 . 865397 |  B143% . 3039900
. 69061~ OBMP -Watermaster Modal Update | 99,828.00 TIESIA4 | 1T1B1% . 99.828.00
__ 6906.7 - OBMP - Data Requosts . L ABSS00 | 100.0% 0000
_6906.8 - DBMP - Reports 1000 1000%  om

_ 710131 - Prod Monitor-Engineering-SubContractor _B3SA18 L 1000%) 000
(71033 Grdwyr QuakEngincering s | meew saeien |
710331 - Grdwir QualEngineering-SubContractor | 67 . MBTET | 4000%  ogo
[11035 - Grdwer Qualiab Sves g3 | msw00 | 6600 | @ A0

! :

(71043 - Grdwtr Level-Engineering
_iM072-Grd Level Engineering
71073 - Grd Level. SAR [

{71078 - Grd Lovel-Confract Sves

T107.61 - Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR ]

/71078 - Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte

. 11093 - Recharge & Well - Engineering

71083 - Hydraulic Control Engineering
71084 - Hydraulic Control.Lab Sves

ydraulic Control-Contract Sves |

;72023 - Comp Recharge fmplementation

| 7303 PE38S Engineering - Other

{7403 PEAConiract Sves

. [1602: PEBR9.Engineering e
T(_)!ﬁjl'\fi!i ermuth Envimnm_eﬂtallIrllqr.wcrosts___

{402 - PE4 Engineering

{7502 - PEG&7-Engineering o
75021 - PEG&T-Engincoring Sves (Piume)

tydraulic Control-Prado Basin Habitat

o M286093
| tsgner
.. %0000,

 BL79T25

166.250.58 |

_112,191.57|

23,319,665 86.98%
140401, 91.19%;

| :En000 |

N
5039442

7550600 |
11829287

19796383

20,546.00 |

b0
21005478 |

LT

175050,
45760631

254

Bg5r.08 1
“20,646.00;

TR | 5

) L 1m2sa00
L 1BB%
5% |

181.397.00)

90.000.00]
122,300.00;

e D0%,
.103.38%

Camsn |
_ 10.770.00

NM225

114

RERCT

41,749.24"

|
|
707067 |
I
1

Mo
108.09%: -
123.04%,

1072%

W% 15050600
_BB.00200.
. BTEB100

_ 210,055.00

20,546.00°

45000 |
4,000.001

50,470.30,

TOT06T 000% 000
0.00; | 0.00 | 0.0%. 200
1.649.518.52  1,859,784.07 | T,095.55 | £88.69% 2,027,170.55* '

*, Witdermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,982,360 plus Carryover Funds from FY 2011112 of $44,810.55 = 52?6'2'.7'.,,1}&55“

Camyover Funds FY 2011/12 = $24,500.00 (7107.2), $1,000.00 (7107 6), $4,500.00 {7107.0), $8,856.25 {7108.7) and

P69

$5950.30 (1502} = SME10.55 |



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 8, 2013

Page 8 of 11

As noted above, $44,810.55 has been “Carried Qver’ from FY 2011/12 per the Watermaster policy 4.17
which was approved during FY 2011/12. These amounts, along with any other “Carried Over” expenses
were not included in the Assessment process billed and completed in November 2012 because these
dollar amounts were previously funded from last year's Assessment process.

The ftotal Engineering Services budget of $2,027,171 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth
Environmental, Inc. (69%}) along with other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees,
fravel costs, reproduction costs, and outside professional services (31%).

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace I Agreement SEIR
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's Board in October, 2010. The purpose of the
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by Hydraulic
Control. The basic program tasks are to convene a commitiee that will develop this adaptive
management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and
to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost
sharing agreement, which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget
of $440,000. This is a 50/50 cost sharing agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to
exceed amount of $220,000 for each party. Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the
adaptive management plan, WEI performing the project management tasks related to the monitoring well
installation, hiring a contractor o construct and install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate
sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation performing vegetation monitoring every three years.
Grants have been applied for to offset the cost of this pragram; however, it is not yet known if any will be
received.

The process of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of
May 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013: :

\ Wildermuth L 50% #illing i 50% Billing Costs For : iWatermaster! Watermasteri

H . ! H 13 | ' | i

© Environmental, | "TQ" ¢ "FROM" Pl Staff Staff P

{ ; Watermaster © | ‘ L

7 Ine. : IEUA IEUA ‘ + "Hours" | “Costs" i

May2012-Jun. 2012 | § = 11,143.75 § (5571.88)|$ - |$ 557188 . 400 $ 41138 |
Jul. 2012 - May 2013 | $  118292.87 $ (59,146.44)| § 627592 | § 65422356 67.00 § 7,300.44 |
Totals |8 12943662 §(64,718.31)| § 6,275.92 | § 70,994.23 | 71.00 | § 7,711.82 !
o T 7e7 710871710872 | 710875 _ L. - . 7108.11 '

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

In March 2012, the initial payment of $295,200 (which included a 10% contingency) was issued to the
Chino Basin Desalter Authority for work related to the Chino Creek Well Field extensometer project. In
October, Watermaster was notified by the Project Administrator that the extensometer project was
completed and a refund in the amount of $21,710 was due to Watermaster. Watermaster received the
funds of $21,710 on October 23, 2012 and deposited the funds into our Bank of America bank account.
The funds were recorded as Miscellaneous Income, category (4900).

As of March 31, 2013 the 3" quarter LAIF interest income of $6,038.48 was recorded to the Watermaster
financial reports. The interest income on funds invested at LAIF is as follows:

1% Quarter (July 2012 - September 2012): $4,275.69
2™ Quarter (October 2012 - December 2012):  $3.613.94
3" Quarter (January 2013 - March 2013): $6,038.48

P70



Budget vs. Actuai Report for the Period August 8, 2013

Page 9 of 11

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the
month of May 31, 2013,

‘CARRY OVER’ FUNDING

With the approval of the new “Carry Over” funding policy on March 22, 2012, there were amounts of
$433,212.48 carried over into the current fiscal year budget (FY 2012/13) as follows:

“"Carried Over” Expenses At June 30,2082 |
_ Verizon VolIP Equipment, Instaflation ~~ §
. GM Search Expenses - Balance of Contract 1> 9,000.00
' Wildermuth Project Expenses _ 44,810.55 |

 ChinoHills ASRProject '$ "104,977.00
 Recharge ImprovementProjects 'S 272,829.00
 Appropriative Pool Legal Services Fund Balance | $ 95.93
Total Balance, June 30, 2012 ' $ 433,212.48

|
"Carried Over" Balance, July 1,2012 - § 433,210.48

Less: (Invoices Received To Date Y 2012/13)
_GM Search Expenses - Balance of Contract ~ ©'$  (9,000.00)
_ Wildermuth ProjectExpenses  |§  {44,810.55)
. Appropriative Pool Legal Services Fund Balance  (§  {95.93)
Verizon VolP Equipment, Reversal $ __ (1,500.00}
_ Recharge Project - Turner Basin Invoice from [EVA | §  (52,000.00}
Updated Balance as of May 31,2013 |§ 325,806.00

Watermaster carried over $272,829 in the Recharge Improvements Project categories. The amount of
$162,236 has been appropriated for use for the upcoming 3-year Turner Basin Improvements (7690.2),
estimated in the range of $270K+. The amount of $30,900 has been appropriated for the Hickory Basin
improvement project (76890.3) while the remaining amount of $79,693 has been appropriated for Other
Recharge Improvement Projects (7690.9).

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the “Carried
Qver” balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2013, any remaining
balances of the FY 2011/12 expenses (if any), along with any new FY 2012/13 expenses, will then be
“Carried Over” into the FY 2013/14 budget. During the audit fieldwork, there were discussions with the
Charles Z. Fedak & Company senior auditor and Watermaster staff regarding the proper accounting
treatment of the “Carried Over” funding process. The senior auditor has approved and concurs with the
current accounting treatment and process for recording the “Carried Over” funding.

With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events
which occurred during the month of May 2013.

AUDIT FIELD WORK

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were previously onsite at the Watermaster
offices on July 16" and 17, 2102 to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2011/2012 financial audit.
Final field work was completed during the week of October 5™ with the Annual Financial and Audit

P71



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 8, 2013

Page 10 of 11

Reports issued on December 20, 2012. The presentation of the “Draft’ Annual Financial and Audit
Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was completed on
December 20, 2012. The “Final’ Annual Financial and Audit Reports have been posted to the
Watermaster website.

The final report to Watermaster staff from the Senior Manager revealed no operational or internal control
issues or concerns. Watermaster was issued an “Unqualified” or "Clean” audit report. There was an
adjusting entry regards to GASB No. 27 which deals with Accounting for Pensions by State and Local
Government Employers. As a direct result of the ongoing pension discussions and public scrutiny within
California, the auditors have been ensuring that all of their public agency/government clients are following
GASB No. 27. According to the Summary of Statement No. 27, ‘Employers that participate in cost
. sharing muftiple employer defined pension plans are required to recognize pension expenditures/expense
equal to the employer’s contractually required contributions and a liability for unpaid contributions”,

Since Watermaster has less than 100 active members/employees, Watermaster is required by CalPERS
to participate in a risk pool. Watermaster currently is a member of the “Miscellaneous 2.5% at 55 Risk
Poal”, There are approximately 163 governmental agencies participating as part of this risk pool. Some
of the public agencies who are currently participants of this pool are the Association of California Water
Agencies, City of Lake Eisinore, Crestline Village Water District, Lake Arrowhead Community Services
District, Monte Vista County Water District, and Rancho Cucamonga Fire Protection District, just to name
a few.

According to CalPERS, “At the time of joining a risk pool, a side fund is created to account for the
difference between the funded status of the pool and the funded status of your plan”. According to recent
information from CalPERS, Watermaster's Side Fund is currently $122.863. CalPERS calculates the
interest due and principal reduction each year and reduces the Side Fund balance. Watermaster staff
has received a current amortization schedule from CalPERS for the outstanding liability amount to
determine if the estimated balance of $122,863 should be paid off in full to reduce current and future
interest expense. The auditors have recommended, and Watermaster staff has complied, to record the
outstanding liability of $122,863 on the Balance Sheet for the CalPERS Side Fund. The previous audit
firm of Mayer Hoffman McCann did not request or require Watermaster to book this entry on the Balance
Sheet.

As part of the FY 2013/2014 budget process, Watermaster staff brought to the Pools, Advisory
Committee and Board, a staff recommendation which will include the options available for the CalPERS
Side Fund of $122,863, including one option which would be payoff the current balance. On May 23,
2013 the Watermaster Board approved the recommendation to pay off the CalPERS Side Fund of
$122,863 before June 30, 2013.

ASSESSMENT INVOICING

The Watermaster Board approved the Assessment Package at the November 15, 2012 meeting.
Watermaster staff created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Wednesday, November 21, 2012.
The Assessment invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been received by
Watermaster on or before December 21, 2012, prior fo the Holiday office closure. ALL payments have
been received and posted.

This year's Assessment invoicing included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment
Package, along with any Special Assessments and the “Excess Cash Reserve’ refund credits of
$788,647. The Appropriative Paol had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during their
“‘Closed Session” on September 13, 2012. The $75,000 was allocated to the Appropriative Pocl
members based upon a formula of 50% of the FY 2011/12 “Averaged Production & Exchanges” and 50%
of the "Assigned Share of Operating Safe Yield.

P72



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Pericd August 8, 2013
Page 11 of 11

On Friday, November 30, 2012, the Watemmaster staff created and emailed the Assessment invoicing to
the Appropriative Pool members for the Non-Agricultural Pool Stored Water Purchase. The Assessment
invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been received by Watermaster on
or before December 31, 2012. At the time of this report being issued, ALL payments have been received
and posted.

Per the terms of the Settlement Agreement, the 4" of five annual payments to the Non-Agricultural Pool
members for the Stored Water Purchase were to be issued on or before January 15, 2013. The nine
checks totaling $2,289,275.69 were mailed on January 10, 2013.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B5

P73



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

- BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATIQN

P74



Z 1oL 266y

Gulioyjuoiy (BN O NS - S0LL
Bupojuop 1BAe7 BMPS - oL
Buuojiuoy AenD IMPID - £OLL
uope|reIsu| Jsen aul-ul - ZoLL
Bupojiuop uoyanpotd - LOLL
dWEO-PaIRDOIY SasUStNT YRS - 058
sjzaloid AsusBy [enynpy « 0969
ueld Jwby ujseq wnwndg - 0069
saimipuadxy veo pajedolly - 0056
asupdx3 uofje|aaidaq « pore
suadx3 asM] spung uopeanpy - 6059
unupy [00d 2 Wi-Id By-UoN - 0059
puny By - “dx3 -asiy - |ood By . ggpe
asuaduy joad 6y - | 248
|eizadg- pusiy bupasyy 6y - o2F8
sedleg [ealuyaa) g |effe By - robe
unupy 100d 2 Was-100d 16Y - oopg
UwpY [aod 9 War-Id sddy - poge
mumcﬂn_.xm pdecd 1a}SPWIaEAL - OOLS
bieog [ - Wwoe) Ales|apy - 0028
SIEUNIAS B9 S3OUANSUOD - O6LY
uonedodsued) g pPARl) - 0LL9

selddng pjais - 0S1ED

sasuadyy UIIpY AL - E:.W
suopduasqng pue sang - gLLS
ajxuelnsyy - ggo9
S3Al88 _mmau_ A2]SEULSIEAN - 0209
£33IAJag JaRyU0S - 0909
SRS UoneWIoJU| - 209
§3500 Bupuiid g ebeysod . ovo9
dmb3 g sa[iddng &340 - 0£09
asuadxa Buiping #5140 - 0Z09
81800 Klejes - 0109

BsUBONg

Jyald SSOID

aWosu) ejo)
DO IU| SNOIUB||RISIN - D06
sanuaaay Bunessdg uoN - ooip
|00 HBY-UON-SIUWSY UNUPY - 0ZLY
lond doiddy-sjuwsy ujwpy - gLLK
saiprsgng Asuaby |e207 - pLOF

Ao

%0'00} o000 008lL's ooghl'e %00 £17958'2- £1'858'Z 000 %00 £9°652- £8°65¢ 0o
%0001 000 00'vL6'252 00°bL6'252 9%E1 88 s £8°2rl'0eZ 98°0EB'Z0T %0 IPE- sL'ove'se £6'899'G Ge'L/g'slL
%0°00 foleXs] 00'BGY'ELL 00'98P'ELL %ELS0L 9Z'8L0°G ya'EET'7oL OLZLE 291 %0L 001 88'0F 9Lpoz'LL $0'GOE'LL
%0004 000 oozl o0l 0o°'zel'ool %P0TLG 6B A ¥2'L86'96 08'125'08 WISl 87°0.6'c- aL'ogk's 8'e0z'e
%00k 000 00'9r2'99 00°9pL'89 %) 66 98°Z 15 £8'E8Y'6G 28'001°86 %l Tl 06'€69'VE £0°2€6'06- 10'85L'e
%0001 60'0 ooeee'rle DO'8EE VLT %L 1§ 62'¢LL'eer 2972¥'06L BE'LOE'ELL %99 7S €g'lil'e- £€'198'2L LBErL'E
%0°0C1 000 00'000'0) 00'000'0L %000k 00°0 000000l 00’0000} %00 000 000 00°0
%0'004 00 00°60¢'286 00'50E'E66 %8186 BE'6LY L 9.°8av' 106 BE 6.6'668 %62'85 ) DZ'BG0'SE ¥Z'6¥8'20 ¥1'206'46
%000k [sleXs] CO'RSE'ZEL- 00'856'282- %EL'SE 80°61L9'GE 05'kLg1ig Zh'zee'see- %L1°TE 89G0F' LY 05°9p0' Lo~ 2A'0PY'sL-
%00 00'0 00’0 oo %0'0 00'c 000 [oleXs] %00 000 000 000
%000} 000 00isz 00°252 %0°001 000 00'.52 007452 %00 000 00’0 ek}
%0'001 oo 00°'S66'0LL 00°658'9LL %55 29 ZY'080"5E- $.°'8/0'80) £E'B66'EL %ELOF 9'vag's qz'oLe'e 89'LE9'g
%0°004 000 0000 00 00% %0°0 0000t co'0cy 000 %00 000 000 00°0
%0004 000 00°0C0'69 00'000'¢9 %PeT 05°F82'E9- 00°000'59 08SLLL %00 000 000 0’0
%0°004 ono 0000E'LL 00008 L %ED LEL lgoLo's ££'85a 'Sk 00°5.8°02 %99°GhL £E'059 291 pP'L 00'00L2
%0'00L 000 00'000'HLE 007000112 %96'9E =T A 198lv'Esl 902G LL %LETL ££°858'p- £EERS'LL 00°SZL T
%0001 [ila)s} DOERTES 00'EBZ'E8 %BR71L8 88'505'0)- Zp'600'08 fgi gl L8 I ¥ oELBL' - 95'ELT'S BZ'ZR0'Y
9%0'00} auo £6°08€'PS L £6°0BE' PGS %SZT Y A L5081 'EYL 62 POzl %86 LY SE'98b's ZrosL'LL £0'VED'Y
%000k 000 00'F88'ETL 00Pea'eTL %EL'ES QA 06'#6S'ELL 85°ZL7'a0L %8 OEL YTOrLe 05'66Z'0L PLBEF'EL
,x_c.&_. o0'o DO'GAE'ES 00°GBE'ES %BZ'39 L0°¥ES'S)- £E'086'8Y GTELP'EE %L 09 eaars'L- L9'BbP'Y LLZ0LT
%0700 000 00°000'G1 00'000'¢L %pa9Z Lz'eag'ol- 00°628'F) 64'166'E %0'ZH 0004l 00'sZL 005k
%0°00L 000 00'0LL'2L 00°044'2L %EL'EE 0Lt~ EE'RL9'GL ED298'5) %56 PEL 9264y 1O LIE"Y £0°L58'L
%0004 000 00°00F % 00°00K's %bb ey £6L6L 00°00b'L 217908 %8'ZE gLeot 00009 Za'96l
%0001 bo'o 00°008Z 00°005'2 %1509 90'60¢- 99°162'C DoZEE'L %00 YER0Z- ¥E'80Z 000
%0 001 000 0000822 000052 %BL'€B £22.9')- 00'008'2% 1L)T9'6T %O 000 000 000
%000} oo 00°Ese'EL DOEBE'EL %ZZ 08 rL'0BA"L- C0'ese'sl 98'08v' L1 %0'00L Loz 000 yL0Z
%0°004 o0o'e 00°6F9'0LE 00'5¢9'0L8 %6514 1 gL LY'EE 19'922'202 SR229'522 %1902 14°6v6'9 ceaLr'e 01'89E"'2L
%0°004 008 00°008'rY 00°006'tF %AL 66 17°66- 00°'008 'Y 66008y %4z oLl cooly 50'000" 0oLy
950°00 0o C0'96.L'EVL 00°05. v} %998 ©8'086"L1- 00°'8EG'LEL FLLGEBLL %05°06 Z0°20b £e169'LL 1'6RT 1L
%0'00L 000 00°'892'Z0 00'88E'z0 %pOPL L6°858 'YL~ 28'04p'ag 0L L1E' LY %25°18 £g'Lal- £E 62 05°605'e
%0 001 000 00°c0gFz2 00°005'7S %1016 8O 0Z&" 00°62L'ZT Zersz'ET Y6 6EZ 8LFaL'L 00058 6. PEO'T
%0001 000 00°5kE 201 006204 %23°98 5Lhe DO'RTE' 6 eb'oLe've %E0'G6 [T [olaXote) ] 6l'zen's
%0°00} aoo 00°pR9'LGL 00°'vBSLSL %LE'GL 95°68%'941- o LEE'ELL 06°'LY6'08G %LL'CT £6°955'042- L6601 81'Z05'ce
%0004 gL'0e 00'LCE'S0R'D g17L.92'508's %Z£0°001 81°096'F 00°L0E'56L's 84 19z'008'e %000} 00"88s 000 00'88%
%0°00L BL'09 €0'102'508'9 81'182'c08'g %2000k 81°098' 00°L08'564'S 81°192'009'¢ %0°00L 00'B6S 000 00°'885
%0°00% 00'862'22 0o 00°'882'2Z %0°004 00'862'2¢ 000 0086222 %0'00} 00'885 oo'0 0088
%L LY 64'90.'02- 00°009'68 SZ'ERD'GL %929t GL808'5L- 00'004'68 szeeg'el %00 falaXs] o0'e 000
%EGELL 17'z89'1E 00'bL2"VGT Frapoil 4 4 %ESELL lezeg'le 00'LbLlee L2eee'ees %00 oo 0o'n 0010
%566 ZH'5E8'Le- 00°296'09€'9 81'9Z.'6Z€'9 %566 Za'gea’Le- U0'ESG'DSE'D BL'BTL'BZE' %00 000 ooe 000
%6068 2628}V 00°8EGEG ) BY'0S5'L5L %6066 26°268'1- C0'8E6'Z51 BY 055 151 %00 filake) 000 00’0
136png Jo % {(apunhasg § yabpng pejaafold a (repuniaag & 196png lemyoyy 12hpng Jo % (epunyeAg 1ebpng lenyoy
€T0Z ~cm SUNT JO Se pug Jeaa |edsly £T0%C rnm >m_>__ Jo se 2le]-0|-1eo) €102 >m_>__ O JIUOA 2Y] Jog

103png |RI0L Y} O %00T wedpng |BIOL Y1 JO (%T6) PIT/TT 193png |=10L 813 Jo (%4EE'8) YIZT/T

puz-iea ) [B9S14 PUB 8)B(]-01-1eaA ‘Yjuol JuI LN
lenjay "sa jabpng

S8 - Joday [erueuly HALSYWHILYM NISVE ONIHD

s|seg [eNI2dY
ELLLILD
MY Ze-0)



Zio0 7 abiey

"SALI0F31e2 JUNOIDE ALY U0 UONELIICIUT P3|Ie13D |ELUORIPPE Jo) {Sa-11oday |eruruL) 11odal J1e1s 9y) 09s aseald 210N

atloaut 3aN
awosU) Jayo) 18N
asuadx3 Jayi)) |elo),
saAtesay {woddl/el - 6686
‘dosddy-yyeq abieyaay-punisy - g6
ByuoN-saAlasay SSaOXT-pUNIGY « Z666
*dosddy-seasasay ssaoxg-punjoy - 9666
asuadxy 1s818)U - goZ6
SISBUMNG JAJEAA SO0 - 0015
juswysiualday Jajempunols . aLog
CLIEL P PR
awoou] IsLe [eyol,
s8]eg Jojeampunarsy « ppofdd
anep J3Re JIBd AN - muum
|LDIU] JSUBIL] - 9728
Juslysiua|day-jood By-uoy - 07ZE
Jjuswysiustday-jood dedddy - gLz
ENGEIFEN )

awosu) Aeuipsg JaN
asuadx3 |ejo}

sjaafolg-pajesolly sasuadiy veo - Z0Se
wiid Uea810.d fjapy SAROEU| - O0LL
WA 3qeq JuswRAcdul oB1eYoaY - 0gYL
a8 JuesnwbnaBesols-ggead - 0092
JwByesspoyadood-1293d « 0052
ueld Jwby -b3d - 00v2

ejjesaqfddng Jajept-62¢3d - 00E2
wBd sBleyssy dwos -z3d - 0072

Boig Bursojuciy 19a 'p aBieyasay - goLt
Bunoyuow [onuon aynespiy - goLL
Bupoluo |pas punels - fols

%00 00°0 000 oo'o %00 R (K] 000 %00 00°0 000 00’0
%66 68 8L 0g- v zLZ'eer 02°Z5L'EEY %ER P L 10'Z80'ZEL’ - 68'8.0'22 8L E/6'ADL"L- %8y Pa 84 €05'E0- 9G'voP'a0r £2'006'akE
%6 Z0t~ E6PIB'9EY'T ' TLTeEr- SKE09'€00'2 %P0DLLBL" 28vee'9sl 'y 68802 SBELTHrLP %8b 76 81°¢95'€9 S5 B0 L4'006°G¥E-
%507092 9L 'GE0'059 S AR = o PZBPZ'EB0 |- % LY B28'p- £1'2.€'890"} 69'80'E2- ¥Z'£62'990'L %8t v BL'ESS'ED 55" pap'B0- L2'006'3kE-
%00 00’0 00'0 [ifa3e %00 00’0 jsloXo] 000 %00 00'0 [oleXs] 000
%0004 00°CL5'vE o000 000152 %0001 00'0L8'PZ o' 000V %00 oo 000 o000
%000 00°ZE1¥BL 000 00°2EL'%8L %0001 00 Lelb'ras 000 00 /2L 9L %00 o000 00’0 000
%0'00L 00'826'8 000 D0'8Z6'8 %0'0 000 [sto)i] 0o %00 00°0 noo [ola3s)
%0004 BY'GLE'6HE'D ok 689°6/Z'882'2 %0°001 69'6.2'892'C oo'o 68'527'682'C %00 falos] 00’0 00'0
%00 ooo 000 0on %0'0 000 60’0 00°0 %0'0 000 000 00°0
%0001 gLP5LeEr'T jslels] SLPSIORE' %0°00L 5L ZhE'VER'S oo SLZhEYEr'T %00 [esXs] [} 000
%0'00} 08'8L2'98L'L 00'p 06'9LE'eal't %0°004 06'9L2'984'L oleXs] 08'2L2'98¢4'| %00 000 000 000
%000 00 005'% 000 00'005'2 %0'0 000 000 oo %0°0 000 000 000
%0 001 99'9F [alsks] se'ok %0°00L 98P 00°0 fei=Neod %00 oo0 000 [ole)y]
%0°004 SO'EBL'EE 000 S0'BBL'ZZ %0'00) S0'682'ZZ oo 50'6RL'ZE %00 o0'p 0c'0 sleXo]
%000} $6°102'528 800 ¥5'1.02'529 %000k [ A ] D0 ¥E'1L02'529 %00 jslexe} 000 onn
%606°66 81'09 SF'ZLZ'eet- DE'Z5 L 'EEP- %ERPrL' L 20°250'2eL") 68'840'22- gl'ea'aol’t %B8b 78 BLEI5'E 55Ol 80k 14:008'5pe-
%0001 0o BPCLF8ET'L W ELE'FEE', %297 807160224}~ 69'62E'2LB'D 00'982'080°G %I FE BLGL6'T 56'Fob's0r L0°887'9rE
%0°004 000 00°Z2Z'815 00'¢eT'aLs %6L'5Z 84'505'z8E- E8'0E0'GLY 50°LEg'E2) %26'3% oL 'RST'CE- LLGAL'ER 10'/68'6
%0001 00 00026 00025 %0'0 £EEre- EEErR ono %070 19'9L- 19'9L co'n
%0004 000 00'¥P8R'GLL D0'PRR'ELL %25 0'EEL ‘A0 00'P88ELL 00152298 %00 oco 000 Qoo
%0004 000 CO'06Z'EL 00'08Z'El. %Ll PEDLL'G 9L '6bE's 8Ll %00 91'650'08 91°6860'0E- 000
%000} 000 OE'E68'59 02 '€66'59 %86 /T 00°GET b~ 1L'939'65 Liker'at %97 76~ L6'08L'ZE 1F'£99'- DSLLL'S
%0 004 00°0 00pSE'PL 00'PST'vL %6 16 ¥a'ger's- +a'668'29 00°96'Le %85'ZZe- 06'G69'C RS L- 90°'055°2
%0001 000 00'$66'05 0056608 %808 A1°e65'- 80'299'rP LE'8i0'oe %E0" 28 16'062°6E 20°289'81- €BEZL'SL
%0004 oo D0'B5L'80H' L 008G/ "800 L %0672 £4'€59'86¢- SE'LLE'zee't £9/69'EL0'} %8001 15els'Lz 2lssl=ag: TS glaos'l
%0°00k ooo 00000y 10°000'r %00 00°000 00°000°P a0 %00 00'000'2- QU002 000
%0°C0% 000 SZ'205°'98E G2'206'98¢8 %2G°0L G6'806'G0 1~ ¥ Leb'eaE Prgitey %509 B8 LbFEE- £°0L0'E Y6'Z0G'E )
%0001 000 00'915'828 00°BLE'EZE %95 B 2ok LGZ- Cr'ell'ois PEOLE'GEE %9208 157 185'G)- 83¥6T'LE MO LTL'G )
yebpng yo o, (sapup)arg ¢ 180png pajoafold 186pNg fo % {(sapun)raap ¢ 186png ey 1ebpng Jo % {(sapunparp g ja6ipng lemoy
ETOZ ‘OE BUNT JO sE pugj Jeaj [easy ET0Z “TE ABIA JO SE 318Q-0]-IB34 £T0T AB[Al JO YIUOA BYL 104

1a8png [e30] 93 JO %00T

6g ~ Joday |epueuly

123png 12301 23 30 (%76) WIZT/TT

puS-aka [B9S1] PUE B1B-0)-129 5 'YIUOl JUBLIND

|enjoy "sA jafipng

HALSYIHALYM NISvE ONIHD

193png [eoL 3yl 1o (%EE'8) WTT/T

s|sed 1entasy
CHLLLD
WY Zei0l



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardine Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: = Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 (June 30, 2013)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of June 30, 2013.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for June 30, 2013 be received and
filed as presented. ‘

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Advisory Committee: August 15, 2013; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Non-Agricultural Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool -
August 15, 2013 ~ Advisory Committee —
August 22, 2013 - Watermaster Board —

P77



Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 August 8, 2013
Page 2 of 2

BACKGRCUND

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of June 2013 were $405,576.54. The most significant
expenditures during the month were to Public Employees Retirement System in the amount of
$122,863.00 (check number 16988 dated June 3, 2013); and Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the
amount of $113,277.14 (check number 17033 dated June 26, 201 3).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B1

P78



0l Jo | eBey

00'6Z1 YLOL
oooor |eedg- puanyy Bunssiy 6y - 02v8 uanesuadiio) Buyesi faquisly jood By
00°SZ Uoiesuadwoy) - Libg Bunsa |ood BY El/BOIS Bin lood By 60/5  €L02/60/50 g

Byg uss) BIMIWY JO YUEH - ZLOL uopesusduwog Bunesyy taquisyy |ood By NVYHLYN ‘Wo0d 3a 9269L  €LOZ/CO/0 3}99U2- 1wd |ir'g
00'sLe TVLOL
s uenESUAAWOD FAWSIA pIEOE - LLES BunesiN pIEoa ELIEZ/S Byy preog £7/8  €102/6Z/0
00'sZ1 uanesusdwoy Jequis|y plecy - LLED ino) useq €L/1Z/5 Inop useq Lz/s  €LOZ/LE/S0 g
00'5Z1 uofesusdioy Jequisiy pleogd - L1eg malney epusby pieod ¢1/0Z/6 Aoy epusby pIR 0Z/S  £L0Z/H0ZIS0 g

ByD |UeD eoltsiuy o sueg - ZLOL SAWYT ‘'OTYLYEND §169L  £10Z/E0/90 H93D Jwd g
D0'GLE 1¥LOL
00'SZ1 uonesusdluey Jaduwely preod - LILES Bupesm preog gl/eglg B preod £2/5  £1L0Z/62/50 mg
00'SEL uopesuadiliog tequialy pleogd - LL£9 WILLOY Al0SIADY/|00d SAleLdoiddy [B1oeds £1/oL/s Aosinpyorddy al/s  €L0Z/91/50 g
00'szL uopesuadwoy Jaguisiy preod - LLeo sBuneayy [ood sanendosddy;By £1/60/5 lood oxddyyBy 60/5  €£102/80/50 g

Byo |,ua9 eonawy Jo jueq . ZLoOL LHIE0Y 'OIvHd v.i63l £1L0Z/E0/90 Ha8Yo-ud lilg
oo'oLb'ty TYLOL
ooy _saDlleg Ipny - 2909 £1.02Z few £L0Z/0E/50 g

Bxa I,ueg eapizwy o yueq - ZLoL Buitg ssedboiq ANYHINOD ® MY 'Z STTHYHD £269L  £LOZ/C0/S0 %99ys- Jud [Iig

o))
7

9E'€20'E M1OL
wtzoe Blqeded siunoooy - CO0Z  €1L/SZ/G0-EL/ZL/G0 10} SUChohpap L5t asdojdwa NY1d LG SHIJTYD £L0Z/G2/60  £LOT/SZISO [BLINOL [2IBUSE)

By Lus esuawy Jo yueq - ZLOL £LISZIS0-EL/ZLIS0 10} SaXe] pUE [jolhed NY1d 5P SHIdTYD 2.60)  £LOZ/E0/90 H99yD- Jud |19
00°005 L0
ooy uopesvadwog JqUS| PIEOE - |LE9 Buniesiy pIeog £L/EZ/S BuneoW PIEOA €2/5  E£L0Z/EZ/S0 g
no'szl uopjesudwos JSAUISIY plecg - LLeg ino, UlEed £1/1z/G Jnol uiseg Lzfs  ELOZ/LE/SO g
00'5el uopesuadwoy Jequiaiy preog - L1EY Bunesp eapunuod A0SIAPY £1/8L/5 Wwwoy AosINPY gL/ £10Z/9L/S0 [Hi2}
oo'szt uonesusdwo) tequiely pieog - LLEg  Bijy uopeipewsy peiiea Y8215 oUluD £ L/Z0/S W PIBMIBM DD Z0/5  ELOZ/Z0/50 ne

B39 [,uag eojiawry Jo yued - ZLOL LMAGOY Mo0OMOR Li69L  ELOZ/E0/90 yoauD-Jud Ing
G8°LE IviCL
Tele sellddng oo 12yl - L1809 £102 A\ - SRjOg JEIEM SO0 £5Z0E2EZ00  €LOZ/OE/SD ing

By |,uas BILSIWY JO URG - Z1.01 £520828200 HILYAM DNIYAS NIVINNON OvaHMOYHY 01681 €£102/€0/90 }oRyQ-jud lilg
£0'00Z VLOL
00°002 soueULUIEY B SlBdey SIYaA - LL10 £1/2Z/G PUB £L/R0/G UO SYONA. ¥ USBAA £10Z/0£/50 [f}2

B3 Lus9 Bopawy Jo yueq - ZLOL ONIMIYLIA QLNY 024a 69691  £LOZ/E0/90 }asy- jwd g

wunoluy pred junooay owsa oueN wnn ajeq adA]

£10Z aunp
10 \QUON 3YL 104 SJUSWIBSINGSI] YSE

T4 - woday [elusuly HILSVYINHALYM NISYE ONIHD



0l Jo z abey

00°sZ) TWLOL
0000l |eloads~ pusny Bunaayy By - 018 uolesuadlon Joquialy |00d By
00'sZ uopesuadwe? - LLbg Bunas jood By £1/60/5 BN lood By 60/5  £L02/60/60 ng

B2 |,usg) BILAWY Jo yued - ZLOL vopesuadiwos Jequealy |ood By NHOr "ONIS.LINH £8691L  CLOZ/E0/S0 W93y Jtid (g
0L P9 TYLOL
v @ninag [eBa By-uoN - Z9gg £10Z Ay FLL8¢/2  £l0Z/OE/SD g

6y9 |uen ealeusy 1o Yued « ZLOJ PLIRELT STI13AOT NVOOH ZBE9L  €LOZ/E0/90 Y294~ lwid g
00°5Z9 TYLOL
o [eradg- pusyy Bunesy By - 02yg Gunesp preod €1/EZ/5 By pieod €2/ ELOT/CE/S0 LIk
00'gzl [eloadg- pusyy Bugasyy By - 048 Bupasn saywe) AosIARY §1/91/5 wwos AlosIApY 9L/ §L0Z/LIS0 g
0O'GEL leradg- pueny Bupea By - 04pg Buns3iAl NdWH €1/91/5 BN Ndiny el/s  €10Z/9L/50 lirg
00°5Z) [elwadg- pusiy Bunsep By - p/pe Bunes|y jood aapepdolddy ¢1/60/5 BIn lood oiddy 6o/5  £102/60/50 g
00'GZ ) [eroadlg- puany Buheayy By - 08 Bunsaly lood By £1/60/5 By 10od By o/ £LOZ/BOISD Ing

B3y2 1,uag BoAY Jo dued - ZLOL +313d “TTvH 18691 £L02/50/90 Ha8ys- jud lilg
00°00G WLOL
00's21 [eoedg- puany Gunsely By - 0.b8 Bunesyy pieoq g1/g2/C BIW precd €2/ £102/5E/50 na
00°62Z1 leradg- ueny Bugsayy By - 0ipe Bunaspy sepiwes Aosnpy €L/gL/S wwo) AOSIAPY 8L/ £L0Z/2L/E0 ma ©
00'sz ) [eloadg- pusny Bunesiy 5y - 0Jt0 Bunesw NdiNA eL/oLS By ndNY glie €LDEMOLISO g Mm
oo'szZl |eloadg- pusyy Bunesiy By . 02t Buneaiy 100d By €1/80/5 B locg By 6075 €LOZ/E0/50 [Liz]

By9 \,ueD BauaLY 10 YR . ZL0) H08 'YHLSNI34 08691  ELOZ/CO/90 Ya8y3- wd g
00'5LE WLlOL
wosz, uopesusdwog Jaguisy pleog - 11£9 Bunosy pleod gL/cz/s BN pieog g2/8 £LDZ/EZISO g
00'szZ L uopesuadiuog JaqLisiy DJeod - | LED Inoy uiseq eL/12/5 Ino) uiseq Lz/s  €LOZ/LZ/S0 Igl
00°5Z1 uchesusduwoy saduwisiy pieog - |15 Buniseiy jo0d eagendosddy ¢1/60/5 By jood ouddy BO/S  £102/60/50 g

B9 |veD eopswy o yueg - Z10L N3A3LS 3N3 668k  £LOZ/E0/90 y9ayo-Juig g
00°6ZL TLOL
am.o_‘ll |ewadg- pushy Bupesy By - 02FQ uoesuadwon requap [00d By
00’6z uopesusdwoD - LLbR Bunesiy 10od By €L/60/¢ By 100d By 60/5 £LOZ/B0/G0 [iis}

B2 Luen esuswy jo jueg - ZL0L uoyesuadiwos sequay [ood By NITD ‘NOLONMYNG 82691  CLOZ/EO/S0 oL~ g g
86°Y6 TYLOL
66'v8 salddng 2940 o0 - £'1E09 EL/BLIg- ELIBLIS YOPLPPELO  EL0Z/0E/S0

632 L5 EaLeWY JO YuRd . ZL0) POrLiPPELD ALD3HI 12691 £LOZ/LO/00 Yoayo- juid Ing

unouny preg unovoy oLa auen wny ayeq adA)
glog aunr

18 - Hoday [erpuruly

10 Yjuop) ay | o4 SJUILUDSINGSIT Yskn
HALSYINMIIYAA NISYE ONIHD



0l Jo ¢ abeg

0o'sEL uopesuedwo) Jequisiy pleog - LLEg Bunssiy aAensIIWPY £1L/LL/S By unupy 21L/s €L0Z/LLISO ng
By |,u2D esliawiy Jo yued - ZLOL LLED ATH44039 “13ANTH NIANYA L66IL  £102/£0/90 ¥oeun-ud |Hg

0028

wovee s9olalag Aejodwal - 2109 E1/614G BupuD deap 48002 £LOZ/0E/SD Ing
B30 LusD eopawy Jo yueg - ZL0L £109 dNOYO NOLMYT IHL 06691  £LOZ/E0/90 Yaeys- jud g

00°'06Z

toszr uopesuedwo) faquialy pJeog - LLED Bunsajy pieog £L/EZ/S BN preog £2/5  £LOZ/EZ/G0 g

0052} vopesuedwog Jequsiy precg - [LED Inoy ulseg gL/1e/s Inol uiseq LZ/s  ELOZ/LEZ/S0 e
B35 uag esuewy o yued - ZLO HETEER-HTELT) 6969  £L0Z/€0/90 BaayD- JwWd g

00°€98°2T) ’

‘Octesezt PUNJ3PIS SUIIRD - 0562 pun4 opIg SHACIED Hoked €L0ZI08/50 ma
Byp uss eaLeWY O HURE - Z10) g6pe#lofed  WALSAS INIWIYILTY .SFFAOTHINE H178Nd 29691 £10Z/20/90 ¥2eUD- Juid |11

00005

0052l uohesusdilag Jagllely pleog - 119 Bunsay pleog eL/e2/s Bupesiy preod €2/  £L0Z/CE/CO g

0062} letoads- pusiy Bunsepy By - pzve Bunsejy sspwoD AOSIDY £L/OL/S e LosIAPY 0L/ £LDZ/OLAS0 g

00521 lejoeds- pusny Bupsaly By - 020 Bunssiy NdNY El/eLig BN NdNY 8L/ €102/ LSO ina

00'5ZL |eloadg- puany Sunsap By - 0L Bunsaly 1004 By £L/60/5 By jood By 60/3  CLOZ/B0/GO I
By |usg BOMIDUIY O yued - Z10) A3YJ43r ‘NOSH3Id 18691 CLOZ/EO/I0 Ha9Uo- 1d g

86'622

BEveL salddng 82110 eUI0 - L' LEOD spreaq a)uM (2} LOOBZL¥1B59  €£10Z/0E/E0 g

ooee sallddng eolo JeUI0 - 2'1E09 siapiof &1 LOOSOZBERLGS  £L0Z/0E/S0 ng
By |,ueg esuewy jo yueg - ZLOL 10430 321440 98691  €LOZIE0/90 ¥o8YD- Juld G

DO'SLE

o uojesusdwog Jaquisiy pieod - LLE Bupesty preog g1/€2/5 Bin pleogd £2/8  €£102/62/50 Ing

00521 uotesuadwioy Jequisly pieog - |LLEG Jna, uiseg E1/12/5 inoL uised Lg/s  £L0Z/1E/S0 g

00521 uonesuadwoD Jegwsiy pleog - LLES mainey epusBy pIRog €LI0T/S 2y epusby pieoq oz/s  £1L0Z/0Z/S0 na
By |,uen eouswy o sueg - ZLOL 808 ‘NHNY §g69L  £L0Z/C0/90 yaayo- Jud NG

00052

i |eedg- pusiy Sunssiy By . 02pg uonesusdwod Bugooy Joquisi lood By

00'5Z uchesuadwio] - [14g Bunealy |0od eayendoxddy ¢1/50/5 Bin Iood olddy 80/s  £1L02/60/50 HlEs|

0000l |eloadg- puany Bunasi By - 038 uopesuadwo) Buneapy Jaguiapy jood by

00’52 uonesusdiod - Libe Bunsaly [cod BY £L/60/5 BN jood Bw 601§ £102/60/50 g
By [,uaD sy JO yueqd - ZLOJ INIO ‘NYINdOOM ¥369l  £LOZ/E0/90 #I9UD- 1ud Hig

awenN Ny ajeq adAy

Junowy pred

18 - Hoday [epueUl

Unoaoy

oway

£LOZ aung
JO UUOY Bl 104 SJUSWISINYGS]] YSLn
HALSVYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD

VLol

T¢LOL

IVLIOL

Y101

TWLl0L

pLAReRA

Ivlol



0L 40 ¥ dBed

Q0'vEs seoiAleg Aelodwal - 2109 £1/9z/G Buipus dsem BLL0Z  €L02/9Z/50 ng
Bx7 uag eopewny jo yueg - ZL0L L10g dNOYUD NOLMYT IHL 0001  €LOZ/S0/90 3aay- Jud g

00°05L's

00'05L'E upnlog dos soeld seq - 12509 £10Z Aejy - sa0lAlag )| Sib  EL0E/LEiS0 ng
By L usn 2opawy Jo yueg - ZL0L 8/ "ONI ‘SNOILNTOS HILNINOD 39V 1d Muvd 6669L  £LOZ/S0/90 HoayD- pud Mg

0'Z80°L

06°LEF sasuadx3y Bugsaly - zigo Bunesy preog £10z/62/S 10§ YolinT £19€  EL0TETSD g

05°059 sesuadx3 Bugealy - Zigo Inoy ulseq g /0Z/5 fo} youn| pue jsepeslg 299¢  £10Z/02/50 g
B35 Luag eatawy Jo yued - ZL0L HNIHALYD B T4VD $.IAVA 4THD 86691  £10Z/90/90 Noayo-Jwd g

08°2L5'E

08'LLG'S jouyoa | Jendwog peijddy - 22509 €102 ABIN - S80IAI3g BsEgEIR] LLLE  ELogiLe/so g
By3 | uaD eoyauly Jo YUeH - ZLO] (AN SAIDOTONHITL HALNLWOD dANddY 16691  ELOZ/S0/90 HoaU - Jud Ing

95'296'0

—

96'Z86'0 ojaeAee SIUNOOSY - JOOT €L/G2/G0-E1/Z1/50 Jo JUalIaISN SYIIBD  WIL1SAS INIWIHILIY STIAOTNT DIMand EL0T/SE/S0  €£L0Z/52/50 {eUInor |essuan
Byo [,uag oWy Jo yueg - ZL0L f6ve# Joied  INALSAS LNIWIHILIH .STINOTIWE DI1ENd 9669}  £LOZ/EO/9D a2yD- hwd g

£5°901

£5'901 saueuBulely B Jredey Bulping - +z09 E 0T 9UN( Joj ealneg 8PREIZ 2380  £102/10/90 g
By |,uaD eslisuny Jo Jued - ZLoL GPRELZ ZNM-50 FOIAYIS TYS0dSIA NOMNA 96691  £LOZ/CO/0 yIys- ud (g

50'5S

§0°55 su| UoisiA, 2 [BILeq - 225109 £L0Z sUN[* = LN UOISIA LOO0ERLLOL00  £lOE/08/50 [2]
By |uag eopawy jo yuRg - ZLOL 1000-682L0L-00 NY1d TDIAYIS NOISIA Y6691  £L0Z/£0/90 oy~ Jud g

9]'009

8g°e8l esuadx3 1eYO-¥3d - S0F. BOSYLZLESLELLGGELO 20SPLLIZGIELLISELO0  ELOZIOT/SO g

Tt suoydalel - 2209 €012640569LL615Z10 £012620569LL6L8210  ELOT/0L/50 g
B39 [,usD eOJteUY O Yueg - ZL0L NOZ3A £669L  ELOZ/C0/90 oy jud Jig

00°6ZL

§o'oolL |eradg- puepy Gunesyy By - /b8 voResuaduloD Jaquiel (0o By

00'sg uogesusdwey - |L+g Bugsel jood S £l/60/¢ By 1ood By 60/ £102/80/50 g
Byg |uag eallaury 4o yueg . 2104 uonesuadwoy Jsguay [ood By g0¥ “1F3ANIH NIANYA 2669L  €LOZ/COI90 yoeyo- ud g

00°05T

00°52) voliesuadio]) Jequisiy preoq - LLES Jno) uiseq gl/lefs Ino) wseg 1z/5s  €LOZ/LE/S0 Ind

QU SwWeN wny ajeq adA],

Junowry pieg

T4 - L1oday |eppueuly

JUNoooYy

€Log aunp
10 YIUOp 3L 10 SjuswasIngsiq ysen
YALSYIWHALYM NISYE ONIHO

IWLOL

TvLOL

V101

VIGL

P82

IVLOL

IYL10L

IvLlOL

VLIOL



0L 4o g sbed

Byo | uaD BoLOUIY JO SUBR - ZLOL MHOMLIAN ¥3LNdNO0D g200LL  £L0Z/6LI90 yoeyD- jud g
£5'pe'l
SSPEZ'L YSY slliH culyD-lare ] pID - 1972012 €10z fely al  £L0Z/1E/50 g
B9 |,ue eopawy o yueg - TLOL 0l »30 ALID "STTIH ONTHD 20021 €LOZIGLI9O Hoaun- Juid 19
DE'EZO'E
9E'ET0'e s|qeded SjUnoody - 0OOZ  €1/60/90-E L/G2/S0 104 SUCHONpap ot aaAciduig NY1d 26F S¥3dTV0 £L0Z/R0/A0  €1L02/a0/90 [BLINOT [RIRUSD
6y2 |,uen eaLlalWY Jo yueq - ZLOL £1/80/90-€1L/92/50 10} Saxe] pue |joifed NY1d 257 43TV 900LF  £L0Z/61/30 y28yo- Jwud Ing
LE'GEE'Y .
LE'GBE Y @oUeInsu| eoipaly - |'Zalog £10g AInr - wnjwed [eapsiy EpLS0BYBE L  £l0Z/E LMD na
Byo 1,U85 BBV Jo yued - ZL0L EPLSOBPEEL SHIALIVD §00LL  £l0Z/6LI90 Yoy~ Jwd |ig
00°9EZ .
00’8z sang diysiaqueiy - |19 olzune “(J - sanp diysiaquispy ¥04690000L  ELOE/BL/A0 ma
By [uag eopawy Jo yued - 210l 02699000 NOLLYIOOSSY SHHOM HIALYM NYIIIINY v00LL  £LOZ/EL90 y98y5-yud Ing
69°902 ,
99802 0L1% aeavg ‘=i pledsld - 6041 96100 85100  £L0Z/LLA0 g
Byo | uen eauawy jo yueg - ZLOL 26100 LLINOHLNY ADNYENSNI S¥IMOd LNIOr YMOY €002l  €10Z/6L/90 HoRug- jwd g
000 Byo Luag voMRWIY JO Yued - ZLOL 08b aIOA ANYAINOD IONYHNSNI VIHA13aY TIHd zZ004L  £10Z/81/90 yoayn- yuid g
Z9'0L7'L
8t05+'L Aollod 63d sng-su| pledaid - sovl 294 laxolg - gt
¥1L0T abeyord sourinsU| ssaulsng - 5RO9 a5 Jayold - Lgb 8214 £102/92/50 e
B39 |,ueg eslawy Jo sueq - ZLOL 181 SALYIDOSSY ® ILLLYIT L0021 £10Z/81/90 W08y g- Juid |I1H
88'9Z2
pa'eze sabieyg eoeg Bupueg - 1609 afiieyo somiag
By7 |,usg eouBwy O jueq - 2101 abieyp aojateg ableyy asntag ELOZ/ALI90  £LOZ/ZLISO Hoaus
$9°566'F2
I
Qan'zZZo'e B3 die BOUSWY JO YUBY - 0L £1/80/90-E1/9Z/50 1o sexe] |loifed
veeia'8l BxD ¥/d BOUBLWY JO YR - $LOL ¢ 1/80/90-£1182/50 Joj slisodaq eid
By LusD esnowy JO yuRy - ZLOL £1L/80/90-CLI9Z/S0 10 SAXE ], PUE [|OIARd £L/80/90-E1/92/50 10} Sexe] pue [joifed £10Z/20/30  £10Z/20/90 [eUInOp [es2USD
00'¥Fz8
SweN LNy a)eq adAi

junowy pred

T4 - Jiodsy jelpueuld

unoasy

e

€10z aunp
JO YIUOI 9yl Jo4 SJUaWRSINGSI] YSED
YHILSVYINYILYAR NISYE ONIHO

TVLOL

Iv.LOL

Lol

vYLOL

IVLOL

IVLIOL

Lol

WLOL

Y101

IYLlOL



oL jo g abeg

B33 | uag) edpdWY JO YUeg - 7101 08Z9¢e MY 29N ZLDLL CL0Z/6LA0 Yoayn- yud g

00°005'S

—

00'005°s 590JAleS S90IN0SYY uBWNy - £L09 uoien|BAl N9 - OFRES ) ob8eSL €L0Z/¥L/90 ng
By LusD esuowWY JO Jueg - ZLOL opBeSE dnodD DNILTINSNOD SIHLYIN 91041 £LOT/ELI90 3D e g

0g'Ls

08’15 aouednsu] esAodw3 oo - #6109 £10Z aunp - suojjanpap sefoidiig Z08LLL  €L0Z/A1L/90 g
By2 1,uag eauBwWY jo yueqg - ZLOL COBLEL a73IHS V931 SLOLL €£L02/61/90 yoays- yid g

26'P50'L

Z6'7G0' L saiddng eolgo R0 - L1809 ssfjddns soyo snosue|asiiy ¥¥ZZ0001L60ELED0L £10Z/LE/G0 g
Bx5 uag esuewy Jo yuegq - ZLOL Pr.LZ-0001-60E2-€002 SNOILLNTOS SS3INISNT 29SH L0LL £10Z/61190 HoayD-Jud ing

00'598

———

00598 soleusiulely 2 Jredey Bulp|ing - $zZ09 £10¢ aunp S896Z-F [ A ¥l g
Bx9 |,usD eauawy JO yuegd . ZLO} 589621 "'ON! ‘B2IAYIS TYIHOLINYT AIITLNVHYND €102 £102/61190 NID-Jwud g

05°G05'e

€E'OEE ‘284 aousueiuelp § ebesn yoory - Z'EF0S saldoy Jojon Joz abesn

FAN 71 204 8oUBUBUIBIN B wmmmD Ueoly - 2°e09 mm_QOD Noe|g 10} wmmmD

DC'S6L'E 894 98857 YOOl . L'EYDY aoloAu] AlLuoly goglglel £102/92/50 g
By Lusn eoLlowy Jo yueg - ZL0L 89818281 'd¥OD DNISYI YOIHIWY LYIND zZLoLL €LOZ/6LI90 Hreyd- g lig

00’5221

Co'szL'e sea1AI8S [eDIUYse L ¢ [eBaT By - Love £10Z A=y 99e01 £10g/1E/50 g
Byo Luen ealeury o yueg - Z1.0) 8901 dNOYD MY IND50937 Lozl £102/61130 Ho8Yo-yud I'g

00'gs0'a

00°'860'9 ey predayd - Z2kL £L0Z ‘| AIhf enp asean €102/41/90 g
B39 L,usn ealewy 0 yueg - ZLO) £L0Z ‘L AInr anp asea] LORLSIO 3 1vMm AT TIVA YENOWYONS 1] HiFAR €£L0Z/6L/90 YaayD-juid g

00°5Z)

05829 Jsihduro-1oiuol pold - #1012 ob6..808 ) .

05¢o DA IBINGLUIOD-END) JMPIS - £'E0LL 9b6.L.808 9v6..808 €L0Z/LE/S0 g
B35 Luag espawy yo sueq - Z101 ob6.L1908 SNOLLATOS NOILYIWMOANI 2190T13H0D 6001 €1L02/61190 Ho2YH-Jwd Ing

00'ELL

09'ves alempleH Jaindwoy - §609 enlsp dryoeq feussixg 25228 £L0Z/FLiB0 1t=)

0F'8EZ elempleH sindwos - 6509 0o0.lle 00228 £10Z/20/50 ng

unoury pred unoooy oI EIETY wny ojeq adAy,
£102 aunp

T4 - Woday |rIouRUl4

10 LJUO Sy J04 SIUSWASINGSI] YSe
HILSYWHILYA NISYE ONIHD

IvioL

vLioL

vioL

pLARGNN

IVLIOL

TWLOL

vYLl0l

TVLOL

IWLOL



0l Jo £ abed

Lo'egl TYLOL
Lo'9gl |ESIPal B8ley - H'Z8L09 £1L0Z/0€/00 el
B33 |, uag eoplawy Jo ued - ZLOL IEa|pa saa3ay T ANYIN ‘YINVLS £20LL  £LOZT/BLI00 AU Jud g
DO'68E"L L I¥LOL
woeselr osuadxs [ood By - L/ye 92404 sl AL JaAlY BUY BIUBS S|PPIA 2Pl €L0Z/81/90 g
By [ueD esuowy Jo jueq - ZLOL ZPL6 LIMOHLNY LOArCHd dAHSHIALYA YNY YLNVS ZZ0LL  ELOTIELISO ¥394D- Jud g
¥9°62¢'D TvLloL
Yoszea sieAed SIUN0DDY - 00T £L/B0/90-E1/92/S0 JO) Wewamey SHIdIED  WILSAS INIWIHILTY STIA0TINT DIand £L0Z/B0/90  £40Z/80/90 [BUwnOr felaUas)
By |,usg) BalaWY Jo Yueq - 21O geve#Jofed  IWILSAS INJWIHILIM SITAOTHNT ITENd 1202k €10ZI6LISO Y29US- Jwid (119
EV'BEY I¥LOL
T auoydielL - Zzog 88y Anpuoy
05'vl auoydsis] - £209 saf Ajyiuojy
15'0 sallddng-ableysey dwos - y0z.L 9L/G Uo 22 NdINY
BE'GT sBunesy JINRO - 16069 uised slllABUI &1 §1/5 Uc IBS
BLYVLL osuedxy Bujesly - 158 Bupaaw |29 saualaoD |00 By-uoN
£82g s|lddng-gggad - S08L £0/G U0 [|ED ¥
i1 $0l|ddng-g'9€3d - SOEL €045 Uo |82 YD o
08'5E s8llddng-oJuoD o)INeIpAH - &'B0LL 2o/g Lo [|Bd JAADD %
voa sBunaay JNa0 - L6069 L0/G Ua jen
LS ssuadx3 Bunsaly - z)58 OE/p U |[eo epusby
oLglL sasuadxg Sunssw . Z1be . DEfp U0 ||ed epusby
LTR:1) sesusdxg Buneel - Z1£9 08/ Lo |[B2 Bpuaby
SZT'rb s8ljddng-januos oInespAH - 9°80LL 0/ LO [[E3 4AMDD ZZeLSBEl  ELOT/LE/ED I
By3 L,uaD eapswy o yuegq - ZLOL ZZeLGAEL SF21ANES Y019 JUIIAIHL 0zZ0ZL  €LOZ/GLIAO M28uD- Jud g
8L LY VLOL
BL LY sallddng-|enDd IMPIS - 9801 so|iddns Ayenb Jagean SB0DIESY  €L0Z/P0/90 ng
By 3 Luan espawy o yueg .« ZL0L S6091.£9F "ONI 'NOLLNEMHLSIA HIYXYd 6L0LL  £LOZ/GLIS0 ¥29yo- Jurd Mg
rLEEY WLOL
¥l Eer seolneg fjexfed - 2109 ELOZ A 00DESOEL0Z  ELOZ/LE/S0 g
B2 |,uap BOPSWY Jo yueg - ZLOL 000£5081.0Z XIHOAYd 8LOZL  ELOZ/GLI90 yoeys- Jud I1g
00'05¥ IvLOL
o sealnes AIURSSS - 5208 EL/LE/R-SL/L0/0 Wy sodey Buisol g Buiuedo
00°'95€ seDlAleE AUNDBS - 9Z09 £1/1£/8-€1/10/9 Woy Buuoluow end 087968 ELOZ/S0/00 [Tz}
Junoiuy pred JUnGISY owayy alweN wny a)eq adAL

T4 - 10day [eaueul

€102 aunp
O UOI BYL 104 SIUSLISINGSIQ YSED
UIALSYINHALYA NISYE ONIFIO



01 Jo g abey

soueyLlUELY PUe oprIBdn slemyos [lemalid

96°.00'€ aiemyog sandwo?d - $6og

00'002 sj200 YaleeS sehoidwiz MaN - 8109 Ueojuyoa) Pl 104 [PMPleD B UmoIg Ul pY

[T sallddng aoW0 JaWl0 « 27 Le0g £luoolisal Jo) siejsiueo Jaded 121101

ol'LE salddng-fend 1mpsy - 9'80LL Arenb teyem o) Jojdepe pue aaea Gujdnon

1628 sasuadxg Bunsen - 189 Jaubepp qog pue 2ot esun3m Bl yd

£8’le sesuadx3 Bunsaly - Z1E5 uoped stnDm By Md

v oe sasUadXg Buleay - ZLE9 |8ANSYH UBpUBA JJoanm BILU Yd

IroE ssstiadx Bupsaly - ziee UssUBH yord/m B Md

iree asusdx3 Bunesp - Z168 aAsg) uslig/m B yd

¥arog sasUadxg Bulyeap - 169 200MOg qog M B Hd LPEEIOXDO00CN00C ELOB/LE/SD Ing
By |uag BIUBLIY 4O YueT - ZLOL LPE6-X00 XXX YIINIWY S0 MNYS DEOLL  €L0Z/9Z/90 Yeyo- jud (g

00°0E

nB._um| SU[ UDISIA ' [B}US] - €109 £10Z sunf - Wwniwsald [ejuag caall etoc/iklion g
B39 |, usD Baltaury jo yueg - Z10L [4°1:121 ONI "STDIAYIS TYLINIA NYILSIM 6ZOLL EL0Z/6L190 HISUD- WA 11g

15°19¢

Emml..l auoydeiel - 2209 80lAI85 ALRUOIY 29+0E090./6 €L0Z/Z1/90 g
B3 |,ueD eoewy Jo yued - ZLoL 8970E080.L6 SSIATIHIM NOZIJ3aA 820.1 £L0Z/6LI%0 3oy yuid g

68'92Z5' L

68°9Z5'} asUadx3 jawaly| - £509 FLibl¥00 PLLIFLEO0 EL0C/ L1180 g
By j,ue9 eouBY Jo Nueg - ZLOL rLLPLYOD SSINISNE NOZINIA L2041 €L0Z/61/190 398y~ Jwd I11g

£6'£8S

EG'E28G SU] UQISIA @ [elU8q - 228100 €10z AP - wniwald [euag POrLLSLEOD €L0Z/81/00 ng
By 1, use eartoury Jo yured - ZLoL rovLLiGLEND IHYIHLTYIH a3LINA 9Z0lL  ELOZ/6L/90 ¥2ys- jud g

og'zL

j rend BoIusA - 5419 £10zZ Aely 6852008 £102/8%/50 e
Bx9 |,ua9 eapaury Jo yued - ZL0L 6B6-ZEL-D0E 9. NOINM S20LL £10Z/81190 HIaUo-)ud ing

TL'TI6'Y

ovese soojAIeg Aerodwal . /109 £1/50/9 Buipus yoon

az'Lle't s30IMag Aleladwa ), « 2109 £1/60/9 Bulpua yeaps

00°+28 seolnieg Alelodwsl - 1109 €L/60/8 Buipua yoapm €9L0E  ©L0Z/60/90 g

0t'0s seointag Aerodwal - 2109 LO-EL/20r9 Buipua Yaap

00've8 seoiateg Aelodws) . 2).oo £1/20/9 Buipua yosps

TL9R0'L ssolueg Arescdwa), - /109 £1/20/9 Bulpus Yoo 62102 eL02/eg/s0 g
B33 [,uas vanauy Jo yued - ZL0L ZL09 dNOYSD NOLMYT SHL P20LL EL0ZI6LIB0 Ha2o- Jnd g

unowy pled unoooy Owapy aleN ump ajeq atdfil
€L0Z 2unr

T4 - voday [epueuly

1O Yuopy SYL 104 SJUSLISSINGSI] Yse
HALSYINHI EYM NISYE ONIHD

IYLOL

TYLOL

P8E

wvicL

TWiol

TViOL



0} Jo g abeg

0Z'90L°Fl
al Aona, B3 sng-su| predsid - 50 NIEL U} Ul 150} -200. L# o2u2 edejdal o)
§¥102 abexoed aouelnsu| ssausng - 6809 e oU) U1 150] -Z00. L# Yoays eoeldai o1 £1L02/92/90 nd
630 Luan eonawy jo yueg - ZLOL 0BF ANYINIOD IONYHNSENT ¥IHAT2AY 1IHd PEOLL £1.02/92/30 Hasyo- jwd g
Lol
| PLLIT'EL
7 00'ss9'r sisenbeyd BJBJ - JINEO - 23069 PLELOT ZFLELOZ  ELDZILE/SD Ing
” o5 LL1'g Bupesubuz-;90ad - 2oL BSLELOZ . B65LELOE E1L0E/1LE/SO ng
05TIE'T BupsaulBuz-y3ad - zov2 8GLELOT 851EL0Z  €LOZ/LE/SD
| 00°Z50°L1 BuussuBul-s2e3d - €082 L51EL0T £8LELOT €£102/1e/50 g
ELLLL'D Luiseq opeld - [oJUoD MINRIPAM - 2801 Sgleloz SGlLELOZ gt0Z/1e/50 g
S0°0LL'L BursauiBuz-jeneT pioy - 72014 ¥Sleloe
LP'EeE's SOAG JoBJUOD-BART PID - 9°L0LL 071 'ABojoipAH uung umisas
ar'ile'y SOAS JOBJUOD-[BART RIS - 97/0)L sepuadie) ") [peymy FS1lELOE C10Z/LE/G0 g
05°255' SV SliIH 0UYS-eAs pIO - L9 L0LL ESILELOE £6lELDZ £10Z/1e/450 g
Zr'5aL'pL BuueaulBuz-feAa JMPID - £'P0LL cslelog Z51€10Z ELOCILESSD g
§1'652'6 BunosuBUI{enD IMPID - £°20LL 151€102 lgLE10Z EL0Z/LESO g
05'79Z'08 saojueg BupseulBul JWEC - 5065 0S1ELOZ 0SlELOZ €L0Z/1E/50 Ing
sz'opo'l saolateg Bupseubus 4INE0 - 9059 BFLELOZ GFIELOZ  £L0Z/1E/S0
Z6'6e0's ssalales Supesubul dIWAO - D069 BYLELDT BYLELOE £102/LE/50 na
60'99L'S senleg BulseUIBUI JINGD - 9068 apleloz SYIELOZ  ELOZ/LESD ma I~
B39 1,usH eoyreury Jo yueq - 2101 INI TYLNIWNOWIANT HLOAWHIATIM 2041 EL0Z/92/90 Haayd- jud lirg %
00'cs TYLOL
j sieunwes g Buluell - Zale Bugesiy Jeydeys £1/92/90 - ZINY B UoS|IAA 0] 884 £102/92/90
B39 U2 eauawy JO ued - ZLOL RIS WAED Z - Bunesyy Joydeyn £10Z ‘gg sunp d¥vl ASTIVA YONOIWYOND ZE0LlL £10Z/52r20 HoayD-yud |ig
ba'szL . T¥L0L
j Jepndwod-louoly pold - ' LoLL 1Z0/5808
05'29 2AG IBNdWOD-1eND AMPID - LE0LL 42025808 42026608  £LOZ/LE/SO ng
By |,ueD eapewry Jo ueg - ZLoL 22015808 SNOLLNT0S NOILYIWHOLNT 319013402 LE0L) £L0ZI9Z/90 HoaYo- yud g
96'GBZ'Y IYLCL
g| sa|ddng sa0 RO - £ 1809 11BYD sowo Juswairdsy
zo'061 suueun - 518 SUHOJIUN YejE plely
S9'EZL Bunung pue sfesod - Zbeg SIaquSy pIECH JO) UORBLIIOMI SJRUILIER] 0}
LE¥EL Bunuud pue abeyso - Ze9 dno]_ uisied 3U) Jo) Uofjelrioju) sjeuILe| o,
6l'8L sBunesiy dWE0 - 1'6089 uiseg s|jineuia ar Bjw Ha ‘Wa %d Joj youn
6.'9% sa|ddng soQ S0 - £'1E09 Jdno, ujseq Joj syulp 1o} sisaya 8o (Z)
00FLL salddng sl 18WNG - £'LEDS a0jo 10} sisuedo s)eb Aljua 100UOD SjOWEY
unowy pied Junosoy owa aweN winpy aweq adA,
£1.0z sunp

10 LUOJY 8l L JO4 SIUSWIBSINGSI] UYSED
19 - uoday |elouul.y HIALSYINHALYM NISYA ONIHD



0l jo g1 aBeq

(=]
) s o]
[a T
P57 9.15'50F ‘SjuawEsIngsiqg [ejoL
£QrLLe'L Ivliol
6E04S PoUkelnsl| sako|diT J8YO - ¥6L09 £L0Z aunr - s319e(] 102110 YS4 SHICAA obiep
BE'DLS @oueInsu} eafoldwl 18O - #6109 £1.02 auUnp - sIgaq 108410 Y54 sxops s6epn
7T A aourInsSUl avA0/dW B0 - +61.09 £10Z 8unp - s)I9a 15210 v sX10an =Bepn
B9 |usn rouaWY JO NuBg - ZLOL €10z 3unr - s)1qaQ 12aHQ ¥Sd SHOM abepy £10Z aunp - 8)1qaQ 19ang ysd SYHo sbepy €10219e/90 £1L0zZ/0c/90 [ELLNOf [eJausD)
§Z°200'62 IYLoL
£8°329'0 83D Y/d eousluy Jo sueg - $LoL £ L/2Z/90-E L/50/90 104 saxe | [[oshAeg
ZrGes sl B30 d/d eolsWY Jo sueq - pLOL €1/22/90-E1160/90 J0j sysoda( 121
By 1,ues eouaWY JO yueq - ZLOL EMZZI90-CLI60/90 Jof Sexe] pue [joifed $1/2Z/90-C1/60/90 104 saxe | pue [josded £10Z/82/90 E10Z/82/30 [euwdnog felausy
Y10l
junowy pled Junosoy owaly aueN wny aeq adA]

T4 - oday |epueuld

g€iLoZ sune
10 LUOIA Y ) 104 SIUAWBSINGSI] ysen
HIALSYNHALYM NISYH ONIHD



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardine Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE:; August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detait Report - Financial Report B2 (June 30, 2013)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of June 30, 2013.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for June 30, 2013 be received
and filed as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Agricuitural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Advisory Committee: August 15, 2013; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Non-Agricultural Poo! —
August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool —
August 15, 2013 — Advisory Commitiee —
August 22, 2013 — Watermaster Board ~

P89



VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 August 8, 2013
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND
A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster

expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial
Officer's Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursement during the month of June 2013 was $4,295.56. This payment was processed by
check number 17030 dated June 26, 2013. The monthly charges for June 2013 were for routine and
customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B2

P90



1 jo | abeg

‘as'seTy | ‘sjUeWSsINgSIq [E101

667201 saliddng a3 U0 - L71e00 ey soyo weweseday

28961 swuolun - 519 SUoluUN gejs pialg

ag'ezl Bunuud pue ebejgod - Zyeo slaqwapy pleog Lo} UOREWIGU SjBuIWE] o]

LB'¥EL Bupund pue ebejsod - Z#e9 Ino] uiseq sy} Joj LORBLLIOMU; a1BuLIe| O],

IN:T sBunsapy JWEO - 1’6069 Liseq 3{IIASUIAA 21 BIW HE "W "Id o3 youn

6408 salddng @Yo ISRG - L1809 Ino] uiseq Jo} S\UUP 4O} §18aU0 80) (Z)

oot saljddng oo JaUl0 - 2109 82140 Joy siausdo 3)eb Alus |eAUCD Sj0Way

08'/00'e azemyos Jepnduwocs - 509 aoURUSIUIEW pUe speIBdn aiemyos [emsiy

00°002 81509 Yalesg safo/dg MaN - 9Log UBIDIUYD3) POl JO) [[PMPleD B umasg Ul py

192 so)ddng 800 Jaylo) - 11809 swicoljsal 1oy s1o)siued Jaded Jejic)

glL'Le salddng-[eny Implo . 9oL/ Allenb sagem 1oy Jojdepe pue eajea Bundnen

16°2e sesuadxg Bunsa - ZLER laubepn gog pue eo|n solung s 6w yd

ol =R sasUadxg Bugsen - Z1ee UOJXEJ SIHNDM Bl 4

V9% sasuadxy bunsel - Z1e9 |aANaH UapueA Joao/m Bl Hd

2r'og sastadxg Bunesiy - ZLES USSUEH Yord/m Bl yg

L¥EE asuadxy Bunssp - Z158 aheg usugm Bjur yig

8oz sesuadxd Sunsal - 2159 3p0omog qog/m BIU Ml LPEG0OOEIN0COONL €L0T/LE/SO g

Byg |uan esuewy Jo yueg - Z10L M- 20000 VOIAAWY S0 MNvE 0c0ll £102/92/90 ¥oeyg-jud litg
junowy pred 1LEN0SdYy oway allep ayeq wnp adh)
€102 sunp

29 - 120day [epueuly

Hoday 1212 §294D VSIA
HILSVINYILYM NISYE ONIHD

WIOL



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK |
FOR PAGINATION

P92



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committes Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 - Financial Report B3 (June 30, 2013)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013.

Recommendation:  Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 be received and
filed as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Advisory Committee: August 15, 2013; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Non-Agricultural Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool =
August 15, 2013 — Advisory Committee —
August 22, 2013 —Watermaster Board —

P93



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital August 8, 2013
Page2oi2

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,
2012 through June 30, 2013 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2012/2013 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the

Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Financial Report - B3

P94



1 Jo | sbey 1200 BIZUBULS 1B[UD emsop 'g ydasop Ag pauedaig
ELOZUNr-ZLOZINT{Sp EL0Z BUNTT BINPaYog BUUIGW: £ - GOROELOZNSISNET JEISIE] i g SEPUSy - NEASLILIPY N
‘Juswealby soead au U 0} paaibe S JgjSUR 20UB|EQ pUNd,
%000°001 %EeLE %%980°62 %L1 L9 safiejusatad uonanpoid gLiLl
SPL0LLgLL R AR 4 GZEEGEPE SEGZFE'BL uopanpold s|qessassy ZLL1
106'222'9 _1L06'22Z'9 0 1G2'851 8.L'6L £P9'9G1 L16'3LY 08607’ polad §0 pug 'fendes Bupops
¥BO'BLL'S 952 L6286 129'v2 L£9'EEL e6v' LY 6L9'¥86'F TL0Z 'L AInr “lended Bupjiopp
0
212°eEy) 9L'Ery (o52) - (6787) oLe'ee ¥ZF'l 689 ¥ OLS'EP samesay (Wold)/o] s1vjsuel} 16N
0 (z6+°259) - - (6¥5'F) (sg0'z) - {p8S'059) {asuadxg)/awody| Jayl0 1N
0 - - 1qaq =bretpay-punoy
0 (Lp9'a8L) {015'%2) (281'¥9.) SBAIBSOY SSOIXT-PUNSY
0 (pee's) (bee) (res‘s) pun4 apis SYIJIED - 8suadxg 1sa18)U)
0 _ - Wwawysius|day Jayempunols
0 - - SOsEUING JIEA AMIN
] (0.2'682°2) {(922'6%2'2) SaSEUDING Jolepn pRIAIS By-UoN
0 - - $38BYING JS¥eAA A
0 (6¥a'w) (6¥a'p) snuansy Jsas|u]
0 L1Z'98L°L 2129941 s55BUdINd ISIBAA PaIC)g By-uoN
0 166'L¥D - 69422 Z0Z°629 SJUBLUISSISSY JBJBAA JUSWYSILS|day
(asuadx3)/awoou| Jayin
(z12'8ew) [ (952) - - FogR'ire PPl 112610 BLIBOU| SAIBHSIUIUPY 18N
cLy'gee’l  892°C0L'G 152 - - 020'65¢ - #91'0.2'G sasusdx] rejo
- (2812091} 181'€09') HBJsuBl] esuadxg _Ea_so_h_m«
- 152'G1E 1G2°GLE 100, ddy 0] a0IMI8S 19801 BN
- 8l¥'6El ¥¥2'v80'1 655'606'2 zza'ezL'e s|00d 0, sasuadxd JINGO 1SN S1eoa
- ¥GL'68 ££e'608 9Er'FLL 2Z5'¢o0') 51004 0] Sasusdxg WPy 1aN ateoolly
{E45'G¥0'p) (2z5'£90'1) sasuedxy JWEQ/AAIEISILILPY 1N
gL¥‘gee's 682'C0.°G pAT4 - - m¢mmm 010°602 LE2' LEL £LG'GE0'Y LLEIEZ'L sasusdxy JINEQ/SAMBISILILIDY 10|
000'0l 0eo0l 000'0) 1500 108f01d AousBy lennia
FAMA 162 LGE 98 SpUN4 UoREANpg
628'2.Z 000'L0L 00o0°L0L sjuswoAod abieyday uiseg
§50'105 152618 LSLGLE adlales Jqag
LI6'808'E  LBE'GES'T LBE'GES'T s1s07) joafold JWEC
£52'66L°F  DEF'ERD'L 0EF'E80'L Uo[eAsIUWPY Wby wseg wnundg
66E'529 690'02y ara'6L 010°602 LEZ'LEL uoheySILIWDY (00d
00 - - pun.| By - asuadx3g -osiy |00 By
6.2'G9L 9LEZ51 0lg'251 99)1|UNLIOD) AHISIADY-PIEOY JS)SELIIBIEAA
120'669 566701 566'PR0°L UD)ENSIUIUPY JOISELLIBIEAA
saunjipuadxy yoslo1d B SARNS|U|WRY
L0Z'608's 865'F08'0 0 - - ¥BE'ERE Yl 1P GhE'D - 8rR'esl senuahoy R0
0 86Z'2Z R6z'ce BLUIOTU| SNODUR|[SoSIA}
0 - alloou] Jueig
56251 0585'LgL 088161 BNUSASY Jaalold fousBy [eninp
009'6E osz'sl 0 L6b bl 51E'9} anuaaay 1saJau)|
£99'Z19°0 6152199 £6E'ERT 9z1'62¢'9 SIUSLUSSISSY SANBNS|UILLDY
$anusaay SARISILILIDY
£L0Z-ZL0E STVIOL SaNnd Sannd ININWHSINI 1T 100d 100d 100d | LNSWFOVYNYIN| NOILYHLSININGY
139ang aNYHD NOILYONAaz 22eds HALYAMAONNOYED OY-NON v IAAILYIEdOYHdY NISYa HALSYINHI LY
SNOLLYHHdO HEIYMANNOND | §.1.03r0Hd Tv103dS £ NOILVHLSINIAQY 100d WNINILSO

£4 - Jodoay reraueuty

£10Z '08 NN HONOYHL ZLOZ ‘L ATNT O3 IHL ¥oA
TYLIdYD ONDEHOM NI STONYHO ANV SISNIIXT 'INNIATY 20 ITNAIHIS DNINIGINOD
HILSYIWHALYM NISYE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P96




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.38883 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager :

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2013 through June 30,
2013 - Financial Report B4 (June 30, 2013)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster
for the Period of June 1, 2013 through June 30, 2013.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
June 1, 2013 through June 30, 2013 be received and filed as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013: Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Advisory Commitiee: August 15, 2013; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2013; Receive and File {Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Non-Agricultural Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool —
August 15, 2013 — Advisory Committea —
August 22, 2013 —Watermaster Board —

P97



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs August 8, 2013
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2013 through June 30, 2013 is provided to
keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and CalTRUST) and on
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurers Report
detfails the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as weil as the
changes (increase or decrease) fo the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also
provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CalTRUST, the most current effective yield as of the last quarter,
and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting systemn.
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B4

P98



Z {0 | ebeg

(pee'gsz) ¢

(9/9'0Z9)
(R
S¥L'6.LL

(z+9'9)

BeZzEL  $

(bee'ssz) ¢

gee'LED',
yoo'sll'ea $

vEG'9sr'9
0/6'GlE

00s £

¥4 - Hoday |epueu 4

(2Sva:03Q) ¥O ISYIHONI A0Nad
£10Z/0E/9 10 Se svauejeg

S)o9YD/s[EMBIDUNAA
slajsues |
sysodaq

€L0Z/1€/S JO Se sanlejeq

(bee'sgz) ¢ (o6m'6.lE) $ - $ zo9s‘izl - $
POO'ELL'S $ PES'OSP'D $ - $ 0.8°GlE $ 00% $
(€€l 'POP) - {co0‘0s) (0g1'vse) -
(bri'9Lc) (000'sL8) £00'09 {(L¥¥'15) -
£¥2'228 (068'Y) - gel'ses -
gee'le0’. $ 08¥'988'9 $ - ¢ 20b'¥6l $ 00s $
S[ej01L spund JUaW}saau| l1o1fed puewaq ysen
AsuoBy |eaoq UnNoNdYy Bupposys 13409 Aed
: aouejeq 0197
(3sv3403A) ASYIUONI AOIN3d
mm.Emmmw_ (Wwoy)/0} Jaysuel ).
SaNIGel] WRND JaYl0 B Saxe (|04 ‘[loJAed paniody
$)as8Yy UalIng JaYio 1 susodaq ‘sesuadxg piedald
3|0eMIS09Y SIUBLUSSASSY
(3SVYaYDIA) ISYIUONI AOI¥Ad
eLog/LeS ONVYH NO aN¥ SYNVE NI HSYD V101
£102/08/9 aNVH NO ANV SMNYE NI HSYD TVY.LOL
olualIBloeS - pun- Jatisaau| Aouaby oo
- ¢ [loihed - JUN0O2Y aoueleq 0Ja7Z
06'GLE $ syisoda(] puewa-Guposy [elUSWULIEADS)

QOIS d FHL ¥O4 SHIVIAY TVIONYNIL 40 LHOda S.HIHUNSYIHL

*SNOILOVSNVHL TYIONVNIZ 4O AMYININNS

a|geiey S)UNCIDY saiiqel Ul aseamnu/(osesina)

BOLBLY [0 Yueg

ysen Aned - pueH Uo ysen

‘83-OLISOd3d

£10Z '0¢ INNI HONOWHL L aNNP

HIALSYINEILYA NISYd ONIHD

d|qeAIa0aY SJUNOS0Y S}9ssY Ul (asealou])/asesloaq

‘01 3NA NOILISOd HSVD NI 3DNYHD

P89



2 Jozebeq

£lLozunrspgL0Z aunr~Hoday siainseal] r-pH - G0S0ELOZISISHST HEIS\E LOZ\SINUIY 9 SEPUSBY - SBURAS|A\LONBSILIWPYN

Jo)sEULIBlEAA LISEY OUIYD)
130YJ0 [erouBUL] JOIND
yemsor ‘g ydesaor

‘paltlgns Ajnyoadsey

“Aollod
juswisanul sJlelsewlaleps uiseg oulyD Ui palels BUSILO &) UM SOUEPIOIDE Ul PIINOSXa U9 SABL SLONIBSURI JUSLUISSAUI |y

"SUILIOW XIS XaU 3y} Buunp saunypuadxe 1weloid pue salensiuWpPY psuueld pue LUoSSaI0}) [[& Jeal 0] JUSIDIYNS alE pUBy Uo Spund

pes'ast's ¢ m.._.zms_._.wm_>z_ aviol

PEG'9G7'D $ pund Juswisaau; fousby [eoo

aeq ey sfeq Junouy UcHNIpsU] [elouelly
Anepn 15949u] Jo Jaquunp Jedisuiig

£102 ‘og sunp
SNLVLS LNIWLSIANI

‘€10Z '0€ |uUNnr papua JaueNy su) J& 9]BI p|aiA SAIDSI SUL SEM %120 ‘S1E] @lqelea AllEp B s] "4y Jo) ajeJ sBujurea sy ,

- (0o0's.g) $ SNOILOVSNVYL LNIWLSIANI TYLOL
{000°5.2€) $ 31V [eMEIRUNAA £102/92/9
PISIA [BETEY AlInep pallaopay Aoy Alopscdag uolsesuel ) ajeq
Aunep 1s0Io1U] 0} sAeq ’ anal
SNOILLOVSNVYYL LNJINLSIANI

£10Z ‘0¢ INNT HONOHHL L aNNr
QOR3d FHL HO= SHIVAIV TVIONYNIA 40 1HOd3Y S.H3dNSvIHL
e - Hoday [epoueuly HALSVIWNHILYAA NISYE ONIHD

P100



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 -
Financial Repart B5 {June 30, 2013)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2012 through
June 30, 2013.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013 be received and filed as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Poal: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Advisory Commiftee: August 15, 2013; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Non-Agriculiural Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool -
August 15, 2013 — Advisory Committee —
August 22, 2013 — Watermaster Board —

P101



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 8,2013
Page 2 of 12

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the peried July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

As part of the Mid-Year Review presented during the February 2013 meetings, the Budget Transfer form
(T-13-02-01) was approved and incorporated into the financial reports as of January 31, 2013. The
Budget Transfer form (T-13-02-01) is a zero-based document, which means the reductions and additions
withint the general ledger accounts equal. Overall, the approved expense budget for FY 2012-2013 of
$7,238,413.48 (which includes the additional “Carry Over” funding of $433,212.48) was NOT increased.

During the April 2013 meetings, the Budget Transfer form (T-13-04-01) was approved and incorporated
into the financial reports as of May 31, 2013. The Budget Transfer form (T-13-04-01) is a zero-based
document, which means the reductions and additions within the general ledger accounts equal. The only
general ledger accounts changed were related to the Watermaster staff salaries. Overall, the approved
expense budget for FY 2012-2013 of $7,238,413.48 (which includes the additional “Carry Over” funding
of $433,212.48) was NOT increased.

During the August 2013 meetings, the Budget Transfer forms (T-13-06-01 for Engineering Services and
T-13-06-02 for Legal Services) were submitted for approval. Because the fiscal year-end financials
required budget transfers, these two Budget Transfer forms were incorporated into the financial reports as
of June 30, 2013. The Budget Transfer forms (T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02) are zero-based documents,
which mean the reductions and additions within the general ledger accounts eqgual. The only general
ledger accounts changed were related to the Watermaster Administrative staff salaries, Engineering
Services and Legal Services. Overall, the approved expense budget for FY 2012-2013 of $7,238,413.48
(which includes the additional “Carry Over” funding of $433,21 2.48) was NOT increased.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the twelve months ending June 30, 2013, all categories were at or below the
projected budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $1,535,124 or 21.2% below the {(YTD)
Budgeted Expenses of $7,238,414.

As mentioned above, the final Budget Transfer requests will be presented as part of the June 30, 2013
financial reports.

SALARIES EXPENSE

The chart fisted below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared
to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget” and the "% of Budget’
columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget.
The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format.

As of June 30, 2013, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $78,926 or 5.6% below the (YTD)

budgeted amount of $1,399,003. The budget was developed with a staffing level of 9.5 Full Time
Equivalents (FTE's). As of June 30, 2013, the actual staffing level is 8.0 Full Time Equivalents (FTE's).

P102



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period . August 8, 2013
Page 3 of 12

Regarding the current Field Technician position that we are recruiting for, the cutoff date for receipt of
applications was May 31, 2013. Watermaster is currently in the process of reviewing the [arge quantity of
applications received. Watermaster received more than 250+ applications for the Field Technician
position. Staff is reviewing and evaluating the potential applicants for the next step which will be the
interview. It is anticipated that the interviews could be completed by late July and the new employee
could start by mid fo late August,

Watermaster uiilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staffs actual hours
worked and also allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be
charged to Administrative, OBMP, or [mplementation Project categories. Most recently, some
Watermaster staff spent more time on administrative related tasks and less time on specific project
related areas. When the FY 2012/13 budget was developed, basic assumptions were used in allocating
how staff’'s time would be spent and on which projects or activities. The staffing dollars are then allocated
into those specific areas and budgeted on a 1/12 monthly budget. When actual staffing activities vary
from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or negative variance can be created, This is what is currently
taking place within the administrative salary category. Note that the Budget Transfer Form {T-13-04-01)
corrected the Watermaster staffing budget variances in May 2013.

Budget Transfer Form (T-13-06-01 for Engineering Services and T-13-06-02 for Legal Services)
transferred the amounts of $61,172 and $30,765 respectively from the Watermaster Administrative
salaries budget account of 8011. These Budget Transfers adjusted the budget shortfalls as of June 30,
2013.

At fiscal year-end, the vacation, sick, and admin leave accrued balances by employee were adjusted as
an increase to the accrual balances and the correct ending balances have been recorded on the Balance
Sheet as a Current Liability. This is a standard accounting journal entry that is completed each fiscal
year. | mention this year-end journal entry because the increase was reflected in the accounts 60185.2,
60185.3 and 80186.1 as of June 30, 201 3.

The table listed below shows how on a consolidated basis, the Watermaster employee activity compares
with the budgeted activity. In some cases, the activity is above the budget, and in most cases. the activity
is below the budget. The following details are provided:

P103



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period
Page 4 of 12

August 8, 2013

;j__!"{‘} o o o - Jul ™2 - Jun 13 i .Budget |1 $ Over Budget | I';fu:-fBudgetii Annua.l Budget |
WH Salary Expense | IR L
| 5011 - WM Stalf Salaries | 5580447, | ST1823.00 481853 | ora1w| 571,623.00,
80112 WM Stafi- Admin. Paid Leave . 2484475 |  2,500.00, L 59T%%| | 260000,

56201 - Advisory Committee‘-WM Staff Salaries : 13,69520 ! 22.105.99 B 80 AB1.BE% . 22,105.0!
.. (801 Watormaster Board -WH Staf Salaries | 209810 | 31400 | a20se0 | 7aew| | 3110400

;8301__j_§'tppropriative Pool - WM Staff Salariis B 21,{145.85 : ) gQ.EUS.I]_(_JI “_-8,059.14_7 72759%7 gg,ggguu
01 Agricultural Pool WM StaffSalarles | 2020544 | 259000 | ukse | 7792 2553000,
8501 NonAgriculturol Pool - WM Staff Salaries | 1172639 | 471600 emel | 7omm | 1ariseo
SO OBMP.WM SteffSaleies | opoww | omassov | astess | CBEE% [ 21256400
. 1011 - Production Monitor - WM St Salaries ' 6767748 | 679900 | -in, 11885 2%, | 679900

. 1021 - In-ine Meter - WM Staff Salaries
11031 - Grdwater Quallty - W Staff

.. 38| L
3812871

10,637.00,

| 60064.00

1 e o
213428 |

05%

63.48%| |

__ 10,537.00;
. 50,064.00¢

71081 - Grdwater Level - WM Staff Salaries 51524.10] | HO5TI00 . 505290 91.52% 53,577.00°
‘7105.1 - Sur Wer Qual - WM Staff Salaries o ) CI.UGE J 3,118.00‘ ' __=3,118.00 0.0% 3,113_00;
.i7107.1 - Grd Level Manitoring - WM Slaff Salaries __oo00) | 168000 | -1gs000) | 0.0%| 1,680.00-
B 71031 . H!'_Qraulic Control - WM Sta:[[VSalaries o 1,093.60 i _1,483.[10- -5.399.40 '_ 3 14.48%; i o _?,483.00
__‘T108.11 - Prado Basin - WM Staf Salaries ) 7.837.27) | 10.000.00 216273 | TR3TH 10.000.00
7201 - Comp Recharge - WH Staff Salaries eS| s526000 | ABESS | ea7am| | ssgsm
___T301 - PE385 - VWM Staff Salaries 549231 1365100 - -5,16869) | 40.23% 13,651.00
__T401 - PEA - WM Staff Salaries o 0067 4685.00 | 378733 | 1921% 463300
75011 - PE 687 - WM Staff Saiarles(Plume) | 291953 | 800000 | 508007 ' 365% | 800000,
. [7501:PEGT - WM Staff Salaries o 1ADS4B| L 7E2IO00 | B Lol 18EB%| L T.523.00:
7601 - PEBSY . VWM Staff Salaries 4389383 | 1284000, | 3076353, 337.66% |
711 - Inactive Well - W Staif Salaries_ i 0.00 42000 | -420.00 0.0%
Subtotal WM Staff Costs L 128535 | 123296300 104,331.46] 9154% | 1,232,963.00,
' !591?5,,"H?.F?EEP"_.,.,\.Nk, e __B050262 | 7289800 | (Te04.s2) 4 11043%| | 72,898.00.
| 601352 Comp Time Accrval Adjustment | 126228 ¢ oo 126228 1000% | oo
. 60185.3 - Vacation Accrual Adjustment _ Jooomasm L o ST | 1000% L oo
60106 - SickLeave LooLBBAM L wenw | asiess | soew | sao
 /60186.1 - Sick Leave Accrual Adjustment MTB0S 000 [ 171308 | ooos| | 0.00,
60187 - Holidays 4581045 | 48.221.00° | 241088 9s0%| | 48.221.00
Subtotal WM Paid Leaves - 191,40549] | 166,040.00; 25,405.13 153% 166,040,00
Total WM Salary Costs - 1320.076.73) 130900300, | 7892627 | 9436% |  1,399,003.00;

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES

The chart listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of June 30,
2013 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget” and the
“% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month
Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and

complete format.

As of June 30, 2013, the BHFS expenses are at the (YTD) adjusted budgeted amount of $710,720.
Budget Transfer Form (T-13-06-02) adjusted the budget from $679,955 to $710,720 which is an increase
in the budget of $30,765 or 4.5%. As approved during the July 2012 meetings, the Pools, Advisory
Committee and the Board meeting for the month of August were not held. For the month of April, the
Board meeting scheduled for April 25, 2013 was not held. As a result, the related meeting expenses from
{BHFS) are lower than budgeted. For the month of June, there were some individual line items that were
over the budgeted amount, but overall the BHFS expenses were on target with the overall legal budget.

As reported during the current monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed an appeal with
CalPERS regarding CalPERS original determination (from February 2013) which rejected the base salary

P104




Budget vs, Actual Report for the Period August 8, 2013
Page 5 of 12

of the former CEO, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his retirement pension benefit. The expense of
approximately $35K which relates to the filing of the appeal letter is captured in account 6073 (Persannel
Matters). This activity was not anticipated during the budget process and therefore not budgeted for.

The following details are provided:

. _“!_:W jii ‘7 ___7_:_77 i 77- o ! Budget 50\ler Budget: % of BUdQEt; JAnnual Budget B 7i
8070 - Watormaster Legal Sorvices , R
_ O71-BHFS Legal -CourtCoordinaon | w3507 | 3000 | 75483 | 7os% | ssseon |
6072 BHFS Legal - Annotated Judgment B3 sToo0g0| | 1853685 | 6o | 5700000 |
. (6073 BHFS Legal - Personne! Matlers 5044159 | 50,980.00| ; B4t | 9334% 5093000 |
G074 - BHFS Legal - Interagancy [ssues ) 18476800 33,900.00] ¢ 1544320 33830000
:EGTE-BHES Legal - Replenishmnt Water ) ! ‘ nooj i ; i
6075 BHES Legal - Storage lssues | L 1000%, ... 000
___SOT7 -BHFS Le fatus Maintenance | _bWE 000 | 00% . 000
6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellansous ote 1) | B418621 | 6116000) | 1303621, |  12649% 5115000 |
_6078.10 - BHFS Legal - Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 3BT, 26500000, JMee3 | wATs% o 25000.00)
' Legal- Safe Yield Recaclulation | 1945174 ; 1200000, | 748174' |  16243% | 1200000
, FS Legal - Approp. Pool Issue Resalution | 4,064.05 - .00 | 405435, 100.0% | 000 |
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services | 265888.02) | 26601000 | -111.98; 99.96%. | 266,010.00 |
T ' ) L || L )
,:"?.?_5...‘.F’.'.'.'_:_S..._!:?S_"_‘.'.:E"@ETXF?“‘"‘&?EH . 1. 21858020 ¢ 22280.00) I e, 2228040
| G5 BHFSLogal BoardMeetng |  6as6azs | so20000 AL e
© 4375 BHF$ Legal - Appropriative Pool 4538683 | 4688000 | 293.47 09.I% 00!
___BAT5-BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool L 2ATIAT 2928000 . 110353 96.29%. 29,20.00]
8575+ BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 311483 2920000 183483 | 10627%: | 29260.00
_ '8575.00 - BHFS Legal - Paragraph 5CSUAqua 1075913 | 10,000.60 769.13; 107.59% | 10,000.00 J
Total BHFS Legal Senvices 19685954 | 195.760.00] | 0045, | 9995% | 19676000 |
T | ; ’ ) N r
6907.3 - WH Legal Counsel ~ R R o o
6907.30 - Peace Il - CEQA L tomoe | od0 | 1ome0 | 000 |

890731 - South Achibald Plume 000 2180000 i 2180000 | 00% 218000 |
. “590?,,3,2,,',9“?‘"? Rirgort Pluma. B ,,5,'?3555;4!3{_5_ . 31.8e0.00 3586540 _31,800.00] I
ST DesalerfydraulicContol  es7eadn | sofwel | msemdr | 5010000, |
690734 - Santa Ana River WaterRights | 1068145 | 2325000 |  -12568.55 ,.,,,,,,igiigg?Q:.P_?;__‘{

690735 - Paragraph 31 Motion Lo_menm | e 34 | 17.800.00, |
. B907.36- Santa Ana RiverHabitat | 475685 : 11,150.00) 115000,
89037 -Wateructon | e . ool |
690738 - Reg. Wator Quality CotrlBoard | q0 I N I Y
ST RechageMastorPian | aasmse | LTI sl
(690740 - Storage Agreements 12769780 7.800.00; Lo T1T4% 1780000,
90741 Prado Basin Habltat Sustainabiliy 15300 780000 1% 780000, |

6907.90 - WH! Legal Caunsel - Unanticipated o 000 0.00 0.0% . ogo |

Total 6907 - WM Legal Counsel | 2316210 | 24785000, - 212.10 0009% 24795000,

L l i i ;
Total Rrawnstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schrock Costs T Tomess | 11072000, 03 | 1000% | 1072000
o i [ i i P

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous” legal category account 6078 are as follows:
(1) Discussions with the new General Manager regarding Watermaster issues and topics; (2) Assessment Package Review,
Waorkshops; (3) Research Pool Membership issues; (4) Research Watermaster Peace | and || Obligations and Task Lists: (5)
Review OBMP Milestones; (6) Stormwater and New Yield; (7) Annual Financial Audit Response; (8) Review Consulting
Agresment(s); (9) Coordination of Ongoing Watermaster Projects; and {10) Review of draft documents.

P105



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 8, 2013

Page 6 of 12
OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS

For June 30, 2013, the accounts 6901-6906 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below the
Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $2,946 or 0.6%. Within the category 6907 (Opfimum Basin Mgmt
Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal
expenses. Within the legal expense category, some individual line item activities were above the budget
$65,601 while some other line item activities were below the budget $65,389. Above the budget line
iterns were the Peace Il CEQA of $1,071; the Chino Airport Plume of $38,865; Desalter/Hydraulic Control
of $15,654; the Paragraph 31 Motion of $3,112; and the Recharge Master Plan of $9,899. The individual
legal projects/activities that were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the South
Archibald Plume of $21,800; the Santa Ana River Water Rights of $12,569; the Santa Ana River Habitat
of $6,393; the Regional Water Quality Control Board of $11,950: Storage Agreements of $5,030; and
Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability of $7,647. For the twelve months ended June 30, 2013, the overall
cumulative (YTD) budget was $247,950 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $248,162 which
resulted in an over budget variance of $212. :

The chart listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of
June 30, 2013 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget”
and the "% of Budget’ columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-
month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a
full and complete format.

Qverall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $962,285 compared to a (YTD)
budget of $980,917 for an under budget of $18,632 or 1.9% as of June 30, 2013.

P106



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 8, 2013
Page 7 of 12

I 1| i o e Jul"1Z - Jun "3 Budget [‘ ‘SO-verBudgeti \ % of Budget ‘ jAnnuaIBudget‘
Eﬂiﬂggtamum Eésin Wgmt Plan o N - 3 ‘ \
GO-WMSm Selaries | oosrar | owmssesd | eesess] | ssew | srzesio
16902.31 - OBMP - Wildermuth Staff 308540 | 00| 308540 | 1000% | 000
: 6903-OBMP SAWPAGrowp . ...Toge300 | 1100000 | 40700 | 95-3,‘?5,,,1,,, 11-000-9'3;
- 159?6"03'”'?.?951"99"‘“9 Services JRN SR N R __ I
il -,JE‘-’!_“FJ‘OBMP-F}!'?!EF!!??,SHMO“'UPdﬁtE_..._,f,,, _TT1E08.44, | 108.44000| | 6306944 | 15B.16%| | 10,440.00;
| B906.7 - OBMP - Data Requests _ Joosarsasl | oo | esres - wonow | oo
| 6306.8 - OBMP - Reports 140,00 - 12000 ! 1000% | 0.0

5306 - OBMP Engineerlng Services - Other | 313,064.77 388.996.000 | 7573123) - 053% | 388,996.00

 Total 6306 - OBMP Engineering Sewices | 43145028 | 4974300 204554] ! 99.41% | 497.436.00
7 -OBMP Legal Foes e { L

| 6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel | I
b0 607.30-PeacoN.CEQA | aoreo] oo dorionl | 1o00% o
Aol 90731 South Archibald Plume i ooo| | 2temooo | 2teo00] | eowl | 21a0000
' '6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume 6766540, | 3150000 | 3586540 | 21278%| |  31,800.00
6%07.33- DesaltorHydraulic Control 65754.31 5010000 | 15.654.31) l 131.25%, | 50.100.00.

| G907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 1068145 | 2325000 12,5655 4594%| | 23.250.00
. 0735 ParagrphdMotion | anomm | mewsy | stz wnass | arswo

_ || 690736 - Santa Ana River Habitat _ATSGBS| . 11150.00, 639315 4266% © 11,150.00
o 80RST WaterAugion T 000 | 000 | 0.00 0.0% | 000
|| 6907.38-Reg.Water Quality Cntrl Board 020 195000 | 19000 | oo 11,850.00,
P 16907.39 : Recharge Master Plan . 6439858 | 54800000 | 9.898.69) | 118.16%| 6450000
590740 - Storage Agreements | 1276978 | 17.800.00] | 503027 | iM% | 17,3000
/690741 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainabilty | 153.00 TR0 | TEATO0 | 186% | 7.50000

1 6907.90 - WH Logal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00] | 0.00 | 0.00] 00% 000
1 [Total 6907 - WM Legal Counsel 243,162.10] | 247,950.00, | 212.10] | 100.09% | 24735000,
| Tol607-OBMPLegalfess | amteatd] | awrgwg 2zl | w0esk | ze7gsnmm
6909 - OBMP Othor Expenses | o L
63031 OBMP Mectings ) L

_____  6909.3 - Other OBMP Expenses 197700,
| 6909.5-Ad Hoc Litgation Committee | ool oo oo

| 6909.5 - OBMP Expenses - Miscellansous | 10000000 -10.000.03 10,000.00,
Total 6903 - OBMP Other Expenses 295634 | 11977.00 9,020.05, 24.65% 11,977.00,
EQUOOptlmunleasinMgmtE’laini - 962285.27 | 98091700 A8,631.73 98.1% 980,917.00

OBMP IMPLEMENTATICN PROJECTS COSTS

The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100’s — 7700's) were all (Under} budget as of June 30,
2013. A Budget Transfer Form (T-13-06-01) in the amount of $61,172 provided for the Amendment of the
Task Order as requested.

The chart listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI)
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the “$
Over Budget” and the "% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget,
not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the
data in a full and complete format.

As of June 30, 2013, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $203,028 or 9.7% below the
(YTD) budget amount of $2,088,343. The following details are provided:

P107



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 8, 2013
Page 8 of 12

__ “__ R l___}Jul'ﬁ -Jun'13jw Budget !SOverBudget: _i%ofBudget: !Annual Budgetf —‘
690231 - OBMP . Wildermuth Staff B 000) | 308540 | 100.0% | 000 |
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other | 313.26477) ! 388,996.00| : 7571123 | 80.83% 398,996.00; j
89061 OBMP - Watermaster Model Updats | 17160344 | 10844000 | 6306044 | 18606% 10884000

. (89067 -OBMP -DataRequests | 94762 . 957625 | 100 0.00] |

__{T101.31 - Prod Monitor-Engineering-SubContractor | 6,364.19; _Ba4A | t000% - agg| |
71033 Grdwtr Qual-Enginesring §1,465.45, 82645 | 108.26%. ! 75,249.00 ‘

|03 - Grdwtr Qual.Engincering SubContractor | 1423487 | LoMaer | meo% o ooo]
[T1035- Grdwtr QualdabSves | WSRO0 | 621600 | 3gE% 3856000

. T1043-Gudwtr Level Engineering 15886200 -022'  1000% 156,86200]
__T107.2- Grd Level Engineering 12025103 000 100.0% . 128.251.03

) 1710_7.3-G(;ik‘l:evel-SAleagery _____ B BD,UDD.DOW‘JW 0.00: _ 1000% 90,000.00

. T016-Grd LevelContract Sves | | ME3SIT  44TET2 . 6L6¥ | 11836597

710781 GrdlovelChino Hils ASR | | s0S00 ees7a | 3E% | 16050600
{71078 Grd Level.Cap Equip Exte _ L 000, 000 | 08% | 000

__ [T108.3 - Hydraulic Control Engineering 88.00200 | 86258 |  99.02% 300200 |

7108.4-I-!;{_draulicControl-Lab Svcs‘___ — Q@QO 1.845.00. | 111.6%: . Bf.sEj.UD;

.. 771087 - Hydraulic Control Prado Basin Habitat | | 20643325 | B5ASTOT | 5BE9% 20543326

71089 - Hydraulic Control Contract Svcs _geopo | 55000 | 00% | 5000 |

N [7109.3__-_ _Recharge &__‘U!ell-Engineering . ] Q.UU: 0.00_:___1 ‘ - (}ﬁtl(]i )
72023 Comp Rechargedmplemeontation  © 34758978 | u47TS9000] | 022 | 34759000
7303 PEI&SEngineering -Other i I9I6TS | MO0 ;025 | o0ow | 3erroo

L [a-PEAEngineeing | 7ayerss | eogerdo . tsomzs | iasew 60.757.00.

7403 - PEA-Contract Svcs_ e 000, 1500000 | 1500000 | . 1500000

_ 502 PEGR7Enginesring i 100833y | 7130l | g0m41 | 113430 |

_ 75021 - PEG&TEngineering Sves (Plume) | 707047 | 000 | TOT0ET, 1 100.0% a0l

_ [T602-PEBEOEngineering 000 | 0.00 | 0.00" 0.09

Total Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Costs | 1,88531456. | 2,088,342.55 = .203,027.99. 2,008,342.55, *

* Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Revised Budget of §2,027,171 plus Amended Contract Funds A72-$2,08834255

. Wildermuth and Subcantractor Enginesring Budget of $1,982,360 plus Carryover Funds from FY 2011/12 of $44,810.55 = $2027470.55
: Carryqvgr Funds F}’/2011l12 =$24,500.00 (71__(}7.2}, $1_!@9.M {107.6), _54,500.00 ('{1 07.8), $8,856.25 ((1UE.T)EEEIiS‘,Q?_Igp_(_T_?qg} 7=”344;.s1_0_._5_)_5__ 7;

As noted above, $44,810.55 has been “Carried Over" from FY 2011/12 per the Watermaster policy 4.17
which was approved during FY 2011/12. These amounts, along with any other “Carried Over’ expenses
were nof included in the Assessment process billed and completed in November 2012 because these
dollar amounts were previously funded from last year's Assessment process.

The total Engineering Services budget of $2,027,171 was increased by $61,172 to the final amount of
$2,088,343 for FY 2012/2013 as provided in the Amendment to the Task Order. The breakdown of the
total Task Order amount of $2,088,343 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
(69%) along with other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, travel costs,
reproduction costs, and outside professional services (31%)

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace I Agreement SEIR
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA’s Board in October, 2010. The purpose of the
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by Hydraulic
Control.  The basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive
management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and
to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost

P108




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 8, 2013
Page 9 of 12

sharing agreement, which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a fotal budget
of $440,000. Itis anticipated that the total budget amount of $440,000 will be increasing in the upcoming
month as the projected costs are verified and updated with actual project bids. This is a 50/50 cost
sharing agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of $220,000 for each
party (will adjust with updated costs). Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive
management plan, WEI performing the project management tasks related to the monitoring well
instaltation, hiring a contractor to construct and install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate
sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation performing vegetation monitoring every three years.
Grants have been applied for to oifset the cost of this program; however, the Grants were not approved.

The process of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of
May 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013;

Wildermuth } 50% Billing 4 50% Billing Costs Eor ;Watermasteri‘Watermasteri 3
Environmental, | "TO" . "FROM" ¢ Staff Staff
: Watermaster |
7 _ B Inc. IEUA IEUA ; "Hours" "Costs" |
May2012-Jun.2012 .5 11143758 (5571.88)$ - S 557188 | 400|S 41138 |
Jul2012-Jun. 2013 | 120,945.28 | § (60,472.64) $ 627592 | § 66,748.56 | | 73.00 | $ 7,837.27; |
TFotals 1§ 132,089.03 | §(66,044.52)| § 6,275.92 | § 72,320.44 | | 77.00 | $ 824865 | .

- 7087 ;787 Tiog72 i F087s | T % TR

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

In March 2012, the initial payment of $295,200 (which included a 10% contingency) was issued to the
Chino Basin Desalter Authority for work related to the Chino Creek Well Field extensometer project. In
October, Watermaster was notified by the Project Administrator that the extensometer project was
completed and a refund in the amount of $21,710 was due to Watermaster. Watermaster received the
funds of $21,710 on October 23, 2012 and deposited the funds into our Bank of America bank account.
The funds were recorded as Miscellaneous Income, category {4900}

Per section VI.D.3 of the Groundwater Storage Program Funding Agreement No. 49960 in the Chino
Basin, the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California was invoiced for the annual adminisirative
fee of $151,550.48 due to Chino Basin Watermaster. On June 3, 2013 the payment was received and
the funds deposited into our Bank of America account.

As of June 30, 2013 the 4th quarter LAIF interest income of $4,347.93 was recorded to the Watermaster
financial reports. The interest income on funds invested at LAIF is as follows:

1% Quarter (July 2012 - September 2012): $4,275.69
2" Quarter {October 2012 - December 2012):  $3,613.94
3" Quarter {January 2013 - March 2013):; $6,038.48
4" Quarter (April 2013 - June 2013): $4,347.93

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the
month of June 30, 2013.

"CARRY OVER" FUNDING

With the approval of the new “Carry Over” funding policy on March 22, 2012, there were amounts of
$433,212.48 carried over info the current fiscal year budget (FY 2012/13) as follows:

P109



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 8, 2013

Page 10 of 12

__Verizon VolP Equipment, Installation 1S 150000
| GM Search Expenses - Balance of Contract i$ 900000
5____Wi'derm9?!1_'?f oject Expenses $ 4481055

| Chino Hills ASR Project 1§ 104,977.00 |
. Recharge Improvement Projects 1% 272,829.00
_Appropriative Pool Legal Services Fund Balance | $ 95.93
Total Balance, June 30, 2012 $ 433,212.48 |

|

'S 43321248

"Carried Over” Balance, July 1,2012
Less: (Invoices Received To Date FY 2012/13) |

 GM Search Expenses - Balance of Contract | $  (9,000.00).
_ Wildermuth Project Expenses  §  (44,810.55),
._Appropriative Pool Legal Services Fund Balance  §  (95.93)|
. Verizon VolIP Equipment, Reversal S (1,500.00),

_Recharge Project - Turner Basin Invoice from IEUA | $ (101,000.00)

‘Updated Balanceasof June 30,2013 | § 276,806.00

Watermaster carried over $272,829 in the Recharge Improvements Froject categeries. The amount of
$162,236 has been appropriated for use for the upcoming 3-year Turner Basin Improvements (7690.2),
estimated in the range of $270K+. The amount of $30,900 has been appropriated for the Hickory Basin
improvement project (7690.3) while the remaining amount of $79,693 has been appropriated for Other
Recharge Improvement Projects (7690.9).

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried
Qver” balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2013, any remaining
balances of the FY 2011/12 expenses (if any), along with any new FY 2012/13 expenses, will then be
“Carried Over” into the FY 2013/14 budget. During the audit fieldwork, there were discussions with the
Charles Z. Fedak & Company senior auditor and Watermaster staff regarding the proper accounting
treatment of the "Carried Over” funding process. The senior auditor has approved and concurs with the
current accounting treatment and process for recording the “Carried Over” funding.

With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events
which occurred during the month of June 2013.

AUDIT FIELD WORK

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were previously onsite at the Watermaster
offices on July 16" and 17" to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2011/2012 financial audit. Final
field work was completed during the week of October 5™ with the Annual Financial and Audit Reports
issued on December 20, 2012. The presentation of the “Draft" Annual Financial and Audit Reports to the
Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was completed on December 20, 2012,
The “Final” Annual Financial and Audit Reports have been posted to the Watermaster website.

The final report to Watermaster staff from the Senior Manager revealed no operaticnal or internal control
issues or concerns. Watermaster was issued an “Unqualified” or “Clean” audit report. There was an
adjusting entry regards to GASB No. 27 which deals with Accounting for Pensions by State and Local
Government Employers. As a direct result of the ongoing pension discussions and public scrutiny within
California, the auditors have been ensuring that all of their public agency/government clients are following

P110



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 8, 2013
Page 11 of 12

GASB No. 27. According to the Summary of Statement No. 27, “Employers that participate in cost
sharing muftiple employer defined pension plans are required to recognize pension expendituresfexpense
equal to the employer’s contractually required contributions and a liability for unpaid contributions”.

Since Watermaster has less than 100 active membersfemployees, Watermaster is required by CalPERS
to participate in a risk pool. Watermaster currently is a member of the “Miscellanecus 2.5% at 55 Risk
Pool’. There are approximately 163 governmental agencies participating as part of this risk pool. Some
of the public agencies who are currently participants of this pool are the Association of California Water
Agencies, City of Lake Elsinore, Crestline Village Water District, Lake Arrowhead Community Services
District, Monte Vista County Water District, and Rancho Cucamonga Fire Protection District, just to name
a few,

According to CalPERS, “At the time of joining a risk pool, a side fund is created to account for the
difference between the funded status of the pool and the funded status of your plan™. According fo recent
information from CalPERS, Watermaster's Side Fund is currently $122,863. CalPERS calculates the
interest due and principal reduction each year and reduces the Side Fund balance. Watermaster staff
has received a current amortization schedule from CalPERS for the outstanding liability amount to
determine if the estimated balance of $122,863 should be paid off in full to reduce current and future
interest expense. The auditors have recommended, and Watermaster staff has complied, to record the
outstanding liability of $122,863 on the Balance Sheet for the CalPERS Side Fund. The previous audit
firm of Mayer Hoffman McCann did not request or require Watermaster to book this entry on the Balance
Sheet.

As part of the FY 2013/2014 budget process, Watermaster staff brought to the Pools, Advisory
Committee and Board, a staff recommendation which will include the options available for the CalPERS
Side Fund of $122,863, including one option which would be payoff the current balance. On May 23,
2013 the Watermaster Board approved the recommendation to pay off the CalPERS Side Fund of
$122,863 before June 30, 2013. The payment was received and posted by CalPERS in June 2013 and
the Side Fund balance has been eliminated as of June 30, 2013.

ASSESSMENT INVOICING

The Watermaster Board approved the Assessment Package at the November 15, 2012 meeting.
Watermaster staff created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Wednesday, November 21, 2012.
The Assessment invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been received by
Watermaster on or before December 21, 2012, prior to the Holiday office closure. ALL payments have
been received and posted.

This year's Assessment invoicing included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment
Package, along with any Special Assessments and the “Excess Cash Reserve” refund credits of
$788,647. The Appropriative Pool had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during their
“Closed Session” on September 13, 2012. The $75,000 was allocated to the Appropriative Pool
members based upon a formula of 50% of the FY 2011/12 “Averaged Production & Exchanges” and 50%
of the "Assigned Share of Operating Safe Yield.

On Friday, November 30, 2012, the Watermaster staff created and emailed the Assessment invoicing to
the Appropriative Pool members for the Non-Agricultural Pool Stored Water Purchase. The Assessment
invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been received by Watermaster on
or before December 31, 2012. At the time of this report being issued, ALL payments have been received
and posted.

Per the terms of the Settlement Agreement, the 4™ of five annual payments to the Non-Agricultural Pool

members for the Stored Water Purchase were to be issued on or before January 15, 2013. The nine
checks totaling $2,289,275.69 were mailed on January 10, 2013.

P111



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period
Page 12 of 12

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B5

P112

August 8, 2013




2 1o | obed

%00 00'8lie- 00'8LL'E 00'0 %00 oo'all e coell'e 00’0 %0°0 £8'B9Z- £8'656T 00°0
%.8°48 »5'2Zh0'e- 00'5EF'82T o aTy'zIT %IE L6 & Zlo'e 00'BEF'REZ oy '9zy'Eee 22958 19582 11°189'22 05'565'61
%) 96 0FLE6'S- 00°'LEB'LE) 09'666'G4 L %YL 06 OF LEB'G oo'tes'lel 09'B66'SL 1 %1228 99°€00'Z 91'FOZ' kL 05°092'6
%25 €S DL OFE B 00E9L'90L 06°128'99 %ZGEG 0L'0be'6r 00201801 06'428'98 %L L8 91'089- oL08L'z c0°00E'?
%58 6 oL'6lLl'e- Do'9rI'ga ¥9'620'59 %6578 oE'aLL'E 00'eyL'a9 ¥9'920'59 %Z9Pe 05°802'g- LLE230'6 19'568's
%2509 £S'LBL'e6- D0°9EEYIE LrbbLLEL %25°9G £516L'RE- 00 9L PLE Hrevlilel kb=l FZ'840'01- £E°198'21L G0'ERL'L
%000} 000 00°000'0) 00°000'01 %0°00L 000 00°000'0% 00°000'0% %00 000 o0 000
%186 £L189'8)- 00°216'086 Phac:rars: N £LLED'DL- 00°£16'086 22'652'296 %arZe GEELL'EL- bz ore'r. BREELLO
%G8 VE ¥5'GyL'8LY 00'855'26L orzig'ese- %G9'PE yoehLaLy 00'885'2E.- ob'zZLe'ese- %OE'BT AR 05'9v0'19- PO'0Z6" L)
%0001 GF IGE'ZL 000 [ E-rAral %0°001 26221 000 sv'is2'zL %000 SpIGTEL 000 S LG2'TL
%0°001 000 00262, 00'452 %0°004 0o 00462 . 00°48Z %0'0 Q00 00°0 oo
%5289 zg'opl'ie 00'566'GLL 9y’ 8rR's. %S2'89 Zg5'obl'le- 0a'Ge6'aLL Br'BYE'5. %eR'0L 017990'z- 52'9.6'8 GL'0%a's
%00 00'00 Do 00k 000 %0°0 00°G0v- 00°00F 000 %00 000 co'0 000
%LGT8 0508 L1~ 00°'000's9 05'BER'ES %1428 05'0L8" 41~ po'0c0'se 05'629'cS %0°001 00'ri6'Le 00’0 0o'ble'LE
%G9 LEL CO'GLP's 00’0082k 00GLL'EE GG e DO'SP'S JalsYos- 00 00'524'EC %EL LEL £E'RSY 2971911 DO'006'L
%E0'9E o8 LeP'sZ1- 00000 LLE 71°018'L8 %E9°'8E 99'LEr'8TL- 00°000°HLZ theLs'le %099'95 £8'695'2- £E°685' L) 05°486'8
%EL 08 28561 ZL- o0'egz'e 81728015 %EL08 £9'g81 21~ C0'€8z'c9 81°180'LS %06°19 p8'889°L- 85€L2'G ¥LE8g'e
%0708 66'6¥8'02- £6°08L'L51 P& OEZ'LEL %27 98 86'6¥5'02- 26'08L'151 $&°0ET'IE} %E0'76 L4008 ZrosL'LL 5968501
%52'96 B¥'8.0'2 00'FEE'8LL Z9'518'9L %3296 8v'8.0'z- 00°¥6R'LL zosie'aLl %2r 00} e ey DS'B6Z'01 £6°ZTPE'DL
%09'0. LLrz8'0l 00598 '9P 62'095'9E 2%39'9. LLpze'oL- 005889y 6Z'099°GE %EE 8P $0'00€'2- L9800y £O'BPL'E
%EGRT [EARIN I 00°000°gL 8Leie'y %EG'BT Lz keLow 00°000'GL BLBLZY %962 00zl elog=rad 00262
%5266 (XA [als2+ FAWRY lzl'iL %54'65 PETY 00°0LLZL o= ANGA D %95°26 ¥a'Le- 19°162'k £0°092')
iy Bt E8 162" 00°CO¥°I. £1'809 : el £8'L64- 00°00F'L 21809 %0°0 000 o000 000
%P8 06'ZHE- 000052 06°2LL'E LYR ] 06 28¢- 000062 06 2L %Gl PD s PE'BOT 06°FEL
%arve £Z6LE'L DO'00G'AE L4088 %ey'rs £ZTBLE" L 00008 L2 14°088'SE %0004 00°ESE 000 00'E5¢
%6706 0GBLL 00°£8¢ 6L 05'2L0'8L %6296 05614~ Jalog=c 1A 05'E9'8L %0'00) £S'Z9Z 000 £5°292
%96'86 86'LLL- 00°010'992Z 20'869'G92 %0686 86 LLL- Q0'010'992 20°'686'592 %EZ 8Ly ©OPRLPR'LE £EBLY'Y FAR Tl
%8266 L 86~ 00°006 65009l %8256 1¥'ea- 00008t £5°008'pY %0°0 00'0 o000 000
%Ea98 oL'10a'9k- 00'862'ck ¥8'PEEVEL %E6'90 oLica'sl- 00°9BL'EVL POFE6'FZL %9268 R 00'958'LL 0L EFO'OL
%19 6928411~ 0D'BIE'Ze L£'085'05 %518 897282 L1 00'B9E'ZD LE085'08 %898kl §2°1/8'2 £€'268's io89L's
v,18'G6 16°520")- 00°009'vZ 60VLP'ET %1866 16°520'L- 00°005'v2 80'FLP'ET %L 0L £2°505- 005z LEBLT'L
%6Z'06 66°286'c- 00'5PE'Z0L L0'Z86'E0L %GT 96 66'788'¢e- 0oy’ LoL L0'29EE0L %4L06 2 Lig- DO'ALF'E 89558
%LLL6 CE'EB0'GL- 00°242'558 59°€59'FO %LLL6 GE'EE0GL- 00'2¥2'889 SO'858 pre %EG'RIE 6v'ELr'as | PGESE'sE £0°'528'301
%88°66 ££°809- 00°102°g08'e £9°/66'P08"9 %66'68 ££°€08- 00°740Z'508'9 19°166'r08'9 %8Sl 152866 00'006'6 BPgET'Y
%56'66 ££'E09- 0c'Loz's08'9 L9'469'v08'e %5668 ££°€08- 00'L0Z'S08'9 19/ 165'v08'9 %a'Sl 15°285'6 C0°006'8 BYOEE'Y
%0001 oo eee'ze 00’0 00'86Z'g2 %0°00L 00°ARZ'TE 00’0 00'88Z'2Z ®BaCH LG E9G'S- a0'008s's BP'OEE'Y
%p0'ok o208 2 00°009'6E pLeZeal S0 oF gg'ole'z- 00'009'6E tL'622'sl %00 [sls)1] ala)o] 0o0'a
%68'ZLL zzo0'e 00'LLL'LeE LTeEe'eaT %EGZLL lzeea'te oo'kiL'leT 1z'g6e'eaz %0°0 000 000 000
%G B ZRGZE' LR DO'ZSE'09E' | BL'6ZL'6ZE'Y %5'66 za'sze'le- 00'Z85'096'9 BL'OEL'BTE'D %0°0 oo'o 000 0’0
%6066 262681~ DO'BEG'ZSL 8K 055151 %80°66 26'48E"- 0’88625t 8b'055°L51 %00 000 00'0 000
18fipng Jo % (1epunhasg § 1e6png pajssfold jebpng Jo 9% (1apunhang § 1efipng |enjay 196ipng Jo % (topunheag § jabiphg fenjoy

ET0Z ‘0 2UN[ JO SB pug Jea) (sl £T0Z ‘0 duN[ JO SE 3)B(-CL-IBa) £T0Z 2uUn[ JO YIUQIA 3L Jod

133png |e304 Y1 JO %00T 19dpng |R10L 3y) Jo (%00T} Y1ZT/ZT 1dpng [e0l By Jo (%EE'8) WIZT/T

puz-iea ) [e9S]1d PUR $JRA-0L-1B3 A ‘IUOY JUALNG
1EN]aY *sA Jabpng
5g - Joday repueury - HALSYINNILYM NISYE ONIHD

Buplojjuo rent) JpA NG - a1t
Bupojuop [eAaT NMPS - 011
Bunoyuow APEND AMPID - COLL
Uoie|ejsu] Ja)ay sull-U| - ZOLL
Bugioyuow uopanpodd - Lokl
JdINEQ-pajeaolly sasuadyg ¥eo - L0SE
syoafaig Asuaby (emnpy - pgao
ue|d Jwhp wiseg wnwido - 0069
sounjpuadxg y'F0 PaIR20[Y « 0096
asuadx3 uoneroasdaq . 0ove
suadxg I8 SpUNd UOREINDT - 0059
unpy j00d ¢ WA-id By-uoN - oosg
pung By - “dxg ‘381 - 1004 By - 58p8
asuadx3 jood By - LIpR
{epads- puany Bupasiy By - 0.be
saalAleg [e21UY3ay, g [eBa By - s9pg
ULpy jood ® IWM-100d BBY - pove
unupy 10od ? Wa-ld tddy - 00ER

mmm_._wn_unm pleaq J9)SBULIDIBAA - OOCD -
HEoH WAA - Wiwin Alosiapy - 00Z9
SIELIUSE P SIIUAIIUDD - 0619
uatjepodsuel] g JoARI) - 0LL9

sa||ddng piald - om_‘mn..m

sesuadxa UIWPY WM - oF BT

suoldissqng pue sang - o) pml
aaueInsy] - 0904
saoiaiag refa Jaysewaelen - 009
E80JAIBG JOEIUOD « DIDY
S321AJ8 LONRILIoY] - 0Z09
sjs09 Bunuug g abejsed - opo9
- *dinb3 =% sayddng asyo « 0209
asuadxg Buip|ing a2[40 - 0209
$1500 Ate[esg - 0109

ESEREE]
J0ld sS04
aloall] Jejoy,

BWOU| SNOAUE|BISIY - 006Y
sanusasy Buyriado voy - ooy
1004 HBY-LON-SIUWSY LIWPY « 0ZLY
1004 dosddy=auwsy Liupy .« oLt
sa|p|sqng Asuaby a0 - OLOY

swosu|

s19Ed [EN2OY
EL/L0/BD
Wd Z0Z)



2o Z obied

‘531059180 JUNODIE SU3 UD U0{IRLIIOIU] PaJIEISp [eUonIpPE 10} (S-Hoday [epuruid) 1oda) Jje1s syt ass aseald 310N

_ﬂ?. 16'820°LL8 grZIZeeh- X Y5t ZOb- 16°0T0°LL8 BrZIZ'ECh SroLsThY V556" L0)- Z0°056PSE 65l )Lt P OLE'Thr atwesu] 2N
20001 £2'Z60 160 o0't £¢267'L99- %000k £2 2By ioE 000 EBEER S %0°004 21'089'080'L 000 zL1089'050') aWooul LYo JaN
%0°00b £97069'980'S 00’0 65°062'080'E %0001 £9°058'920'e ooo £9°098'980'¢ %0001 LF#95°550" L~ 0eg M p95'e50" - asuadx3 19y10 1810L
%00 000 000 ooa %0'D co'o 00°q oo %0001 1'Z8Y' Po0’L- 000 L¥Zeb'Pan'L- sandasey (Woid)iol . 4666
%00 000 noe a0 %00 00 000 000 %00 000 000 . 00'n ‘doaddy-1qaq abaeyoay-puhsay - gee6
%0004 0004872 folsk¥} co0Lg're %0°00} 000L8'YE 000 0e'0ls're 20'0 00°0 on'o 000 Byuon-saniesay ssasx3-puniey - 1666
. %0°00L 00°/E1'v9) 000 00°2EL'v9L %0°00L 00°2€1'POL 00’0 00°/EL'FOL %00 0o [s)} 000 *doiddy-seAtesay SS9oXI-PUNIaY - D666
| 20°00} 00°'828'8 00’0 n0'eza'e %0'00L 00°'826'9 alo)s 00'626'8 %000} 00'8Z6'S 000 00'RZ6'R ssuadx 35aJ09U] - poza
%0700 6O'G/T'68Y'2 00’0 69547'682'2 %0001 BO'G/TERZ'E, 000 89'6/2'682'C %00 000 oo'o 00°0 Sas2YIING LJEPN JANG - 00LS
%00 00a oo'o 00’0 %00 ao'o 00°g . 000 %00 0oQ 000 ooo Juawyseedey Jalempunols - glog
B5URART 190
%0°00i oF'B6E'6ZH'T 00D ob'8se 6" 24000 9F'85e'62r'2 000 oF'B5E'5ZF'2 %0'001 62°P89'r 00°0 6Z'PRg't sG] OO [E)0L
%0700} 06'91Z'08L'} [it) 08'9L2'98L %0°C0) 0&glE'aal') 000 08'8lz'98L’'L %0°0 00'g 000 a0a §3|5 I9JRMPUNSID - BM
%0'001 £ 968t 00'0 CLG6R'Y- %0001 £2°668'- 000 £.°669't %0°001 £LC68'p- [Hs] £2G68'f- anjep Ja)1el Jted IV - SZ§-
%000k oe'oy 000 0E°gr %000k 114214 00°0 0E'8k %000} PLL 00’0 vhLL atttoatn ysasmu . gzEh
%0'00 4 50862722 feloks] S0'68L'ZT %000} 5068422 Q0’0 S0'68.'22 %0'0 000 000 . alaji) Juswiysiusiday-loog By-uoN - 6224
%000k ¥6'102'629 oo PG LO2'GZ %0700} ¥6'1L02°629 00'p ¥6'1.02'629 %00 000 0c0 ono juawys|usiday-jood doiddy . oLz
: [Woa 18110y
“ %22 FSE- pLlEa'ree’) T AR AT ag'e0e’LOL'} %Z8 EE- PLLZS RS ar'zIzeeh- 00'808L0' | %192 L 0L'082'g61~ 8SBEL LI~ 69'E96 000" swoou) JeuIpo 39N
9ELEL AN BYELY'EET'L LO'B9Z'E0L'S %6. BL 2rpEL'ses’ SrELy'aes's L0B82'E0L'G %L gL 89°09} ‘D6 BEEE0'LEY 810z kLY asuadig oy
%9'5T 00'Pa5'58e- 00°2ZZ'8Ls 00'B99'ZEL %a6Z 00 Fo5'geE- DO'TET'RLE 00'R99'EEL YIY'eZ zeeb0'Ee- L18BLer S69EL'0L s)29[01d-pajeoo| |y s3sUodX ves - 7056
%0'0 00028~ 00°026 foles} %00 00028~ 00°026 00°0 %00 1992~ 1994 000 whi1d ucyas)eld lI9M BALIEY) - 0DLL
%58'eq . O0'eEl'/se- 00'vBa'eLL 0C'LGL DLy %3B'ES ooeEL’ 26e- 00'F98'ELL 00°1G4'0L %0°00L 00°000's¥ oc'e D0'600'6k JwAd 1020 wawscsdwy afireyaay . 0692
%90 £E G'o6R'e" 00'06Z'EL GGEBE'Y %B0'EE G 968'8- 00°082'cL SSERE'Y %4r'G Lbezs'e- Pe'OFE'e eL'PLT asf] [uogawBpebelols-g3aad - 0092
%09.'39 B0CeL'LL- 0€'/59'28 AT 4 %34 '69 50681 LL- 0£'/69'Z¢€ LTFLP'LE %Ll 60°P82" - BGOEE'D 05'250's Jwbyeg/sHoId00D- L 29T - 0052
%Z0°Ga prPEL'- 00'6v6'Z8 9g'0Le'eL %20'66 a8 4 00'5k6'28 9501881 %PLGHT 0b'686'8 aL'vee'e 95'EPR'SL ued Jbpy -p3d - 0012
%99°'LL PE'OLE YL~ oo'sgs'ze soLLL'Le %90°'L 2 PE'OLE"YL- 00'825'2% 901 LA %825 21004 ZBEEE'D SAZES'L ay|egaq/|ddng taEp-g8ead - 00EL
BEDVL 69°02F'Z6E- 00°€62 851 Llgze'est'L %ZO'YL 680.LP'T60 00'862'9ks"L LL'zEa'egL'L % LEBYT ¥LLl'es POObF'Og 2bpOL'OFL wihd abieydsy dwos Z3d - 0072
%00 oo 000 i) %00 0c'o 000 [ilels] %00 000 00'0 000 Boud Busoyuopy |2 7 36109 - goLL
%99 LS°B0B'BE 1 SZ'62L'08E 89°61T'1LY2 %9'E9 £9°606'8E L ST'aZL08E 9GGLE LT %95 St COELE'RE- £8°0L0°LZ BLZDE'TE- Bujtoyirer) jonuon alneipAy - goLL
Y%k LRG [l 00°0EF'gas 2574106k %L '8G P ELY'aYE 00'0EY'ERS 95°210'6vE %6228 96 /P28 95brL'Ze 29°'802'61 Bupoyjuoly janaT punoig - foLL
wbpng oy (epunbieag § ya6png pajaiold wbpng oy (apunhboesg § jobipng lemay iebpng jo s, {(fepunMasg § Jebipng lenjay
£T0Z ‘OE 2Un[ Jo SE pu3j Jeay [eosiy ETOZ ‘0E SLIN[ JO 5 3leqg-oL-JEa) £T0Z BDUN[ 1O Yluoy ayl Jod
32dpng [210L U3 10 %00T 123png [230], 23 0 {%00T) YIZT/ZT 193png [e301 Ayl jo (9%EE'3) WZT/T
PuUzF-I2aA [B2Sld pUe ajeg-ol-1ea s "IUON jualrng SISER [euddyY
[enyay *sa 39Bpng ELILOIRD

8 - Joday |erueuyy HILSYINHILYIA NISYE ONIHO Wd Z0:zk



" CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 9009.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members
SUBJECT: Request Amendment to the Task Order to Increase the Wildermuth Environmental,

Inc. FY 2012/2013 Budget from $2,027,171 to $2,088,343, an increase of the Task
Order of $61,172. o
SUMMARY

Issue: Amendment to the Task Order to Increase the Wildermuth Environmental, inc. FY
2012/2013 Budget from $2,017,171 to $2,088,343, an increase of 561,172,

Recommendatioh: Receive and File the Amendment to the Task Order to Increase the Wildermuth
Environmental, Inc. FY 2012/2013 Budget from $2,027,171 to $2,088,343, an increase of $61,172.

Financial Impact: None.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Nen-Agricultural Pool; August 8, 2013; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Receive and Fila

Advisory Committee: August 15, 2013; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2013; Approval (Watermaster Board Authority)

ACTIONS;

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Non-Agricultural Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool —
August 15, 2013 — Advisory Committee —
August 22, 2013 —Watermaster Board —

P115



Amendment to the Task Order for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. August 8, 2013

Page 2 of 5
BACKGROUND

The Chino Basin Watermaster FY 2012/2013 budget of $6,670,201 was approved by the Board on May
24, 2012. During the first quarter of FY 2012/2013 the approved budget of $6,670,201 was increased to
$7,238,414 as follows:

Carry-Over Funds from FY 2011/2012: $433,213
Appropriative Pool Special Legal Assessment:  $ 75,000
Non-Agricultural Pool Special Assessment: $ 60,000
Additional Budget Increase: $568.213

$6,670,201 + $568,213 = $7,238,414

The approved budget for FY 2012/2013 of $7,238,414 included the Engineering Services budget in the
amount of $2,027,171 (which included Carry-Over funding from FY 2011/2012 of $44,811). Throughout
the fiscal year, the Engineering Service costs have been monitored and reported on a monthly basis as
part of the financial reports. In May 2013, Watermaster Staff informed the parties that the Engineering
Services budget could be over budget by $100,000 and as much as $150,000 at the end of June 30,
2013. In the past few months, both Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. and Watermaster staff have worked
to reduce the potential overage to $61,172.

The additional Engineering Services budget amount of $61,172 will not require any new/additional
Special Assessment funding. The $61,172 will be funded from the transfer of Watermaster Administrative
Salaries budget which has been under budget for the majority of the fiscal year. The transfer funding
from the Watermaster Administrative Salaries budget to the Engineering Services budget in the amount of
$61,172 is being proposed as Budget Transfer Form T-13-06-01.

i is anticipated by Watermaster Staff that the Amendment to the Task Order for Wildermuth

Environmental, Inc. Engineering Services will be approved by the Watermaster Board on August 22,
2013.

ATTACHMENT

1. Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Letter Dated July 26, 2013

2. Table 1 - Chino Basin Watermaster: Summary for Engineering Tasks for Fiscal Year 2012/13
— Contract Amendment As of June 30, 2013

P116



Amendment to the Task Order for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Page 3 of 5

e WILDERMUTH"

ﬁ ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

July 26, 2013

Chino Basin Watermaster

ATTN: Peter Kavounas

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730-4665

Subject: Request for Contract Amendment to Increase FY 2012 /13 Budget by $61,172 to
then total $2,088,343

Dear Peter:

Please accept this letter as a written request from Wildermuth Environmental, Inc, (WEI) to
amend the contract between Watermaster and WEI by increasing WEI's FY 2012713
budget from $2,027,171 to $2,088,343 (an overall increase of $61,172). Please note in May
2013, WEI informed Watermaster of the potential need of 3 contract amendment to
increase WEI's budget by $103,000. After discussing with Watermaster and working
internally to mitigate the need for a budget increase, WEI was able to reduce the requested
budget increase to $61,172. Below are explanations for the requested budget increase:

August 8, 2013

* Watermaster Account 6906 (OBMP Engineering and specifically the 2012 State of .

the Basin report) is over budget $8,612 due to work associated with producing the
State of the Basin report. The majority of the over-run is associated with WEI
receiving a new set of groundwater elevation data form the City of Ontario in
January 2013. After receiving approval from Watermaster, WEI reprocessed and
analyzed the data, updated maps, charts, and exhibits for the report.

Watermaster Account 7103.3 (Groundwater Quality Monitoring} is over budget
$8,433 due to an unanticipated change in processing the Stringfellow data. For the
first time WEI was required to obtain the data by downloading it from the DTSC
SIDDs database. This change required WEI to reformate the data before processing,
The downloading, review and change in processing of this data took more time than
budgeted.

Watermaster Account 7202 (Comprehensive Recharge Plan) is over budget
$137,535 due to a change of scope for the Comprehensive Recharge Plan. The
amount of work required to complete the 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update was
expanded well beyond the amount budgeted by Watermaster. The expanded work
included the analysis of more stormwater recharge projects that anticipated, the
completion of Section 5 (originally intended to be completed by Watermaster staff)
and more meetings that budgeted. The analysis of recharge projects included the
development or revision of costs opinions, modeling to estimate recharge and the
preparation of report documentation for the additional projects.

Watermaster account 7303 (Engineering Support for Desalters} is over budget
$1,633. In late fiscal 2012/13 Watermaster requested WEI to conduct groundwater
simulations with the 2013 model of the Chine Creek Well Field to determine the

23392 Birtcher Drive, Lake Forest, CAD2630 Tal 949.420,3030 Fax; 549.420.4040 www.wildecmuthenvironmental.com

P117



Amendment to the Task Order for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. August 8, 2013
Page 4 0of 5

Mr, Peter Kavoiunas Tuly 26,2013
Re: Request for Contract Amendment Page 2 of 2

projected state of hydraulic control and the impact of CCWF production on the
Chino Airport plume. The amount of work required to complete this assignment was
slightly greater than the remaining budget.

* Watermaster account 7402 (Management Zone Strategies) is over budget $8,691. In
the prior fiscal years the Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee was
presented fo the Land Subsidence Committee and Watermaster as tables, charts,
and maps. In the subject fiscal year, the report was prepared in a standard

engineering report format. The interpretive work and report preparation exceeded
the budget.

Please note the over budget amounts mentioned abave add up to more than the requested
budget increase of $61,172. The difference is the sum of the amounts that WEI is under
budget in the other Watermaster Accounts.

Please call Larry Stahlhoefer or me if you have any questions regarding the above or need
further assistance.

Very truly yours,

Mark J. Wildermuth, PE
President

P118




Amendment to the Task Order for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Page 5 of 5

Description

Table 4
Chino Basin Watermaster: Summary for Engineering Tasks for Figcal Year 2012(3 - Contract Amendment
As of June 30, 2013

Original Revized

Budgef Budpet

Coniract
Amendmenl

Previously
Biled

and Camy-over

August 8, 2013

Teizl Under ! [Over)

Hilled

Contract

Amendment

8B08 |OBMF Engin=ering 3 444,309 | 5 488,824 | 5 497 436 | § 467,150 | 5 497430 | 5 -
T103.3 |Graundwater Quality Monitoring Frogram 105,424 105,324 113.817 105,334 113,817 ‘ -
Ti04.3 |Groundwater Level Monitoring Program 2183zt 181327 159,862 142851 165,802 -
7107 |MZt Monitoring Program 21121 420,811 455,123 270,458 455,123 -
107" |Constustion of CCWF Exlensomater - 20,000 30,000 30,000 30,600 -
7108 Hydraulic Control Manitering Program 463,678 360,103 357,740 2067788 357,740 -
7108"" |HGMP Chine Cresk Well Fisld - 9,858 4,008 4,308 -
7109  |Recharga and Wall Moniioring Program 21,540 4,000 - - - -
7202 |Comprehensive Recharge Plan 1a0.4016 210,055 347,580 210,055 347.580
7302 (Engineening Supped for Desalters 30,344 30,344 NEIT 20,344 31,877 -
7402 [Managemeni Zone Strategies 470562 gv.0e8 15757 £9,151 75,757 -
7502  |Water Quality Commiites 53.858 38,428 11,283 8,210 11,263 -
7503 |PEG-7: Supplias 5,088 5088 - - - -
75021 |Sample Alger Well - 5,855 5872 5,972 -
7802 [Storage Program Gensral Consulfing 11,328 - - - - -
Totals § 1902360 |% 2027471 (¢ 2080343 | § 1588921 (% 2,088,343 | § -
Moiec SUEA Inchkdes MWH Laborsiey Nyoftes pad Jrecly by Walermasaer:
{J0ES Nt IMEMdE irvolces M0 R WalErnas:er Atcours 530231, 739151 310 7483.31
n CAmy-ower st 200142013 Pseat year
74201201 3-11:00 AM -
2012-13CBWM_lnveice_Summary_ISBM_2012Finsl Msi—FYE - Amend3 = WILCERMUTH

P119



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P120




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. INTERVENTION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888  Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: TAMCO Request for Intervention as an Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Party

SUMMARY

Issue: On July 17, 2013, Watermaster received a request for Intervention into the Overlying (Non-
Agricultural) Pool from TAMCO. This Staff Report provides a summary and analysis of the

proposed Intervention.

Recommendation: Consider and give advice to the Watermaster Board on the TAMCO’s request for
Intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool, effective as of the end of fiscal year 2012/13.

Financial Impact: There is no fiscal impact on the Watermaster Budget associated with the

recommendation.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013 Consideration and advice on TAMCO's request for Intervention into the Overlying

{Non-Agricultural) Pool

Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013 Consideration and advice on TAMCO's request for Intervention into the

Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool

Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013 Consideration and advice on TAMCO's request for Intervention into the Overlying

{Non-Agricultural) Pool

Advisory Committee: August 8, 2013 Consideration and advice on TAMCO’s request for Infervention into the

Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool

Watermaster Board: August 8, 2013 Approval of TAMCO’s request for Intervention into the Overlying (Non-

Agricuitural) Pool [Within WM Duties and Powers]

Date - Appropriative Pool -
Date — Non-Agricultural Pool ~
Date — Agricultural Pool —
Date — Advisory Committee —
Date — Watermaster Board —

P121



TAMCO Request for Intervention as an Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Party August 8, 2013
Page2of2

BACKGROUND

Ameron International Corporation (Ameron) is an original Party to the Judgment, with 97.858 acre-feet of
Safe Yield in the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool. Ameron recently sold a portion (i.e., 30.7 acres) of its
real property to TAMCO, a California Corporation (TAMCO), and would like to permanently transfer
15.000 acre-feet of its adjudicated Safe Yield rights to TAMCO for use on the TAMCO property. After the
transfer, Ameron’s remaining adjudicated Safe Yield right is 82.858 acre-feet. As a result, on

July 17, 2013, TAMCO submitted a request for Intervention into the (Non-Agricultural} Pool, effective as
of the end of fiscal year 2012/13. While Watermaster received the paper copies of the requests on July
17, 2013, it had received notice of the request in June 2013, with notice of the parties’ intent that the
transfer be effective for fiscal year 2012/2013.

DISCUSSION

According to the Judgment, a producer is assigned to the Overlying {Non-Agricuitural) Pool if it is an
overlying producer who produces water for industrial or commercial purposes. {Judgment para. 43(b).)
“Any party who changes the character of his use may, by subsequent order of the Court, be reassigned to
the proper pool . . . . Any non-party producer or any person who may hereafter commence production of
water from Chino Basin, and who may become a party to [the] physical solution by intervention, shall be
assigned to the proper pool by the order of the Court authorizing such intervention.” (Judgment para. 43.)

Interventions are governed by paragraph 60 of the Judgment: “Any non-party assignee of the adjudicated
appropriative rights of any appropriator, or any other person newly proposing fo produce water from the
Chino Basin, may become a party to this Judgment upon filing a petition in intervention. Said intervention
must be confirmed by order of [the] Court. Such intervenor shall thereafter be a party bound by [the]
Judgment and entitled to the rights and privileges accorded under the Physical Solution . . . through the
pool to which the Court shall assign such intervenor.”

Prior to this purchase, Ameron leased property to TAMCO for its operation of a steel production facility.
The lease allowed TAMCO to utilize some of Ameron's produced water that was accounted for in
Ameron's water rights. TAMCO is expected to continue its operation in a similar manner after this
purchase utilizing the water rights transferred from Ameron. The transfer from Ameron to TAMCO does
not involve any change of use or additional groundwater extractions not provided for under the Judgment.
As a result, the transfer will not result in any "material physical injury” to any party.

TAMCO has requested Intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool for the purpose of
accepting the transfer of 15.000 acre-feet of Ameron’s Safe Yield rights. There is precedent for this kind
of Intervention—it is the same the manner in which several Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool Parties have
entered in fo the Judgment. Watermaster staff finds that the proposed intervention is consistent with the
Judgment.

Watermaster’s practice has been to accept interventions informally by way of a lefter request and then
process the request through the Pools, Advisory Committee and Board. After this internal approval
process, the request for Intervention is filed with the Court for approval.

ATTACHMENTS

TAMCO’s request for Intervention, as well as TAMCO’s and Ameron's executed water transfer
Consclidated Forms 3, 4, and 5

P122



|
ATTORNEYS AT LAW ' ‘
N OS SA M A N U_P 777 S, Figueroa Straet
34th Floor |
Los Angeles, CA 90017
T 213.612.7800

F 213.612.7801

Byron Gee
D 213.612.7843
bgee@nossaman.com

Refer To File # 290729-0004

July 16, 2013

VIA U.S. MAIL RECEIVED
Ching Basin Wafermaster : JuL 17 208
9641 San Bernardine Ropad

Ranche Cucamonga, CA 91730 ) CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Attention: Danielle Maurizio

Re:  Ameron Inc. Chino Basin Water Rights

Dear Ms. Maurizio:

Enclosed please find Tamco’s original Consolidated Water Transfer Forms with original
signatures by Ameron International and Tamco, as requested by Brad Herrema for the subject
Non-Agricultural Overlying Water Rights Transfer.

If you have any guestions, please contact this office.

Sincerely,
4-5"'/.
ey
Cxl
e

Byron Gee

of Nossaman LLP
BPG/mnm
Encls.

. 443819_1.DCC

nossaman.com

P123



a

AMERON
INTEENATJONAL
May 30, 2013
Peter Kavounas, P.E. Bradley Herrema, Esg,
Chino Basin Watermaster Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
9641 San Bernardino Road 21 East Carrillo Street
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Re:  Ameron Inc. Chino Basin Water Rights

Dear Peter and Bradley:

Ameren Intematicnal Corporation (fka “Ameron Inc.” or ‘Ameron”), recently completed
the sale of 30.7 acres of property in Rancho Cucamonga, California to TAMCO, a California
Corporation (‘"TAMCO"), that includes the transfer of 15 acre-feet of Ameron’s share of Safe
Yield to TAMCO. | understand that TAMCO has (or soon will) submit a Request to Intervene in
the Judgment and become a member of the overlying Non-Agriculture Pool. The transfer, of
course. is subject fo approvals of the Chino Basin Watermaster and the Court allowing TAMCO
to intervene as a Party to the Judgment and be placed in the overlying Non-Agriculture Pool.

We have executed the Consolidated Forms 3, 4, and 5 (Application to Transfer Annual

Production Right or Safe Yield) - which will be submitted with TAMCOQ’s Water Rights Transfer
Application.

Priar to this purchase, Ameron leased property to TAMCO for its operation of a stesl
production facility. The lease allowed TAMCO to utilize some of Ameron’s produced water that
was accounted for in Ameron’s water rights. TAMCO'is expected to continue its operation in a
similar manner after this purchase utilizing the water rights transferred from Ameron. The
fransfer from Ameron to TAMCO does not involve any change of use or additional groundwater
extractions not provided for under the Judgment. As a result, the transfer will not result in any
“material physical injury” to any party.

Thank you for your assistance. Please feel free to contact Matt Robey at 713-375-3829
if you any questions or need further information regarding the transfer.

Kenneth AjJeck
Vice President — Risk Management

cc: James Crompton — TAMCO
Jeff Dambrun - TAMCO
Luis Nieves — Gerdau
Robert Wallace — Gerdau
Byron Gee — Nossaman, LLP

LA_IMAN_441084_1 (5)

P124



e3] GERDAU

June 4, 2013

Peter Kavounas, P.E. Bradley Herrema, Esq.

Chino Basin Watermaster Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
9641 San Bernardino Road 21 East Carrillo Strest

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Re:  Ameron Ine. Chinc Basin Water Rights

Dear Peter and Bradley:

TAMCO, a California Corporation {“TAMCO"), has recently acquired 30.7 acres of-
property in Rancho Cucamonga, California from Ameron International Corporation (fka “Ameron
Inc.” or “Ameron), that Includes the transfer to TAMCO of 15 acre-feet of Ameron’s share of
Safe Yield. Under the Chino Basin Judgment, the transfer, of course, is subject to the approvals
of the Chino Basin Watermaster ("Watermaster”) and the Court allowing TAMCO to intervene as
a parly to the Judgment and be placed in the overlying Non-Agriculture Poo!. TAMCO
understands that Watermaster will prepare the motion to intervene once the transfer has been
approved through the Watermaster approval process.

Please find attached the executed consolidated Form 3, 4, and 5 (Application to Transfer
Annual Preduction Right or Safe Yield) and TAMCO's Application to Intervene.

Prior to this purchase, TAMCO operated a steel production facility under a lease
arrangement with Ameron that involved its use of water produced and accounted for pursuant to
Ameron’s water rights. Tamco will continue its operations in a similar manner after this
purchase utilizing the water rights transferred to it by Ameron. The transfer from Ameron fo
TAMCO does not involve any change of use or additional groundwater extractions not provided
for under the Judgment. As a rasult, the transfer will not result in any “material physical injury”
to any party.

Thank you for your assistance. Please feel free to contact Jeff Dambrun at (909) 890-
0660 ext. 5291 if you any questions or need further information regarding the fransfer.

Nl

James Crompton
Vice President and General Manager

Engcls.

12459-B Arrow Route — Ranche Cucamonga, CA 91739

P125



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P126




CONBOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:

Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & &

FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TD PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4; APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO ARPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM §: APPLICATION TQ TRANSFER ANNUAE, PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20132914

DATE REQUESTED: May , 2013 - AMOUNTREQUESTED: ___15  Acre-Fast
TRANSFER FROM (SELLER ] TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):
Amezor Infernatiomal Corporation TAMCO
Name of Party Name of Party
7308 Parkwood @irele DPrive 12459~F Arrow Buy
Street Address Street Address
Rousion TX 77036 Rancho Cucamongq CA. ..B1739
Clty Slate  Zip Code Clty Slete  ZipQods
{713) 346-7550 (209) 899-0660
Telophons ' Telsphone
(713) 346-7995 (909} 803-5783
Facsimile Fecsimila
Have any cther transfers heen approved by Watermastor
between these parties covering the sarme fiscal year? Yes O Noxd

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
(w] Pump whan cther sources of supply are curtailed
J Pump to meei current or future demand aver and ebove productian right
] Pump as necessary to sfabillze futire assessment amaounts

- Other, explain  _dequisition of Overlving Non-Aqriculfurs Poal wate

purdhagd of infuetidal Men-agricylture] land,

¥ rights in ssdociationm with

WATER IS TQ BE TRANSFERRED FrROM:

Annual Produztion Right (Appropriative Paol) ar Operating Safe Yisld (Non-Agricutiural Fonl)
Storage

Annual Production Right / Opereling Safa Yield first, then any addltichal from Storega

Ciher, explain

oo

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:
1] Amnual Production Right/ Oparating Sefe Yield {common)
a Storage {rare)
s Dther, axplain

July 2009

P127



Consoli Forms 3. 4 & Hc

IS THE 85/16 RULE EXPEGTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers helow muat he ¥yes,") Yes O No @

Is the Buyet an 856/15 Party? Yes O NomO
Is the purpcae of the transfer 1o mast a cyrrent damand over and above production right? Yas O No ]
s the water being placed inlo the Buyer's Anhual Account? Yes O No (1

IF WATER IS TQO BE TRAMSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Frojected Rate of Recapiure Projectsd Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES {IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

T

. .
WATER QUALITY ARD WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties sware of any waier qualily [sates that existin the area? Yes O No @
If yes, pl=ase axplaln:

What are the existing water levels In the areas that are likely to be affected?

MATERIAL PHYSICAL iNJURY
Are ey of the recapiure wells located within Menagemant Zoné 17 Yas 0 No

i the Applicant aware of any potanttal Materfal Physical Injury to a party to tha Judgment or the Basin that mey be
causad by the action covered by tha application? Yes D No 8§

ifyes, what are the proposed millgation measures, If ahy, that might reasonably be Imposed fo ensure that the
action doss nof result in Materal Physical Injury to 8 parly to tha Judgment or the Basin?

July 2a09

P128




Congolidated Forms 3, 4 &85 cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON;

{1) Transfarea shall exercise said right on behelf of Transferar under tha terms of the Judgmert, the Peace
Agreament, the Peace J| Agreement, and the iManagement Zone 1 Subsidance Management Rlan for the
period desciibed above, The first water produced In any year shall be that produced pursuant to carty-over
rights defined In ihe Judgment. Aftsr production of its earry-over rights, any, tha next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transfarea from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder,

{2) Transferee shall put all waters uifized pursuant to ssid Transfer 1o reasonabls beneficial use,

(8) Transferee shall pay a!! Watermaster assesaments on account of the water production hereby Trahsfarred,
{4} Any Transferee not alrsady a party must Intervane and bacoma g party fo the Judgment,

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTAGHED Yoz O Mo )
Y T }; %7/% '
o) .. / - -
Se fetr{ [ Traﬂlsfer‘?r nfativa Signaturs ﬂer { Transferee-Represantative Signature
anneth A,
- Viige Pregldent - Risk Managemant Japes Grompton
Seller / Transforor Rapresantativa Name (Printad) Buyer / Transfetae Representaiive Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF;
DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE: ,
BATE OF AFFROVAL FRGM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: _
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL!
HEARING DATE, IF ANY:
DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL;

Joly 2009

P129

F o Tetm . —————r -




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P130



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
. CONSENT CALENDAR (App & Ag Pool)

D. WATER TRANSACTIONS

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1067.000 acre-feet of water
from West End Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from the
West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this
transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. Date of Application: May 23,
2013.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from
West End Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from
West End Consolidated Water Company’s storage account. Golden State Water Company is utilizing
this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. Date of Application:
June 5, 2013.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1500.000 acre-feet of water
from the City of Pomona by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of
Pomona’s Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application: June 26, 2013.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On July 17, 2013, Watermaster received Forms
3, 4, and 5 water transfer Applications, with Ameron International Corporation {(Ameron) as Transferor
and the TAMCO, a California Corporation (TAMCQ) as Transferee for the permanent transfer in the
amount of 15.000 acre-feet of its adjudicated Safe Yield rights, effective as of the end of fiscal year
2012/13. Simultaneous with these applications, Watermaster received a request for Intervention into
the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool from the TAMCO. Date of Application: July 17, 2013.

. BUSINESS ITEM ROUTINE (Non-Ag Pool)

D. WATER TRANSACITONS

. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1067.000 acre-feet of water
- from West End Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from the
West End Consolidated Water Company’s storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this
fransaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. Date of Application: May 23,
2013.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from
West End Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from
West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. Golden State Water Company is utilizing
this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. Date of Application:
June 5, 2013.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1500.000 acre-feet of water
from the City of Pomona by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of
Pomona's Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application: June 26, 2013.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On July 17, 2013, Watermaster received Forms
3. 4, and 5 water transfer Applications, with Ameron International Corporation (Ameron) as Transferor
and the TAMCO, a California Corporation (TAMCQO) as Transferee for the permanent transfer in the
amount of 15.000 acre-feet of its adjudicated Safe Yield rights, effective as of the end of fiscal year
2012/13. Simultaneous with these applications, Watermaster received a request for Intervention into
the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool from the TAMCO. Date of Application: July 17, 2013,




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
August 2, 2013

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P131



ANOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED |

Date of Application: May 23 , 2013 Date of this notice: ~ August 2, 2013
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

* Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1067.000 acre-feet of water from
West End Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is
made from West End Consolidated Water Company’s storage account. The City
of Upland is wtilizing this transaction to produce it’s West End Consolidated
Water Company shares.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013
Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013
Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee ro
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by- the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Uhless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
commiftee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P132




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: August 2, 2013

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer wili come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P133



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P134



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemnardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484,3388 Fax: (909) 484-3890 vwww.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

DATE: August 2, 2013
TO: Watermaster Interested Partics

SUBJECT: . Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presenfed.

Issue —

* Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1087.000 acre-feet of water from West End
Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End
Consclidated Water Company's storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this transaction
to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares.

Recommendation — :
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

riscal Impact —
[X] None
[ 1 May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in'the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watarmaster to proceadin a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Aareement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury fo a party to the Judgment or the Basin
{Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption)

The following application for water transaction is aftached with the notice of application.

P135



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis A 8/02/13

» Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1067.000 acre-feet of water from West End
Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End
Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this transaction
to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on August 2, 2013 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respactive entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measuremeant of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

The 85/15 rule does not apply for this transaction because the City of Upland is utilizing this transaction to
produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares.

P136



Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20}Z - 203

DATE REQUESTED: 2-29-13

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 1087.0 Acre-Feet
TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFERCR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):
West End Consolidated Water Company | City of Upland
Name of Party Name of Pariy
1370 N. Benson Avenue 460 N. Euclid Avenue
Street Address Street Address
Upland CA 91786 Upland CA 91786
City - State Zip Code City State Zip Code
(909) 291-2931 (909) 931-4102 |
Telephone Telephone
(909) 291-2974 (909) 931-4107
Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes O

No ﬁ’
PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:

Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed

Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right

Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts -
Other, explain

ocoxao

WATER S TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:
(] Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Poal)
:)‘Q/ Storage
a
]

Annual Production Right/ Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage
Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

jgl/ Annual Production Right / Operafing Safe Yield {common)
0 Storage (rare)
O Other, explain

July 2009

P137



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes O No ji

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? : Yes g No O
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes O No &
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes fxf No O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:
700 to 1100 gpm

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):
Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:
Regular production wells

LOCATICN OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FRCM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes ﬁ; No O
If yes, please explain:

Nitrate ~ 56PPM & DBCP ~ 0.35PPB

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Static water level ~ 555 to 610 feet bgs

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 1? Yes w No O

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes O No

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2008

P138




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put ali waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes O No R/

ittt W kil scacouiet gt
Seller / Transferdr Representative Sighature _Bilyer #Transferee Representative Signature
Rosemary Hoerning, General Manager Stephen Dunn, City Manager
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name {Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2009

P139



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATiON

P140



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
August 2, 2013

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P141



ANOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 5, 2013 Date of this notice:  August 2, 2013
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

* Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from
West End Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This
purchase is made from West End Consolidated Water Company’s storage
account. Golden State Water Company is utilizing this transaction to produce it’s
West End Consolidated Water Company shares.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respeciive pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013
Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8,2013
Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P142



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: August 2, 2013

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P143



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P144




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Ranche Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 wuww.chwrn.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

DATE: August 2, 2013
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

| Summary -

There does notappear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —
e Nofice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of ‘water from Weast End
Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from
West End Consolidated Water Company’s siorage account. Golden State Water Company is
utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[X] None
[ 1 May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishmeant costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is

required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the reguest
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P145



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 8/02/13

The following application for water transaction is aitached with the notice of application.

* Notice of Saie or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End
Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from
West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. Golden State Water Company is
utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on August 2, 2013 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

The 85/15 rule does not apply for this water transaction because Golden State Water Company is utilizing
this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares.

P146



Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2012.2013

DATE REQUESTED: 0-9-2013

AMOUNT REQUESTER: 100.0 -Acre-Fest

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

West End Consolidated Water Company

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE): -
- Golden State Water Company

: Name of Party

Name of Party
1370 N. Benson Avenue 630 East Foothill Blvd
Street Address ‘Street Address

[ Upland ' CA 91786 San Dimas ' CA 91733
.City ‘ State . .. Zip Code City State Zip Code
(809) 291-2931 1.(909) 394-3600 :
Telephone Telephone
(909) 291-2974 .| (909) 394-1382
Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approve;ll,b'y Watermaster
between these parties covering the samefiscal year? . 7 Yes O No 3@

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:

noomao

Other, explain

Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

DCI@\IZI

Other, explain

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

;] Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {commeon)

a Storage (rare)
a Other, explain

July 2009

P147



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont,

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO AFPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes O

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? 7 Yes B/
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes &
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? ' Yes

No E'f?/ﬁ
No O
No O
No F

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Projecied Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

PLACE CF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

LOCATION CF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes O No &
If yes, please explain:

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?
None to our Knowledge

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes & No a

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a pzér(ry to the Judgment or the Basin that may be

caused by the action covered by the application? Yes (1 No

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the

action does not result in Material Physicat Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

Jufy 2009

P148



SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace [l Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-aver
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use,

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments an account of the water production hereby Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment,

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED

Eoeeithn

-Seller / Transferor Representatiye Signature

Yes O No &5

' .Rosemary Hoerning, General Manager: = : -

*Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

Buyer / Transferee Representative Signature-
Patrick Scanlon, Vice President

Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

Dot fonp.

Buyer/Transfeﬂee Representative Signature

Eva G. Tang

Buyer/Transferes Representative Name
{Printed)

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE COF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2009

P149



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATIQN

P150



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
August 2, 2013

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
. before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P151



ANOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: June 26 ,2013 Date of this notice:  August 2, 2013
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermastef:
* Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1500.000 acre-feet of water from the
City of Pomona by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the

City of Pomona’s Excess Carryover Account,

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013
Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013
Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the J udgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P152



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
- OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: August 2, 2013

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 9.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process {comes
before Watermaster).

P153



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P154



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemarding Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

DATE: August 2, 2013

TG: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed

transaction as presented.

[ssue -

* Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of |

Pomona by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Pomona’s Excess
Carryover Account. '

Recommendation —

1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.

2. Use all new or revised informaticn when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and -

3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[ ] Neone
[X] May reduce assessiments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desaiter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Ptan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as weil as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. '

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not rasult in Material Physical Injury fo a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the nofice of application.

e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of

Pomona by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Pomona’s Excess
Carryover Account.

P155



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 8/02/13

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on August 2, 2013 along with the materals
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this fransaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P156



Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:

FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 201 2-2013

DATE REQUESTED: June 26, 2013

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 1,500 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):
City of Pomona

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):
Fontana Water Company

Name of Party Name of Party

505 South Garey Avenue 15966 Arrow Route

Street Address Street Address

Pomona CA. 91766 Fontana CA. 92335
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
(909) 620-2311 (909) 822-2201

Telephone Telephone

(909) 620-2222 (909) 823-5046

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other fransfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

Yes O No @

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
a Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
a Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
0 Other, explain

WATER iS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

goaao

=

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricuitural Pool)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage
Other, explain  Excess Carryover Account

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

(] Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {common)

O Storage (rare)
a Other, explain

July 2008

P157



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes & No O

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes No O
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes & No O
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes & No

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:
Varies 2012 -2013

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchangs, etc.):
Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:
Chino Basin Management Zone 3

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):
N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes & No O

If yes, please explain:

Of the wells routinely pumped, perchlorate levels range from non detect to 2.9 PPb and nitrats levels range from 6.6 to 32.0 ppm.

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are iikely to be affectad?

Static Water Levels ranging from 317 bgs to 651 bgs

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zonea 17 Yes (1 No @

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes 3 No &

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, {f any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party fo the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2009

P158




Congolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITICNED UPON:

{1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder,

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITICNAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes 0 No
Wooas Wﬁﬁff{?}nﬁ . A
Sellér / Tﬁ’énsfefor Representative Signature WMM‘ReprMﬂe Signature
Meg McWade (for Curtis Aaron Interim Public Warks Director) Rcbert Young’ (General Ma nager
Seller / Transferor Representative Name {(Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:
DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISCRY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2008

P159



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATEON

P160



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
August 2, 2013

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P161



ANOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  July 17, 2013 Date of this notice:  August 2, 2013
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — On July 17, 2013, Watermaster received Forms 3,4,
and 5 water transfer Applications, with Ameron International Corporation
(Ameron) as Transferor and the TAMCO, a California Corporation (TAMCO) as
Transferee for the permanent transfer in the amount of 15.000 acre-fect of its
adjudicated Safe Yield rights, effective as of the end of Fiscal Year 2012/13.
Simultancous with these applications, Watermaster received a request for
Intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool from the TAMCO.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013
Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013
Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committec no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Confests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool

committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Confest.

Watermaster address:

Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P162



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
-~ OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: August 2, 2013

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 2.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P163



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

 BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P164



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (908) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

DATE: August 2, 2013
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary - :

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue — '

Notice of Sale or Transfer — On July 17, 2013, Watermaster received Forms 3, 4, and 5 water
transfer Applications, with Ameron International Corporation (Ameron) as Transferor and the
TAMCQO, a California Corporation (TAMCO) as Transferee for the permanent transfer in the
amount of 15.000 acre-feet of its adjudicated Safe Yield rights, effective as of the end of fiscal
year 2012/13. Simultaneous with these applications, Watermaster received a request for
Intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool from the TAMCO. This Staff Report
provides a summary and analysis of the proposed transfer.

Recommendation — ‘
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[X] Ncne
[ 1 May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ | Reduce desaiter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase [ Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Prograrms do not have this presumption).

P165




Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 8/02/13

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

» _Notice of Sale or Transfer — On July 17, 2013, Watermaster received Forms 3, 4, and 5 water
transfer Applications, with Ameron International Corporation (Ameron) as Transferor and the
TAMCO, a California Corporation (TAMCOQO) as Transferee for the permanent transfer in the
amount of 15.000 acre-feet of its adjudicated Safe Yield rights, effective as of the end of fiscal
year 2012/13. Simultaneous with these applications, Watermaster received a request for
Intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural} Pool from the TAMCO. This Staff Report
provides a summary and analysis of the proposed transfer.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on August 2, 2013 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Under Exhibit G, paragraph 6, of the Judgment: “Rights herein decreed are appurtenant to that land and
are only assignable with the land for overlying use thereon; provided however, . . . () the members of the
Pool shall have the right to Transfer or lease their quantified production rights within the Pool ar to
Watermaster in conformance with the procedures described in the Peace Agreement between the Parties
therein, dated June 29, 2000 for the term of the Peace Agreement.” The Peace Agreement and Peace |l
Agreement thus modified the strict appurtenancy requirement to allow Transfers of the water rights under
certain conditicns.

Ameron International Cerporation {Ameron) is an original Party to the Judgment, with 97.858 acre-feet of
Safe Yield in the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool. Ameron recently sold a portion (i.e., 30.7 acres) of its
real property to TAMCO, a Califarnia Corporation {TAMCO), and would like to permanently transfer
15.000 acre-feet of its adjudicated Safe Yield rights to TAMCO for use on the TAMCO property. After the
transfer, Ameron's remaining adjudicated Safe Yield right is 82.858 acre-feet. As a result, on

July 17, 2013, TAMCO submitted a request for Intervention info the (Non-Agricultural) Pool. While
Watermaster received the paper copies of the requests on July 17, 2013, it had received notice of the
request in June 2013, with notice of the parties’ intent that the transfer be effective for fiscal year
2012/2013.

Ameron and TAMCO have submitted Form 3 (Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water
from Storage), Form 4 (Application or Amendment fo Application to Recapture Water in Storage), and
Form 5 (Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield}. The Applications indicate that the
amount of water rights to be permanently transferred is 15.000 acre-feet. Prior to this purchase, Ameron
leased property to TAMCO for its operation of a steel production facility. The lease allowed TAMCO to
utilize some of Ameron's produced water that was accounted for in Ameron's water rights. TAMCQ is
expected to continue its operation in a similar manner after this purchase utilizing the water rights
transferred from Ameron. The fransfer from Ameron to TAMCO does not invelve any change of use or
additional groundwater extractions not provided for under the Judgment. As a result, the transfer will not
result in any "material physical injury” to any party.

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is na indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P166



ATTORNEYS AT LAW
N OSSAMAN ]__LP - TI7 S, Flgueroa Straet
' 34th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90017
T 293.612.7800

F 213.612.7801

Byron Gee
D 213.612.7843
bgee@nossaman.com

Refer To File % 290729-0004

July 16, 2013

VIA LLS. MAIL RECEIVED
Chino Basin Watermaster ' JuL 1 72013
9541 San Bernardino Rpad

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 ' CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Attention: Danielle Maurizio

Re:  Ameron Inc. Chino Basin Water Rights

Dear Ms. Maurizio:

Enclosed please find Tamco's original Consclidated Water Transfer Forms with original
signaiures by Ameron International and Tamco, as requested by Brad Herrema for the subject
Non-Agricultural Overlying Water Rights Transfer.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Sinc:er/e;lyr
7
s W .
Byron Gee
of Nossaman LLP
BPG/mnm
Encls.

. 443615_1.DOC

nossaman.com

P167



A

AMERON
INTEERATIONAL
May 30, 2013
Peter Kavounas, P.E. Bradley Herrema, Esq.
Chino Basin Watermaster Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
9641 San Bernardino Road 21 East Carriflo Street
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 ' Santa Barbara, CA 93107

Re:  Ameron Inc. Chino Basin Water Rights

Dear Peter and Bradley:

Ameron [nternational Corporation (fka “Ameron Inc.” or "Ameron), recently completed
the sale of 30.7 acres of property in Rancho Cucamonga, California to TAMCO, a Californiz
Corporation (‘TAMCO"), that includes the transfer of 15 acre-feet of Ameron’s share of Safe
Yield to TAMCO. | understand that TAMCO has (or soon will) submit a Request to Intervene in
the Judgment and become a member of the overlying Non-Agriculture Pool. The transfer, of
course. is subject to approvals of the Chino Basin Watermaster and the Court allowing TAMCO
to infervene as a Party to the Judgment and be placed in the overlying Non-Agriculture Pool.

We have executed the Consolidated Forms 3, 4, and 5 (Application to Transfer Annual
Production Right or Safe Yield) - which will be submitted with TAMCO’s Water Rights Transfer
Application.

Prior to this purchase, Ameron leased property to TAMCO for its operation of a steel
production facility. The lease allowed TAMCQO to utilize some of Ameron’s produced water that
was acgcounted for in Ameron’s water rights. TAMCO is expected to continue its operationin a
similar manner after this purchase utilizing the water rights transferred from Ameron. The
transfer from Ameron to TAMCO does not involve any change of use or additional groundwater
extractions not provided for under the Judgment. As a result, the transfer will not result in any
“material physical injury” fo any party.

Thank you fer your assistance. Please fee! free to contact Matt Robsy at 713-375-3829
if you any questions or need further information regarding the transfer.

Kenneth AfJeck
Vice President — Risk Management

cc: James Crompton — TAMCO
' Jeff Dambrun - TAMCO
Luis Nieves — Gerdau
Robert Waltace — Gerdau
Byron Gee — Nossaman, LLP

LA_IMAN_441064 1 (5)

~ P168



&3] GERDAU

June 4, 2013

Peter Kavounas, P.E. Bradley Herrema, Esq.

Chino Basin Watermaster Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
9641 San Bernardino Road 21 East Carrillo Street

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Re:  Ameron Inc. Chino Basin Water Riohis

Dear Peter and Bradley:

TAMCO, a California Corporation {“TAMCO"), has recently acquired 30.7 acres of-
property in Rancho Cucamonga, Califomia from Ameron International Corporation (fka “Ameron
Inc.” or “Ameron”), that includes the transfer to TAMCO of 15 acre-feet of Ameran's share of
Safe Yield. Under the Chino Basin Judgment, the transfer, of course, is subject to the approvals
of the Chino Basin Watermaster (*Watermaster”) and the Court allowing TAMCO to intervene as
a parly fo the Judgment and be placed in the overlying Non-Agriculiure Pool. TAMCO
understands that Watermaster will prepare the motion to intervene once the fransfer has been
approved through the Watermaster approval process.

Piease find attached the executed consolidated Form 3, 4, and 5 {Application to Transfer
Annual Preduction Right or Safe Yield) and TAMCO's Application to Intervena.

Prior to this purchase, TAMCO operated a stesl production facility under a lease
arrangement with Ameron that involved its use of water produced and accounted for pursuant to
Ameron's water rights. Tamco will continue its operations in a similar manner after this
purchase utilizing the water rights transferred 1o it by Ameron. The transfer from Ameron to
TAMCO does not involve any change of use or additional groundwater extractions not provided
for under the Judgment. As a result, the transfer will not resuit in any “material physical injury”
to any party.

Thank you for your assistance. Please feel free to contact Jeff Dambrun at (909) 899-
0860 ext. 5291 if you any questions or need further information regarding the fransfer.

M (e

James Crompton
Vice President and General Manager

Encls.

12459-B Arrow Route — Rancho Cucamonga, CA91739
P169




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK

FOR PAGINATION

P170



Consolldated Forms 3, 4 & §

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4; APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO AFPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM5: AFPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAE. PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

PISCAL YEAR 2013. 2014

DATEREQUESTED: May , 2013

- AMOUNT REQUESTER: ___15 _ Acre-Fest

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

TRANSFER TOQ (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Amazon International Corporation TAMCO
Name of Party Name of Farty
7909 Parkwood Gixcls Drive 12459-% Arrow Huy
Street Address Sireet Address
__Houston TX 77038 Rancho Cueemongs 0A . _9173¢
Cliy Slate  Zip Code Clty State  Zip Code
£713) 348-7550 (209) 899-06560
Teiophone ' Telephone ]

{713) 346-7995

(909) BO3-5783

Facsiimlle

Faesimila

Have any other transfers been approved by Watsrmaster

between theas parties covaring fhe sams fiscal year?

Yes O Mo

PURFQSBE OF TRANSFER: :
] Pump when other sources of supply are outtailed
A Pump to meet current or future demand ovar and sbove production right
0 Pump as necessary to stabillze future assessment ameurts

Aaquisition of Overlying Non-Bqriculbure Foal water riqhts In Bssoaiation with

Other, explain

WATER 1S TQ BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

aoo e

Ciher, explain

purahass of inthiptial (mon-agricalture] land,

Annual Produstion Right (Appropriative Paol) cr Operating Safe Yield {Non-Agriculiural Pool)

Arnual Production Right / Operating Sefa Ylald first, then any additicral from Storage

WATER I8 TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

24 Annua) Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {common)

| Storage {rare}
i Qiher, explain

duly 208

P171



Conso i Forms 3. 4 &5 c

IS THE 85/16 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, alf anawers bélow muat be "ves,"] Yes 1 No @

Iz tha Buyer en B&A5 Pay? Yes O No 01
Is the purpase of the transfer 1o msat a current demand over and abeve production right? Yes O NoDd
Ia the water belng placed inlo the Buyer's Annual Accornt? Yes O No 1

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE;

Projected Rate of Recapiure Projected Duration of Recaptuna

METHOD OF RECAPTURE [e.4. pumping, exchange, ete.):

FLACE QF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

LOGATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES {iF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Partias aware of any water quallty Issues that exlst in the erea? Yes O No @
Ii yes, pleaca explain:

What sra the existing water levels I the areas that are likely to be affected?

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY
Are any of the recapturs walls located within Management Zoné 17 Yos 1T Mo

is tha Applicant aware of any potentfal Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgrent or the Basin that may bs
caused by the action coverad by the applicafion?  Yes 0 No &

if yes, what are the proposed mitlgation measures, If any, that might reasonab ly be Jmposed o ensirs thet the
action does nof result in Materlal Physical injury to a party to the Judgment or tha Basin?

July 2009

P172

{
e



ongolidated Forme cant

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

{1) Transferea shall exerciss seid right on behaif of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Pegce
Agreement, the Peaca |} Agrsement, and the Lianagement Zone 1 Subsidence Management Rlar fof the
perlod described above, The first water produced In any year shafl ba that produced pursuant to carmy-over
rights defined In the Judgment, After produstion of its carry-over rights, if any, the next {or first if no canry-over
righte) watat producad by Transferas from the Chirio Basin shall be that produced hersunder,

(2) Transferee shall put all welsts wiized pursuant to sald Transfer to reasanable beneficial use,

{33 Transferea shall pay ail Watermaster assesaments on account of the water productioh hersby Transfarred,
{4) Any Transferee not already a party must Infervane and becoms g party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTAQHED Yaz OO Ne @
Areron | o] CaAradion ”Vzé'
_E?-. ML N e ——
Seﬂe& ! Trgtr;ls;arjr prdgantative Signaturs ﬂaj&rf Transfered-Reprosentativa Signature

Shnn .

! Ident - Risk Manapamsni James Crompten

Seller/ Transfaror Represantative Name (Frinted) Buyer / Transfetes Representalive Namme (Prinfed

TO BE CQMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:
DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE: ____
DATE OF APPROVAI. FRGM APPROPRIATIVE FOOL: __
DATE OF APFROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POQL:
HEARING DATE, IF ANY:
DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:
DATE COF BOARD APPROVAL:

Jaly 2099

P173

!
1
|
H
|




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P174




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE
AMENDMENT (DISCUSSION ONLY)




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3868 Fax: 909.484.3850 www.cbwrn, org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment Section 8

SUMMARY

Issue: Watermaster is required to prepare an amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan
Update (RMPU) by October 2013. The objective of Section 8 is to recommend stormwater
recharge projects to be implemented, along with an Implementation and a Financing Plan. The
Steering Committee has reviewed the Draft Section 8 of the RMPU Amendment. Section 8 is the
final section of the Amendment,

Recommendation; Consider and give advice to Watermaster staff on the first draft of Section 8 of

the Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment, titled “Recommended 2013 Recharge Master Plan
Update.”

Financial Impact: There is no financial impact associated with the recommendation.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013 Consideration and advice on Section 8
Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013 Consideration and advice on Section 8
Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013 Consideration and advice on Secticn 8

ACTIONS:

Date — Appropriative Pool —
Date — Non-Agricultural Pool —
Date — Agricultural Pool —

P175



RMPU Amendment Section 8 Approval August 8, 2013
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

Section 8 of the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) contains those
projects from the all-inclusive list of recharge options found in Section 6, that were selected applying the
criteria identified in Section 7; further, Section 8 includes an Impiementation Plan and a Financing Plan
for the recommended projects.

DISCUSSION

The scope and cost estimates of projects recommended in Section 8 have been developed
collaboratively with [EUA staff, and |[EUA has identified possible participation in the capital expense of
some of these projects. This is being presented to the IEUA Board of Directors during the August
meetings for final decision.

The Steering Committee has met intensively during the month of July 2013 to develop the recommended
projects. The current list reflects the input of the Steering Committee. The first draft being presenied as
an aftachment to this staff letter has been previewed by the Steering Committee during it's
August 1, 2013 meeting.

Section 8 is being presented to the Pools at this time for their consideration and advice. Watermaster
staff will continue to work with the Steering Committee in developing Section 8 and plan to bring it, along
with any editorial-only changes to Sections 1-7, to the Pools for final review and recommendation of
approval by the Advisory Committee in September (Sections 1-7 have been previously reviewed and
approved by the Advisory Committee and the Board of Directors.) The Board will then be presented with
the complete document, Sections 1-8, for adoption during its meeting in September.

ATTACHMENTS _
1. RMPU Amendment Section 8 titled "Recommended 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update.” Draft
No. 1

P176



ATTACHMENT 1

8. Recommended 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update
8.1.Introduction

[to be included in the subsequent draft]
8.2.Initial Project Screening

8.2.1. Production Sustainability Projects

Table 6-1 contains nine production sustainability projects that the Steering Comuiittee and
the Watermaster approved for initial screening. In contrast to the yield enhancerﬁeﬁf
projects, the production sustainability projects were described conceptually and needed
further development prior to screening and ranking. In the winter and spring of 2013,
Watermaster staff encouraged capable appropriators to particip with the JCSD in
projects that would supply the JCSD with water 1n-11eu of ]CSD pro tion from the parts of
MZ3/MZ4 /MZ5 where production sustainability is a:Toncern. Members of the Steering
Committee that could participate in production sustalnablhty jects and Watermaster
staff convened one meeting on March 20, 2013 to discuss variétis alternatives in which
water could be provided to the JCSD and paotentially to:the CDA that would result in
reduced production by the JCSD and poteritially the CDA’s Chino II desalter well field. From
this meeting, subsequent discussions, and information provided by the City of Ontario and
others, four project categories were identified: 1) transfer of CDA water from CDA
members to the JCSD in lieu of ]CSD productlon 2) supply of water from other
Appropriator parties through new co ctions among the parties, potentially including
new wells and pipelines; 3] overs"“ ing the-;proposed Ontario Groundwater Recovery
Project (OGRP) and using the increased supply to reduce CDA Desalter Il production; 4)
and the use of ICSD ASR wells to se naﬂy increase groundwater levels in the ]CSD well

T ig ¢ould sell the JCSD up to 5,000 acre-ft/yr of its CDA deliveries
“from the Chino Il Desalter without the construction of new additional facilities. The
" ’sales price would be Ontario’s cost of water from the CDA of $920 per acre-ft.l

ario and the JCSD take their Desalter II deliveries from a common reservoir in
the JCSD service area, and Ontario would forego its deliveries from this reservoir
and séll some or all of its share of CDA allocation from the Chino II Desalter to the
JCSD. This would he an interim supply until Ontario needs its capacity in the Chino II
Desalter to meet its water supply needs. As an interim supply, this project could
also be a proof-of-concept demonstration to determine the amount and timing of
alternative supplies required to ensure production sustainability.

1 CDA charge to the City of Ontario for fiscal 2013/14.

20130730 Section 9 Project Evaluation and Implementation Plan_v3.docx 8 - 1

P177



2, The City of Chino Hills and the Monte Vista Water District (MVWD}) have proposed
an in-lieu exchange project where the MVWD and Chino Hills would use more
groundwater produced in Management Zone 1 and/or imported water, and Chino
Hills would forego taking some of its 4,200 acre-ft/yr CDA Desalter I allocation,
having that desalter water conveyed to the JCSD through existing CDA facilities. The
JCSD would exchange annual production rights to Chino Hills and the MVWD equal
to the amount of water supplied to the JCSD in this project. This proposal is
modeled on the successful interim forbearance plan that was 1mplemented during
the development of the Management Zone 1 subsidence managemen lan. In
addition to Chino Hills and the MVWD, the City of Chino could also part ¢ipate in this
project by taking more imported water and allowing some or all it's Desalter I |
allocation to go to the JCSD.

o+

3. Other than through CDA facilities, there are no physical connections to the JCSD
system from Chino Basin Appropriator parties that would permit a direct supply of
water to the JCSD. A new connection would be requiré “?.the Ontario
distribution system 1212 zone to the JCSD’s 1400 zone. If this connection were
constructed, Ontario could be a source of alterhative’ suppl 7.ds well as other
Appropriators that could exchange water with the JCSD't fough Ontario’s system. A
new connection from the Cucamonga.Valley:W. Jistrict (CVWD) to the City of
Ontario would be required to enable the. CVWD to supply water to the JCSD. A new
connection from the Fontana Water Company (FWC) to either the City of Ontario or
directly to the JCSD would be required for the FWC to supply water to the JCSD.
Other Appropriators mayHav the ability to- ¢onnect to the City of Ontario to wheel
water to the JCSD. Wate aster;staff has encouraged the Appropriator parties that
could participate in the ater sup y projects to review their capabilities and
interests in participatin, oductmn sustalnablhty prO]ects and to prov1de
Watermaster staff wi

“OGRPis t produce groundwater near the southern leadmg edge of the South
‘Archibald VOC plume, treat that water to remove the VOCs, treat it again at the

oll Desalter for nitrate and TDS reduction, and subsequently serve it. The
locat _n?of the OGRP wells and raw water pipeline is shown in Figure 8-1. Ontario
has suggested that the OGRP could be oversized with the resulting surplus capacity
used to reduce the CDA Desalter Il groundwater production and thereby provide a
sustainable supply of raw water to the CDA Desalter Il and help to maintain higher
groundwater levels in the JCSD well field area.

5. The]CSD has developed ASR wells that could be used to improve production
sustainability but has not identified the water supply that would be used for
injection or the magnitude and timing of that supply. As of the time of this report
preparation, the JCSD has not provided Watermaster staff with a plan to improve

8-2
P178



production sustainability with its ASR wells. Therefore, consideration of specific
production sustainability projects utilizing the JCSD’s ASR wells will not be included
in the 2013 RMPU Amendment. Exclusion of the JCSD ASR project in the 2013
RMPU Amendment does not preclude them from future development and
implementation before the next Recharge Master Plan update.

The water supply sources for the production sustainability projects include Chino Basin
groundwater produced sufficiently far from the sustainability challenged area and
imported water. For projects 2 and 3 described above, the JCSD would co :'ib\ute its
unused production rights to the Appropriator(s) that supplies them water to of
water supply cost. The cost to produce and convey the water to the JCSD could be
by the JCSD or some other arrangement that could involve the Watermaster, Som
the cost to produce and convey water to the JCSD would be offset by the JC5D's avéided
cost to produce and convey its own water. Table 8-1a contains the list of production
sustainability projects considered for evaluation and ranking. The JCSD ASR well project is
not included in Table 8-1a for the reasons described above. ;Fabla8-1a contains the
project name, description, new supply generated by 1 the pm]ect capital cost estimate,
supplemental water cost, annual costs, unit cost, ahd Fatings | f ater quality and
reliability. )

8.2.2. Yield Enhancement Projects

Table 6-1 contains 41 yield enhancement pI‘O]ECtS that the Steering Committee and the
Watermaster approved for initial screenmg These pr0]ects involve the construction of new
facilities and four proposals to increa e frequency of operations and maintenance.
Watermaster, the IEUA, and WEL'reviewed all'of the projects based on the information that
was readily available to define Hi ach prO]ect would operate, to estimate their storm and
recycled water recharge performanc arid to estimate their cost. Certain projects listed in
Table 6-1 were not analyzed a' 5 their pr0]ected unit costs were where higher than the initial
screening level of $1,500 per act: :ft. Table 8-2a lists the projects that were advanced to
detailed evaluatio ""ing the criteria described in Section 7. Table 8-2a contains the

ndications.of when a prmect was combmed with another project or projects to take
dvantage ; of increased yield or cost efficiencies

o Opportumtles for IEUA and Watermaster joint participation pursuant to the Peace Il

. Charé’éterizations of the new recharge (new yield} created by the proposed projects

» Indications as to whether a project would be constructed for regulatory compliance
purposes and whether a project was already constructed

s (Capital cost opinions for stormwater improvements, annualized capital costs,
operations and maintenance costs, total annual costs, and unit cost of stormwater
recharge

e New recycled water recharge capacities and recycled water acquisition costs

8-3
P179



s (apital cost opinions for recycled water, annualized capital costs, operations and
maintenance costs, total annual costs, and unit cost of recycled water recharge

» New imported water recharge capacities and imported water acquisition costs

» Capital cost opinions for imported water, annualized capital costs, operations and
maintenance costs, total annual costs, and unit cost of imported water recharge

s Total combined recharge capacities for all storm, recycled, and imported waters

s Indications of additional project benefits and contributions to production
sustainability

and to support Watermaster's groundwater model.2 The capital and operation and#"
maintenance costs are based on the IEUA’s recent experience in the construction and
operations of the CBFIP projects and other construction projects. The IEUA also provided
estimates of new recycled water recharge capabilities for some of the proposed projects
listed in Table 8-2a. Appendix D contains detailed drawmgs;and €O S opinions for each
project listed in Table 8-2a. In total, Table 8-2a contiins 54 r01ects ‘and combinations of
projects. Some of the projects are mutually exclusive : as indicated in ‘the notes. Table 8-2a

was vetted thoroughly by the Steering Committee in the Beriod of April through June of
2013.

E

8.3. Project Evaluation and Ranking

8.3.1. Production Sustainability Projects”
8.3.1.1. Applicatio;

Table 8-1a contains the five productior sustamablhty projects that were selected for
screening by the Steering Co m'ttee "The purpose of Table 8-1a is to provide a detailed
characterization of the'projécts in‘tabular form. Table 8-1b lists the same projects and the
criferia upon whlc hey will'hié screened. Table 8-1c lists the production sustainability

projects in preference, based on the screening criteria of Section 7, and as
described bel

Reliability

The water substltuted for JSCD groundwater production must be at least as reliable as the
current JCSD supplies. The production sustainability project must be sized, scalable, and
sourced to ensure sustainability. The five projects listed in Table 8-1b are all assumed to
use Chino Basin groundwater as a source supply, produced from parts of the Basin that are
sustainable, and /or imported water treated at an existing treatment plant. Therefore, the
reliability for all five projects will be high and equivalent. The amount and timing of supply
required to ensure sustainability is currently unknown. Two or more of the projects listed
in Table 8-1b could be combined to ensure sustainability.

2 (ite...[to be included in subsequent draft]

8-4
P180




8.3.1.1.2. Cost

The capital costs vary greatly among the four projects and range from zero to about $10.6
million with unit costs ranging from $95 to $920 per acre-ft. There could be additional
costs for the Max General In-Lieu and Min General In-Lieu projects if the water quality
produced for these projects becomes degraded. There is also opportunity for the
Appropriator(s) that constructs the new wells and conveyance facilities used in these
projects to use these same facilities for their own use when not used to sug.ﬁ"‘ly the JCSD.

8.3.1.1.3. Water Quality

The Ontario-CDA MZ3 In-Lieu, the Chino Hills/MVWD, and the OGRP projects will always
produce potable water that can be used to replace JCSD groundwater production. For the
Max General In-Lieu and Min General In-Lieu projects, water will be wheeled through an
adjacent Appropriator’s water system where it is assumed thét the water will already he
potable. The new wells associated with this project.y will presumably be sited to avoid water
quality challenges and may in fact provide water q‘uahty bene i the source agency.

That said, future groundwater degradation could occur, hecessitating treatment, and the
level of risk is unknown.

8.3.1.1.4.  Ease of Inplementation

The facilities required to implemé’ﬁtq'the"\ontario-CDA MZ3 In-Lieu project and the Chino
Hills /MVWD exist, and these project: 1d be initiated quickly after an agreement
between the parties is negotiate S

The OGRP project, if implemented, everal years out and is dependent on 1) other
entities? paying for the VOC tre tment prior to delivery of the source water to the Chino II
Desalter and 2) obtaining $ubstantial grant funding. The JCSD would benefit from reduced
ing df the existing wells by about 2,900 acre-ft/yr and would not
1rectly from the project.

Interconnec_' 'Qns between the JCSD and the City of Ontario and potentially Ontario and
other Appropriators will be required. There may also be other benefits to participating
Appropriators that include increasing their groundwater production capacity (joint use of
wells) and improving conveyance capacity within their own distribution systems, The
agreement will need to consider the cost to construct and operate the improvements and
econornic consideration for the source water.

8.3.1.2. Ranking of Production Sustainability Projects

3 These parties include Aerojet, Boeing, General Electric, and Lockheed Martin,

8-5
P181



Table 8-1c shows a preliminary ranking of these projects by unit cost. The projects, in
order of unit cost priority, are: the Min General In-Lieu project, the Chino Hills/MVWD
project, the Max General In-Lieu project, the OGRP, and the Ontario-CDA MZ3 In-Lieu
project. At the time this report was written, there were no cost estimates available for the
Chino Hills/MVWD project, but it is believed to have an implementation cost less than the
Max General In-Lieu and Min General In-Lieu projects. The Min General In-Lieu and Max
General In-Lieu are ranked higher than the OGRP project even though their estimated unit
cost is 50 percent greater ($150 per acre-ft versus $95 per acre-ft). The Mitt'and Max
General In-Lieu and Chino Hills/MVWD projects were rated higher than the ORE project
due to ease of implementation. The OGRP depends on substantial grant fundingahd
cooperation with private entities, which cannot be assured. In contrast, the Max an( Min
General In-Lieu and Chino Hills/MVWD projects can be more readily implemented’and may
provide benefits to the Appropriators that participate. The unit cost of for the Ontario-CDA
MZ3 in-Lieu project was rated last due to its unit cost of great n $900 per acre-ft.

8.3.2. Yield Enhancement Projects
8.3.2.1. Application of Section 7 Criteria

Table 8-2b lists the list the yield enhancerhent projects and summarizes their features
pursuant o the screening criteria articulated in Section 7 herein. Some projects have two
variants where the difference is how excavation cos‘q_l_ls Yaccounted for in the construction
cost. Projects with an “a” attached to heir identificAtion numbers have their excavation
costs reduced by 90 percent under th sumption that sand and gravel operators will
extract the materials at their cos:, Tahle 8- 2b summarizes the project economics in Table
8-2a and includes information on tlie water quality and institutional challenges of each
project. Table 8-2c contains the fina anklngs based on the Section 7 criteria and input

from the Steering Commlttee e application of the criteria is described below.

-\;('j;gpﬁdence in Recharge Estimate

ed for selected recharge basins where the IEUA develops recharge
bserved data. The results of these calibration efforts are contamed in

proposed réchatge site. Pursuant to the screening and evaluation criteria contained in
Section 7, ngw recharge is estimated as 90 percent of the difference between the recharge
estimate for the proposed project and the estimate of recharge for the no-project condition.
The recharge estimates provided by the application of the updated and calibrated model
coupled with the reduction of the new recharge estimate by 10 percent produces a reliable
and conservative estimate of new recharge.

The IEUA prepared estimates of recycled water recharge capacity for some of the proposed
projects listed in Table 8-2a. These estimates are based on the availability of recycled
water that is not currently being recharged and that will not be used to meet direct reuse

8-6
P182



demands; therefore, the recycled water is considered highly reliable. The reliability of the
new recharge estimates is equal among projects.

8.3.2.1.2.  Location of Recharge

The locations of new storm and supplemental (imported and recycled) water recharge
projects have been prioritized to assist Watermaster in its best efforts to balance recharge
and discharge in every area and subarea of the basin. Prior modeling mvestlgatlons (see
Section 3] have demonstrated that the pm]ected groundwater productlon il; s could

2007 and has, pursuant to the Peace Agreement and Court Order authorizing the Pe
Agreement, conducted technical evaluations to develop guidance on the recharge 6f
supplemental water.# Watermaster’s current recommended supplemental water recharge
plans calls for Watermaster to prioritize supplemental water recharge as follows:

¢ Recharge the first 6,500 acre-ft/yr of supplemental vater in Management Zonel

pursuant to the Peace Agreement. i

s Recharge Management Zone 3 up to its maximum’ 'S pplemental water recharge
capacity {current supplemental Water recharge tapdcity is 12,700 acre-ft/yr).

¢ Recharge Management Zone 2 up to its maximum supplemental water recharge
capacity (current supplemental water recharge capacity is 28,300 acre-ft/yr).

» Recharge Management Zone ] up to its maximum supplemental water recharge
capacity (current supplernental water rechatge capacity is 42,100 acre-ft/yr)6

prioriﬁes that mirror the supplemental water recharge priority.

Expandability to Include Supplemental Water Recharge

The IEUA haS identified recharge projects that could be used to recharge recycled water.
These projects have been identified in Table 8-2a and feature prominently in Table 8-2c.

8.3.2.1.4. Cost

4 Cite ... [to be included in subsequent draft]
5 2009 Production Optimization and Evaluation of the Peace 11 Project Description (WEI 2009)

6 The supplemental water recharge capacities cited above are based on Table 6-3 in the 2010 Recharge
Master Plan Update (WEI et al., 2010).

8-7
P183




Watermaster, the IEUA, and WEI developed Level-57 cost opinions for each of the projects
listed in Table 8-2a. The backup for these cost apinions is included in Appendix D. For
projects that consist of only operations and maintenance activities, the IEUA prepared
annual cost estimates based on their experience in basin operation and maintenance.

Table 8-2¢ lists recommended projects based on the unit cost of stormwater recharge and
shows both the new stormwater recharge and recycled water recharge. All projects with
unit costs less than $600 per acre-ft are included as recommended projects;

8.3.2.1.5. Water Quality Challenges

Storm water is considered an impaired water source for surface waters. After filtration
through the soil and unsafurated zone, storm water is considered to be of suitable quality
for potable uses.

There are some instances where storm water recharge may cause o exacerbate
groundwater quality challenges. Storm water and’ supplem tal water recharge can cause
groundwater mounding under recharge sites that can redlrect movement of existing
contaminant plumes. Figure 8-2 shows the lotation the recharge projects listed in
Table 8-2a by identification number and the location of the significant water quality
anomalies that Watermaster is concerned with.

An example of the impact of reché“f"g“ ofi contaminahnt plumes can be seen in the location
and direction of the General Electrle N Test Cell VOC plume located just north of the Ely
Basins. The location of the GE T t Cell plume is shown in Figure 8-2. In the absence of the
historical stormwater rechargeatthie Ely Basins, the GE Test Cell plume would have flowed
in a south by southwest direction. Th_e_:moundmg under the Ely Basins has caused this
plume to flow almost du f)ve “along the north side of the Ely Basins.

The following water, quah

chailenges have been identified for specific yield enhancement
projects listed.in Table 8-2b.

conditions. ;Thls concentration of VOCs in this plume appears to be decreasing at its leading
edge due to natural in-situ processes. The proposed increase in recharge will likely not
cause the plume to migrate into potable wells. Prior to the implementation of a project at
the Ely Basins that would increase recharge, the implementing entity should conduct an
investigation to determine whether or not increased recharge will exacerbate water quality
challenges caused by the GE Test Cell plume.

7 Cite ...[to be included in subsequent draft]

8-8
P184



CSI Storm Water Basin. The proposed project at the CSI Storm Water Basin is projected to
increase storm water recharge by about 80 acre-ft/yr. This new recharge could be
increased if the conservation storage is increased beyond that considered herein. The
primary water quality concerns are the mobilization of contaminants in the unsaturated
zone adjacent to the recharge site should the recharge migrate horizontally to the west and
the acceleration of existing contaminants already in the saturated zone towards the City of
Ontario’s wells. Watermaster has an existing Material Physical Injury (MPI) opinion that
the existing recharge at the CSI Storm Water Basin has the potential to cause MPI to the
Chino Basin and a Party, However, continued surveillance by the DTSC and faoture plume
management required by the DTSC may he sufficient to ensure that downstrearn impacts of
the plume migration, if any, will be mitigated to a level to protect the Basin an -Par
Prior to the implementation of a project at the CSI Storm Water Basin that would increase
recharge, the implementing entity should conduct an investigation to determine whether
or not increased recharge will exacerbate water quality challenges caused by soil and
groundwater contamination adjacent to the recharge site and p

northern portion of the Wineville Basin with the plume projected to move in a south by
southwest direction under or slightly west of the:Wi | sin. The former Kaiser Steel
Mill plume, as delineated in 2008 during 4 Wate master and IEUA study of water quality in
MZ3, is characterized predominantly by high TDS: and total organic carbon (TOC)
concentrations (WEI, 2008). Samplmg and analy315'f0r this study concluded that from
1997 to 2007, maximum TDS coricéntrations ranged from 250 to 1,090 mg/L, and TOC
concentrations ranged from <0.1 to 2 mg/L at wells within the former Kaiser Steel Mill
plume. Additionally, two trlple ted wélls (MZB 1 and MZ3-2} were installed down
gradient of the plume to track plume mlgra’clon High concentrations of TOC detected in
MZ3-1 extended the Kaiser Steel Mi plume extent to the southeast towards the JCSD well
field. Certain VOCs havebeen detected in the middle portion of the plume substantlally

We]ls have remained stable or decreased since 2007 In the
abse ‘e of 1ncreased recharge at the Wineville Basin, the former Kaiser Steel Mill plume
wotll dikely mlgrate south-southwest towards the CDA wells and potentially the JCSD
ased recharge at the Wineville Basin will create a mound that will divert the
Kaiser Steel: ill plume west of the Wineville Basin towards the CDA wells. Prior to the
implementzg;ﬁon of a recharge project at the Wineville Basin, the implementing entity
should conduct an investigation to determine whether or not increased recharge will
exacerbate the water quality challenges caused by the Kaiser Steel Mill plume.

8.3.2.1.6. Institutional Challenges

The common institutional challenges to implement the projects listed in Table 8-2a consist
of the following:

8-9
P185




¢ Determination of a lead entity for CEQA and to implement the projects

¢ Determination of who pays and who benefits

e Obtaining access to recharge sites and the ability to construct and operate recharge
facilities

e Modification of the IJEUA-Watermaster recharge permit to include more recharge
basins and to increase recycled water recharge amounts at existing basins

Table 8-2b includes the institutional challenges at specific basins above and beyond those
listed above.

8.4, Final Project Recommendations and Implementation Plan

8.4.1. Production Sustainability Projects

8.4.1.1. Recommended Projects

Upon reviewing all available information, the Steermg Commijttee has recommended that
the Watermaster proceed with the Min General In‘Liei project:due. to its lowest potential
capital and unit costs with all other criteria bemg equal. The Steering Committee sees great
promise in the Chino Hills/MVWD project afid encduirages the City of Chino Hills, the
MVWD, the CDA, the JCSD, and Watermasfer to pursue this project if the City of Chino Hills
and the MVWD produce a feasible formal proposal fter the 2013 RMPU Amendment
report is finalized.

8.4.1.2.

is to define the-magnitude and timing of water deliveries to the JCSD to ensure production
sustamablllty During this year, technical investigations will be done to define the
magnitude and timing of water deliveries to the JCSD to ensure production sustainability
and tolidentify and refine alternative sources of supply. The end product of this work will
be an optiinjzed, JESD groundwater production plan, up to three alternative water supplies
that will eriabl& the JCSD to reduce groundwater production to sustainable levels, and a
recommended project. This work will be done by the JCSD and participating Appropriators
and facilitated by Watermaster.

8.4.1.2.2, Year 2 - 2015

Develop an Implementation Agreement among the Parties Participating in the
Production Sustainability Project. The objective of this agreement is to define the roles
of the parties that would participate in the recommended production sustainability project;
in the planning, permitting, design, and implementation of the yield enhancement projects;

8-10
P186



and the cost allocations. This work will be done by the JCSD and participating
Appropriators and facilitated by Watermaster.

Appropriative Pool Cost Allocation Agreement. The objective of this agreement is to
define how the Appropriative pool parties would participate in a production sustainability
agreement and what if any production sustainability project costs will be borne by the
Appropriators.

8.4.1.2.3. Years 3and 4 - 2016 and 2017

Preliminary Design of Recommended Production Sustainability Project. If new
facilities are required, then one of the parties to the implementation agreement wi
contract for preliminary design. The level of design will be such that it enables the’
preparation of environmental documentation pursuant to the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA), provides information for identifying and acqulrmg construction and

related permits, and produces cost estimates. This work w1ll startin Janttary 2016 and be
completed in September 2016. & !

Prepare Environmental Documentation. One of the parties to‘the implementation
agreement will be the lead agency and contract for the preparation of environmental
documentation. The lead agency will determine the type of énvironmental documentation
and subsequently prepare it. This work will start in ]uly 2016 and be completed in June
2017. :

Prepare Final Designs and Ac¢ 4 ulre _fermlts One of the parties will contract for the
development of final designs and: mits. This work will begin in July 2017 and be
completed by December 2017.

8.4.1.2.4.

Construct 2013 RMPU Am_en diment Production Sustainability Project. One of the
parties will cpntractf r the conistruction of the recommended production sustainability
pr0]ects arid construct the  project during calendar 2018.

e

Fmancmg Plan

8.4.1. :
ed ma subsequent draft]
8.4.2. Yield Enhancement Projects
84.2.1. Recommended Projects
Table 8-Z¢ contains the yield enhancement projects ranked using the Section 7 criteria and
based on the input from the Steering Committee. The projects are listed by management

zone in order of increasing unit cost. The steering committee recommended that all
projects with unit costs of less than $600 per acre-ft be considered for implementation.

8-11
P187



There are seven projects recommended for construction that will increase stormwater
recharge by 5,000 acre-ft/yr, increase recycled water recharge capacity by 4,900 acre-ft /yr.
The average unit cost of stormwater recharge is about $400 per acre-ft and the capital cost
is about $26,000,000.

8.4.2.2. Implementation Plan
84.2.2.1. Year1-2014

The following agreements will be completed in the first year.

Watermaster and the IEUA Project Inplementation Agreement. The objective' fthis
agreement is to define the roles of Watermaster and the IEUA in the planning, permitting,
design, and implementation of the yield enhancement projects, and the cost allecations.

Appi'opriative Pool New Yield and Cost Allocation Agreemen
agreement are to determine which appropriators wigh to pa icip
enhancement projects, the allocation of yield and ebst: among

he abjectives of this

. in the yield

is group of appropriators,
not to participate in the

new yield enhancement projects.

Flood Control and Water Conservation Agreement. The parties to this agreement
include San Bernardino County, Watermaster, and "fh&__g IEUA. The objectives of this
agreement are to define the terms aiid conditions to’jointly construct new conservation
works on County and IEUA propertle and to conduct flood control and water canservation
activities on those same properties. The agreement will define the project sites, facility
improvements, construction an alntenancé cost allocatlons user fees operating criteria
(with flood control taklng
conditions.

in consérvation improvements at flood control facilities will not
on.or:if flood protection is reduced, that additional improvements will

In additioniio t ese agreements the Watermaster will have to submit a Petition for Change
with the State' Water Resources Control Board for some of the projects shown in 8-2¢ that
are not included in the Watermaster’s current diversion permits. The duration of the
change process is unknown but will likely be more than one year.

8.4.2.2.2. Years 2 and 3 -2015 and 2016

Preliminary Design of Recommended Yield Enhancement Projects. The level of design
will be such that it enables the preparation of environmental documentation pursuant to
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), provides information for identifying and

8-12
P188



acquiring construction and related permits, and produces updated new yield and cost
estimates. This work will start in January 2015 and be completed in September 2015.

Prepare Environmental Documentation. CEQA will cover the recommended project in
Table 8-Z¢ at the project level and the deferred projects at a programmatic level and based
on the project descriptions contained herein. This work will start in July 2015 and be
completed in June 2016.

8.4.2.2.3. Years3and 4 - 2016 and 2017

Prepare Final Designs and Acquire Permits. This work will begin in July 20 16:and be
completed by December 2017.

8.4.2.2.4. Years 5 and 6 -2018 and 2019

Construct 2013 RMPU Amendment Projects. The recommended rojécts will be
constructed over the two-year period of 2018 and 2019

8.4.2.3. Financing Plan
The financing plan for the yield enhancemeri’f':'i'*ﬁj'éke?'t’-é"c fisists of the following elements:

e [dentify the IEUA and Watermaster cost share Watermaster and the [EUA will
determine each party’s cost share based on the ‘benefit to the parties. This will be
negotiated and memorlah n agreement as identified in the Implementation
Plan above. g

¢ Identify grant-funding sh, \UA Watermaster, and the Appropriators will
combine their efforts to secure grant funding and low-interest financing from the
State Water Resourcgés Control Board, the DWR, and others.

o Allocation of cost efit among the Appropriators. Members of the
Appropriative pool termine the allocation of cost and new yield benefits from
the recommeénded recharge projects. In the absence of a new agreement to allocate
costdnd: Sy yie ld beneflts Watermaster will assume that cost and new yleld w1ll

. Obtalﬁ bond financing for the construction of recharge 1mpr0vements The [EUA,
the TVMWD, the WMWD, and certain Appropriator parties will use their bonding
capacity to obtaining financing to construct the recommended projects.

A detailed financing plan will be developed in a process running in parallel to the
development of the implementation agreements.

8-13
P189



PRAFT Table B-1a

Profact Data for M23/MZ&/MZS Sustalnability Projects®

) Supmlemental
Bencfiring . Annualized Dtber fabil Praduction
& . Mew Supply|  Capital st " Bonual O&M Cost Water Acquisttion | Torsl AnmalCast | Unlzcost | FOI0MYal uetian
Prajact Managament Summary of Key Praject Fralures Capital Casl Annua! Cast thowater | Summainabiticy
tacre-fifwr) 15 . 1s) Cast 151 1Sfacre ) i
Zane 3] 15/zere-H) ™ Supply Sears’

(Construce two wells and related conveyance to

Min Ganeral In-Lisu 3 move nan-MZ3 groundwaler or Imported warer Lo 5,200 $ 58400005 354000|% Eza000 | 5 - s - 3 878,000 | & 151 High 2
the JCSD.
Construct four wells and rslatad conveyance to

Max General In-Llau 3 move non-MZ3 groundwarter or mpared warer bo 11,600 [ § 10,640,000 | ¢ Eoz000| & 10030W (% - 8 - |4 1,740,000 | & 150 High 3
Lhe 1CSD,

Chna Hills forgoes taking Desalter 1 water and

China HillsMYWD provides that waterto the JCSD. China Hills makes

Exchange Project 3 up the e_n:hangnd supply from MZ1 groundwater 2,800 5 - s - [see note 5 balow] | § - 13 - (see nete 5 below) High 2
production or impertad water treated at the WFA
plant.
. Installatian of one well and extend OGRP raw water 3
DGRP Projert ES comvegance, 2900 |s 422500(5  S000 | § H - s - s 275,000 | 5 95 High 2
Om-COA MZ3 In- (Ortario sale of 5,000 scre-ft/yr of their CDA water 1o . i
Ll 3 the JCSD using exlming connactlons, s000 |8 M - |F - |§ mafs - s agon000(§ 20 High 2

* The smeunt and Sim|ng of In-few aupply requited s ensure susialnabléry & oninown, buchased on the sens|Uvity analysls dseussed in Seetlen 3 af 1|z fepart, i could range between abont 4,000 to 10,000 3cre- .

? The tntal estimated costs for he well and pipefine were derived from Table 2 of the neering repart {Carollg, 2013). The produetion fat was zssumed m be 2,000 ppm (2,800 acse-Afpr al a0 operiing Fctor of 03],

"rh=cm-=r Annual Cost for the COA 23 br-Licu project |2 the Fisc) \‘nrszngmnmsﬂ.&ﬁ rwanmnhhr=m=MWD contributiah, Source is Exhibit A of the Junz 6, 2013 QDA Spedial Board of Directers Meefiog Agenda. Hete that this eost does aedil far the avaided pumping by ICSDL
“The ility score |53 toal e niribution ta production sustainati] . Per the eval 2 desciibed in Section 7, the score will b us Folloves: —doe not cantribute Lo pradue don susmlnability, 1 zantribes rinmally b

produciion ustalnabifity [z necessary bat nnuun‘mmmmun Fsustainability), and 2 — conlrihules s i finai suHicienk candition of susteinabibityl.

* Aonual and umit costs are unknown. Tha st o produce and convey water 1o the IS T could be paid far by the JC5D or some oiher amangement that could invobe He Someorall the wal=' 10 the JCSB voudd be affsel by the ICSF's aunided epsl o produre and comvey

= gwn walse,

0130728 Sectiond,_Tablesxls - 812
Crealad 07/04/2013
Printed on 8/1/2003

P190




DRAFT Table 8-1b
Screening of MZ3/MZ4/MZ5 Sustainability Projects’

Reliability of Water
Capital Cost ($)| the Water Quality
Supply Challenges

New Supply | Unit Cost Ease of

Implementation

(acre-ftfyr) | ($/acre-ft)

Min General In- ] 5
lic 5,800 $ 151 | $ 5,440,000 High None b
ieu
Max General In- . 2
Liey? 11,600 S 150 | § 10,640,000 High None b
ieu
Chino H’II§/M\{WD 2,800 {See note 5 on Table 8-1a) High None? d
Exchange Project
OGRP Project 2,900 s 9515 4,222,500 High None C
Ont-CDA MZ3 In-
Liew 5,000 S 920 | S - High None a

! The amount and timing of in-lieu supply required to ensure sustainability is unknown and may be as much as 5,000 to 10,000 acre-
ft/yr based on the sensitivity analysis described in Section 3.

2 The water supplied will be wheeled through adjacent agency's water system where it is assumed that the water will already be
potable. The new wells associated with this project will presumably be sited to avoid water quality challenges and may in fact provide
water quality benefits to the source agency. That said, future groundwater degradation could occur necessitating treatment.

* Assumes that the water supply cost is offset by the JCSD's avoided production and annual transfer of an equal amount of water from
their own preduction rights.

? Requires an agreement between the City of Ontario and the JCSD. Ontario's position is that they will need to be compensated for
their cost of the water.

¥ Requires an agreement beiween the JCSD and others to construct, operate, and pay for the improvements.

“ Requires an agreement with non-Watermaster Parties that are adversarial to the project to cover VOC treatment costs and is
dependent on grant funding.

a Requires an agreement between the City of Chino Hills, the MVYWD, the CDA, and the JCSD.

20130728_Section8_Tables.x[sx -- B-1b
Created 07/04/2013
Printed on 8/1/2013

P191



DRAFT Table 8-1c

Ranked MZ3/MZ4/MZ5 Sustainability Projects

Project

Min General In-Lieu

Total of Recommended
Projects

Other Projects. " .
Chino Hills/MVWD
Exchange Project

OGRP Project
Max General In-Lieu

Ont-CDA MZ3 In-Lieu

Recommended Projects -

New Supply

(acre-ft/yr)

Up to 5,800

2,800

2,900
11,600

5,000

5,800

Unit Cost
(S/acre-ft)

S 151

S 151

Table 8-1a)
S 95
S 150
S 920

(See note 5 on

Capital Cost
()
S 5,440,000

$ 5,440,000

5 _
S 4,222,500

$ 10,640,000
$ -

20130728 Section8_Tables.xlsx -- 8-1c
Created 07/04/2013
Printed on 8/1/2013

P192




1wz

Taga g

82836 § § au

aeernd

Db« 1 B sazesi

IPERLEEY: T

P193




DRAFT Table B-2b
Screening of Yield Enhancement Projects

Annualized Capite!
Managemenk Annua| D&M Cast | Toral Annual Cost Recycled Wate i s ianal
vanageme Capital Cost Casl | nnua [— =ycle Unit Cast er Quality | Institutional

Project 10 Project
roree 7Ok . 5] ish Water I Chaflenges | Challenges

Zaone

. Mantclair Basins 10 $ 54500005 354500 |5 2,644 |5 7 357,144 o ols [
1a ’ Meontclalr Basins 1 $ 5050000(% 328500!% 2644 | § 331,144 71 0% 4634 c
2 - Montclalr Basins 1 $-- 1,440,000 | § 83,700 | § 8,176 | § 102,876 248 0ls 415 c
3 Montclair Basins 1 $ 50,000 | $ 3300 (% - % 3,300 [} 0 - c
Il Montglalr Basins 1 s 750,000 5 51,400 | $ s 51,400 0 0 = c
5 North West Upland Rasin 1 § b5490000{% 3571005 3458 1% 360,558 93 o0|$ 3,858 ¢ g
52 - North West Upland Basin 1 $ 264000015 301,800 | % ‘3458 [ 205358 a3 0. 3267 G K
6 Princeton Basin 2 1 - |8 - |5 - |8 - 0 0 - c
7 San Sevaine Basins 2 & 1,775,000 | § 115,500 | § 23,756 | 5 139,256 | 642 191118 217 g ef
8 San Sevaine Basins 2 $ 2,620,000 % 170,200 | % 12,781 |§ 183,181 345 1,911 % 530 ce
] San Sevaine Basins 2 5 300,000 | & 18,500 | § - |8 19,500 0 0 - ¢
10 San Sevaine Basins 2 S 1,980,000 [ S 128,800 | S - s 128,800 0 ] - c
1 Victoria Basin 2 S 75,000 | $ 4,900 | $ 1,584 | § 6,484 43 1208 151 ¢ ef
12 Lower Day Basin {2010 RMPU) 2 S 2480000 % 151,300 (S 29,182 1% 290482 789 o|ls 242 c
1 Lower Day Basin bl 5 600,000 | & 39,000 | § 2,791 | % 41,791 75 o|s 554 c
14 Turner Basin 2 $ 890,000 | $ 57,500 | § 2,438 % 60,338 66 ol$ 916 c
15 Ely Basin 2 $ 9,120000 |5 5933008 8162 |5 601,462 271 els 2,727 b
152 Ely Basin 2z $ 3,200,000 |5 208,200 % 816218 216362 221 ols 981 b
16 . Dntario Bloswale Project: 2 S 650,000 | § 42,300 | § 279 (5 42,579 8 0l$ 5652
17 Lower San Sevaine Basin (2010 RMPU) 2 $ 45,430,000 |$ 2955300 (% 45,165 | § 3,000,465 1,221 500 |$ 2,458 d,e
172 Lower San Sevaine Basin {2010 RMPU) 2 § 22,550,000 | $ 1,466,300 | S 4516515 1,512,065 1,221 500 (3 1239 d, e
18 €Sl Storm Water Basin 3 § 900,000 | $ 58,500 [ 3 3,012 | § 61,512 81 ols 756 b g
182 CSI Storm Water Basln 3 5 440,000 | § -28,600 | $ 3,012 | § 31,612 81 0i5 338 b E
19 Wineville Basin (2010 RMPU) 3 $ §280000|$ 408,500(% 79,824 | § 488,324 2,157 630 S 226 b
192 Wineville Basin {2010 RMPU) 3 $ 4890000|% 318100]3% 79,824 | & 397924 2,157 6301% 184 b
20 Jurupa Basin 3 $ 1,900,000 (8 123,600 | § 15,591 | $ 139,191 421 als 330
E RP3 Basin Improveéments {2010 RMPU) 3 § 22,0440007% 1,435000(3% 15,004 1 $ 1,449,004 406 01% 3573
212 RP3 Basin Improvemants {2010 RMPU} 3 § 13,464,000 |5  &75900 | § 1500415 890,904 406 o$ 2197
2z RP3 Basin Improvements {2013 RMPLU) 3 S 2,645000 | § 172,100| 5 5,087 S 177,187 137 2905|% 1,289 f
22a RP3 Basin Improvements (2013 RMPU) 3 § 1,855000 |5 120,700 | § 5087 1$ 125787 137 2905 |% 915 f

2 2013 RMPU Proposed Wineville PS to 3 $ 23324000 |% 1,5173000¢ 211,004 |$ 1,828,314 3,166| 3535|8577
Jurupa, Expanded Juifupa PS to RP3 Basin 324 »3L7; ’ /828, h - dee

with 2013 Proposed RP3 Improvements

2013 RMPU Proposed Wineville PS to

233 Jurupa, Expanded Juripa PS to RP3 Rasin 3 $ 21,314,000 |5 1,386500) S 311,014 | § 1,697,514 3,166 3,535 (S 536 d e
with 2013 Proposed RP3 [mprovements '

2 Vulcan Pit 3 $ 27,700,000 |5 1,801,900 | & 31,701 | § 1,833,601 857 840 (S - 2,140 decg

25 Sierra 3 3 1,000,000 |5 65,100 S 2,362 (8 67,462 64 0$ 1,057 g

253 Slerra 3 s 490,0@0 S 31,900 | $ 2,362 1§ 34,262 13 0fs 537 g

26 Sultana Avenue 3 $  1,026200,5% 66,800 | § 260 | & 67,060 7 D[S 9,556 g

26a Sultana Avenue 3 s 502,200 | 5 32,700 | & 26018 32,960 7 o|s 4897 E

27 Declez Basin 3 5 4,070,000 | S 264,800 | S go20!5§ 273,720 241 ofs 1135

28 Banana Basin (annual cleaning) 3 11 130 | $ 294

25 Banana Basin (semiannual cleanings) 3 31 155 & 435

30 Declez Basin (annual clezning) 3 16 178 | & 409

31 Declez Basin {semiannual cleanings) 3 47 21015 701

) Ely Basin (annual cleaning) 2 44 217 | 5 668

EE] Ely Basin {semiannual cleanings} 2 128 258 | § 997

34 Hickory Basin (annual cleaning) 2 7 148 | S 518

35 Hickory Basin (semiannual cleanings) 2 20 175 | 5 877

#) The project Includes excavation costs, and the capital cost shown assumes that the project’s excavation costs would ba reduced by 90%. The material excavated could he used for another construction site or leased to a minlng operator.

Keyo Waler Quality Challenges

b} A water quzlity challenge has heen identified with this project. (See text for 2 more detalled explanation)

Key to Institutional Challengss

¢} An sgreement will be required with the property owner Lo construct and operate starmwater recharge fadlllies, Other agreements with resource agencles may also ba required, The Ume required to negotiale and approve these agreements could range
from one ta bwo years.

d) This basin Ts not currently Included in the Watermaster/IEUA recharge permlt. Therefore, the existing permit will need to be amended to Include recycled water at this basin, The e required to prepare the Title 22 englneering and regulatory process is
about bwo years.

&) The prolect includes a recyded water recharge component, The |[EUA kas discretion as to whether to particlpate or not in this project;

f} At the July 18, 2013 Steering Committes Meeting, Ryan Shaw [IEUA) Indicated that Project{Ds 7, 12, and 222 are belng recommended to be cost shared, The capital cost shown assumes 50750 split of the capital cost per Peace [| Agreement Article VIl

) The Watermaster will have I submit a Petition for Change with the State Water Resources Control Board for the project because it Is not Included in the Watermasler's current diverslon permits,

20130728_Sedions_Tahles sl — §-2b
Cresled 07/4/2013
Printed on 8/3/2013

P194




Projaect iD

18a
23a

25a
Total MZ23

11

7

12
Total Mz2

2
Total MZ1

Tatal
Recommended
Profects

Othier Projects
192
20
3
13
223
21s

Recommended MZ3 Projects -

Gmupl

1
201

Recommended MZ2 Projects .

Recommended MZ1 Priojects”

DRAFT Table 8-2¢
Ranked Yield Enhancement Projects

Project

. 51 Storm Water Basin
3 RMPU Proposed Wirievllle PS to Jyrupa, Expanded
Jurupa PS to “RP3 Basin, and 2013 Proposéd RP3
Improvements> - ° L
Sierra

Victoria Basin™*
San Se\}'aine__ﬂ'asinszfs ]
Lower Day Basin (2010 RMPU)

Montclair Basing

Wineviile' Basin (2010 RMPU)°
’ JurupaBasin
San Sevaine Basins
Lower Day Basin
RP3 Basin Impravements {2013 RMPU).
RP3 Basin Improvernents (2010 RMPU)" - -

31
3,166
64
3311
43

789
1,474

248

248

5,033

2,157

421
345
75
137
406

Recycled
Water

120
1911

2,031

2,936

0000 oo0

WA A A

Storm Water
Recharge Unit
Cost

$ 497
s 537
5 495

151

217

242

228
] 415
5 415
§ 413
5 184
$ 330
s 530
s 554
s 015
§ 2,197

WA A 4 L

43 AN 4n U

Capital Cost

240,000
18,392,000

480,000
20,322,000

75,000
1,775,000
2,480,000
4,320,000

1,440,000
1,440,000

26,022,000

4,850,000
1,900,000
2,520,000
500,000
1,855,000
13,464,000

Total Annual Cost

$ 31,612

§ 1,261,000
s 34,262
$ 1,326,875
5 5,484
s 139,255
s 190,482
$ 336,222
4 102,875
$ 102,876
5 1,765,973
3 397,924
H 139,151
H 183,181
s 41,791
s 125,787
$ 850,504

Nate - color shading within each MZ indicates mulually exclusive projects

1.The project group column was created to determine the total yield from different combinations of projecls. The group was determined as fallows: i-the project can be standalone; ii- the
preject is mutually exclusive; iil- the project can be standalane but s also included in a mulli-project scenarlo; and lv- the project includes the “iii* group.

2. At lhe July 18, 2013 Steering Commiltee Meeting, Ryan Shaw (IEUA) indicated that Project IDs 7, 11, and 22a are being recommended to be cosl shared and the capital cost shown =ssume:

a 50/50 split of the capital cost per Peace |) Agreemeant Article VI

3, PID 23a includes PID 194, 20, and 22a and associated conveyance fadlities, The totsl capital cost represents an IEUA capital cast share for only PID 22a. The capits| costs associated with
PIDs 192 and 20 and the associzted conveyance facilitles were not cost shared. The recycled water recharge shawn represents the increase in PID 222, The recytled water recharge

associated with £ID 182 was not Includad becauss the profact was not recommended te be eost shared by IEUA. The total capital cost of PID 233 is about $17,440,000.

4.The total capital cost for PID 11 is about $150,000.
5. The total capltal cost for PID 12 is ahowt $3,550,000.

& The project includes excavation costs, and the capital cost shown assumes that the project's excavation costs wou'ld be reduzed by 0%, The material excavaled could be used for znother
canstruclion sile or leased to a mining operator.

20130728_Section8_Tables xlst - 8-2c

Created 07/04/2013
Printed on 8/1/2013

P195

i
i
|



Praject

"
Grau|
] P

DRAFT Table B-3
Ranked Yiald o) iith Capltal Cost and faation Cost

N Annual Amenizavion Cast Al I Casts y-A5-You- A sls
Starm Water Dircet Englneering L nnual Casts for Pay-A5-Vou-Ge for All Sof Co:
. N Totl Caplial Finance
Recharge Linil | Conshuction | apd Admin Finance All
Water Cort Construction | Fizcal 2015 |Fiscal 2006 | Fiseal 2017 |Fizcal 2018 |Fizcal 2019 Fiscal 2020 |Fizal 2021
Cost Cast Cnsts Cort

Recyelel
Project ecycled

Casts Only
[Récommended MZ3 Frofacts R Ea R . g R S FRTL L ST L
p:E 1 €5l Storm ‘Warer Basin 81 o 5 ARE | & 201000 | &  iSO000 (S5 441000 | 5 29,000 5§ 15,000
2013 RWPL Proposed Wineville P5 1o Jurupa,
233 W Expapdad lurupa P§ o RP2 Paslp, and 2013 2,166 2,305 $ 497 | $ 17,513,000 | $ 1,879,000 | $19,392000 | 5§ 1,261,000 § 1,135,000
Propased AP3 lmprovemencs
258 Slerra ] 0 5 5371% 3230006 167000 (S 490,000 | & 32,000 § 21,000
Total M23 3,311 2,905 E 485 $ 1,322,000 § 1,179,000
Mecommended MZ2 Projecis ; . S e K R R, PR RN :
11 1 VictarlaBasin 43 120 5 11|$  eseoe|s 9750] 74750 | % 5000 § 4,000
7 n San Sevaine Basing 642 1911 H 217§ 1614,000 | § 161500 |$ L775S00( S 115000 5 105,000 .
12 1 Lower Day Basin (2010 RMPU) €9 a ] 242 |$ 2156000 | 324000 |$ 2422000 (5 164,000 5 140,000
[Total M2 1474 2031 |$ 228 § 281000 8 243,000
mnwimelndédimnm]x_s" . BT - - e . Lo p - . . .
) | Montcialr Basins 243 ] s &15 |5 1291800 | 188000 |5 1430500)s 22000 § 10287
Toml MZT 248 o -3 15 5 ad,000 % 102,875
Toal Recommendad Prajects 5,033 4,938 § a13 | $23,215900 | § 2,879,250 | § 26,095,350 (5 1,607,000 5 1,530,875 § 100,000 $300,994 $300,944 STTIFTS $77IFIS 5322406 4322406
]
20,0 lump s, Fraj profects ls.ed ebite b pragsbinmatie kvel for ol otheruniaue gaejects [ Table 535,

190,000 Walarmarte: cestto negartate Implamanta fan agreaments, egal caas and sl Hrme
15% relimfnbry enginzering = afracifon of E&A
60 Elnad daulgn 31 8 fracidon of EEA.

IS ChAS A2 i Sractioh o S2A

20120728_SeclionB_Tables i — Finance_Strtegy
Creatad 07 fou /2013
Prirted on 871723

P196




0N

M HAKEH AVE

. ASR Wells "5y
e [T

 CHil
* Diésaligr
i1

CDA |1

CDALEL

" ICITRUS AVE

Water Supply Infrastiuciure

—— City of Qntardo Potable Waler Mainlines
—= JCSD Polzble Water Mainlines

—— FWC Polable Water Mainlines

~———  CDADesaller | Froduct Water Pipeline
—— CDADesalter | Raw Waler Pipeline

BIEREARYE

@  ICSD Storage Ressrvair

B ocRPwWel

=—— OGHP Convyance Pipalines

Archibald South
VO Conceniration (ugiL}

=0ends5
>Sands{0
#iland 20
»20and =50
> 50 and < 100

Production Wells

Chino Deeshter Authority  Mote: Ablect def and gray kel
Indicates thal Ihe wek is nat curertly
Chty of Onlaria aeiive bul will be in the future

Fontana Weter Company O 152 Hisrmed wel
Junspz Commuety Services Olsrict
Cther Appropriaters
Other Features
E} Flaod Gontral end Comsemation Rasis

Names Figue_8_In_jl

A 0 1
T Miles

b1 ) Kilometers

v 0 2

P197

@ In-LIeu Recharge/Exchange Prolect Configurafions
itted by S ;
-:-"}

PN Rerhirme IAApian Upsist=

Figure 841




£
. Flto
Plimz.

ek O

N The VOG plumes shawn an this
VYOG Goncentration (g} mep are generalized Ahstralions

>0and =5 ol the eslimated spatial exiant of
>Gand <10 TCE ar PCE, basad on
>10and=20 maKimUm coneeniration
>20 and =50 measured over the S-yeer period

of August 2007 1o July 2012,
>502nd5100  Inlempretations of plume exient
>1{00and<200 and boundary defineation wara

made based on  measured
>200and< 00 o ione and gl
> 500 groundwater flow panems,

Orher plumes (lahaled by hame and dominant
contaminant)

‘ield Enhancoment Froject
1 (Project 1D is for locatianal reference
from Table B-2k)

QBMP Management Zanes

Chine Desaller Wl
Streams & Flood Control Channels
Flaod Conirol & Conservation Basing

Geology
Water Beering Sedimenis

Quatemary Alluvium
| -§ Consolidater Bedrock

Undiffereniiated Pre-Tertiary o Early Plaistocene
Igneous, Metemaorphis, and Sedimentary Rocks

Faults
—— Locaticn Cerialn
— = location Appravimate

Lecatian Concealed
=== Localian Lincertain

Approximeale Location of
Groundywater Earrier

Produead by:
= WILDEARUTH" a 1 2 E] ] 5
= WhpEAmuTH Samor e

(= m m— e |11
W02 ey Eive Dats: 30120612 Lo
Cvacagm P e T 114
v Eermu epyo men i com o 2 4 a a

P198

Plumes and Point-Sources of Concern
“ n Refation to the Yleld Enhancement Projects

2013 Amendment ta the
2010 RMPU

Dellneation of Groundwater Contamination
e

Figure 8-2




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

II. BUSINESS ITEM

B. BUDGET TRANSFER FORMS
T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.4684.3888 Fax: 808.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOQUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Poal Commitiee Members

SUBJECT: Budget Transfer Forms (T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02)

SUMMARY

[ssue: Approve the Budget Transfer Forms (T-13-06-01 for Engineering Services and T-13-06-02
for Legal Services) Between the Various Watermaster accounts for FY 2012/2013 as of June 30,
2013.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the Budget Transfer Forms (T-13-06-01 for
Engineering Services and T-13-06-02 for Legal Services) Between the Various Watermaster
accounts for FY 2012/2013 as of June 30, 2013 as presented.

Financial Impact: No financial impact. The Budget Transfer Forms (T-13-06-01 for Engineering
Services and T-13-06-02 for Legal Services) are a reallocation of approved budgeted funds and
have no financial impact on the total FY 2012/2013 budget of $7,238,414 as of June 30, 2013.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013; Recommend Advisory Committee approval
Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Recommend Advisory Commitiee approval
Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Recommend Advisory Committee approval

Advisory Committee: August 15, 2013; Appraval

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2013; Adoption (Advisory Committee approval required)

ACTIONS:

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Non-Agricultural Pool —
August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool —
August 15, 2013 — Advisory Committee —
August 22, 2013 — Watermaster Board —

P199



Budget Transfer Forms (T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02) August 8, 2013
Page 2 of 7

BACKGROUND

Utilizing the Watermaster's accounting software (QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0), on a continuing
basis the Watermaster staff reviews the budget vs. actual reports and ensures that adequate budget and
funds are maintained. Watermaster also provides monthly financial reports to keep all members apprised
of the actual and projected total expenses for the current fiscal year. Watermaster also provides a
process for reallocating budget to other expense categories to provide continued funding, or amending
the approved budget to ensure the categories are funded properly.

BUDGET TRANSFERS:

With regards to the process of budget transfers, the following information is provided:

The Chino Basin Watermaster budget has four main budget categories:
e General & Administrative Expenses
¢ Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses
e Project Expenditures
e QOther Income/Expenses

The Watermaster General Manager has authority to transfer funds within the main budget categories up
to $25,000 without Board approval. However, to allow for full transparency in the process, the Pools,
Advisory Committee, and the Board will be informed of all budget transfers less than $25,000.

Budget transfers greater than $25,000 within the same cafegories must be formally approved by the
Pools, the Advisory Committee, and then by the Board. If there are insufficient funds within same
category, the Watermaster General Manager may propose a transfer from one main category to another.
All budget transfers from one main category to another, regardless of the amount, require approval by the
Pools, the Advisory Committee, and then by the Board.

All budget transfers are processed in and recorded in the accounting system.

DISCUSSION

FY 2012/2013 Original and Amended Budget

The Chino Basin Watermaster FY 2012/2013 budget of $6,670,201 was approved by the Board on May
24, 2012. During the first quarter of FY 2012/2013 the approved budget of $6,670,201 was amended and
increased fo $7,238,414 as follows:

Carry-Over Funds from FY 2011/2012; $433,213
Appropriative Pool Special Legal Assessment: $ 75,000
Non-Agricultural Pool Special Assessment: $ 60,000
Additional Budget Increase: $568.213

$6,670,201 + $568,213 = $7,238,414

Budget Transfer Form T-13-06-01

The approved Engineering Services budget for FY 2012/2013 was $2,027,171 {(which included Carry-
Over funding from FY 2011/2012 of $44,811). Throughout the fiscal year, the Engineering Service costs
have been monitored and reported on a monthly basis as part of the financial reports. In May 2013,
Watermaster Staff informed the parties that the Engineering Services budget could be over budget by
$100,000 and as much as $150,000 at the end of June 30, 2013. In the past few months, both
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. and Watermaster staff have worked to reduce the potential cverage to
$61,172.

P200



Budget Transfer Forms (T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02) August 8, 2013

Page 3 of 7

The additional Engineering Services budget amount of $61,172 will not require any new/additional
Special Assessment funding. The $61,172 will be funded from the transfer of Watermaster Administrative
Salaries budget which has been under budget for the majority of the fiscal year. The transfer funding
from the Watermaster Administrative Salaries budget to the Engineering Services budget in the amount of
$61,172 is being proposed as Budget Transfer Form T-13-06-01.

It Is anticipated that approximately $203,028 of the Engineering Services budget will be Carried-Over
from FY 2012/2013 into the FY 2013/2014 budget for ongoing projects that will be completed in the
upcoming fiscal year.

The table listed below shows how on a consolidated basis, the Engineering Services compare with the
budgeted activity after Budget Transfer Form T-13-06-01 has been processed. In some cases, the
activity is above the budget, and in most cases, the activity is below the budget. The following details are
provided:

n ﬁi o o __“_ufJul“H -Jun 13! Budget jSO‘verBudgetf %ofBudget;_m_!AnnuaIBudget; i
690231 - OBMP - Wiklermuth Stoff o _3pesa0, 0w | agss40 | 1000% 000
‘ MP Engineering Services -Other | 31325477 | 3899600 7673123 |  80.63% | 395,990 |
| 8906.1- OBMP -Watermastor Model Update 17160944 | 10844000 | 6306944 |  156.16% | 10844000 |
6906.7-OBMP -DotaRequests | 957625 0.0 00.0% 000 |
__'5306.3 - OBMP -Reports o | 000 1000%: | 000
' @_I_.:‘yi-Prud7__luf[_q_nitnr-Engineeﬁng-SubContractor i 6341w . Oﬂ . _g&ﬂﬂ! 100.0%5 i o 0.00
033 Grdwtr QualEngincering | 8146645 | Tsa00% | 621645 | 10826% | 7624900
_ITI0331 - Grdwtr Qual.Engineering-SubContractor | 112357 o oM2ssET L t00% oo
T35 Grdwts QuallabSves | 323200 | | 621600 B1e8% | 3856800
571043-GrdwtrLevel-Engineering_m_ 1686178 | 186,862.00] | 022 | 100.0%;  156,862.00,
__{T7.2- Grd LevelEngineering . L 1225103 | 12626103 | 000! [ 100% 12825003 |
N3 GrdlevelSARImagery  sopmo0 | 9000000 ' oeor | 0o | sngosco |
___er.s- Grd Level-Contract Sves e 7: 7154735 i 116365.97 -44,753;7_'”21‘7 6153 - Wmﬁ,ﬁ_&‘_ﬁ_._??;___ l
771’[0?.5_!_-_Grd Leve]-Chinu Hills ASR ) "i 53,573.281 E 150,506.00! f -96,932721;__ ‘ 35.6%: __‘___“1‘150,506‘@:__‘
T078-GrdLevel Cap Equip Exte Lm0l 0% 0% | aog
| 7108.3 - Hydraulic Control Engineering JLoeamar | seovzo0 | eezss . ssoew | ee00z00]
7108.4-Hydra_ﬂl_'icCDntrolfLab Sves | 777'{57.5[]5.00 7 57,561.00;1 7,845 00: _ 111.6%: E?,GG1.UOEV
08T Hydrauli Contiol Prado Basi Habltat | 12004520 | 643925 | S5T9T | 859% 264w |
7108.9 * Hydraulic Control-Contract Sves o 0o . S80.00 . 55000 | Q0% 56000
7109.3 - Recharge & Wall - Engineering _ o0l o 000 | we% | oo |
T2023- Comp Rechargodmplememation . 75079 MTS000 . 022 | fono% |, 7500 |
_____ ?pos-pﬁassgqgineering.Other ) - 31,976.75; 025 | 1000% . 31977.000
_M0-PEAEngiceiing | s7mias 1800026 | 12469% 6075700 |
7303 PE4Contract Sves L ogn C 16000000 1 00% 1500000 |
TS0 PESATEngineering 1006339 | LAY % 71330
TS0 PEGRTEngineering Sves(Plume) 70087 | 080 TO087 | w0% 000 |
7502 - PEB&9 Engineering o 0.00! 0.00; | 0.0% .00 |
'_I'pt_a] ?Jilt_iem_:uﬂl‘Enyirrqm"n_er_l_la__l,__lnt__:._FpsEs o 1,5335,314.5(53 2,088,342,.55 _? -203,027.39: 90.25%: 2,033,342.55;“1

*ﬂ Wildemugl_l_@_{:l__ Subcou_tractor Engineering Revised ?udget of Sg,‘(_.‘!ﬂ,ﬁ‘[ 5Lu5_Amended Cont'l_fact Funds o_fSiT,jj.’g:—_S_Z{OaB.y?:Séﬁ B
. Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,982,350 plus Canryover Funds from FY 2011/12 of $44,810.55 = $2,027,170.55
Carryover Funds FY 2011/12 = $24,500.00 (7107.2}, $1,000.00 (T107.6), $4,500.00 (7107.8), $8,856.25 (7108.7) and $5,954.30 (1502) = $44,010.55

Budget Transfer Form T-13-06-02

The Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) budget for legal services was approved as part of the
overall Watermaster budget for FY 2012/2013. The BHFS budget for legal services for FY 2012/2013
was $679,955. When the BHFS legal budget was developed for FY 2012/2013, specific hours x rate

P201




Budget Transfer Forms (T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02) August 8, 2013
Paged of 7

assumptions based upon known tasks and activities involving Brownstein were developed. Each known
task or activity was assigned a specific account number, and costs during the year were allocated against
the specific account numbers. During the fiscal year, when actual expenses fluctuate from the legal
services budget, a Budget Transfer could be done. During the fiscal year, the BHFS actual expenses
‘were running either at or under the budgeted amounis and therefore, no Budget Transfer Form was
recommended.

Since April 2013 as noted during the Pools, Advisory and Board meetings, CalPERS and the former
Watermaster CEO Desi Alvarez have been in legal discussions involving Mr. Alvarez’s retirement pension
plan and various aspects of that plan. When the FY 2012/2013 budget was developed for Personnel
Matters (account 6073), neither Brownstein nor Watermaster budgeted for this specific task/activity at the
current levels. The original budget was approximately $40,000 lower than the current adjusted budget of
$50,990. Several other tasks such as the Safe Yield Recalculation (account 6078.11), Appropriative Pool
Issue Resolution (account 6078.20), and the Refresh, Recharge and Reunite (account 6078.10) were not
part of the original budget. Please note that there were also some accounts that were lower than the
approved budget such as the Annotated Judgment {account 6072) and the [nteragency Issues (account
6074). As a result of the ongoing unbudgeted costs and activities related directly to the Personnel
Matters listed above with CalPERS, the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal budget is over the
budgeted amount of $679,955 by approximately $30,765.

The table listed below shows how on a consolidated basis, the BHFS legal services compare with the
budgeted activity after Budget Transfer Form T-13-06-02 has been processed. In some cases, the

activity is above the budget, and in most cases, the activity is below the budget. The following details are
provided:

P202




Budget Transfer Forms (T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02)

Page 5 of 7

— e o e —— e
‘ ‘, { o __”_ i o 7 - Jul 12 - Jun ™3} Budgst :§ Over Budget| | % of Budget: !Annual Budgetf
S70-Watermaster Logal Serviees || [
6071 egal-Court Coordination | 2839507 | 3695000 | 785453 | 7e89% | 35,950.00
- BHES Legal - Annotated Judgment | Ll STa00n| | msesss| | ok | 5700000
3 < BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters . 50,990.00 ‘ L. -eaed1 | 98.34% 5;!_,990.00%
: BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 1847680, | 3392000 1544330 | 5447% 3392000
3 - BHES Legal - Replenlshmnt Water . ba 000‘ E 0.00 _ 0.0%: 0.00
~ - BHFS Legal - Storage lssues 6,642.00 0.00) | 664200 | 100.0% ! - agog\
- BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance obew | ool i omo | 00w 000
6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous (Hate 1) 6418621 ' 6115000 ' 13,0921 |  12543% 51.150.00
607810 - BHFS Lagal - Rofrash, Recharge, Reunite 35196311 | 2500000 | 11,9631 | MLT% | 2500000
6078.11 - BHFS Legal - Safe Yield Recaclulation 4l | 12000000 1 749174 16243% | 12,002.00
607820 - BHFS Legal - Apprap. Poal Issue Resalutin 4,054.95] | 000 , 405495 1000% | 0.00!
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services  265,00802 | 266,010.00 | 111.98 99.95%  266,010.00,

6215 BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee . 21gs902) | 2228000 | 62088 | 972i% |
;6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting ... 58E68.26 . 5924000 ; 67174 | o3.47%| | 59.240.00,
8375 - BHFS Legal - Apprapriative Pool 4638583 | 46,680.00 297 | 993% | 46680.00
_ 475 BHFS Legal -Agricultural Pool 2817147 29,280.00 0853 | 9621% | 29,2800,
8575 BHFSLegal -NonAgPool | 3111483 . 2320000 . 183483 | 10 .
__ B575.10 - BHFS Legal - Paragraph 15 CSliAqua _toysea3] | 10,000.00, 75913 10,000.00:
Total BHFS Legal Services 196,659.5¢]  195,760.00] -100.45 196,760.00.
[ . | | R :
6907.3-WH Legal Counsel SRR I AU 1 R N )
. 6%07.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 1071.00! | 0.00 | ~1,071.00 100.0% | 0.00]
_ 8907.31 - South Archibald Plume e 800l 2is0c0 | 2tEna0n | 0w 2180000
~_6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume o _ . 67.565.40) | 31,500.00 3 3586540 | 21278%. ~31,800.00
_ 690733 Desalteriydrautic Contral * 65784310 | 50,100.00 L 1EE31 | 1312 _ 50.100.00
630734 - Senta Ana River WaterRights 10,681.45{ 23,2600 -12,563.55 4594% - 2325000
690135 Paragraph 31 Motion 29172 17800 L tmasw 1780000
‘SantaAnaRiverHabitat : L daeew 1118000

_ 6307.37 - Water Auction
690738 - Reg. Water Quality Cnitrl Board

_6907.39-Recharge MasterPlan
P - Sio

reemenis

- B307.30 - WM Legal Counsel - Uanticipated

___B907.41 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainabilty |

64,398.50. |

11,9500

EA500000

...153.00;
0.00;

Tr.go0a) -

50959 | 11016%

o |

N
_11,950.00

5450000
17,800.00

Total §907 - VM Legal Counsel

j;o;él Bfﬁwhstg-i-nl'l , .I-Iy?_;t? _Far[gg 2, S;:hrec k C osts

- 24316210, | 247.950.00] | 100.09%, | 247,950.00
710,719.66) | 710,720.00] | 034 1000% | T10,720.00:
f 7 i
_ e e o o L _ f— - i _ [ SR

The attached forms T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02 are provided as documentation to clearly show which
general ledger accounis are being reduced and which general ledger accounts are being increased.
Budget Transfer Forms T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02 are reallocating existing approved budget dollars
between Watermaster accounts as needed. The Budget Transfer Forms T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02 are
zero based documents, which mean the reductions and additions within the general ledger accounts
equal. There is no change io the overall budget as a result of Budget Transfer Forms T-13-06-01 and T-
13-06-02 and no new funds or assessments are required.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Budget Transfer Form (T-13-08-01 for Engineering Services)
2. Budget Transfer Form {T-13-08-02 for Legal Services)

P203




Budget Transfer Forms (T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02)

Page 6 of 7
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BUDGET TRANSFERS
To: All Parties
From: Joseph 5. Joswiak, CFO Date: August 8, 2013

August 8, 2013

ATTACHMENT #T-13-06-01

#  T-13-0801

Describe reason for the transfer between budget categories here: To reallocate the FY 2012/13 budgst
to cover the net shortiall of $61,172 in the total Engineering Services budget. The additional net hudget
funds of $61,172 are transferred from Watermaster Staff salaries which was under budget at fiscal year-
end, as well as reallocating $103,732 of Engineering Services budget accounts which were under budget at

fiscal year-end.

Budgetary account reduction
Line ltem Description Account Numnber Amount
Administrative - WM Staff Salaries 6011 5 (61,172)
Groundwater Level Monitoring - Engineering 7104.3 WEI | % (24,535)
Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering 7107.2 WEl 13 {,008)
Ground Level Monitoring - Contracted Services 7107.6 WEl |s (5,934)
Ground Level Monitoring - Capital Expenses 7107.8 WEl |3 (20,548)
Hydraulic Control - Prade Basin Habitat 7108.7 WElI |3 (2,423)
Hydraulic Control - Confracted Services 7108.9 WEI $ (3,950)
Recharge & Well Monitoring - Enginesring 7109.3 WEl |3 {4,000)
PEB&7 - Enginesring 7502 WEL |$  (33,336)
$ -
$ -
Total Amount of Budget To Trarsfer "OUT” .| $  (164,904)
Budgetary account addition
Cemprehensive Recharge - Implementation 7202.3 WEI % 81,172
Comprehensive Recharge - Implementation 7202.3 WEI $ 76,363
OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 6906.1 WEI $ 8,612
Groundwater Quality Monitoring - Engineering 7103.3 WEI $ 8433
PE3&5 - Engineering - Other 7303 WEI $ 1,633
PE4 - Enginesring 7402 WEI $ 8,691
Total Amount of Budget To Transfer "IN" AR s U $ 164,904
Net Transfer Amount [+ -
1. &taff brings the transn;rr[?t;];urg;tpt?fr?glj\?propﬁafe Pool for information purposes if fre transfer is under Finance Use Only
St spprovl. TranTats steen DUGSEL cagoie. st ecs of onot et e oot miee 27 | Dot Board Approved
Adyisory Committee and Board Finance Log #
2. 0nce the form has been completed by the CFO, and approved by the board if required, the Chicf Financal
Officer will prepare and pracess tha budget transfer in the actouning sysiem. Date Posted
3. A log will be mantained by the CFO detailing the transier. Posted By
4. A fiscal yaar file will also be kept to hold all budget amendmani forms for audilor feview. Appro\red by
Date approved

P204



Budget Transfer Forms (T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02) August 8, 2013
Page 7 of 7

ATTACHMENT #T7-13-06-02
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
EUDGET TRANSFERS |
To: All Parties #  T-13.06.02
From: Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO Date: August 8, 2013

Describe reason for the transfer between budget categories here: To reallocate the FY 2012/13 budget
to cover the net shortfall of $30,765 in the total Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal services budget. The
additional net budget funds of $30,765 are transferred from Watermaster Staff salaries which was under

budget at fiscal year-end, as well as reallocating $24,600 of Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal budget
accounts which were under budget at fiscal year-end.

Budgetary account reduction
Line ltem Description Account Number Amount
Administrative - WM Staff Salaries 6011 $ (30,765)
BHFS Legal - South Archibald Plume §807.31 BHFS |3 (10,000}
BHFS Legal - Advisory Committea 6275 BHFS |3 {7,000}
BHFS Legal - Beard 6375 BHFS | g {5,000
BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 8375 BHFS | (2,600)
% .
% -
$ -
3 -
3 -
$ -
Total Amount of Budget To Transfer "OUT" $ - (55,365)
Budgetary account addition
BHFS - Personne! Matters ] 6073 $ 30,765
BHFS - Personne! Matters 6073 BHFS $ 10,000
BHFS - Personnal Matters 6073 BHFS $ 2,600
BHFS - Safe Yield Recalculation 8078.11 BHFS $ 7,000
BHFS - Safe Yield Recaleulation 6073.11 BHFS $ 5,000
Total Amount of Budget To Transfer "IN e s e $. 55,365
Net Transfer Amount $ -
1. Staf brings the mnsftzrrgggztpt?ggﬁpmpﬂate Pool for infannatiqn plrpeses 'rf_me t’ansferlis under Finance Use Only
Board pgrens. Tranaiars beboen BIGGEL st egerse. raracios of ot it e eny e eond | Date Board Approved
Advisory Commifiee and Board Finance LDg #
e il pepare axd procoss e musget haneler v aecouming sysoge. | e 118 CHGEFzNGal | 1o biosted
3. Alog will be maintzined by the CFO detalling the ransfer. . | Posted By
4. A Tiscal year file will alsq be kept to held all budget amendment forms for auditor review. : Approved by
Dafe approved

P205



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P206



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

C. PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY
PROGRAM COST-SHARING AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

7 Basin M"“‘ﬂ’

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Cost-Sharing Agreement Amendment

SUMMARY

Issue: The current Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program cost-sharing agreement with IEUA
must be amended to extend the term to fiscal year 2022/23 and to increase the cost-sharing total

amount from $440,000 to $600,000 ($300,000 each for Watermaster and IEUA.)

Recommendation: Recommend Advisory Committee approval of the Prado Basin Habitat
Sustainability Program cost-sharing agreement amendment with IEUA, subject to any necessary

non-substantive changes.

Einancial Impact: There is no fiscal impact on the current year Watermaster Budget associated
with the recommendation. Future year budgets, through fiscal year 2022/23, will include additional

associated costs for Watermaster estimated at a lifetime total of approximately $27,000.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013; Recommend Advisory Committee approval
Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Recommend Advisary Committee approval
Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013; Recommend Advisory Committee approval

Advisory Committes: August 15, 2013; Approval

Watermaster Board: August 22, 2013; Adoption (Advisory Committee approval required)

ACTIONS:

August 8, 2013 — Appropriative Pool -
August 8, 2013 — Non-Agricultural Pool -
August 8, 2013 — Agricultural Pool —
August 15, 2013 — Adviscry Committee —
August 22, 2013 —Watermaster Board —

P207



Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Cost-Sharing Agreement Amendment August 8, 2013
Page 2 of 4

BACKGROUND

The Peace Il Subsequent Environmental Impact Report (SEIR) was completed and adopted by the IEUA
Board on October 6, 2010. Mitigation Measure 4.4-3, from the Peace Il SEIR (attached), requires that a
Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee and Program be developed. Watermaster, IEUA, and
OCWD staff have been working together to develop a program that will meet the requirements of the
mitigation measure. Under this Program, Watermaster and IEUA are committed to perform the following
fasks:

1) Cone Penetrometer Testing and installation of groundwater level monitoring wells;

2) Development of an Adaptive Management Plan;

3) Perform on-going vegetation surveys in the Prado Basin, through fiscal year 2022/23: and
4} Perform on-going photo-station surveys in the Prado Basin, through fiscal year 2022/23.

A cost sharing agreement (attached) was approved by Watermaster on September 27, 2012 in the
amount of $440,000 ($220,000 each for Watermaster and IEUA). This amount covered the anticipated
scope of Tasks 1, 2, and 3 for the immediate term, not the entire duration of the monitoring obligation;
Task 4 was omitted from the original scope of work in anticipation that others may participate in the
monitoring expense.

DISCUSSION

The cost estimate of Task 2 has increased costs due to a change in the consultant performing the task.
Initially, Tom Dodson & Associates (TDA) was to perform the task because of his background knowledge
on the Peace Il Agreement, however due to a potential conflict of interest for TDA a formal RFP was
issued resulting in the hiring of RBF Consulting.

As part of mitigation measure 4.4-3 of the Peace Il SEIR, Watermaster and IEUA are required to perform
Tasks 3 and 4 through FY 2022/23. Task 3 will be completed by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (USBR)
every three years through fiscal year 2022/23. The original cost-sharing agreement amount was
estimated to cover only the immediate term, and extending the cost projection through the full term of the
monitoring obligation requires an increase in the total amount to be cost shared. Task 4 is on-geing
photo-station monitoring within the Prado Basin to monitor habitat changes over time, and was not
included in the original cost estimate. The mitigation measure provides that others may choose to
participate, and as such it was hoped that this item would be contributed by other stakeholders. At this
time it is not believed that other stakeholders will participate in the monitoring expense, and thus an
increase in the total cost-sharing amount between IEUA and Watermaster is necessary.

Considering that some of the work is being planned in future years, the level of associated uncertainty
increases. Consequently it is recommended that the contingency is also increased.

IEUA applied for grant funding fo offset the costs of this Program. Applications were submitted to the
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) under their OWOW 2.0 Prop 84 funding, the United
States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) under their WaterSmart funding program, and the Department of
Water Resources (DWR) under their Local Groundwater Assistance funding program. Unfortunately,
IEUA was not awarded any grant funding from any of the three funding agencies.

To fully comply with the mitigation measure, Watermaster and IEUA need to amend the term and
not-to-exceed amount in the cost-sharing agreement. In total, to complete Tasks 2, 3 and 4 a budget
increase from $440,000 to $600,000 will be required and the term will need to be extended fo
Fiscal Year 2022/23. Below is a summary table showing the revised estimated costs for the Program,

P208



Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Cost-Sharing Agreement Amendment

Page 3 of 4

Task

Approved Cost

Amended Cost

Consultant/Contractor

Monitoring Wells $390,000 $376,517 | TDAWENTri-County Inc.
Adapiive Management Plan $25,000 $97,780 | RBF Consulting
Vegetation Surveys $20,000 $80,000 | U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
Photo-Station Menitoring $0 $15,000 | To Be Determined
Contingency $5,000 $30,000

TOTAL $440,000 $599,297

It is anticipated that the IEUA Board wi

August 21, 2013.

Through fiscal year 2013/4, Watermaster has budgeted approximately $273,000 for its share of the
program. Future year budgets, through fiscal year 2022/23, will include additional associated costs for

Watermaster estimated at a lifetime total of approximately $27,000.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Mitigation Measure 4.4-3, from the Peace Il SEIR
2. 2012 Cost-Sharing Agreement
3. 2013 Draft Amendment to the Cost-Sharing Agreement

P209

I approve this amendment to the cost-sharing agreement on

August 8, 2013




Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Cost-Sharing Agreement Amendment August 8, 2013

Page 4 of 4 .
ATTACHMENT 1

Peace It Subsequent EIR — Mitigation Measure 4.4-3

The Chino Basin Stakeholders are committed to ensuring that the Peace |
Agreement actions will not significantly adversely impact the Prado Basin
riparian habitat. This includes the riparian portions of Chino and Mill Creek’s
between the terminus of hard lined channels and Prado Basin proper. The
available modeling data in the SEIR indicates that Peace Il Agreement
implementation will not cause significant adverse effects on the Prado Basin
riparian habitat.  However, the following contingency measure will be
implemented to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not incur
unforeseeable significant adverse effects, due to implementation of Peace |I.
IEUA, Watermaster, OCWD and individual stakeholders, that choose to
participate, will joinily fund and develop an adaptive management program that
will include, but not be limited to: monitoring riparian habitat quality and extent;
investigating and identifying essential factors to long-term sustainability of
Prado Basin riparian habitat; identification of specific parameters that can be
monitored to measure potential effects of Peace || Agreement implementation
effects on Prado Basin; and identification of water management options fo
minimize the Peace Il Agreement effects on Prado Basin. This adaptive
management program will be prepared as a contingency to define available
management actions by Prado Basin stakeholders to address unforeseeable
significant adverse impacts, as well as to contribute to the long-term
sustainability of the Prado Basin riparian habitat. The above effort will be
implemented under the supervision of a newly-formed Prado Basin Habitat
Sustainability Committee. This Committee will include representatives from all
interested parties and will be convened by the Watermaster and IEUA. Annual
reports will be prepared and will include recommendations for ongoing
monitoring and any adaptive management actions required to mitigate any
measured loss or prospective loss of riparian habitat that may be attributable to
the Peace Il Agreement. Prior to January 1, 2013, the Committee shall identify
the performance standard(s) for determining significance of potential Peace |l
Agreement impacts to Prado Basin Riparian Habitat for implementation by
IEUA and Watermaster. As determined by Watermaster and 1EUA, significant
adverse impacts to riparian habitat that are atiributable to the Peace ||
Agreement will be mitigated.

P210



ATTACHMENT 2

AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING REIMBURSEMENT OF THE PEACE 11
SUBSEQUENT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT MITGATION MEASURE 4.4-3
(PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM)

WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA”) and the Chino Basin
Watermaster (“Watermaster”) (each individually “Party” and collectively “the Parties™) share
comunon goals and objectives regarding the reasorable and beneficial use of water within the Inland
Empire and more specifically the Chino Basin;

WHEREAS, both Pariies share responsibility for meeting certain monitoring and reporting
requirements detailed in the Basin Plan amendment approved by the Santa Ana Regional Water
Quality Conirol Board (RWQCB) in 2004 (R8-2004-0001, R8-2012-0002);

WHEREAS, both Parties have made commitments to the RWQCB to obtain Maximum
Benefit Groundwater Quality Objectives (Quarterly Surface Water Monitoring and Reporting,
Annual Hydraulic Control Moniforing Program (HCMP) Monitoring and Reporting);

- WHEREAS, the Parties are co-permitiees for the Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge
Program and share responsibility for meeting certain monitoring and reporting requirements of the
RWQCB, Santa Ana Region Order No. R8-2007-0039 (Order) and the Monitoring and Reporting
Program (M&RP) No. R8-2007-0039;

WHEREAS, the Peace 1 Agreement section 2.2 acknowledges that IEUA has been properly
designated as the Lead Agency for the purposes of completing the snvironmental assessment and
review of the proposed project;

WHEREAS, the 2008 “Bright Line Agreement” defines the cost sharing arrangement for
monitoring programs between IEUA and ‘Watermaster;

WHEREAS, the Peace I Subsequent EIR was completed and adopted by the TEUA Board;
and

WHEREAS, mitigation measure 4.4-3, from the Peace 11 SuBsequent EIR, requites
Watermaster, JTEUA and OCWD tao develop a Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program,

NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED THAT:

1. This agreement is effective May 1, 2012.

2. IEUA shall apply for the Department of Water Resourees (DWR) Local
Groundwater Assistance (LGA) Grant Program. Any funds received through
the LGA Grant Program will be put towards the Prado Basin Habitat
Sustainability Program (“Program™), o

3. Any remaining costs will be split 50/50 between IEUA and Watermaster.
IEUA and Watermaster have each budgeted not-to-exceed amounts of

P211



b)

d)

$220,000 (for a total of $440,000) through the end of FY 2013/14, to include,
but not be limited to, the following items.as Iisted below.

[EUA, shall retain a qualified consultant to develop the Prado Basin Habifat

Sustainabllity Adaptive Management Plan, as reqiired by the Peace 11
Subsequent EIR mitigation measure 4.4-3,

Watermaster shall retain Wildermuth Eavironmental, Inc. (WEI) to perform
project management tasks related to monitoring well instalfation, under this
Program.

[EUA. shall tetain a qualified contractor to construct and install up to 17
monitoring wells at 9 separate sites, as required by the Peace 1T Subsequent
EIR mitigation measure 4.4-3.

IEUA shall retain the United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) to

perform vegetative monitoring every 3 years, as requited by the Peace T
Subsequent EIR mitigation measure 4.4-3.

4. Consistent with the 2008 Bright Line Agreément Section 1A, Watermaster
shall be responsible for conducting and funding all groundwater level
measurements from the monitoring wells installed inder this Agreement.

5. Within 45 days of the end of each fiscal year quarter, IEUA and Watermaster
shall invoice each other for 50% of actual costs associated with activities
identified in Section 3 of this Agreement. All invoices shall refetence this.
Agreement and shall iclude consultant or contractor invoice documeniation,

6. If there are changes in the Program that cause the total costs to increase above
$220,000 contribution by each party, then both parties shall require approval
from their respective Committees and Boards.

Infand Empire Utilities Agency Chino Basin Watermaster

// . T

"/f Zie s / 7 /6“, —
Thomas A.Love Peter Kavounas
General Manager General Manager

P212



ATTACHMENT 3

(\ Intsod Empice Utitites Agency

A SALNICIPAL WATUR DISTRICT

AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600001511-001

AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING REIMBURSEMENT OF THE PEACE Il SUBSEQUENT
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT MITIGATION MEASURE 4.4.3
(PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM)

THIS AMENDMENT NUMBER 1, to Contract Number 4600001511, between the Chino
Basin Watermaster and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency shall revise the Agreement as
follows:

REVISE SECTION 3, TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

Any remaining costs will be split 50/50 between IEUA and Watermaster. |EUA and
Watermaster wiil each contribute up to a not-to-exceed amounts of $300,000 (for a total of
$600,000) through the end of FY 2022/23, to include, but not be limited to, the following
items. : ' L '

a) IEUA shall retain a qualified consultant to develop the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability
Adaptive Management Plan, as required by the*Peace 'II-Subsequent EIR mitigation
measure 4.4-3. L

b) Watermaster shall.retain: Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) to perform project
management tasks related:to monitoring well installations, under this Program.

¢} |EUA shall retain a qualified contractor to construct and install up to 17 monitoring wells
at 9 separate sites, as:required by the Peace Il Subsequent EIR mitigation measure 4.4-

d) IEUA shall retain the United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) to perform vegetative
monitoring every 3 years, as required by the Peace Il Subsequent EIR mitigation
measure 4.4-3.

e) IEUA shall retain a qualified contractor/consultant to perform monthly or quarterly photo-
monitoring, as required by the Peace Il Subsequent EIR mitigation measure 4.4-3

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

The parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above amendment
item(s), and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the
Contract documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Peter Kavounas (Date)
General Manager General Manager

Amendment Number 4600001511-001 Page 1 of 1

August 2, 2013

P213



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P214



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

II. BUSINESS ITEM

E. 2007 SUNDING REPORT UPDATE
(APPROPRIATIVE POOL ONLY)




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chbwm,org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E,
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBIECT: 2007 Sunding Repert Update

SUMMARY
Issue: Authorize Proceeding with the Update of the Sunding Report.

Recommendation: Authorize Watermaster staff to proceed with the update of the 2007 Sunding
report .

Financial Impact: The estimated cost to update the Sunding Report has been revised to $60,000.
The previous estimate of $50,000 is included in the Approved Revised FY 2013-2014 Watermaster
Budget of $6,724,736. The expense will be borne by the Appropriative Poof members only.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013 Approval
Non-Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013 Information only
Agriculiural Pool; August B, 2013 Information only
Advisory Committee: August 15, 2013 Information only
Watermaster Board: August 22 [nformation only

AGCTIONS:
Date — Appropriative Pool —

P215



Sunding Report Update Approval

August 8, 2013
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

The Appropriative Pool requested that the scope of the study is reviewed and approved by the
Appropriative Pool before Watermaster proceeds with the study.

DISCUSSION

The Appropriative Pool held a special meeting on July 18, 2013 to discuss the scope of work and
understand the deliverables of the effort. Dr. Sunding participated via conference call and answered
questions. The Appropriative Pool asked Dr. Sunding to revise the scope of work, and that is shown as
Attachment 1. Dr. Sunding has also revised the cost of the work to reflect the additional scope, from
$50,000 to $60,000. The current Revised FY 2013/2014 budget of $6,724,736 includes the previous
estimate of $50,000 and will need to be amended.

" The estimated cost per Appropriative Pool member (based upon the formula of 50% production and 50%
operating safe yield) is provided below. Please note that since the 2012-2013 production data is not
currently available, Watermaster Staff used the 2011-2012 production data to provide an estimated
calculation as follows:

ATTACHMENT A

Appropriative Pool "Update of Sunding Report" Expenses $60,000

Note: Production Data baned upon 2442.2012 actiunde sines 2412-2013 2CTUALS 3rm not available

Axsignod Share | 20113013 | 20102012 | veraged” | 5 000000 |

PRODVCER of Ogkrming. | Acoal | Produclion. | Produstion | Hired On

- Sofe Yiskd | Proticton | 5 Exchanges | 8 Eschanges L5
Armwivesd Mosntain Soring Waler - 5% €6 Ml 5 TS5
Chinig, Gy of 4034 .- . - 5 - rg
Zhing Hitls, City of 2 3,404 3401 3404 |5 2572008
Canzamoniga Vallay Watsr Oletriet A5 | 15543 54,948 | TH349 5 o Eeasls
Eresaliat Autherity = - . - 11 - s
Faniana Linion Witer Comparry 6,302 | . e - IS N 1]
Fantana Wate Cansany i 56 4 SEM (S 9% 43063505
Goiden Siate Water Ca- 411 T84 4B §  saamafs
FnEned Eeripirs Lkties Syeacy = . S .
Faeupa Saneriiy Sevices Disdicl .08 15,217 § 120mess s
L% Seiranrs Caupiy Cub - - % " LA
Mearypokd Kulia) WWotar Conapary 655 1,475 5 Emaszfs
M tropeSion Waler 6T of So Cakl - " - |5 - 15 - |5
Ioria Wista Imigation Cormpsy - - 18 523 - 15
Morde Visls Waker Distriet 9Ntz Iy 5B |E  Taesmfsl
Hiagara Besiing Sompany; LLG 1 149 85 -~ {5 1020265
Hichelzon Tris! : - - |3 43815 - s
Mo, CJE{Q‘ = - - 5 221,153 5 = é
Drtath, Ciy ol 15588 15598 TAGSE [ § 1249535 | & 1G3magsE EE
Pomara, Civy of 1 dm 14420 TA20[5. 1227262 |5 B8M.10
Soni Ant Rbeer W ater Cochpany - . - 1% ravase|s - Y
San Antoais Wals e Company 507 | 172! 172 128 1EEES |5 1masfy
Ean Bemarding County (Sieoting Fark) - 55 15 5§ - s raEfsee
Liplandy, Civy of g5z | 824 | 525 52355 auead{s  aroafs”
Want End Conmoind aiad Watar Compary 298 | “ = = |F 10308 S o
W aas Valkery Water Distries B44 = - = |5 m&or|s £
_ TOTAL PRODLMETICH AND EXCHARGES EET 79,343 79,343 70,343 F 5 E0,000004 |8 Fa 000,00 f 3

An approval from the Appropriative Pool is required for Watermaster Staff to proceed with the Update of

Sunding Report.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Revised Scope and Budget to Update the Sunding Report from The Brattle Group

P216



ATTACHMENT 1

The Brattle Group Conaaoos

New Yore

Sant Frawcisco

Via Electronic Mail WasizmicTon

August 2, 2013 Lonoor
Maprp

Brad Herrema Rons

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck

21 East Carrillo Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93010

Brad:

I am writing to propose a scope of work and budget to expand and update my previous study of
the Peace I Agreement. As you know, events of the past several years have called into question
important assumptions underlying my 2007 estimation of agency-level benefits. This study
would update my benefits assessment using somewhat different assumptions regarding MWD
water rates, long-range demands, recycled water development, and other factors. T would also
incorporate five additional agencies into the study, expanding beyond the ten agencies included
in my last analysis.

The proposed analysis will calculate the net returns from the program elements encompassed by
the Peace IT Agreement (including the Amendments). I will analyze impacts to the members of
the Appropriative Pool holding groundwater rights in the Chino Basin over the time period 2013
to 2030. I will summarize the net benefits of hydraulic control in the Basin, as well as the
distribution of net benefits across individual agencies. The analysis will compare outcomes under
provisions of the Peace IT Agreement relative to two alternative baselines: conditions under the
original peace agreement (Peace I) and under baseline conditions defined by the Judgment.

The benefit of hydraulic control to each agency depends on the composition of water use and the
ability to replace imported water units (Tier 1 and Tier 2 water) with less expensive sources in
the water portfolio by utilizing recharge capacity of the Basin. Policies that increase recharge
capacity of the Basin alter the net benefits received by an individual water agency according to:
(i) the share of cost allocated to the agency under the relevant cost-sharing rule; and (ii) the
ability to augment water supplies with stormwater, storage and recovery, recycled water
replenishment, and water exchanges between agencies in the transfer market that can di splace
imported water on the margin.

201 Mission Srreer, Suite 2800 | San Francisco, CA 94105
Telephone 415.217.1000 | Facsimile 415.217.1099 | Email office@hrartle.com

W W’R)Z(l]: JC .Com



August 2, 2013
Page 2

I will apply current 2013 water rates charges by MWD for different classifications of imported
water, updated [EUA projections for recycled water rates, the price of desalter water for urban
supply, recharge assessments and appropriative pool assessments to calculate net benefits to each
agency in meeting residual water demand. Residual water demand for each agency will be
calculated in an economic framework based on agency-level demand for Basin water based on
data provided in the relevant 2010 Urban Water Management Plans (UWMP) net of available
supplies of surface water and other groundwater sources available to each agency. I will
consider the effects of voluntary agreements wherein providers serve recycled water in exchange
for a reduction in agricultural pumping. Residual demand for each agency is met through
purchases of imported water and augmented water supplies through stormwater, storage and
recovery, recycled water replenishment, and inter-agency water transfers. Under each scenario
(original Judgment, Peace I and Peace II), the projected cost of the water portfolio to each
agency will be calculated according to the program elements embodied in each scenario, and the
change in water portfolio cost (inclusive of appropriative pool assessments) to each agency
relative to baseline conditions.

I anticipate that the work described in this proposal can be completed by September 30, 2013 at a
cost of $60,000. The final product of the study will be a written report delivered to counsel. T will
also be available to make an oral presentation to the agencies and Watermaster staff,

I look forward to working with you on this interesting project. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

Best,
N

David Sunding
Professor, UC Berkeley
Principal, T%e Brattle Group

The Brattle Group P218



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

F. POLICY FOR COST AND BENEFIT
ALLOCATION OF YIELD ENHANCING
PROJECTS (POST CBFIP)
(APPROPRIATIVE POOL ONLY)

E. POLICY FOR COST AND BENEFIT
“ALLOCATION OF YIELD ENHANCING
PROJECTS (POST CBFIP)
(NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL ONLY)




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 809.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.38390 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Policy for Cost and Benefit Allocation of Yield Enhancing Projects (post CBFIP)

SUMMARY

Issue: During the development of the Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment, discussion has
taken place around potentially financing additional yield enhancing projects including projects
identified in the RMPU, as well as other opportunities that may arise as a result of compliance with
MS4 permit requirements. At the Steering Committee meetings some parties have expressed a
desire to consider a different allocation of cost and benefit of such projects than that which applies

to the CBFIP projects.

Recommendation: Consider whether the current method of allocating cost and benefit of
stormwater capture projects should remain unchanged, or if a different methodology should be
developed. If it is desired to develop a different methodology, identify a process by which the Pool

would like to proceed.

Financial Impact. None at this time

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: August 8, 2013 Discussion
Non-Agriculiural Pool: August 8, 2013 Discussion
Agricultural Pool: August 8, 2013 Discussion
Advisory Committea: August 15, 2013 Discussion

ACTIONS:

Date — Appropriative Pool —
Date — Nont-Agricultural Pool -
Date — Agricultural Pool —
Bate — Advisory Committee —

P219



Policy for Cost and Benefit Allocation for . August 8, 2013
Yield Enhancing Projects Post CBFIP
Page2o0f2

BACKGROUND

The 2013 Amendment of the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update contemplates some projects that would
capture additional stormwater beyond that generated by the improvements made pursuant o the Chino
Basin Facilities Improvement Program (CBFIP). Additionally, land use planning agencies are moving
toward compliance with MS4 permit requirements, and are looking at opportunities to create additional
stormwater recharge beyond that required for permit compliance.

DISCUSSION

The Judgment and subsequent orders allocated firm rights to the overlying poocls, and allowed the
appropriators the flexibility to increase their individual yield based on various mechanisms including
contributions to yield enhancement.

The CBFIP was funded by Appropriative Poo! parties on the basis of their portion of the Operating Safe
Yield. The resulting yield of these projects is allocated to the parties on the same basis.

At this time stormwater recharge that happens as a result of permit compliance {e.g. MS4 permits) is
incorporated in safe yield, and as such it becomes part of the water appropriators are allowed to produce,
in proportion to their portion of Operating Safe Yield. This is not an actual calculation, rather an implicit
occurrence.  Section 5 of the 2013 RMPU Amendment considered various methods of quantifying this
source of recharge and concluded that it is not a straight-forward task: actual recharge is not measured
by individual projects, and it is unlikely that the yield can be maintained in future years,

Land use planning agencies are co-permittees with the County of San Bernardino on the MS4 permit and
make developers include stormwater control measures to gain compliance. These land-use planning
agencies on occasion may have a project of their own in addition to those they permit. Not ail land-use
planning agencies hold a portion of the Operating Safe Yield, or are parties to the Judgment. Finally,
private parties, some members of the Non-Ag Pool and others, may have the opportunity to fund
stormwater recharge projects.

Various Parties have indicated a desire to consider how to allocate the cost and benefit of future
stormwater recharge projects. The matter was aiso raised by parties during the Refresh, Recharge, and
Reunite event, among other key topics like storage agreements, safe yield recalculation, desalter
obligation, hydraulic control, and economics of recycled water replenishment, to name a few.
Watermaster will bring that list to the Pools in September to help set overall priorities, after sharing with
the Watermaster Board in Closed Session in August.

Watermaster staff is available as necessary to facilitate discussion to move the matter of cost and benefit

allocation of yield enhancing projects forward, and ultimately make a recommendation to the Advisory
Committee. .

P220



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for July 2013




21 jo | abey

06°LEY V.LOL
06'LEF sesuadxy Bunos|y - Z1£9 Bunaaly pieog £1.02/22/9 10} LYoun £22¢  ELOZNER0 g

B39 [, uen eauawy joyjueg - ZL04 ELLE ONIH3LYD ¥ 34w 8.3AYA 43HD BEOLL ELOZ/Z0/L0 N3o-Juid 1'g
CO'sZ5'0F TYLOL
00°5ZS'0% asuadxd |cod By - L/b8 98186-4Z02# 108[01g 8E€5Z9P08  €10Z/0E/90 na

B39 LUeD BoLSWNY JO YuEd - ZLOJ 2£529008 HLIAS Was 8E0IL  £LOZ/ZO/I0 HaayD- Jud g
9EEZ0'E ) WLOL
% a|qeded SJUNOOY - CO0Z  £L/22/90-E1/60/90 10} suogonpap sesodws Lot NY1d 26F SHadTVD 90/90/8L  £10Z/82/90 [ELINOP [Blauss

6x5 e eamawy Jo yueg .« ZL0L ELIZZI90-CL/B0/90 10} Saxe L pue [joshed NY1d L6 SH3dTYD ELOT/ZO/Z0  £LOZIZO/L0 ya8yo-jud g
6&'+98'89 TvlOL
Teeal * [0uoD) SlnelpAHs)Eseq - £8'L069 [ABLL
pE'80L Buneap piecq - |ebe1 §JHA - G2€9 [oAel]
Z9'gel aamwIWe) AJ0SIADY - |BBaT SHd - 6429 [enel]
05'021 |ood fy-uoN - jeBa] S4Hg - 5258 [snerL
LG'0ZL 100d [edninoby - (eSe SaHA - 5260 [ABIL
L5'0ZL |ood eaneudosddy - |26s7 S4HE - 5268 ‘ lenelL
0e'86L'y snosue|jeasily - [eBa SJHd - 8209 S9FLES 99¥/ES  £l0Z/LEMSD ma m
51'20L'S slaNely |suuosied - jefie SJHA - €09 SOP/ES SOPIES  CLOZ/LESD Ing m
S1'€9.'2¢€ alunig Yodiny oulyD - Z&" L0690 pobleS yobIES  €LOZ/LE/SO (4=}
2279602 [ouog olneIpAHAeNESS] - €€°L069 E9PLES E9PLES  £LOZ/LE/SO
oL vey saIWe) AroBIApY - [eBa SJHE - 6429 ZIVLES ZIFLES  ELOZILES0
0L9zL's Bupesiy pleog - |eBe S4HY - 61€9 LOPLES LOvLES  ELOZ/IESD
0E£LED'E |0od saneudolddy - |86e7 S4HE - 5.£8 09¥LEG 09VLES  ELOZ/LESO Il
SLSPLE [ood jeznynolfy - [eBaT SA4Hg - G2y 85¥LE5 B5VZES  ELOT/LEMGD mna
GO'Fas|L |00g By-top - feBa] S4HY - 5258 85pJES 857/€8  £LOZ/LESD g
ge' /el volieulpiood Hho) - [eBe §3HE - 1209 L5PLES I5PIES  ELOZ/LEISC [}
a6L0L"L ue|d Jse abieyocey - 6¢°2069 95¥.E5 9SvIES  £L0Z/LE/S0 g
S02L0'Y vone|noleoay pjels aes - L1'8L09 45¥.65 : §5b/ES  E£L0Z/LES0 na
05'ZE0'Z wewbpny pejejouly - (2627 S-HA - 209 PGrLES PSPIES  £102/LE/S0 nd
S8'Ya0's uopnjosay enss| [ood "dorddy - pz'8L09 EGPIES ESPLES  ELOZ/LE/SD [[E=]

By L uag esuawy Joueq - ZLoL MOTHHOS HATHYL LLVAH NIILSNAOYE 9E0IL  ELOZ/ZOM0 3oy~ Jwd g
0.Zs . TLOL
0428 . solddng soo JeyI0 - £1Le0e £10Z aunr - spiog JSIBAA SO E5Z0EZEZO0  £LOT/DC/0 g

By | ue espawry Jo yued - ZLOL £920EZEZ00 HILYM ONIMAS NIVINNCK AYIHMONHY SC0LL  €LO0Z/R0/I0 HoayD-Jwd g

Junowy pied junoooy owap awen wnpy ajeqa atld],
£Loz Ainp

1O YJUO 2UL JOS SJUSISSINGS[] YyseD
A sasoding |euojiewou Jog HALSYINSILYA NISYE ONIHO



ZL jo g abeg

00°0S1
00081 suoydsla] - 2209 xogjlew ejeagoe/Bunesif rewssioa weibold 98.g £102/52/90 g
By5 |,uen eouawy JO yuRg - ZLOL 95.9 SIADIAYAS WOOTT1AL (5541747 CL0Z/IZ0/L0 Hoayd- pud jtg
LEOEY
LE0EY Sjueuag suldesid g | - L6109 B00D-86Z6%9-00 # A21lod 6000-6626¥900 ELOZ/0E/00 ng
B35 [ UeD eopatly Jo yued - ZL0L 6000-6626%5-00 # Adllod ‘03 IONYUNSNI QHVANYLS ar0l) EL0Z/IZ0IL0 20U~ U (1
009LZ
oo'gle a1BM0g IINdwod - 509 Bulg jenuue-nwag 9EBOES £102/90/40 na
B39 [,uag eanawy jo yueq . ZL0L 9£898S ONI 'dVOS Wvds LP0LL £10ZfZo/Lo Hoayo- Jud (g
L0'eel'e
109822 efemyog Janduiod - psoe Bursuady eremyos fenuy 6.16.8€ £102/52/90 ng
B3 [uen eopsury fo yueq - 2101 6LL6.8E JII0OHOLHAOS aroLl €LOZIZ0/L0 F0ayo- Jud Hig
po'gze's
¥9'5Z€'9 sjqeded slUNoKY - 0O0Z ELZZ/AC-EL/G0/90 JojjusluRIeY SHALIED  WILSAS INIWIHILIY SIFIACTINT 0)7dNnd S0/90/EL £102/82/90 [ELINOr [BJSUSD
B39 |,uen eatiaury o sueg - ZL0L £6pe#tofed  WIALSAS INFWIHILIY SIIAOTHNT or1aNd SPOLL £L0Z/20/L0 ¥Isyo- Jwd g
00'085'Z
———————
00'0ss'e umnjog dwe?) soeld Yied - ['Z609 £L0Z sunp - saolaeg Buginsuog 1| oLy €10Z/0ER0 g
By [,usn eoMAWY JO sued - ZLDI a9y "DNI ‘SNOLLNTOS YALNdINOD 39v1d Muvd ¥r0LL £10Z/20/20 Hoayo- pud g
1 sl 4
Se'zeP' aalnag [ede] By-uon - 1968 £1.0Z suny - saoinag (207 By-toy GZEEriT £10Z/oe/a0 Ina
B39 |,usD BoLtaY Jo yueg - ZLOL LARS Jrd ST1IA0T NYOOH eP0LL €10Z120/20 HIYD- Jwd jiig
B5'¥6
66°'V6 s8|1ddng eoillQ 18yi0 - L1089 cligliz- €1L/51/9 YOrLFPEL0 £10g/0e/e0 ing
By |,u29 eali3wy JO yued - Z10) rovrivielo ALOIMIQ ZFoll EL0ZIT0/L0 ¥oayo-jud g
00°002
00°002 eouBUSIUIBIA g siBdey BBIUSA - L2L9 £1/61/9 PUE £1/50/9 UO SXonI} ¥ YSBAA £102/0e/90 ng
By 5 Luag vopswy Jo jueg - ZLOL ONITIY.L3d OLNY 09ad 0oLl £L0Z/207L0 HI9Yd- yud g
00’511
——
[leR-10% seng diuysiequely - LLI9  OIZUNEW "G Joj eleouIen JesuIBug D malay £0¥19 £L0Z/0E/90 e
B2 |.uag esuswy Jo jueg - ZLod £orLe SHIVAIY HFWNSNOD 40 INAWLYY4aa ov0LL £1L0Z/20/L0 ¥98YD-Jud |jig
unowy pred unoooy QLA aurenN wny ajeq adA )
€10z fine

AluQ sasoding |[RUOIIELLIOJU| 404

10 YIUOW 2y, Jo4 suawasIngsi ysen
HALSYINHALYA NISYE ONIHD

TYLOL

TYLlOL

Y101

WLOL

V101l

P22

IVLOL

IVLOL

101

IYLOL



Zh o ¢ abey

By |,usg estiswy o sued - ZL0L LLL2OGEL dHOD BNISYIT YHAWY Ly3uo 1802} ELOZILLILO yaeyD- juid [
0g' L0t TvLOL
09°20¥ alempleH J81ndwiog - 5609 slojUaW justeoe|dal s,upsnr ZEBLB  €L0Z/B0/LO0 i

Byo LuoD raNDUIY O Mued - 210) Ze6l2 HHOMLIN ¥3ALNdWNOD 95041 ELOZ/LLILO By~ Jud Iitg
08'250°¢ IVLOL
08°250' |ouyge] Jendwog paiddy - 272509 €10z aunp - Bupnsuo?) sseqeg L1l ELOZ/OE/00 g

Byo |u2g eauaury Jo yueq - 7101 PN A SHAIHOTONHOAL HILNAWOD GIddY S80LL  ELOZ/LLILO yoeys- jud e
20°89L TYLOL
6926 sjgausg su'gesiq g 31 - L6L0S gLoz Ainp
6E°6L Al Qeays ‘e pledald - 60wl 1snBny - usluAedoly 88100  ELOT/LOMLD L]

By |,ua5 BalIaWY 10 Yued - ZL0L 86100 LLIMOHLAY SONVHNSNI SHIMO LNIOr YAOY PSOLL  ELOZILLILO Y932 Hid g
GIl08¥'se TYLOL
280vs'e By |\ua®) Eollewy Jo yued - Z101 EL/80/20-EL/E2/90 J0} saXe ] ||olAed ,
80'6E6'8L By |uag) Eslsly Jo YUed - 2|05 £1/90/£0-€ L/EZ/90 10} susodaq 102010

By |,uag eapswYy Jo yueq - ZLOL EL/30/40-ELIEZI00 0} saXeL pue |lolled £1/90/20-E LIEZ/90 10§ SaxXe L pUe jjosked €L0Z/90/Z0  €LOZI90/LOD {euinor |elauag
50'55 .EE
G0°68 SUJ UOSIA 9 |BIUST - 228108 £10Z AInr - wnjweud Uojsia, LO0CSALLO0LO0  £L0Z/0E/90 ng o

By2 U9 eauBWY JO yURg - ZLOL 1000-682101-00 NY1d SDIAYTS NOISIA £504L  CLOZ/Z0/L0 }oayD- Jwd g o-
28°E8L IVLICL
ge'cal asuadha Jayl0-+ad - GOFL 808rLLLZGLELLO5Z10 Q05P1412512LL9G2L0  €LOE/0S/an g

By7 uag eouswy Jo yueg .« ZL0L 20SFLLLZSLZLLOSTLO NOZIH3A Z50LL  cLozZiZO/LO 239~ Jud 11ig
o R=1 TYLOL
S0°L8F $U| Uolsia, g |eWisq - Z'Z8109 £10Z 1snBny - wniwaid [usq DBZLZELE00  £L0Z/LO0/L0 g

By5 [uas eauswry jo jueq - Z1L0L 06Z.Z81£00 TUYOHLTYIH QI LINN 15041 ELOZ/Z0IL0 Ho3YH- ud Id
09°808'5 IV10L
08502 seajaleg Aelodwa) - /109 £1/a1/9 Buipua yeops
0Z'H1B'L seolneg Aelodws] - L109 £1/91/9 Buipue yeepn
00'tZ0 ssoleg Aelodws | - /109 EL/o1/0 Bulpus neapp 8102  £L0Z/0B/S0 nmg
08756 saoiMes Aejodws) - /109 £l/ezso Buipus yaspp
oz'Lle' seolteg Aresodwa, - 2109 el/ez/e Buipua saopp
00°¥28 ssolAlag Alelodwa - 2409 £1/62/9 BUIpu Moo 80Z0Z  £L0Z/0E/00 g

B35 | uap eatowry Jo yueq - ZLok LL09 dNOYD NOLMYT 3HL 0S0LL  £LOZ/ZOILO HIeyy- Bud nia

junowy pied JUnoosy owapy auEN wnpy ajeq adAy
£L0z A

10 Jjuop sy Jo4 SJUsSWIasMqsia Yses

Alug sasoding [euoneurioyu] o HIALSYINNILYM NISYE ONIHD



Zl o v ebed

B39 j,usg eauswy Jo sjueqd « ZLOL £01Z640569L1L6LSZED NOZIMIA 99041  ELOZILLIZO ¥o8uD- Jud (g
£0'0ET ] WLOL
£0°0EZ 184 apPIBA - 5419 €10z sunr - jang BYSZLLO0E  SLOZ/OE/0 g

Byo [ueD eslsdury Jo yueqd . ZLOL 688-Z£L-008 94 NOINN S90ZF  SLOZ/LLILD Aoaus- 3ud [1ig
00°Z59'2 YLOL
089l ssojaleg Aterodwa) - 4109 10 - £1/0g/9 Buipus asp
0z 118"k ssojnleg Aieiodws) - 2109 £1/08/8 Bupus doam,
00'vE8 seoleg Melodwey, . L1058 £ 1706/ Guipua yeepa 6L20Z  ¢£lDZ/0E/e0 ng

B39 |,usD eOlBWY JO yued - ZLOL LL09 dNOYD NOLMYT IHL ¥90lL  CLOZ/LMLO NI Jud g
88'0Z8 TWLOL
89°0Z¢ aouelnsU| dwoy sIaICAN - £8L09 wniweld yscdaq 0l60/61  €£L0Z/10/20 g

B30 | uag eslratIy Jo yued - ZLO0) 060161 aNNd AONYHNSNI NOLLYSNIdINGD FLYLS €950L1  €LOZ/LLILG HoayoH- Jud g
oR'pee's V10l
OR'FEZ [RIsUas - sbejs0d - ZP0g sujyoew abeisod Joj sabpupes yu)

00'000's |eseuan) - sBeysod - gr0o [lyes autyoew ebelsod L58991.0005060008  E£LOZ/DE/90 !
By [,uaD edlswy JO yueg - ZL0L 158891 0006060008 HIMOd ISYHOUN 2902 £LOZILL/LO Hoaup- 1d (g
<t
o
86'022 @oh
86°95T seolAleg Jjosled - ZL09 €102 sunp DOZZYOELOZ  £L0Z/0E/I0

B30 |,usD easaLY Jo Jued - ZL0L 00.290¢€L02 X3HIAYd L90LL  ELOZ/LLIZO 23y~ Jud g
00" L¥l TvloL
00 2vL seolag Anoag - 6Z09 £L/0E/6-E1/1.0/2 Wol Bupojuow [Bosewilog TOLREE  £10Z/1L0/0 iE]

BY2) |, uagy espDY JO queg - ZLOL Z9L8Ee IWHYTY OVri 090 €LOZ/LLILD HaouD- Juid i

TWLOL
000 549 |,ue5 eolIUIY JO Yueq - ZLOL 58P :AIOA SILVIZOSSY 2 ILLYIT 65041  ELOZILLIZO yoey- Jwd g
Bt'6eL IWLOL
Bi'6EL s9)ddng 20l 180 + £ LE0Y saliddns eiyja snoaue|j@osiiy PPIZODOLBOCLEO00L  ELOZ/OR/O0 Ing

B39 uen eauawry Jo yueg - Z1.01 PYLE-000L-60£L-00L SNOILNTOS §S3NISNG 28SH 850LL  E£LOZ/LVILO Nosyo-Jwud g
FANTA A TvLlol
997186 894 scueuaulel B oBesn UODIY - Z'EP09 saldon 10)00 Joy ab6es(]

15'282 294 solreusiulely 9 abesn Yooy - Z'¢R09 saidoy yoe|g Joy abesn
00'662'C 884 s8] Yooly - L'ep09 SOI0ALY LLLIDBEL  €LOZ/OE/O0
unowy pled JUnosoy owap awren WnN aleq adA),
' gLoz AIne

AJuQ s950dIng [RUOKEWIOU JO4

10 YIUOR SUL 04 SJUDWASINGSI] UseD
HIALSVINNTLYAM NISYE ONIHD



Z1 40 g 2bed

00°'5Z1 uchiesusdwog Jaqusiy pieog - LLE9 Bupesaly siytely 1q £4/11/9 BYA sIpeN 1A LL/9 ELOZILLIS0 Ing
B35 1,uaD eaireuny jo jueg - ZL0L 1H3IEOY ‘OIvED PLOLL  £LOZ/BLILO ¥2ay - Jwd g

[HaR=T AN -

052 Jeprdwe)-1oHuol poid - ¥ LoLL SPPE6508

05'Z9 3AS leindWod-Bnt) Jmpls) - S 2012 SHPEER08 SPPE6808  £10Z/0£/00 g
BY2 U9 BaWY Jo yued - ZL.0L StrE6R08 SNOILNTOS NOLLYIWHOSNI DID0TIH0D £20.1  ELOZIGLILO NeUD- Jud g

£L69E'S

£4608'E sjqefed sjUNCadY - 000Z  EL/90/L0-E/EZ/A0 Jo) SUohanpap aafojdws Jop NYTId L6F SIS YD 60/L0/F1  €LOZ/A0/L0 [ewnof |RISUSD)
B2 U925 BIMDWY JO Yueg - Z1.0) €L190/L0-CL/CT/I0 JOF SaXR pUE ||oifed NV d 9% SHId VD TI20LL  ELOZ/BLIZO Masyn- pud iig

00528

oo'szl uonesuadlWiog Jaqusy preog - L1EY Bunesly piecs €1/2Z/9 By pieog £2/9  €L0Z/22/90 g

co'szl uopesuadwo) Jequisiy pieog - LLES Bunaspy saniliwo) AOSIAPY € 1/0Z/9 wio) AIOSIAPY 02/ £LOZ/0Z/00 ng

00'GZL uojesuadlo) Jaquwaly pieog - LLEY Buealy syl 2 €1/20/9 Gyn sitpen 1 2ofe ELOT/L0/90 g
Byp [,u8D EOUBLTY 10 YURE - ZLOL AHIFOY ‘Ho0IMOa LI0LL  ELOZ/BLLO Hoayg- Jud Ing

00529

00°GZ) [eadg- puelly Bunssp By - 0/bg Bunsapy senwwiog Bulzems NdNY £1L/0Z/9 BYA NdINY 02/ £L0Z/0Z/90 nig

00'581 |eoadg- puapy Buresy By - 0/¥a Bunesiy AAC £L/10Z/9 Bun AAQ 02/ £102/02/90 g

co'ezl [elads- pueny Bunesiy By - 048 Bunasiy sapuuoy AosInpY £1/02/8 wiwad MoSIApY 02/9  £L0Z/0Z/90 g

05zl |eoadg- pushy Bunesy By - 0/t9 Bunasp jood By ¢1/8L/9 Byn toed By £L/9 ELOZIEL/GO g

00'sZL [ersedg- pusly Bunsaly By - 0P8 Bunsaly jood aanendoiddy £1/g1/9 By lood oiddy EL/g €L0Z/EL/00 g
Byo |,ue0 BopAWY jo Nueg - ZLOL «3L3d “TvH 0.04  ELOZIBLILO NoBUD-Jwd g

0692 'a0t

08'0Z1'00% sjwAd 19eQ uswaaoldw) ebieyoay - L0692 80]AR% 1980 10T/ 10T Ad 652ZL006  SL0E/LO/LD g
Byg uen vowy Jo yueg - ZLOL 68221006 ADNI9Y SILLITILN ST GNYINI 69021 CLOZIMLILO ¥I9Y - W li1g

Zrrues

Ziroel sauRinsUf dWOD SJNOA - 88109 €L/9Z/4-E1/9Z/9 INCIDE U0 WnILUSI £1-0450261  £LOZZLIL0 na
BY9 LUsg esnswy 1o yueg - ZL0l £1-06046L  ANNZ FONYHNSNI NOILYSNILINOD A1VLS 89021 ELOZ/LLILD ¥98y9-Jud |ng

8580l

£5'80% sousUSuzel g lizdey Buip(ing - ¥Z09 £10Z AInf 10j ealnieg GYRELZ 2980  SLDE/LO/LD g
639 |,uag eouawry y0 YuRg - ZLOL 6¥BELZ TH-20 IDIAYIS TYSOdSIA NOYMNA 29021 €LOZNLLILD ¥aay9- juid g

CLZilr

LTy auoyda|z) - g209 £0LZ60568LLELSELO £0LZB205B9L1B1GZL0  €L0Z/08/90

junowy pied Junoody owsap aueN wnN a1eq adfi]
€10z Ainp

AluQ sasodind |euoielllolu) Jo4

10 YIUOI 811 Jo4 Sjusluasingsiqg Ysen
HALSYINHALYM NISYH ONIHD

TvloL

IVLOL

Y101

qvlol

P225

vioL

IvlOL

TYLOL

I¥LOL



Zl jo g abed

00'GEL uopesusdwo) Jaquei preog - |LLES Bupespy saniunuog A0sIADY £1/02/9 wwo) AMosIApY 0Z/9  £102/02/90 g
00'gel uogesuediucy tequialy pieog - LLEG Bunesiy sAleNsILILPY £1/6)/8 Bupsaly UWPY 6L/9  €L0Z/E /90 na
00'5Z1L uopesusdwo) Jaglisly pieod - LLEg Bupsaly sAENSIUIUDY £1/01/9 Bugssiy UIWPY 0L/9  ELOZ/01/90 Ing
00521 ucnesuadwoy leqiuely preod . |Lg9 Bunesiy sAnRISIULPY £1/E0/9 B uwpy €0/ £L0Z/E0/50 Ing
B33 [, ueD eapawNy Jo sjued - ZL0L 08 ‘NHNA LBOLL  £10Z/RLL20 04 9- yud g
00’521 TYLOL
i lepads- puayy Bupes|y By - 0.b8 uopesuadwog Buyesiy tequaly [aod By
00'sZ uoljesuedwo) - LIt Buneeyy jood aanerdoddy gL/el/a B oed BY EL/9 ELOZIEL/GO Ing
By |usp ealiawny Jojueg - ZL0L uonesuadwos Bugeapy Jaqualy jood by INTD ‘NYINJOON 0802}  €LOZ/ELILO 3aayug- Jud g
00’5z} TYLOL
00'001L |e1oadg- puspy Buneay By - 04bg uonesuadwoy) Jaquualy [ood By
0o'se vojesuadwos - |18 Bunesiy lood By gL/gLio By 10od By ¢l/g elLoZ/el/eo g
By LusH eouawy Jo yueq - ZL0 uopesuadwoy Jequiapy |ood By NHOr ‘DNISLINH 62041 SLOZ/BMLD oy~ g g
00's.le WLOL
toszr [ejoeds- pusny Bupsayy By - 02p8 Bunsal piecd €1/42/0 ByN plecqg Z2/9  €L0Z/22/90 ng
00'szl leioedg- pusyy Bunesiy By - 0498 Bunssi 1oed 8 EL/E L/ BN [ood BY €l/9 €10T/ELI90 ing
00'szl reads- puspy Bunsew By - 0.t Bunsaly siuely 1 el/oLio BN slEy JO oL/e £10Z/01/80 e
By | uen wapawy J0 MURE - ZLOL HOd ‘YyLSNI3d 8404k  £LOZI/ZLIL0 a9y~ Jud (g %
o™l
00'052 ._m.hoh
o UopesUCILIG) JagWal pIEo - |LED Bunssl preog €142/ Bunesiy DIEOH 25 ELOE/LZIS0 e
00'5ZL ucpesusdlwoy Jaguisly pieod - LLEY Bupsapy sie g 1119 BUN sjuyew A LL/e  €L02/11/90 ng
By Luag eamawy jo Jueg - ZLoL N3AZLS ‘A3 LI0LL  ELOZIRLILO }o8y9- Jud Ing
00z TvLloL
i [eloadg- puapy Gunaswy By - 0i¥g uonesuadillos Jaqlusiy jood By
0052 vopesuedwos . | Lya Bunsa jood By £L/EL/D B Iood By €L/9  £10Z/81/90 Ing
B33 [,uag BIBWY JO YUeq - ZL0) uonesuadwog taquisyy |0od By NII9 ‘NOLONIHNNG 91041 €LOZ/BLILD 323yg- jud g
oo'ose - V10l
oszr ucyesusdlwoy Jaqiusy preog - [ LE9 Bunes|y pleod £1/4T/9 Sunss pleed LZ/e €L0Z/LZ/90 ng
00'SZL uehesuadilog Jaqiuely PJEOE - LLED Bunesiy siure ~ia L/ ByN siiew g aL/e €L0Z/eL/90 Ing
B2 [.us) eopauny jo yueg - ZLoL SNV ‘OTYLYHND SL04L  E10Z/BLILD H93UD- Juid Iig
00'cLe ) TVLOL
00’52l uojiesuadwos Jequiel preog - LLg9 Buneely pieog ¢1L/L2/0 Bily pleog L2/9  €L0T/E/90
0O'SZL Uopesuedwor) lequsy pieoq - LLEG Bunsely seniWwos KIOSIADY £1/0Z/9 Wwod AlosIApy 0Z/2  £L0Z/0Z/90
junowy predq junooasy owS|y aWeN wnp ayeq adAL

AuQ sasoding [euoliewaou) Jog

£10Z Atnr
J0 Qpuopy ayl 104 S)USUSSINGSH] USeD
HILSYIWNALYM NISYE ONIHO



Zl Jo 2 ebed

B3O U5 BOLDUIY JO ¥ued - 2101 uonesuadwos sequsyy jood By HOH "TIANIH NIANYA 0B0LL  £10Z/8L/L0 yIeuD- jud g

00'5ZL .

00521 uopesuadwod Jadwely pleoq - LLEG Bunsep j100d By £L/EL/S Buy 1004 By ¢L/o €LDZ/EL/SD ng
By LUSD eopdWY JO Yueg - ZLOL LLE9 ATHI403TD "13ANTH NIANVA 680.L  CLOZ/LILD Wo3Ys-juid g

gs'ary'l )

96'8%'L seolaleg Aletodwe] - 2109 £1/20/2 Buipue sesp BEZ0T  E£L0Z/L0/20 g
By [ue esnowy JO yuRg - ZLOL 109 dNOYS NOLMYT IHL 88041  £LOZIBLIL0 ¥oays- Kud g

00°09t'Z)

00'0st'zL dnors wdMyS B0 - €068 20104 yse), weibold Buuciuop wsed v1-¢10Z Ad . GoLE  ELDZZLILO ng
B39 \,ua5 eapaLIY JO ueqd - ZL0L 5916 LIMOHLNY LO3Arodd AIHSHALYM YNV YLNYS LBOLL  ELOZTIBLILO yosyo- juid Nig

co'sel

00'52) Uolyzsuedlio)) Jeduialy pleod - LLEQ Bupsaiy siiely 1q €171 179 Biy stupein 1a LL/S ELOE/LLISO lng
By [,uag) eopury Jo yueq - ZLOL Bunespy sipew 1a eLILLIY Y313d ‘sHIDoH 980LL  SLOZ/BLILO }oeyD- uud |Iig

£LZEE'D

€L°ZEE'9 sqeded SUN0SY - 0OOZ EL/S0/Z0-EL/EZ/A0 104 JUBWRINSY SHIHED  WILSAS INIWIHILIH .SIIACTANT o17and 80/L0/FL  £10Z/90/40 [BLINOT [RIBUSL)
By | uag eopewy Jo yueq - Z104 gepgd Jofed  WILSAS INFWIHILANY .SITAOTHWT oIand S804 ELOZ/BLILO Woeys- yuid (el

Parars

PO'9PS asesT Jejel abelsod - b1a9 sableln Gujsesn 9b2keoe  ELOZ/ZLILO ng
B%9 |,us9 BopAWY JO Yueg - ZLOL 9zra9y NOILYHOJHOD LIg3dD SIMOT AINLid v80LL  £LOZIGLILO Noeys- jud jng

00529

00’5z uonesusdwos Jequsp preeqd - LLES Bunssiy pleog £1/2/9 ByA pleog Jz/a  £108/42/90 g

00'62L [elaeds- pusny Busepy By - 0279 Bunseiy sepnuWoD Bulesls NdINY £1/02/9 BN NdWH 02/9  £10Z/0Z/9D g

00’5zl [eadg- pusiy Bupss|y By - 0.2t Buneety sspiwwey LosiApy £1/02/0 wuion) AOSIAPY 02/ €L0Z/0Z/80 g

005zl 1epadg- pueRy Suneap By - 0/p8 Bupesp |ood By £10Z/61/9 Bun ro0d BY €16 ELOZ/EL/SO na

00521 [eweds- pusny Buneeiy By - 0/¥8 Bunesiyy sepuwen Bulesig NdINY £1/00/9 Bunssi NdINY 80/2  ELOZ/B0/20 ng
B9 |,us9) EdEWY Jo yued - 2101 AFy443r ‘NosyAId £80.L  £LOZ/BLILO yoey - Jud Jig

08l

S

08'LS eouginsu| safojdwra JaylQ - ¥8L0S £10Z Ahp - sucsnpsp eafoldiug ZoRlLL L0200 Jirg
By9 | uen eouawy jo yueg . ZLoL Z208LLL AT3IHS VYOI Z80LL  £10Z/8LIL0 o8y~ pud g

a0'sZg

00°GZL Uojesuadwic?) Jaqualy pieog - LLEg Bunesiy preog £1/42/9 By pleog Lz/e  ELOZ/LZ/O0

unoury pred unosoy ouRpy aley wnpy a1eqg adA)

Ajug sasodJng |euoiewIoU[ 104

¢Loz Ane
40 \JUol syl Jo4 sjuswesIngsiqg yseo
HILSYINHALYA NISYE ONIHD

TYLOL
avLoL
101
AYL0L
IYLOL
o~
1ol

TYLOL

IvLOL

V10L



ZL Jo g abey

Bxg LueD eauawny Jo yueg - Z1.0} ¥l 506V6EL SHIJTVD LBOLL CLOZIZZILO Hoayo- Jud Ing

[B'LBE

00°582 884 uopensibey - eoualsiuo) - Z'esLe  YWWng AiojzinBey € 10Z YAADY SU) PUSHE 6} M|

GL'8Z seniAles seninosay Uewny - €109 SIL¥B[ 1O/ youn| yd

00708 uopeHodsueLll - pJ10 uswysius|dal yense |

GG sasuadx3y Bunea - ZLER 1eys [ood eageudoiddym youny sigiely ig

6025 s3l[ddng-ebreyoey dwoy - #0zL uolssnosip NdAY ahupuos o Jels o) gounT LPEE X000 €102/0E/00 ng
B39 |,U3%) B3I Jo ueg - ZLOL LPEE-Y00X-0000-XXXX YOM3INY 40 MNvd 960.L £102122120 ¥oayd- yud g

&6Z°6lLe'se

Y2 BZE'D B30 |,usp eolslly jo YUBY - ZL0L EL/0Z2/ 401720720 l0} sEXB] ||IoiAed

G0'L69'51 By Lues eolally jo yueg - Z10L £1/0Z/L0-E|/40/£0 10} sySode( 108110
By9 |,usg eopawy Jo yueq - ZLOL €LI02/20-€)/L0/L0} SAXRE]L, pUe [josAed ELI0Z/L0-CL/L0FL0 SOXR L pue [[o1fed €£10Z/0Z/L0 £LOZ/0ZIL0 [ELINOf |eldudgy

00'65L't

£0T0L'Y Aonod Bid sng-su| pledald - 50¥L ¥LELS0-EL/L0/L0 9BRIBA0D R

16'85 afiejoed aouelnsuf ssauisng - 609 £L0E/90-E LIS L/50 8B=I1aA0D 090 £102/0Z/90 na
B33 Luss esuswy jo sueg - ZL0L ANYAINOD JONYHNSNI YIHS TAAYTIHA 56041 €L0Z/3L1L0 H2ayn-uud ing

go'ooe

34 efensed aouelnsu| ssausng - 809 ELI0E/Q0-EL/EL/S0 sBRIBADD 09T

60°'562 Aanod Byg sng-su) predald - 0¥l P L/ELISC-EL/L0/20 8BeIeAD) %0 S8 £L0zZ/02/90 g
B33 [ uan eosusawy Jo yueq - ZL0L 23244 SALYIDOSSY ¥ ILLYIT ¥60L1 £L0Z/81L/L0 HOo8YD- Juid Mg

oc'oe

Q0°0e SU[ UOISIA @ [BUSq - Z°Z8L09 £1.0Z AInF - wniLweald [gueg <88l €1L02/Z)/L0 g
Byo ueD eauauly Jo ueg - ZLOL Z88LL ONI ‘STDIAYES TYLNIO NYALSIM €60LL ELOZIBLILO Na2u - ud Ing

o0'cobr

800V suoyde|al - 2Z0g aglMBs AUUOH 92200/20.6 ELOE/ZLIL0 ng
By U edLdWY JO jued - ZLOL 92200..0.6 SSIATIHIM NOZIHIA 6011 ELOZ/BLILO MIBYD- 1 g

BZ¥Es'l

gebea’l esuedx] JoUIa; - £509 80980980 50980990 £L0Z/0LIL0 g
Bxo Lues vopaLy jo yued - Z10L 90980990 S53INISNG NOZ[M3IA L60LL £L0Z/8LIL0 ¥IBYD-Juid [ig

oo'seh

ool |ervedg- bueRy Bunssiy 6y - 0/bQ uoljesusdiuns) JagLusjy [0od By

00'sZ uopesusde) - L|bg Bunsaly jood By gligL/9 B ood By gLl eLoZ/El/s0 ng

junowy pled JUNOIDY OB aweN wnN oaeq adf]

Ajug sesoding [ruoieUIO] JO4

£Loz Ainp

JO yjuop 8y L 104 SJUSWISSINGSI USen
HILSYNHILYM NISYE ONIHO

WLOL

vioL

IvioLl

._%9.

WILOl

IO

IYLOL

IVL0L



Z1 4o g abeg

LO'LES'S saolaleg BupesuBul A0 - 9069 591gL02 calelog £10zZ/0e/90

By [,uan eanawy Jo yueq - 2104 ONITYINIWNOHIANT HLNAHAATIAM E0LLL £LO0Z/ZEIL0 ¥oayo- i [iig
8g'¥0l IYLOL
o [Breup - oBEISOg - Z509 S4HE 0 sBexpeg OUBXZ  £L0Z/0B/E0 g

By |,u2g) eopawy jo yueq - ZLoL oxLexz FDIAHAS T1309dwd d3LINn Z0LlL £10zZreei/L0 ¥odayp- uid g
19°9¢l IvLl0l
Gesr [EJPay 93108 - 28109 ELOZ/LE/LO e

Bya Lusg eapawy 3o yueg - ZLOL reypaly aaipjey T AUV YINYLS LoLL) £10e/22/10 ¥38yD-Jud g
mm,,mmm T¢i0L
E‘.NN|I. suoydsial - ZzZoo 23] ALpuoly
S6°6L suaydefa] - zzog a9] Aoy
o8'0L sBunesly dWEC - 16069 6179 L0 ||E3 83ULI9JUIOT)
06°PEL sBunsey ultupy - £1¥19 ¥ /9 Uo J|ed siafell saResIUlLpY
[A N asuadx3 Bunespy - LG9 £1/9 uc Jleo Bunasiy [ood By uoN
St asuedx3g Bupsaly - ZLce £1/9 uo [jeo Bupesewr jood By uap
927021 asuadxg Bupeoly - Z168 £1/9 Uo J1ea Buyealy jood By voN
B60'6lL osuadxg Bunesiy - ZL5% ZL{9 uo jjes dexd Bupealy
BO'EL sasUedx3 Bunsew . Z1¥e Z /9 uo [[e2 deid Bupaow Mu/_u
606 sosUedx3 Bunasly - ZLea Z1/9 Uo |[eo deud Bunaay o
26'96 saiddng-ebietpey dwo?) - 0z, | 1/g U0 [le> SNjE)S g LONDIS NJAY 0.
¥a°2e sBunesi dINFGO0 - L'6069 §0/9 U0 |22 soUsIajuDD
¥ LE asuadx3y Bunesiy - Z158 #0/9 UC J|BD BRUaGY
EF’le sosuadx3] Bunesi - Ziyg $0/g uo [[B2 epusty
EF'LE sesuadx3 funss|y - Zleg +0/0 Uo |[eo epusby
6v'39 sBunealy JNGEO - L'6069 $0/9 U0 [ee malazl sjoafoid WAAED 2085€181L  £LOZ/0E/B0 na

By |,ueD eopiawy jo yued - ZL0L LOESELY) SADIAYAS TvEOTD JUIINITMd 00kl £LozIEZ/L0 ¥asys- g g
00°860'9 IvLOL
00'860'9 juay ptedaly - zzvlL £102 'l 1snny anp ases €10z/91/20 g

32 Lusg eauswy yo yueg . ZL0L €10z ‘b 3snBny anp ssean 12IMLSIA HALYM ATTIVA YONOWYDIND 66011 CLOZIZZILD I8y Il |iig
o00ast’t IYLOL
mm_ﬂl alempley Jandwo?) - 5509 ulsnf 10} Od waweoe|doy G648  £10Z/SLL0 Ing

B39 |,usD eolswy Jo yueq - ZL0L SL6.8 MHOMLIN ¥3LNdINOD 860L) £102r22/L0 Roaeyo-jud g
9g'Z8Z' AYLOL
95782’ ¥ SoUBINSY| [BIIPBJY - 1'Z8LO9 £10Z 1enBny - swinjutard |eotpajy EPGOBYEEL ELOC/SLILD na

Junowy preq junoaoy owap atueN wny a1eq odAL

Alup sasodand jeuonewusoyu] 104

£Loz Anp

10 LJUOR B 104 SIUSWSSINGSIQ UYSED
HILSVINHILYM NISYdE ONIHD



21 Jo 0} abeqg

B3 U9 BOUAWY JO MUk - ZLOL HILYM ONIHdS NIYLNNCIW AYIHMONNY ) S0LLL  ELOZI6ZIL0 HI3UD Jud g
L5262'84 TYLOL
Tsez ueld Js)sel ebieyosy - 6E°L069 6298¢€5
¥seL : aapuwo) Aosiapy - [eB87 S3HE - 5729 619885
20451 shoaue|jaosiy - 18637 S4HY - 8409 69885
sg'eol ueld Jejsely obieyoay - 68" 2069 6/90E5
g0zt ueld Ja)sel sbieysey . 68' 2060 69885
ZEDZ) Bunaaw precg - (efe §4Hd - 5LE8 619885
6Z'I5L'8 snosue||a2siy - [e6e] S4HE - 3409 69825 _ 619825  €102/08/90 na
SE'GES'E . Uole|najedsy DIBIA ajes - L1808 R98.€5 988§ £LDZ/08/30 g
0L LLLE sswealfy ebeiolg - 0¥ 1069 298.£5 £98/65  €L0Z/0T/oD Ing
02'998'2 UB|d Je1sEl eBieysey - 68060 S9R/ES : 9984EG  E£LOZ/OE/SO
01’048 uophjosay enss| joad "dolddy - 02'3209 588/65 §98/€5  £1.0Z/08/90
59'260'6 juewBpnr peyejculy - lefie] S4HE - Z/09 ¥88.LES yORJES  £10Z/0E/80
G5 LPE'S ucneuproc) Unoy - [26a §JHY - 1208 £99/£5 £98.85  €)DZ/0E/90
058518 |ood By-uap - |efeT 5414 - 5258 798LEG Z98485  £L02/0L/e0
01'266't jood [eimnouBy - refa] guHg - G1b8 L98.EG " loples  £LoT/0s/90
09°258') Iood aaysndoiddy - |eBeT S4HE - 5288 DERLES 098/€5  £l0Z/oE/00 (]
DB'EEE'S Bugssiy pieog - |efa] §4HA - 5289 658165 6GRJES  £L0Z/CE/90 [lfs
oLepo'L sopywIIo) AosIApY - (2897 §4HY - 5229 8G68.EG BS9/ES  £10Z/0E/90 g %
Sb'50¥ TeHOEH JoAlY BUY BJUBS - 9E°L059 1582€8 2688/€S  £L0Z/0£/00 g
05’6092 [oAva) SNetpiHRY eSS - £6°L060 9504£6 958465 £LOZ/OE/S0 fna Q.
SLHLY SIBrY Jolean JanY eUY BILES - b2 069 PERIES ¥S8IES  £LOZ/E/90 g
0evze' Ll sIelE [aUU0sIad - [eBaT S4HE - €209 EG82€5
selEl'L SIapel [puuosied - jefa S4HY - £209 £69.486 ESBJES  B10Z/0E/90 g

B3 [,uag) esltatuy JO yued - ZLOL MOFYHIS ¥IATHYS LLVAH NIFLSNMOUE POLLL  ELOZIZZILO a2y 3wd g
6Z',95'0L IYLOL
osesos BuissuiBu3-L393d - 2062 84LEL0Z 8LLEL0Z  £10Z/0%/50
DO'SL6'L Bupesulbuz-y3d - Z0vL Lileloz L2lEL0Z  £L0E/0E/80 g
RN A Ulseg Opeld - I04U0D JINEIPAH « L'BOLL FLLELDZ PLLELOZ  E£LOZ/0E/90 el
00°008°6 STAG JOBNUODHBAST PID - 9°J01LL Isyuedien - jseydI
Z1'62Z8'8 BuussujBuzess pio - 2' 2012 1A AN 4 ELIELOZ  €10Z/0S/90 ma
05259 HSY SlH ouUD-lene pIS - L9202 zileLeE TLIELOZ  £10Z/0E/90 Ing
S2°006'€) GuuasuiBuz-/eAsT JMPID - £POLL LLLELDZ LLLELDZ  £LOZ/08/00 Irg
D&'eLE'e saolalag Butesuibuz dWAD - 906g 691EL0Z BOLELOZ  €L0Z/0S/90
61'959 sa0lAes BuleauwBus JWAO - 9069 asleroe B9LELOZ  ELOZ/0L/90 g
5Z°126'F sisenbay Bleq - JNEO - L9069 281EL0E L01E10Z  ELOZ/DE/C0 gt
DO'SEE'E se0luBg BulesulBul NGO - 9069 091LELOZ 991ELOZ  €LCZ/08/90 e

junowy pled uRoOSY oway] awepn wny aeq adAl

€10z Ainp
J0 uop] ay ] 104 sjuawasingsiq Ysen
Ajup sasodang |euonewioju og . HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



Z1 4o LL abeg

ov'0Er'D v10L
97 0EF'D s|qeAed SUN0YY . 000 EL/0Z/20-E1/20/20 0} JUBIAINSY SHTIED  WILSAS LNIWINILIAY STTAOTNG A78nd 0L/20/PL  £LOZ/0Z/LO [eunGy [eJausn
By9 LUSD BOMaWIY jo quBH - ZLOL gebeslofed  WILSAS INIWIHILIN STIAOTHINT SI1ENd PLLLL  €LOZIETILO ¥98UD- g I1ig
00°000°6% IWLOL
00°000'8t JwaIdw) sBreysey Ulseg JalnL - 2089, 4222000081 IZTZ0000BL  ELOZ/OE/20 g
By |uaD eopawy Jo yueg - Z10L 1222000081 AONIDV STILIILN THIJINZ ONYINI ELLLL  £LOZBTILO ¥oayo-ud INg
00°'598 1oL
00'598 saueUsiUlEl B Jedey Buping - vZ09 g0z Anp L89EZ-9  ELOZ/PEILO g
B39 U8 BoMOLIY 10 YUBq - ZLOL 19962-9 "ONI ‘IOIAYIS TYIMOLINYF dITINYHYNSD UL £L0ZBZILO YI2yg- g lig
00'00€e's TWLOL
00°00E'D ¥$aL 9 diieD-19e eul-ul - 8 0L, 8¢ Q8e  £LOZ/DE/G0 ns
B39 LUaD eouawY Jo yueq - ZLoL ase ADIAYIS SHALIW NIAT0D bLLLL  CLOZ/eEILO Noeyo- Jud g
00'808'Z WLOL
00'808'Z sJemgog Jsihdwos - +509 ¥102/81/9-6102/61L/8 SUBUSIUIBY 1Y ST 18008926  ELOZ/6Z/L0 g
By |uen BouawY Jo Yueq - ZLOL 1LR0089Z6 s3 OLLLL  ELOZI6ZIL0 A3y~ e e
—
o
566 ™oL
I ———————— P
666 salddng S0 JOWIO - 4'LE0D ELiBLIS- CLIBL/L PORLPYELO  E£L0B/SZ/L0 g
By D |uag eouewy Jo yueq - ZLOL YOPLEVGLO ALDTMIC 60LLL  2LOZIBZILO NI~ Jwd g
00002 TWLOL
00°002 aoUBUSIUEN 9 siedey S[oIysA - LZL9 £1/8L/L PUB £L/G0// UO SN { YSEAA £102/52/40 Ing
B39 LUSD BoHalry fo yued « ZLOL ONITIVL3d oLnY 09a 80LLL  E10Z/6ZIL0 ¥93yo- Jud Mg
0z'9lg W10l
0Z'9.2 aremprey Jajndiueg - 5509 BUeRMplEY "ISIW PUE SBAUP YSI] £Z088  £LOZ/BLILO g
ByD LueD eouswy jo yueg - ZL0L tz089 WHOMLIN HILNAINOD 20LLL  ELOZBZILO N9y~ Juid (g
FIN-r , TvLol
1£°99Z'8 siqeded sJUNosoY - 000Z  EL/0Z/L0-E1/20/20 Jo} suoionpap cokaldwz J6¢ NY1d 260 SHATYO VLGl £l0Z/0E/0 [eLmor [2leuen
839 U89 =aLawWY 0 Yueg - ZLOL £LI02/20-ELIL0/L0 SoXeL pue [jo1keq NY1d Z5¥ SNId VD 90LLL  E£L0Z/BZIL0 W29y g |NE
59°08 TYLOL
6yl s21|ddng SO 18I0 - 2'1E09 £1.0Z AINr - Smod I91eA 8310 £5Z0CZEZ00 CLOZ/BLILO mg
2289 sa|ddng sOWO SO0 - £ LE0D £10Z aunr - aog Jelesn som0 £OZOLZEZOD  ©LOZ/OE/90 g
wnoury pied uncoay outap aweN wnN ajeq adi)]

Alug sesoding jeuoieLIO)U] JO4

£10Z Ainr
10 YIUOM 841, 104 sjuawiasingsiq yses
YIALSYINYSLYM NISYS ONIHD



{

Z) Jo Z) abed

WLOL

IVL0L

V10l

WIi0L

Yl0L

TVLOL

S)'zo8'ele ssjuawasIngsiq [e)o L,
0Z'BELE
06'89Z sanMes Aelodwsy, . 1109 £LrLiL Buipus yaona
0L ssolrteg Amiodwial - 2109 €l/1i4 Bulpus yoepn
0Z'659 $89IAI98 Ailodwa | - £LDg EL/yLLL Bupua yaapp S9Z0Z  E£LOTALIZO lz|
B39 j,ua5 eoUtawy Jo yueqd - ZL0) 2108 dNOYD NOLAYT JHL 0ZLLL £102/621L0 H294D- 1 Ing
18°LG
— .
L8 18 SU| UOISIA 9 |BIUeQ - 228109 £L0g 3snbny - wnwaid uoisip, LO00GRLLOLOO  ELOZ/BLIZ0 g M
By |,ua eapowy Jo jueg - ZLOL 1000-68210L-00 Nvd 3DIAH3IS NOISIA 8LLLL  ELOZIEZIIO ya9yD- Jud |ng M,_..
09's8L'c
—
0zZ'8le saopueg Aelodwia) - /109 EL/1.214 Buipue yeapy
0g' el seclalag Arelodlal - £1.09 EL/1Z1L Bupua yaanp
0Z'659 s80jueg Alelodws ] - /109 EL/Le/s Buipua yasps 2BZ0Z  €L0Z/lZ/L0 Ing
Byo L,usD vapatly o yueg . ZL0L L109 dNOYD NOLAMY JHL 8LLLL €L0Z/62/20 ¥oauo- Jwd g
Rl
————
ziags aouelnsu| dwog £JSWIOAN - £BLO9 £1/92/9-E1/9Z// JUNOY0E UD WniWwa.d €1-0/8046L  £10Z/10/80 mg
B39 j,ua5 rouawy jo yueg . ZL0L £1-0.60.6) UNNA IONYHNSNI NOLLYSNISJINOD 3LYLS LLELL £L02/6ZIL0 A28YD-juid 119
LE'0EY
e 0¥ slijsueq su|'qesiq ¢ U] - 16109 6000-8826+9-00 # Aaljod 6D00B6ZBYIOC  ELOZTIVE/LO ng
By |uen Bapawy jo yued - ZLoL 6000-66Z6F9-00 # A2ljod "0D FONVHNEN| QUYANYLS alLilL £102/62/L0 Ha8ayo-jwd g
0058
0o'ss aoUeUsjUIR ' Hedsy Gupihg - pZ0o lwatyes)y Buinuytog SELZOL0  £L02/52/20 na
By9 L,uagy eopEY JO Yued - Z10L 8822910 §321AY3S 1853d avy SLLZL  CLOZIGZILD Waauyn- Jud |1ig
junowy pred unoaosy oway SUWEN wnpy ajeqg adAp
€10z Anp

AuQ sasoding [rUONEWIOU] 104

1O YIUOR 2] 104 S)uswWsIngs)g ysen
HIALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



	20130808 Pools Package 1
	Appropriative Pool Agenda 8/8/13

	Non-Ag Pool Agenda 8/8/13

	Ag Pool Agenda 8/8/13

	Appropriative Pool Meeting Minutes 6/13/13

	Special Appropriative Pool Meeting Minutes 7/18/13

	Non-Ag Pool Conference Call Meeting Minutes 6/13/13

	Ag Pool Meetng Minutes 6/13/13

	Special Confidential Ag Pool Meeting Minutes 7/11/13

	Financial Report B1 5/31/13

	Financial Report B2 5/31/13

	Financial Report B3 5/31/13

	Financial Report B4 5/31/13

	Financial Report B5 5/31/13

	Financial Report B1 6/30/13

	Financial Report B2 6/30/13

	Financial Report B3 6/30/13

	Financial Report B4 6/30/13

	Financial Report B5 630/13

	Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Engineering Task Order Increase

	C1 Intervention

	D 1-4 Water Transactions

	RMPU Amendment Section 8 

	Budget Transfer Forms T-13-06-01 and T-13-06-02

	Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Cost-Sharing Agreement Amendment

	2007 Sunding Report Update

	Policy for Cost and Benefit Allocation of Yield Enhancing Projects

	Cash Disbursements for July 2013


